
MEETING NOTICE 
One Harbor Center, Suite 130 

Wednesday, July 9, 2008 Suisun City, California 94585 

Area Code 707	 STA Board Meeting 
Suisun City Hall Council Chambers 424·6075 • Fax 424-6074 
701 Civic Center Drive 
Suisun City, CA 94585 Members: 

Benicia 5:00 p.m. Closed Session 
Dixon 6:00 p.m. Regular Meeting 
Fairfield 
Rio Vista MISSION STATEMENT - SOLANO TRANSPORTAfIoN AUTHORITY 
Solano County To improve the quality of life in Solano County by delivering transportation system 
Suisun City 

projects to ensure mobility, travel safety, and economic vitality. Vacaville 
Vallejo Times set forth on agenda is an estimate. Items may be heard before or after the times 

designated. 

ITEM	 BOARD~TAFFPERSON 

I. CLOSED SESSION: 
(5:00 - 6:00 p.m.) 

PERSONNEL CLOSED SESSION pursuant to Callfbrnia Code Section 549547 et 
seq.; Executive Director Perlormance Review 

II. CALL TO ORDER - CONFIRM QUORUM	 Chair Woodruff 
(6:00 p.m.) 

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

IV. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

V.	 OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMlVIENT
 
(6:00- 6:05 p.m.)
 

Pursuant to the Brown Act, public agencies must provide the public with ali 6pportunity to speak on any matter within 
the subject matter jurisdiction of the agency and which is not on the agency's agenda for that meeting. Comments are 
limited to no more than 3 minutes per speaker. Gov't Code §54954.3(a). By law, no action may be taken on any item 
raised during the public comment period although informational answers td questions may be given and matters may 
be referred to staff for placement on a future agenda of the agency. 

This agenda is available upon request in alternative formats to persons witli adisability, as required by the Americans 
with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. §12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (Cal. Govt. Code §54954.2). Persons 
requesting a disability-related modification or accommodation should contact Johanna Masiclat, Clerk of the Board, at 
(707) 424-6008 during regular business hours, at least 24 hours prior to the tithe of the meeting. 

Ed Woodruff 
Chair 

City of Rio Vista 

Jim Spering 
Vice Chair 

County of Solano 

Elizabeth Patterson 

City of Benicia 

STA BOARD MEMBERS 
Mary Ann Courville Harry Price 

City of Dixon City of Fairfield 

Pete Sanchez 

City of Suisllil City 

Len Augustine 

City of Vacaville 

Osby Davis 

City of Vallejo 

Jan Vick Mike Reagan Alan Schwartzman 
STA BOARD ALTERNATES 

Jack Batchelor. Jf. ChuckTimm Mike Segllia Steve Wilkins Tom Bartee 



VI.	 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT 
(6:05 -	 6:10 p.m.) 
Pg.l 

VII.	 COMMENTS FROM CALTRANS, THE METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION 
COMMISSION (MTC), AND STA 
(6:10 -	 6:30 p.m.) 

A. MTC Report 
B. Caltrans Report 
C. STA Report 

1.	 Proclamation of Appreciation: 
City of Vacaville's Dale Pfeiffer Chair Woodruff 

2.	 State Route (SR) 12 Safety Plan Update Robert Macaulay 
3.	 Status Update of Options to Address Vallejo Daryl Halls 

Transit's Request for Assistance in 
Addressing Operations Shortfalls for the 
Baylink Ferry and Local Transit 

4.	 SolanoExpress Route 30 Service Change Liz Niedziela 
George Fink 

VIII.	 CONSENT CALENDAR 
Recommendation:
 
Approve the following consent items in one motion.
 
(Note: Items under consent calendar may be removed for separate discussion.)
 
(6:30 -	 6:35 p.m.) 

A.	 STA Board Meeting Minutes of June 11,2008 Johanna Masiclat 
Recommendation:
 
Approve STA Board Meeting Minutes ofJune 11, 2008;
 
Pg.7 

B.	 Review TAC Draft Minutes for the Meeting of Johanna Masiclat 
June 25, 2008 
Recommendation:
 
Receive and file.
 
Pg.17 

c.	 Pedestrian Advisory Committee (PAC) By-Laws Charles Larnoree 
Recommendation: 
Approve amending the PAC by-laws from: 

A quorum shall consist of the majority of the PAC 
members of the Cities, the County, member at large, and 
organizational members. (As presently in the by~laws) 

To: 
A quorum shall consist of the majority of the PAc 
members ofthe Cities, the County, and Membel's at Large. 
(As recommended by the BAC/PAC subcommittee) 

Pg.23 



D.	 Solano Pedestrian Advisory Committee (PAC) Member 
Appointments 
Recommendation:
 
Appoint City ofBenicia's Carol Day and City ofFairfield's Erica
 
Gallegos to the Pedestrian Advisory Committee for a three-year
 
term.
 
Pg.25 

E.	 Fiscal Year (FY) 2008-09 Indirect Cost Allocation Phm 
(ICAP) Application 
Recommendation:
 
Approve the ICAP Rate for FY 2008-09 and authorize the
 
Executive Director to submit the ICAP application to Caltrans.
 
Pg.31 

F.	 Fiscal Year (FY) 2008-09 Transportation Development Act 
(TDA) Matrix Status - June 2008 
Recommendation:
 
Approve the June 2008 TDA matrixfor Fiscal Year (Fr) 2008-09
 
as specified in Attachment A.
 
Pg.33 

G.	 Lifeline Program Call for Projects 
Recommendation:
 
Approve the following:
 

1.	 Authorize the Executive Director to issue a call/or 
Lifeline Projects; and 

2.	 Authorize the STA Chair to appoint two Lifeline Advisory 
Committee members who represent the child cate 
community and the Paratransit Coordinating Council. 

Pg.35 

H.	 Solano Napa Commuter Information (SNCI) Fiscal Year (FY) 
2008-09 Work Program 
Recommendation:
 
Approve the Solano Napa Commuter Information Wof'k Program
 
for FY 2008-09.
 
Pg.39 

I.	 State Route (SR) 12 Jameson Canyon Bicycle and P~destrian 
Corridor Plan - Bay Area Ridge Trail Grant AppIic~tion 
Recommendation:
 
Approve the following:
 

1.	 Authorize the Executive Director to enter into an 
agreement with the California Coastal Conservancy to 
accept the Bay Area Ridge Trail Grant; 

2.	 Authorize the Executive Director to issue a ReqUest for 
Proposalsfor the SR 12 Jameson Canyon BicytZe and 
Pedestrian Corridor Plan; and 

Sara Woo 

Susan Furtado 

Elizabeth Richards 

Elizabeth Richards 

Judy Leaks 

Sara Woo 



3.	 Authorize the Executive Director to enter into an 
agreement with selected consultant for an amOunt not to 
exceed $55,000. 

Pg.43 

J.	 Federal 5310 Program Liz Niedziela 
Recommendation: 
Adopt Resolution No. 2008-06 authorizing the ExecutiVe Director 
to sign and certify that no non-profit corporations or associations 
are readily available in the service area to provide the propose 
service. 
Pg.59 

K.	 DKS Associates Contract Amendment for a Financial Elizabeth Richards 
Assessment of Vallejo Transit 
Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to amend the consultant 
contract with DKS Associates in an amount not to exceed $24,900 
with a contract time extension until January 31, 2009 for the 
purpose ofcompleting a Financial Assessment ofVallejo Transit. 
Pg.63 

L.	 Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP) Subsidiary Robert Macaulay 
Studies Scope of Work 
Recommendation:
 
Approve the CTP Subsidiary Studies Scope ofWork as shown in
 
Attachments A, B, and C.
 
Pg.69 

IX. ACTION FINANCIAL ITEMS 

A.	 Proposed Compensation Changes for Executive Dir~~tor Chair Woodruff 
Recommendation:
 
Approve compensation changes as specified in Attachment A,
 
Amendment No.9 to Executive Director's Employment Agreement.
 
(6:35 -	 6:40 p.m.) 
Pg.79 

B.	 Fiscal Year (FY) 2008-09 Budget Revisions and Proposed Susan Furtado 
Budget FY 2009-10 
Recommendation:
 
Approve the following:
 

1.	 Adopt FY 2008-09 Budget Revision as shown in 
Attachment A; 

2.	 Adopt FY 2009-10 Proposed Budget as shown in 
Attachment B; 



3.	 Approve the 3.0% COLA for STA stafffor FY 2008-09 as Susan Furtado 
included in the budget; and 

4.	 Approve the following modifications to STA Job
 
Classifications:
 

a.	 Modifying Job Classification and Salary Range of 
Director ofProjects to Deputy Director/Director of 
Projects; 

b.	 Modification ofSalary Range for Director of 
Transit and Rideshare Services; 

c.	 Establishment ofa Project Manager Position; and 
d.	 Establishment ofa Part-time Marketing Assistant 

Position. 
(6:40 - 6:55 p.m.) 
Pg.79 

c.	 Authorization to Initiate Feasibility Study for Regional Daryl Halls 
Transportation Impact Fee 
Recommendation:
 
Approve the following:
 

1.	 Authorize the Executive Director to initiate a feasibility
 
study to examine potential options and benefits regarding
 
the initiation ofa regional traffic impact fee;
 

2.	 Authorize the Executive Director to issue a ReqUest for
 
Qualifications to conduct afeasibility study;
 

3.	 Authorize the Executive Director to enter into an
 
agreement with selected consultant for an amoilnt not-to

exceed $75,000; and
 

4.	 Authorize the STA Chair to form an advisory committee
 
comprised ofmembers ofArterials, Highways a,id
 
Freeways Committee, the SR 12 Steering Committee, and
 
the SR 113 Steering Committee.
 

(6:55 - 7:05 p.m.) 
Pg.87 

D.	 Solano Paratransit Funding and Services Agreemerttand Elizabeth Richards 
Solano Paratransit Assessment Study 
Recommendation:
 
Authorize the Executive Director to:
 

1.	 Extend the agreement for FY 2008-09 with the City of
 
Fairfield to operate Solano Paratransit;
 

2.	 Allocate $192,000 ofFY 2008-09 STAF fundsfrJr Solano
 
Paratransit operating costs;
 

3.	 Apply the existing cost-sharing formula for FY 2008-09; 
4.	 Direct staff to initiate a study to evaluate the existing
 

Solano Paratransit service and to identify and evaluate
 
alternate service delivery options to be completed by
 
January 2009;
 

5.	 Allocate $60,000 ofSTAF/Solano funds for the Solano
 
Paratransit Assessment and Alternatives Feasibility Study;
 



6.	 Release a Request for Proposals for the Solano Paratransit 
Assessment and Alternatives Feasibility Study dnd execute 
a contract with a consultant for the Solano Pardtransit 
Assessment and Alternatives Feasibility Study for an 
amount not to exceed $60,000. 

(7:05 -7:15 p.m.) 
Pg.91 

X. ACTION NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS 

A.	 Community Based Transportation Plans (CBTP) - Vallejo and Liz Niedziela 
CordelialFairfieldlSuisun City 
Recommendation:
 
Approve the following:
 

1.	 Adopt the Vallejo Community Based Transportation Plan; 
and 

2.	 Adopt the Cordelia/Fairfield/Suisun City CommUnity 
Based Transportation Plan. 

(7:15 -7:30 p.m.) 
Pg.95 

B.	 North Connector Transportation for Livable ComniUnities Robert Guerrero 
(TLC) Corridor Concept Plan 
Recommendation:
 
Approve the following:
 

1.	 Adopt the North Connector Transportationfor Livable 
Communities (TLC) Corridor Concept Plan; 

2.	 Select Theme 2 - Stone and Wood optionfor as the North 
Connector design theme as illustrated in Attachment C; 
and 

3.	 Authorize STA staff to assist the County ofSolano and City 
ofFairfield to adopt and implement the North Connector 
Transportation for Livable Communities Corridor Concept 
Plan. 

7:30 -	 7:35 p.m.) 
Pg.98 

C.	 Jepson Parkway Project - Implementation Plan Janet Adams 
Recommendation:
 
Authorize the Executive Director to develop the Jepson Parkway
 
Project Implementation Plan.
 
(7:35 - 7:40 p.m.) 
Pg.I02 

D.	 Legislative Update Jayne Bauer 
Recommendation:
 
Approve the specified positions on the following items:
 

•	 AB 2546 (De La Torre), Air Toxics "Hot Spots;! 
Information and Assessment Act of1987; Railydrds 
Oppose 



•	 AB 2558 (Feuer), Climate change mitigation and adaptation 
fee - Support with amendments 

•	 SB 303 (Ducheny), Local government; land use planning
Watch 

•	 SB 1422 (Lowenthal), High Speed Rail AuthoritY - Support 
•	 SB 1429 (Perata), Bay Area state-owned toll bridges 

Watch 
(7:40 -7:45 p.m.)
 
Pg.I08
 

E.	 Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP) Committee Robert Macaulay 
Meeting Report 
Recommendation:
 
Approve the following:
 

1.	 Adopt the Purpose Statement and Goals for the Transit 
Element included as Attachment D; and 

2.	 Adopt the Purpose Statement and Goals for the Arterials, 
Highways and Freeways Element included as Attachment 
E. 

(7:45 -7:50 p.m.)
 
Pg.208
 

XI. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS - NO DISCUSSION 

A.	 SolanoExpress Route 30 Service Change Liz Niedziela 
Informational George Fink 
Pg.223 

B.	 Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) T2035 Prioritll'\s Robert Macaulay 
Informational 
Pg.227 

C.	 1-80 Construction Public Outreach Jayne Bauer 
Informational 
Pg.239 

D.	 Capitol Corridor - Quarterly Report Robert Macaulay 
Informational 
Pg.247 

E.	 State Route (SR) 12 Status Update Robert Macaulay 
Informational 
Pg.249 

F.	 Project Delivery Update Sam Shelton 
Informational 
Pg.253 



G. Solano County Pedestrian Priority Projects - Status	 Sara Woo 
Informational 
Pg.259 

H. Solano County Bicycle Priority Projects - Status	 Sara Woo 
Informational 
Pg.266 

I. Funding Opportunities	 Sara Woo 
Informational 
Pg.276 

J. STA Board Meeting Schedule for 2008	 Johanna Masiclat 
Informational 
Pg.282 

XI.	 BOARD :MEMBERS COMMENTS 

XII.	 ADJOURNMENT 
The next regular meeting of the STA Board is scheduled for Wednesday, September 10,2008, 
6:00 p.m., Suisun City Hall Council Chambers. 



Agenda Item VI 
July 9,2008 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: July 1, 2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Daryl K. Halls 
RE: Executive Director's Report -July 2008 

The following is a brief status report on some of the major issues and projects currently 
being advanced by the STA. An asterisk (*) notes items included in this month's Board 
agenda. 

Consideration of STA Budget for FY 2008-09 and FY 2009-UL* 
STA's Susan Furtado has prepared the revised STA budget for FY 2008-09 and the 
proposed budget for FY 2009-10. The FY 2008-09 budget has been increased to $33.24 
million and includes funding regarding the STA budget reserve account and insurance 
reserve account contributions consistent with Board policy directlon, cost of living 
adjustments for agency staff, modifications to the job classifications and/or salary ranges 
for four positions to ensure adequate staff resources in the areas of project delivery, 
transit coordination and providing public information. The proposed FY 2009-10 budget 
of $36.38 million is being introduced to the Board for the first tifue and is balanced with 
the assumption that $598,000 in STJP funds can be swapped successfully to ensure 
STA's project delivery activities. 

STA Engages the Public on Forthcoming Projects 
During the month of June, the STA hosted or co-hosted several pUblic information 
meetings and workshops on several forthcoming projects. Two pUblic meetings were 
held for the 1-80 Construction outreach effort with the www.Pave80.com website now up 
and running. On June 5th

, a public scoping meeting was held for the 1-80 Cordelia Truck 
Scales Relocation Project. On June 18th

, the STA and Caltrans co-hosted the 
groundbreaking ceremony for the 1-80 HOV lanes project. 

Fairfield City Council Considers Moving Train Station Site 
On June 2,2008, I attended Fairfield City Council public study session on this topic 
where the City Council provided Fairfield staff direction to explore an alternative site for 
the proposed FairfieldlVacaville Train Station and to contact the City of Vacaville, STA, 
and the Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Authority regarding the opportunities and 
constraints associated with both the current site and the alternative site. On June 26, 
2008, the STA received a letter from the City of Fairfield's Public Works Director, Gene 
Cortright, requesting the STA respond to a series of questions pertaining to the City of 
Fairfield's consideration of an alternative site for the proposed F'aitfieldlVacaville Train 
Station. The current site is located at the intersection of Peabody, Vanden and Cement 

1
 



Executive Director's Memo 
July 9,2008 
Page 20f3 

Hill and was identified as the preferred site by both the Cities of Fairfield and Vacaville 
and established as both the preferred site by the STA. SubsequefiUy, the current site near 
Peabody and Vanden was established as the STA's number 1 priofity for future CCJPB 
rail service and for federal and state funding. Through the colleetlve efforts of the cities 
of Fairfield and Vacaville and the STA, a total of $31.5 million has been obtained for this 
project. A total of $2.4 million has been expended to date on the current project site. Of 
the remaining $29 million of programmed funds, the STA progrdtfimed $4 million in 
State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) funds and in partnership with CCJPB 
and MTC is the project sponsor for $20.1 million in Regional Measure 2 funds. The 
alternate site was also previously studied by the City of Fairfield an.d the STA before 
selection of the current site. This alternative site is located approximately ~ miles east 
on Vanden Road. 

Staff discussed the Fairfield letter with the STA Executive Comftlittee on June 30th and is 
in the process of preparing a response letter to the City of Fairfield. The City of Fairfield 
has forwarded similar letters to the City of Vacaville, a joint fundlhg partner in the 
construction and operation of the Fairfield/Vacaville Train Statidfi; and the CCJPB, the 
entity responsible for managing the Capitol Corridor's Intercity Rail Service. 

North Connector TLC Plan * 
STA has partnered with the City of Fairfield and the County of Solano to develop the 
North Connector Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC) Plan. This plan marks 
the second corridor based TLC plan prepared by the STAin parttiership with local 
communities. The Jepson Parkway Concept Plan was prepared in 2000 and was the first 
TLC corridor based plan for Solano County and the first corridof based TLC plan funded 
in the Bay Area through the Metropolitan Transportation Commission's (MTC) regional 
TLC program. The North Connector TLC Plan was funded by SfA through its 
Transportation - Planning Land Use Strategies (T-PLUS) progn.lifi. The Plan strives to 
integrate the improved transportation project with the current and planned land uses 
traversed by the project. 

Jepson Parkway Project Implementation Plan * 
With the release of the environmental document for the Jepson Parkway Project, staff is 
preparing for the design and construction of the next phase of the project. The STA has 
already dedicated $30 million in funds toward the construction of this project and has 
adopted a 50% STAl50% local policy for funding projects such as the Jepson Parkway. 
The currently available funds for the project are adequate to fully construct one or more 
segments of the project once the environmental document is certified by the STA Board 
in early 2009. STA staff would like to get the current funds to use to fund at least one 
segment and is requesting Board authorization to develop a Jepson Parkway Project 
Implementation Plan to start this process. 

Solano Paratransit Funding Agreement Process Reveals Need.for Follow-up 
Assessment Study * 
As part of this month's Board meeting, staff has agendized the Solano Paratransit 
Funding Agreement for FY 2008-09. The City of Fairfield's projected costs to operate 

2 



Executive Director's Merrw 
July 9,2008 
Page 3 of3 

this service has jumped significantly and due to the recently flat level of Transit 
Development Act (IDA) funds available to each city to fund this service, each funding 
partner is concerned about the ability to cover the growing operatihg costs for Solano 
Paratransit. In order to address the projected $192,000 increase (31 %) in Solano 
Paratransit service for FY 2008-09, STA staff proposed providing $192,000 in one time 
State Transit Assistance Funds (STAF) to help the four cities (Dixon, Fairfield, Vacaville 
and Suisun City) and the County of Solano fully cover the cost of the service this year 
without significantly increasing their TDA contributions or affecting their local transit 
service. Concurrently, the STA staff is recommending that an aSsessment of Solano 
Paratransit be conducted during the first six months of this fiscal year to identify the basis 
for the service cost increases and options for providing modified service or for funding 
the service. 

Ferry Riders Embrace SolanoExpresslRegional Measure 2 Marketing Plan: 
In June, STA's Solano Napa Commuter Information (SNCI) Progfam staff launched the 
Regional Measure 2 (RM 2)/SolanoExpress marketing plan in pMtnership with the transit 
staff from Benicia, Dixon, Fairfield and Vacaville. The initial effort to promote weekend 
ridership on the Baylink Ferry was met with enthusiastic interest by current and new ferry 
riders with over 500 individuals contacting SNCI via the internet a:nd the telephone the 
first two weeks to take advantage of the Baylink Ferry Weekender 2 for 1 offer. In July, 
the SolanoExpress Bus portion of the marketing campaign will begin with the availability 
of free ten (10) day ride passes for individuals to ride any of the 86lanoExpress routes 
funded by RM 2 (Routes 40, 80, 85 and 90). These RM 2 marketing funds were obtained 
the STA and Vallejo Transit through a competitive grant offered by MTC. STA is 
working to offer a similar marketing campaign for Route 20 and 30 using STAF funds 
dedicated to SolanoExpress marketing. 

CBO Studies Identify Lifeline Program Priorities* 
STA is on the process of preparing to issue a call for projects for over $4 million in new 
Lifeline Program funds for Solano County established at the regi6nallevel by the 
Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC). These funds cover a three year period 
beginning in FY 2008-09 and are targeted for investment on projects and programs to 
service low income communities. The STA has previously established a Lifeline 
Advisory Committee to review and provide recommendations to the STA Board 
pertaining to the allocation of these Lifeline Program funds. Ovef the past six months, 
STA staff has been working with the communities of Vallejo and 
CordeliaIFairfieldiSuisun City and two complete their Community Based Organizational 
Studies (CBOs). The CBOs have been designated by the STA to Serve as the primary 
planning documents for the prioritization of Lifeline Program fufitls. The Dixon CBO 
study was previously completed and CBO studies are being prepared in FY 2008-09 for 
East Fairfield and Vacaville. 

Attachment: 
A. STA Acronyms List of Transportation Terms 

3 



TIDS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

4
 



STA ACRONYMS LIST OF TRANSPORTATION TERMS 

A 
ABAG 
ADA 
AVA 
APDE 
AQMD 

Association of Bay Area Governments 
American Disabilities Act 
Abandoned Vehicle Abatement 
Advanced Project Development Element (STIP) 
Air Quality Management District 

B 
BAAQMD 
BABC 
BAC 
BATA 
BCDC 

BT&H 

Bay Area Air Quality Management District 
Bay Area Bicycle Coalition 
Bicycle Advisory Committee 
Bay Area Toll Authority 
Bay Conservation and Development 
Commission 
Business, Transportation & Housing Agency 

C 
CAF 
CAlTRANS 
CARB 
CCCC (4'Cs) 
CCCTA PCTA) 
CEQA 
CHP 
CIP 
CMA 
CMAQ 
CMP 
CNG 
CTA 
CTC 
CTEP 
CTP 

Clean Air Funds 
California Department of Transportation 
California Air Resources Board 
City County Coordinating Council 
Central Contra Costa Transit Authority 
California Environmental Quality Act 
California Highway Patrol 
Capital Improvement Program 
Congestion Management Agency 
Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality 
Congestion Management Program 
Compressed Natural Gas 
County Transportation Authority 
California Transportation Commission 
County Transportation Expenditure Plan 
Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

D 
OBE 
DOT 

Disadvantaged Business Enterprise 
Federal Oepartment of Transportation 

E 
EIR 
EIS 
EPA 

Environmental Impact Report 
Environmental Impact Statement 
Environmental Protection Agency 

F 
FHWA 
FST 
FTA 

Federal Highway Administration 
Fairfield-Suisun Transit 
Federal Transit Administration 

G 
GARVEE 
GIS 

Grant Anticipation Revenue Vehicle 
Geographic Information System 

H 
HIP 
HOV 

Housing Incentive Program 
High Occupancy Vehicle 

I 
ISTEA 

ITlP 

ITS 

Intermodal Surface Transportation Efficiency 
Act 
Interregional Transportation Improvement 
Program 
Intelligent Transportation System 

J 
JARC 
JPA 

Jobs Access Reverse Commute 
Joint Powers Agreement 

L 
lS&R 
lTA 
lEV 
UFT 
lOS 
lTF 

local Streets & Roads 
local Transportation Funds 
low Emission Vehicle 
low Income Flexible Transportation 
level of Service 
local Transportation Funds 

M 
MIS 
MOU 
MPO 
MTC 
MTS 

Major Investment Study 
Memorandum of Understanding 
Metropolitan Planning Organization 
Metropolitan Transportation Commission 
Metropolitan Transportation System 

N 
NEPA 
NCTPA 
NHS 
NVTA 

National Environmental Policy Act 
Napa County Transportation Planning Agency 
National Highway System 
Napa Valley Transportation Authority 

0 
OTS Office of Traffic Safety 5 

P 
PAC 
PCC 
PCRP 
PDS 
PDT 
PMP 
PMS 
PNR 
POP 
PPM 
PSR 
PTA 
PTAC 

R 
RABA 
REPEG 

RFP 
RFQ 
RM2 
RRP 
RTEP 
RTIP 

RTMC 
RTP 
RTPA 

S 
SACOG 
SAFETEA-lU 

SCTA 
SHOPP 

SJCOG 
SNCI 
SOY 
SMAQMD 

SP&R 
SR2S 
SR2T 
SRITP 
SRTP 
STA 
STA 
STAF 
STiA 
STIP 
STP 

T 
TAC 
TAM 
TANF 
TAl 
TCI 
TCM 
TCRP 
TOA 
TOM 
TEA 
TEA-21 

TFCA 
TIF 
TIP 
TlC 
TMA 
TMP 
TMTAC 

TOS 
TRAC 
TSM 

U,V.WY,&Z 
UZA 
VTA 
W2W 
WCCCTAC 

YSAQMD 
ZEV 

Pedestrian Advisory Committee 
Paratransit Coordinating Council 
Planning and Congestion Relief Program
 
ProjectDevelopment Support
 
Project Delivery Team
 
Pavement Management Program 
Pavement Management System
 
Park and Ride
 
Program of Projects
 
Planning~ Programming and Monitoring 
Project Study Report 
Public Transportation Account 
Partnership Technical Advisory Committee
 
(MTG)
 

Revenue Alignment Budget Authority 
Regional Environmental Public Education 
Group 
Request for Proposal 
Request for Qualification 
Regional Measure 2 
Regional Rideshare Program 
Regional Transit Expansion Policy 
Regional Transportation Improvement 
Program 
Regional Transit Marketing Committee 
Regional Transportation Plan 
Regional Transportation Planning Agency 

Sacramento Area Council of Governments 
Safe, Accountable, Flexible, Efficient 
Transportation Equity Act - a legacy for Users 
Sonoma County Transportation Authority 
State Highway Operations and Protection 
Program 
San Joaquin Council of Governments 
Solano Napa Commuter Information 
Single Occupant Vehicle 
Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality 
Management District 
State Planning and Research 
Safe Routes to School 
Safe Routes to Transit 
Short Range Intercity Transit Plan 
Short Range Transit Plan 
Solano Transportation Authority 
Spare the Air 
State Transit Assistance Fund 
Solano Transportation Improvement Authority 
State Transportation Improvement Program 
Surface Transportation Program 

Technical Advisory Committee 
Transportation Authority of Marin 
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families 
Transportation Analysis Zone 
Transportation Capital Improvement 
Transportation Control Measure 
Transportation Congestion Relief Program 
Transportation Development Act 
Transportation Demand ManagE!\TIent 
Transportation Enhancement Activity 
Transportation Efficiency Act for the 
21" Century 
Transportation Funds for Clean Air 
Transportation Investment Fund 
Transportation Improvement Program 
Transportation for livable Communities 
Transportation Management Association 
Transportation Management Plan 
Transportation Management Technical 
Advisory Committee 
Traffic Operation System 
Trails Advisory Committee 
Transportation Systems Management 

Urbanized Area 
Valley Transportation Authority (Santa Clara) 
Welfare to Work 
West Contra Costa County Transportation 
Advisory Committee 
Yolo/Solano Air Quality Management District 
Zero Emission Vehicle 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

6
 



Agenda Item VIlLA 
July 9,2008 

soeano 'ltanspoftaUon Jl,uthotitlj 

SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
 
Board Minutes for Meeting of
 

June 11, 2008
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

Chair Woodruff called the regular meeting to order at 6: 10 p.m. A quorum was confinned. 

MEMBERS 
PRESENT: 

Arrived at 6:12 p. m. 

Arrived at 6:25 p.m. 

MElVIBERS 
ABSENT: 

STAFF 
PRESENT: 

Eddie Woodruff (Chair)
 
Mike Reagan (Alternate Member)
 
Elizabeth Patterson
 
Harry Price
 
Pete Sanchez
 
Len Augustine
 
OsbyDavis
 

Mary Ann Courville
 
Jim Spering (Vice Chair)
 

Daryl K. Halls
 
Charles Lamoree
 
Johanna Masiclat
 
Janet Adams
 
Robert Macaulay
 
Elizabeth Richards
 

Liz Niedziela
 
Judy Leaks
 
Susan Furtado
 
Jayne Bauer
 

Robert Guerrero
 
Sam Shelton
 
Nancy Abruzzo
 

City of Rio Vista 
County of Solano 
City ofBenicia 
City ofFairfield 
City of Suisun City 
City of Vacaville 
City ofVallejo 

City of Dixon 
County of Solano 

Executive Director 
Legal Counsel 
Clerk of the Board 
Director of Projects 
Director ofPlanning 
Director of Transit and 
Rideshare Services 
Transit Manager!Analyst 
Program Manager!Analyst 
Financial Analyst/Accountant 
Marketing and Legislative 
Program Manager 
Senior Planner 
Assistant Project Manager 
Administrative Assistant 

7
 



ALSO 
PRESENT: In Alphabetical Order by Last Name: 

Randy Carlson Resident, City ofFairfield 
James Corless MTC 
Gene Cortright City ofFairfield 
Edwin Gato City ofVallejo 
Dan Kasperson City of Suisun City 
Jeff Knowles City ofVacaville 
Duane Kromme Resident, City ofFairfield 
Gary Leach City ofVallejo 
Mary Lenihan City of Vallejo 
Wayne Lewis City of Fairfield 
CrystalOdum-Ford City of Vallejo 
Dan Schiada City ofBenicia 
David Siruno Resident, City of Vacaville 
Rob Sousa City of Benicia 
Jan Vick Councilmember, City of Rio Vista 
Paul Wiese County of Solano 

II.	 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

III.	 APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

On a motion by Board Member Patterson, and a second by Board Member Sanchez, the STA 
Board approved the agenda. 

IV.	 OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 
None presented. 

V.	 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT 

Daryl Halls provided an update on the following topics: 
•	 Pave 1-80 Kick Off Event Planned to Celebrate Start ofI-80 HOV Lanes Construction 
•	 Revisiting Funding Plan to Initiate SolanoExpress Service on 1-780 Corridor 
•	 Vallejo Transit to Present Summary ofTransit Funding Shortfalls 
•	 Adoption ofRM 2 and Intercity Funding Agreements to Fund SolanoExpress 
•	 Funding of Countywide Transit Studies and priorities Through STAF 
•	 Introduction ofNew Lifeline Program 

Mayor Price arrived at the meeting at 6:12 p.m. 

VI.	 COMMENTS FROM METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION (MTC), 
CALTRANS, AND STAFF: 

A.	 MTC Report: 
James Corless presented the 1-80 Smarter Growth Study. 

Mayor Osby Davis arrived the meeting at 6:25 p.m. 

8
 



B.	 Caltrans Report: 
Janet Adams provided a progress report on 1-80 Public Outreach and announced that the 
Pave 80 Project now has its own homepage www.pave80.com. She also announced the 
two (2) upcoming Public Outreach meetings in Fairfield (June 18th

) and Vacaville (June 
19th 

). 

C.	 STA Report: 
1.	 Crystal Odum-Ford, City of Vallejo, Transportation Superintendent, provided a 

presentation on Vallejo Transit's Fiscal Operating Shortfall. At the request of 
Board Member Davis, the STA Board directed staff to work with Vallejo Transit 
staff to identify options to address funding shortfalls for the Baylink Ferry and 
Vallejo's Local Transit Systems. 

2.	 Judy Leaks presented the Bike to Work/School Week Wrap up. She gave 
recognition to the Bike to Work Team. 

3.	 Elizabeth Richards provided overview of the New Lifeline Program. 
4.	 Robert Macaulay provided update on State Route (SR) 12. 

VII. CONSENT CALENDAR 

On a motion by Board Member Augustine, and a second by Board Member Price, the STA Board 
approved Consent Calendar Items A thru R. 

A.	 STA Board Meeting Minutes of May 14,2008
 
Recommendation:
 
Approve STA Board Meeting Minutes ofMay 14, 2008.
 

B.	 Review TAC Draft Minutes for the Meeting of May 28, 2008
 
Recommendation:
 
Receive and file.
 

C.	 Fiscal Year (FY) 2007-08 Final Budget Revisions 
Recommendation: 
Approve adoption of the FY 2007-08 Final Budget Revision as shown in Attachment A. 

D.	 Request for Qualifications for State Legislative Advocacy Services 
Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

1.	 Authorize the Executive Director to issue a Request for Qualifications (RFQ) for 
state legislative advocacy services as outlined in the Scope of Work (Attachment A) 
for the period October 1, 2008 through September 30,2010; and 

2.	 Authorize staff to work with the STA Executive Committee to review and select a 
consultant candidate and bring a recommendation to the STA Board for a State 
Legislative Advocacy Services Agreement for the period October I, 2008 through 
September 30, 2010. 

E.	 Contract Amendment for Transit and Funding Consultant - Nancy Whelan 
Consulting 
Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to extend the consultant contract with Nancy Whelan 
Consulting for Transit Funding and Financial/Accounting Consultant Services until June 30, 
2009 for an amount not to exceed ~58,500. 



F.	 Contract Amendment for Transit Project Management Consultant -' John Harris 
Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to extend the consultant contract with John Harris for 
Transit Project Management until June 30, 2009 for an amount not to exceed $28,000. 

G.	 Contract Amendment for Fiscal Year (FY) 2008-09 for Marketing Consultant Services 
- Moore Iacofano Goltsman (MIG) 
Recommendation: 
Approve Contract Amendment No.2 with Moore Iacofano Goltsman (MIG) for STA 
marketing services for FY 2008-09. 

H.	 Fiscal Year (FY) 2008-09 Transportation Development Act (TDA) Matrix. Status 
May 2008 
Recommendation: 
Approve the May 2008 TDA matrix for Fiscal Year (FY) 2008-09 as specified in 
Attachment A. 

I.	 Federal Section 5310 Grant Application and Local Match for Solano Paratransit Bus 
Replacement 
Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

1.	 Adopt Resolution No. 2008-05 authorizing the Executive Director to submit an 
application for Caltrans' Federal Section 5310 for $300,000 for the five (5) Solano 
Paratransit replacement buses; and 

2.	 The allocation of $34,41 0 State Transit Assistance Funds (STAF) for the required 
11.47% local match. 

J.	 Dnmet Transit Needs Comments and Responses for Fiscal Year (FY) 2008-09 
Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

1.	 The FY 2008-09 Unmet Transit Needs response as specified in Attachment B; and 
2.	 Authorize the Executive Director to submit the FY 2008-09 Unmet Transit Needs 

response to MTC. 

K.	 Intercity Transit Funding (ITF) Year-End Reconciliation Procedure for Fiscal Year 
(FY) 2006-07 
Recommendation: 
Approve the foHowing: 

1.	 Adopt the procedure outlined in this report for mid-year budget adjustments and 
year end reconciliation for the Intercity Transit Funding Agreement; and 

2.	 Apply the year end reconciliation procedure to the FY 2006-07 Intercity Transit 
Funding agreement and incorporating FY 2006-07 adjustments to the subsidy 
amounts due in FY 2008-09. 

L.	 Accept Green Valley Bridge Widening Project as Complete 
Recommendation: 

1.	 Accepting the Green Valley Creek Bridge Widening Project as complete; and 
2.	 Direct Executive Director to file a Notice of Completion with the County's 

Recorder's Office. 

10
 



M.	 Yolo Solano Air Quality Management District (YSAQMD) Clean Air Funds Committee 
Recommendation for Fiscal Year (FY) 2008-09 
Recommendation: 
Support the YSAQMD Clean Air Funds Committee recommendation for the allocation of 
$420,000 in YSAQMD funds for FY 2008-09 as specified in Attachment A. 

N.	 Approval of STA Overall Work Plan for Fiscal Year (FY) 2008-09 and FY 2009-10 
Recommendation: 
Approve the STA Overall Work Plan for FY 2008-09 and FY 2009-10 as specified in 
Attachment A. 

O.	 Regional Measure (RM 2) Bridge Toll Transit Operating Funding 
Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

1.	 Authorize Fairfield/Suisun Transit to claim $711,035 in FY 2008-09 RM 2 Transit 
Operating funds for the operations of SolanoExpress Routes 40 and 90; and 

2.	 Authorize Vallejo Transit to claim $1,217,465 in FY 2008-09 RM 2 Transit 
Operating funds for operations of SolanoExpress Routes 70,80, and 85. 

P.	 Local Match for Regional Transportation for Clean Air (TFCA) Grant Submittal for 
Safe Routes to School Program 
Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to program up to $100,000 ofTransportation 
Enhancements (TE) funding as a 10% match to a potential $1,000,000 Regional TFCA 
grant request for the Safe Routes to School Program. 

Q.	 Regional Measure 2 (RM 2) Transit Marketing Plan Implementation 
Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to enter into the following contracts: 

1.	 For freeway electronic billboard advertising in amounts not to exceed $45,000; 
2.	 For Baylink Ferry Daypasses in an amount not to exceed $35,000; and 
3.	 For to-ride tickets on RM 2 funded SolanoExpress routes not to exceed $100,000. 

R.	 2030 Napa-Solano Travel Demand Model Phase 2 Adoption
 
Recommendation:
 
Adopt the 2030 Napa-Solano Travel Demand Model Phase 2.
 

VIII. ACTION - FINANCIAL ITEMS 

A.	 Funding and Implementation Plan for SolanoExpress Route (Rt.) 70 Service 
Elizabeth Richards reviewed the funding and implementation plan being developed 
and incorporated for Rt. 70 into the FY 2008-09 Intercity Transit Funding 
Agreement. She reviewed the proposed funding plan for SolanoExpress Rt. 70 for 
FY 2008-09 and described how it was consistent with the overall Intercity Transit 
Funding Agreement. 

Public Comments:
 
None Presented.
 

Board Comments:
 
None presented.
 11 



Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

1.	 The funding plan for SolanoExpress Rt. 70 for FY 2008-09; and 
2.	 Authorize the Executive Director to enter into a management agreement 

with Vallejo Transit to operate Rt. 70. 

On a motion by Board Member Davis, and a second by Board Member Price, the 
STA Board unanimously approved the recommendation. 

B.	 Fiscal Year (FY) 2008-09 Intercity Transit Funding (ITF) Agreement 
Elizabeth Richards distributed and reviewed the revised (May 27,2008) version of 
the summary ofFY 2008-09 Cost Sharing with FY 2006-07 Reconciliation. The 
summary was based on FY 2008-09 proposed baseline without Rio Vista 
participating, Rt. 30 Service Additions, RM 2 Reallocation for eligible routes, and 
Rt. 85 Lifeline Funds at $125,000. 

Public Comment: 
None presented. 

Board Comment: 
Board Member Patterson requested staff to elaborate on the issues of distribution of 
TDA funds for I-780 Corridor services. Elizabeth Richards responded that Benicia 
Breeze was expected to operate in the I-780 corridor July 1 through September 
starting in the 2nd quarter of the fiscal year when Vallejo Transit operated 
SolanoExpress Rt. 70 would start along this corridor. She noted specifically how 
the TDA funds were going to be claimed by Vallejo and Benicia was still under 
discussion and staffed planned to follow-up and come back to the Board with 
further details. 

Daryl Halls added staff was recommending that Route 75 would be funded the first 
quarter and the new express bus Rt. 70 would be funded through the remaining nine 
months ofthe fiscal year. 

Recommendation:
 
Approve the following:
 

1.	 The Intercity Transit Funding cost-sharing scenario as specified in 
Attachment B; 

2.	 Prioritize $125,000 of Lifeline/State Transit Assistance Fund (STAF) funds 
for Vallejo Transit Rt. 85 for two years; and 

3.	 Authorize the Executive Director to enter into an intercity transit funding 
agreement with the Cities ofBenicia, Dixon, Fairfield, Suisun City, Vacaville 
and Vallejo, and the County of Solano. 

On a motion by Board Member Price, and a second by Board Member Sanchez, the 
STA Board unanimously approved the recommendation. 

C.	 State Transit Assistance Funds (STAF) Allocation for Fiscal Year (FY) 2008-09 
Elizabeth Richards reviewed the FY 2008-09 Solano STAF Initial Projects and 
Programs list which included STAF funding for STA Transit Coordination 
Management, Lifeline, and CTP studies consistent with STA Board's Overall Work 
Plan for FY 2008-09. 

12 



Public Comments: 
None presented. 

Board Comments: 
None presented. 

Recommendation=
 
Approve the allocation of STAF for Fiscal Year (FY) 2008-09 as specified in
 
Attachment A.
 

On a motion by Board Member Price, and a second by Alternate Board Member 
Reagan, the STA Board unanimously approved the recommendation. 

D.	 Safe Routes to School (SR2S) Pilot Engineering Program Grants 
Sam Shelton reviewed and summarized the STA's Allocation of Eastern Yolo 
Solano Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality (ECMAQ) Funding; Request for 
Yolo-Solano Air Quality Management District (YSAQMD) Clean Air Funds, and 
SR2S Pilot Engineering Program Process. He outlined six projects requesting funds 
that were submitted for funding from the Cities of Dixon, Rio Vista, and Vacaville 
totaling $607,000. He stated that the SR2S-Advisory Committee recommended 
funding for the cities of Dixon (SR 113 & C Street flashing crosswalk and bulbouts, 
$90,000 - Anderson Elementary School); Rio Vista (#1 priority) - Second Street 
Radar Speed Signs, $20,000 - Riverview Middle School, and Vacaville "'Pedestrian 
Improvements on north-west corner ofPeabody & Marshall Project" for a total of 
$190,000. 

Public Comments: 
None presented. 

Board Comments: 
None presented. 

Recommendation:
 
Approve the following:
 

1.	 Program $90,000 in Eastern Solano Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality 
(ECMAQ) funding to the City ofDixon's "'State Route 113 & C Street 
Flashing Crosswalk and Bulbouts Project"; 

2.	 Program $20,000 in Yolo Solano Air Quality Management District 
(YSAQMD) funding to the City ofRio Vista's "'Second Street Radar Speed 
Signs Project", after approval by the YSAQMD Board; and 

3.	 Program $150,000 in ECMAQ funding and $40,000 in YSAQMD funding 
(after approval by the YSAQMD Board) to the City of Vacaville's 
"'Pedestrian Improvements on North-west comer of Peabody & Marshall 
Project" for a total of$190,000. 

On a motion by Board Member Patterson, and a second by Board Member Davis, 
the STA Board unanimously approved the recommendation. 

13 



IX. ACTION - NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS
 

A.	 Legislative Update 
Jayne Bauer reviewed the most recently amended versions offoUf bills for which 
staff recommends taking a position to AB 1845 (Duvall) and AB 2971 
(DeSaulnier). She recommended support to the California Principles on Federal 
Transportation Authorization 2008. 

Public Comments: 
None presented. 

Board Comments: 
None presented. 

Recommendation: 
Approve the specified positions on the following items: 

•	 AB 1845 (Duvall), Railroad: Highway Grade Separations - Watch 
•	 AB 2971 (DeSaulnier), The Fair Share for Safety bill- Watch 
•	 California Principles on Federal Transportation Authorization 2008 

Support 

On a motion by Board Member Price, and a second by Board Member Augustine, 
the STA Board unanimously approved the recommendation. 

B.	 1-80 Freeway Performance Initiative (FPI) 
Janet Adams reviewed the prioritized list of strategies and projects that would help 
guide near-term investments and become the corridor improvement proposals that 
would help frame the next Regional Transportation Plan (RTP). She stated that the 
1-80 corridor in Solano County is one ofthe first corridors being studied for MTC's 
FPI effort. She noted that the FPI is based on the newer 2030 Solano Napa Traffic 
Demand Model. 

Public Comments:
 
None presented.
 

Board Comments:
 
None presented.
 

Recommendation: 
Adopt the 1-80 FPI Mitigation Strategies Report as specified in Attachment A 
including the amendments to add the I-801I-505 Weave and the Cordelia Truck 
Scales projects. 

On a motion by Board Member Price, and a second by Board Member Augustine, 
the STA Board unanimously approved the recommendation. 

14
 



X. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS - DISCUSSION
 

A.	 Jepson Parkway ProjeCt Update 
Janet Adams provided an update of the 12-mile project that would improve intra
county mobility for Solano County residents. She stated that the project is designed 
to meet objectives ofthe Jepson Parkway Concept Plan prepared by the STA. She 
outlined the schedule for the environmental phase of the project. 

B.	 STA Marketing Program Update 
Jayne Bauer provided an overview of the STA's FY 2008-09 Marketing Plan. She 
stated that the proposed FY 2008-09 Marketing Plan will be brought to the STA 
Board for consideration at a later date. She added that the one-year Plan will guide 
the marketing efforts for the STA and for STA managed programs. She also noted 
that staffplans to expand the capabilities of the STA's internet marketing through 
the implementation ofnew technologies on the STA website. 

NO DISCUSSION 

C.	 1-80 Eastbound (EB) Cordelia Truck Scales Relocation Project Update 
Informational 

D.	 Lifeline Call for Projects
 
Informational
 

E.	 1-80 Smarter Growth Study: 1-80 Interregional Summit
 
Informational
 

F.	 State Route (SR) 12 Status Update
 
Informational
 

G.	 Community Based Transportation Plan (CBTP) Update
 
Informational
 

H.	 Project Delivery Update
 
Infonnational
 

I.	 Funding Opportunities
 
Informational
 

J.	 STA Board Meeting Schedule for 2008
 
Infonnational
 

XI. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 

XII. ADJOURNMENT 

The STA Board meeting was adjourned at 8:00 p.m. The next regular meeting of the 
STA Board is scheduled for Wednesday, July 9, 2008 6:00 p.m., Suisun City Hall 
Council Chambers. 

15
 



Attested By: 

/ ;J}e
-+~.------- _----,>'---4-

Date 

16
 



Agenda Item VIII.B 
July 9,2008 

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE
 
Minutes for the meeting of
 

June 25,2008
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

The regular meeting of the Technical Advisory Co C) was called to order at 
approximately 1:35 p.m. in the Solano Transpo io , Conference Room. 

Present:
 
TAC Members Present:
 

STA Staff Prese . 

O'~ 

Others Presen ~,~~i'~;;;it. llii;Alphabetical Order by Last Name)
 
i;;9 '.. .j::H~Jtgitta Corsello County of Solano
 

';:::.>"'d Huestis City of Vacaville
 
'~/:;:V' Jeff Knowles City of Vacaville 

Alysa Majer City of Suisun City 
Rod Moresco City of Vacaville 
Matt Tuggle County of Solano 
Nancy Whelan Nancy Whelan Consulting 

17
 



II. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

On a motion by Paul Wiese, and a second by Dale Pfeiffer, the STA TAC unanimously 
approved the agenda with the exception to add Agenda Item VII.C Jepson Parkway Project
Implementation 

III. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 
None presented. 

IV. REPORTS FROM CALTRANS, MTC AND STA STAFF 

Caltrans: None presented.
 

MTC: None presented.
 

STA: Sam Shelton distributed the Three-Ye
 
and FY 2010-11) of the Safe Rout 

Janet Adams commented on . 
Vacaville on June 24,2008. 

V.	 CONSENT CALENDAR 
On a motion by Paul Wiese, and 
Calendar Item A through E as am 

A. 

FY 2008-09, FY 2009-10, 
am (Agenda VIII.H). 

B.	 ., n Development Act (TDA) Matrix Status 

C.	 ·w Bas ransportation Plans (CBTP) - Vallejo and 
. un City 
e Consortium agreed with staffs suggestion to allow the 
allejo to have the some time to review and comment on the 

to the group. Elizabeth Richards commented that this item will 

D.	 Solano Napa Commuter Information (SNCI) Fiscal Year (FY) 2008-09 Work 
Program 
Recommendation: 
Forward a recommendation to the STA Board to approve the Solano Napa Commuter 
Information Work Program for FY 2008-09. 

18 



E.	 State Route (SR) 12 Jameson Canyon Bicycle and Pedestrian Corridor Plan
Bay Area Ridge Trail Grant Application 
Recommendation: 
Forward a recommendation to the STA Board to approve the following: 

1.	 Authorize the Executive Director to enter into an agreement with the 
California Coastal Conservancy to accept the Bay Area Ridge Trail Grant; 

2.	 Authorize the Executive Director to issue a Request for Proposals for the SR 
12 Jameson Canyon Bicycle and Pedestrian Corridor Plan; and 

3.	 Authorize the Executive Director to enter into an agreement with selected 
consultant for an amount not to exceed $55,000. 

VI. ACTION FINANCIAL ITEMS 

A.	 Solano Paratransit Management Agreemen 
Elizabeth Richards reviewed STA's coordi rating and capital funding for 
Solano Paratransit. She explained STA's . oversight, major service 
policy changes and/or fare changes re . the STA Board. She 
stated that the cost sharing for FY, ed and reviewed for 
Solano Paratransit. A meeting amo g partners is 
scheduled for Monday, June n rd 2008. 

·ze the Executive Director to: 
City of Fairfield to operate 

2. 

3.	 ula; and 
i~. uate the existing Solano Paratransit 

, \>:.>!~ v options and to complete the study by -:'-:;",< 

, orted the Consortium's recommendation. 

on to the STA Board to authorize the Executive Director to: 

Extend cu ent agreementfor FY 2008-09 with the City ofFairfield to 
operate Solano Paratransit 

2.	 Allocate $192,000 ofSTAFlNorthern County-Solano funds for Solano 
Paratransit 

3.	 Apply the existing cost-sharingformula; and 
4.	 Direct staffto initiate a study to evaluate the existing Solano Paratransit 

service and alternative service delivery options and to complete the study by 
January 2009. 

19
 



On a motion by Paul Wiese and a second by Royce Cunningham, the STA TAC 
unanimously approved the recommendation as amended shown above in 
strikethrough bold italics. 

VII. ACTION NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS 

A.	 Lifeline Program Call for Projects 
Elizabeth Richards stated that a second cycle ofLifeline funds will soon be available. 
She indicated that MTC is in the process of finalizing details of the process. She 
specified that issues are expected to be resolved in the next few weeks with a Call for 
Projects expected in July 2008. She added that priority projects identified through the 
Community Based Transportation Planning process . be eligible to apply for future 
Lifeline funding. 

Recommendation:
 
Forward a recommendation to the STA B
 
issue a call for Lifeline Projects. 

On a motion by Wayne Lewis, and
 
unanimously approved the recommen
 

B.	 Comprehensive Transp
 
Robert Macaulay identifie
 
each of the subsidiary CTP s .
 
the preliminary e ofwork
 
consultants
 

ard to approve the CTP Subsidiary Studies 

C.	 Jet- Ini mentation Plan 
Janet e development process for the Jepson Parkway Project 
Impleme 'e indicated that to help guide this plan, there is currently in-
place a tec working group which is comprised of the STATAC 
member from sdiction (the cities of Suisun City, Fairfield, Vacaville, and the 
County of Solano nd the STA Jepson Parkway Committee which is comprised of the 
Board member from each of these jurisdictions. 

Recommendation:
 
Forward a recommendation to the STA Board authorizing the Executive Director to
 
develop the Jepson Parkway Project Implementation Plan.
 

On a motion by Dale Pfeiffer, and a second by Gary Leach, the STA TAC
 
unanimously approved the recommendation.
 

20 



VIII. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

DISCUSSION 

A.	 Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) T2035 Policy Priorities 
Robert Macaulay reported that the MTC Planning Committee will make a 
recommendation on the Draft RTP Investment Plan at their meeting of July 11,2008. 
He stated that MTC will select a Draft RTP Investment Plan for environmental and air 
quality analysis at its July 23 rd meeting. The Draft RTP and Draft EIR are expected to 
be released for public comment in December of this year. 

B.	 SolanoExpress Route 30 Service Change 
Liz Niedziela reviewed MTC's recommendation field and Suisun Transit 
(FAST) to receive two suburban buses being s. by Samtrans. She stated that 
this recommendation is scheduled for appro 3,2008 at the MTC Board 
meeting. She added that these suburban . will give FAST the 
necessary vehicles to run the addition .. She also stated that the 
recently approved Intercity Transit 008-09 covers the 
expanded operating costs for Route 

C. 

D. 

E.	 ortation Plan (CTP) Committee Meeting Report 

F. 

G. 

H.	 Federal Safe Route to School (SRTS) Application 

I.	 Project Delivery Update 

J.	 Solano County Pedestrian Priority Projects - Status 

K.	 Solano County Bicycle Priority Projects - Status 

21
 



L.	 Funding Opportunities 

M.	 STA Board Highlights June 11, 2008 

N.	 STA Board and Advisory Committee Meeting Schedule
 
for 2008
 

IX. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting was adjourned at 2:45 p.m. The next meeting of the STA TAC is scheduled at 
1:30 p.m. on Wednesday, August 27,2008. 

22
 



Agenda Item VI/I. C 
July 9,2008 

DATE: June 24, 2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Charles Lamoree, STA Legal Counsel 
RE: Pedestrian Advisory Committee (PAC) By-Laws 

Background: 
On May 14,2008, the STA Board amended the by-laws of the Pedestrian Advisory 
Committee (PAC) in various ways. However, in preparing the stMf report for that item, one 
proposal was left out as it appeared to be more a policy issue tharl aprocedural clean-up. 
Later, it was determined that the policy issue was important to the Committee and, thus, it has 
been reagendized for Board consideration. 

Discussion: 
At present there are 14 members of the PAC: one from each of the seven cities, one county 
appointee; one at large public member, and 5 "organizational" mefiibers representing various 
interest groups. The problem arises in trying to obtain a quorum illid, thereafter, voting on 
matters for, often, the organizational members are not in attendartc~or have no appointed 
representative. That leaves the Committee without sufficient members in attendance to 
conduct business. Normally, a quorum of the PAC would be 8 rriefhbers and that number 
can't be met when a couple of "local" members are absent, in addition to organizational 
members. 

The proposal is to designate that a quorum for calling a meeting td order and voting on 
matters would be a majority of the "local" members: the seven city members, the county 
member and the member at large. As such, a quorum would be established with 5 PAC 
members present. 

Organizational members would continue to be eligible to participale and vote on matters when 
they attend the meetings. 

Recommendation: 
Approve the PAC by-laws from: 

A quorum shall consist of the majority of the PAC members of the Cities, the County, 
member at large, and organizational members. (As presentiy in the by-laws) 

To: 
A quorum shall consist of the mtljority of the PAC membefs of the Cities, the County, 
and Members at Large. (As recommended by the BAC/PAt subcommittee) 

23
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFf BLANK 

24
 



Agenda Item VIII.D 
July 9,2008 

s,ra
 
DATE: June 26, 2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Sara Woo, PlaIll1ing Assistant 
RE: Solano Pedestrian Advisory Committee (PAC) Member Appointments 

Background: 
The Solano Transportation Authority's (STA) Pedestrian Advisory Committee (PAC) 
membership currently has vacant positions. The Committee is responsible for providing 
funding and policy recommendations to the STA Board on pedestrian related issues for 
monitoring, implementing, and updating the Countywide Pedestrian Plan. 

Membership consists of representatives from a city, agency, and/or advocacy group, as 
well as a member-at-Iarge (Attachment A). The representatives are nominated either by 
their respective organization, city councilor mayor before being considered by the STA 
Board for a formal appointment. Member-at-Iarge positions are appointed directly by the 
STABoard. 

Discussion: 
As ofJune 2008, the Cities ofBenicia and Fairfield nominated new members to serve on 
the STA PAC. The City ofBenicia, nominated Carol Day to participate as their 
representative (Attachment B). The City of Fairfield, nominated Erica Gallegos to 
participate as their representative (Attachment C). Upon approval by the STA Board, 
Ms. Day and Ms. Gallegos will be appointed for a three-year term. STA staffwill 
continue to seek new members to fill vacancies until all appointments are filled. 

Fiscal Impact: 
None to the STA General Fund. 

Recommendation: 
Appoint City of Benicia's Carol Day and City of Fairfield's Erica Gallegos to the 
Pedestrian Advisory Committee for a three-year term. 

Attachments: 
A. STA Pedestrian Advisory Committee Membership Roster 
B. City ofBenicia Nomination Letter 
C. City of Fairfield Nomination Letter 

25
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

26
 



Attachment A 

Pedestrian Advisory Committee (PAC)
 
Membership Terms
 

Jurisdiction Member Appointed lTerm Expires 
Member-at-Large 

a~ttraia .' i ...<:i'; ';t;: «::! 

Allan Deal 

~~q~T 

2005 
i i.. .... .... 

••....i····.··....·N"/A 
2008 

N/A 
I

',;,;: 
Dixon Michael Smith 2006 2009 

Rio Vista Larry Mork 2005 2008 
I 

Suisun City Michael Hudson 2008 2011 

Vacaville Todd Rewick 2006 2009 

Vallejo Lynne Williams 2005 2008 

Solano County Linda Williams 2006 2009 

iFacirfield .i: 

,:' 
...... VACANT 

ii i'·ii' N/J\:' N/A 
Other Agency PAC Representation: 

Tri City and County Cooperative Brian Travis 2008 2011 
Planning Group 
Solano Land Trust Frank Morris 2006 2009 

San Francisco Bay Trail Program Maureen Gaffney 2007 2010 

Bay Area Ridge Trail Council 2008Kathy Hoffman 2011 

Sqlano County Agriculture .VACANT N/A N/A 
Commission 

.. N/ASolano Community College VACANT N{A 

Revised June 2008 

27
 

I 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFf BLANK 

28
 



Attachment B 

Jlllle 12, 2008 

JUN 18 2008 

Sara Woo, Planning Assistant 
Solano Transportation Authority 
1 Harbor Center, Suite 130 
Suisun, CA 94585 

RE: Nomination for Appointment to the STA Pedestrian Advisory Committee 

Dear Ms. Woo: 

This letter is to confirm the City of Benicia nomination ofCarol Day as Benicia's representative 
to the Solano Transportation Authority Pedestrian Advisory Committee. 

For questions regarding the City's nomination, please contact Anne Cardwell at 707-746-4210 or 
acardwell@ci.benicia.ca.us. 

~~~~ 
Elizabeth Patterson 
Mayor 

29
 

mailto:acardwell@ci.benicia.ca.us


~..
~ n 
III
,;r~11 :{ 

P1~i":"1~1P\

•
:II1~1II1 

. . 

Attachment C 

CITY OF FAIRFIELD Founded 1856	 Incorporated December 12. 1903 

Mayor Harry T. Price
 

Home of 
Travis Air Force Base 

COUNCIL 

Mayor 

Harry T. Price 
707.428.7395 

Vice·Mayor 

John Mraz 

707.429.6298 

Councilmembers 
707.429.6298 

Frank Kardos 

Chuck Timm 

Mati Garcia 

City Manager 

Sean Quinn 
707.428.7400 

City Attorney 

Greg Slepanicich 
707.428.7419 

City Cieri< 

Arletla Cortright 

707.428.7384 

CilV Treasurer 
Oscar G. Reyes. Jr. 

707.428.7496 

DEPARTMENTS 

Community Services
 
707.428.7465
 

Finance 

707.428.7496 

Fire
 

707.428.7375
 

Human Resources
 
707.428.7394
 

Community
 

Development
 

707.428.7461
 

Police
 

707.428.7551
 

Publ", Works
 

707.428.7485
 

JUN 1 6 2008 
June 12, 2008 

SOWJO R/~!JSF:C:Rrl\riON 
AtlihC~i~·V 

Sara Woo 
Planning Assistant 
Solano Transportation Authority 
One Harbor Center, Suite 130 
Suisun, CA 94585 

Re:	 Nomination for Appointment to the Solano Transportation Authority's 
Pedestrian Advisory Committee 

Dear Ms. Woo: 

This letter is to confirm the City of Fairfield nomination of Erica C. Guerrero as 
Fairfield's representative to the Solano Transportation Authority Pedestrian 
Advisory Committee. 

For questions regarding the City's nomination, please contact me at (707) 428
7395. 

Sincerely, 

NQA/L;'1 1: ~ lea 

Harry T. Price 
Mayor 

HTP/cma 
cc:	 Erica C. Gallegos 

CITY OF FAIRFIELD 1000 WEBSTER STREET ••• :f6IRFIELD, CALIFORNIA 94533-4883 ••• www.ci.fairtield.ca.us 



Agenda Item VIll.E 
July 9,2008 

s,ra
 
DATE: June 27,2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Susan Furtado, Financial Analyst/Accountant 
RE: Fiscal Year (FY) 2008-09 Indirect Cost Allocation pian (ICAP) 

Application 

Background: 
In June 2007, the STA Board was presented with STA's fIrst approved Indirect Cost Aliocatioll 
Plan (ICAP) Rate by the California Department of Transportation (Cill.trans). Caltrans approved 
STA's fInal ICAP Rates for FY 2002-03, FY 2003-04, FY 2004-05, FY 2005-06 and the 
provisionary rate for FY 2006-07. The provisionary rate for FY 2006=07 was calculated and 
approved using STA's approved budget as a fIxed rate with a carry-f&tward provision plan. A 
fIxed rate with carry-forward provision is a temporary rate subject to adjustment when actual 
expenditures for the fIscal year are audited. The difference between ttie estimated costs and the 
actual audited costs is carried forward as an adjustment to the second fiscal year following the 
adjusted year; which for FY 2006-07, the adjustment will be submitted to Caltrans with the FY 
2008-09 ICAP application. 

Discussion: 
STA is required to submit an ICAP application annually in compliaiiee with the OffIce of 
Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-87 and Caltrans Local Ffogram Procedures (LPP) 04
to. Therefore, an ICAP application is being submitted for FY 2008=09 using the STA Board 
approved budget, which is calculated at 83.99% (Attachment A). 

The FY 2006-07 ICAP rate approved at 80.35% is adjusted to refled the actual and audited 
indirect cost expenditures. Using the audited fInancial statement and feports, the recalculated 
ICAP rate for FY 2006-07 resulted in a higher rate of 82.75%. Cons~quently, an adjustment to the 
Indirect Cost in the amount of $23,750 is added as a carry-forward t8 the FY 2008-09 ICAP Rate 
application. 

Therefore, the ICAP Rate submitted for FY 2008-09 is at 85.75%. With the approval of this 
ICAP, STA will be able to charge Indirect Cost for FY 2008-09 to tlie State Transportation 
Improvement Program (STIP) funds and any other project fund that fequires the use of the ICAP 
Rate. 

Fiscal Impact: 
The proposed ICAP Rate for FY 2008-09 of 85.75% will allow appi6kimately $45,972 of indirect 
cost to be reimbursed by the Jepson Parkway Project from the State ffansportation Improvement 
Program (STIP) funds. 

Recommendation: 
Approve the ICAP Rate for FY 2008-09 and authorize the Executive Director to submit the ICAP 
application to Caltrans. 

Attachment: 
A.	 Indirect Cost Allocation Plan for FY 2008-09 (To be provided to the STA Board Members 

under separate enclosure. A copy may ~requested by cont~.eting the STA at (707) 424~ 

6075) 



Tms PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

32
 



Agenda Item VIIl.F 
July 9,2008 

DATE: June 26, 2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Elizabeth Richards, Director ofTransit and Rideshare Services 
RE: Fiscal Year (FY) 2008-09 Transportation Development Act (TDA) 

Matrix - June 2008 

Background: 
Transportation Development Act (TDA) Article 4/8 funds are distributed to cities and counties 
based upon a population formula and are primarily intended for transit purposes. However, 
TDA funds may be used for streets and roads purposes in counties with a population ofless 
than 500,000 if it is annually determined by the Regional Transportation Planning Agency 
(RTPA) that all reasonable unmet transit needs have been met. 

In addition to using TDA funds for member agencies' local transit services and streets and 
roads, most agencies share in the cost ofvarious transit services (e.g., Solano Paratransit and 
major intercity routes) that support more than one agency in the county through the use of a 
portion of their individual TDA funds. 

Discussion: 
Although each agency within the county and the Solano Transportation Authority (STA) 
submit individual claims for TDA Article 4/8 funds, STA is required to review the claims and 
submit them to the Solano County Paratransit Coordinating Council (PCC) for review prior to 
forwarding to MTC, the state designated RTPA for the Bay Area, for approval. Because 
different agencies are authorized to "claim" a portion of another agency's TDA for shared 
services (e.g., Paratransit, STA transportation planning, Express Bus Routes, etc.), a composite 
TDA matrix is developed each fiscal year to assist STA and the PCC in reviewing the member 
agency claims. MTC uses the STA approved TDA matrix to give its claim approvals. TDA 
claims submitted to MTC must be equal to or lower than shown on the TDA matrix. 

At the March Consortium and TAC meetings, the first draft of the FY 2008-09 TDA Matrix 
was presented. Each month since then there have been additions to the TDA matrix. This 
month several more are being added. Rio Vista and Vallejo have prepared their TDA claims 
for submittal to MTC. In addition, with the approval of the Intercity Transit Funding (ITF) 
agreement, these amounts are also shown on the June 2008 TDA matrix. 

The City ofRio Vista has opted not to participate in the cost-sharing for Solano Paratransit 
service and therefore not have Solano Paratransit service provided to Rio Vista. In the past, 
this was a contribution of about $10,000 annually. 

33
 



Vallejo Transit has prepared their TDA claim and the TDA eleni€ht is consistent with the 
Intercity Transit Funding Agreement. The Vallejo TDA claim and the Intercity Transit 
Funding Agreement are shown on the June 2008 version of the fDA claim. Attachment A is 
the June 2008 version and the fourth draft of the Solano IDA Aftttle 4/8 funds matrix for FY 
2008-09. 

The Consortium and TAC approved the matrix at their June 2008 ineetings. Further updates 
will be forwarded as each jurisdiction prepares their claims. 

Fiscal Impact: 
Local jurisdictions' TDA claims must be consistent with the TDA matrix to allow capacity for 
claims by other jurisdictions for shared-cost services. 

Recommendation: 
Approve the June 2008 TDA matrix for Fiscal Year (FY) 2008-0~ as specified in Attachment 
A. 

Attachment: 
A.	 June 2008 Solano IDA Article 4/8 Matrix for FY 2008-d~ (An enlarged and colored 

version of this attachment has been provided to the STA Bbard Members under 
separate enclosure. A copy may be requested by contacting the STA at (707) 424
6075) 

34
 



Agenda Item VIII. G 
July 9,2008 

DATE: June 30, 2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM Elizabeth Richards, Director ofTransit and Rideshare Services 
RE: Lifeline Program Call for Projects 

Background: 
The Metropolitan Transportation Commission's (MTC) Lifeline Transportation Network 
Report in the 2001 Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) identified transit needs in 
economically disadvantaged communities throughout San Francisco Bay Area. Likewise, the 
Environmental Justice Report for the 2001 RTP also identified the need for MTC to support 
local planning efforts in low-income communities throughout the region. To advance the 
findings of these studies, MTC, working in partnership with the nine Bay Area Congestion 
Management Agencies, initiated community-based transportation planning efforts. 

The Community Based Transportation Planning (CBTP) Program is designed to be a 
collaborative process to ensure the participation ofkey stakeholders, such as community
based organizations (CBOs) that provide services within low-income neighborhoods, local 
transit operators, and county Congestion Management Agencies (CMAs). Each planning 
process must involve a significant outreach component to engage the direct participation of 
residents in the community. 

As a result of this planning process, potential transportation improvements specific to low
income communities would be identified and cost-estimates developed to implement these 
improvements. This process includes prioritizing of improvements considered most critical to 
address. Although other funds may be used to fund these priority projects, the Lifeline 
funding program is a key source of revenue. 

Each county has been conducting these CBTPs to identify transit and other transportation 
needs in disadvantaged communities. STA is the lead agency for Solano County. A CBTP 
was completed in Dixon in 2004 and two additional CBTPS are being completed for the 
communities of Vallejo and Cordelia/Fairfield/Suisun City (see separate report). East 
Fairfield and North Vacaville have been identified by MTC as the next CBTP study areas in 
Solano County. 

An initial round of Lifeline funding was approved by the STA Board in July 2006. Six 
(6)projects were funded: three (3) were for services by transit operators and three (3) were 
projects to be administered by local non-profit organizations. 

Discussion: 
A second cycle of Lifeline funds will soon be available. MTC is in the process of finalizing 
details of the process. These issues are expected to be resolved in the next few weeks to allow 
for a Call for Projects in July. The STA is responsible for programmatic and fiscal oversight 
of Lifeline projects. The Lifeline Program was a priority in the current Regional 

35 



Transportation Plan (RTP) which is reflected in the significant increase of funds available for 
programming. In the previous cycle, approximately $1 million was available for Solano 
County. For this second cycle ofLifeline funding, up to $4.3 million will be available for a 
three-year period. The estimated $4.3 million is comprised of three sources of funding which 
have various requirements and issues. 

•	 $2,336,762: State Transit Assistance Funds (STAF) 
•	 $1,512,722: Proposition IB funds 
•	 $ 416,834: JARC (Jobs Access Reverse Commute)
 

$4,266,318 TOTAL
 

At this time, the STAF funds are an estimate due to issues associated with the State budget 
and will not be finalized until September. In addition, MTC has indicated that they will 
reserve $1.5 million ofSTAF off the top of the original $43,986,585 regional STAF for 
Lifeline for a "means-based fare pilot program"; this has been taken into account above. 

MTC is suggesting tiered programming. Since the FY 2009 and FY 2010 funding amounts 
for STA will not be finalized by the release of the call for projects due to the State budget, 
MTC recommends that the CMAs select Lifeline projects in two programming tiers. Tier I 
would cover the first two years and would be known definitively by September 2008. Tier II 
would cover the third year of funding which is expected to be known definitively by 
September 2009. 

STAF is the most flexible of these funds as they can be used for capital, operating and other 
standard transit expenses. However, they can only be used for transit. Proposition IB funds 
must be used for capital projects only and are available only to transit operators meeting 
specific criteria. JARC funds are federal funds and must be for projects that are job related; 
they can be used for transportation projects broader than transit such as non-profit 
transportation programs. 

For Solano County and other small Urbanized Areas (UZA), JARC funds are administered by 
Caltrans and must meet the Caltrans deadlines. JARC funds are allocated by UZAs and there 
are three in Solano County: Vallejo/Benicia ($214,858), Fairfield/Suisun City ($113,828) and 
Vacaville ($88,149). The JARC project applications will be due in September 2008. 

A preliminary schedule is presented below and will be updated as further information is 
received from MTC. 

Action Preliminary Due Date 

Issue Lifeline Call for Projects July 2008 

September 2008 

November 2008 

November 2008 (estimated) 

Small Urbanized Area JARC projects due to 
MTC 
All other Lifeline projects due to MTC 

Proposition 1B transit projects due to Caltrans 

Commission approval of second cycle Lifeline 
Program ofProjects 

January 2009 

February 2009 STA-funded projects: project sponsors begin to 
claim funds or enter into agreements 

36
 



Proposition lB transit-funded projects; project 
sponsors receive funds from state 

February 2009 (estimated) 

MTC submits Federal Transit Administration 
(FTA) grant with JARC projects 

Spring 2009 

JARC-funded projects: project sponsors begin to 
enter into agreements 

Summer 2009 (following FTA grant 
approval) 

Revision of Lifeline Program of Projects September 2009 

Priority projects identified through the Community Based Transportation Planning process or 
2002 countywide Welfare to Work Plan will be eligible to apply for future Lifeline funding. 
It is recommended that the priority for the limited Lifeline funds be given to Solano transit 
operators that are out ofthe Unmet Transit Needs process. As part ofthe Call for Projects, 
applicants will be asked to establish project goals, and to identify basic performance 
indicators to be collected in order to measure the effectiveness ofthe Lifeline projects. 

Projects are reviewed first by the STA Board appointed Lifeline Advisory Committee. The 
Committee represents a broad range of perspectives that deal with the low-income 
community. They currently represent County CalWORKS staff, child care via Children's 
Network, non-profits/a local Community Action Council, Paratransit Coordinating Council, 
and Intercity Transit Consortium. Lifeline applications will be reviewed and scored by this 
Committee. Based on this process, the Lifeline Advisory Committee will prepare a 
recommendation to the STA Board for action. Two committee positions (representatives for 
child care industry and the Paratransit Coordinating Council) need to be filled and staff is in 
the process of contacting individuals to fill them. These need to be filled in July so that they 
can be involved and prepared for the Call for Projects and review JARC project applications 
which are due to the STAin late August or early September. The draft list of Lifeline 
projects will also be reviewed by the STA TAC prior to adoption by the STA Board. 

Fiscal Impact: 
The currently available funding for Lifeline Projects in Solano County is approximately $4 
million for the next three years. The Lifeline funding will be allocated by the STA following 
approval by the STA Board. 

Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

1.	 Authorize the Executive Director to issue a call for Lifeline Projects; and 
2.	 Authorize the STA Chair to appoint two Lifeline Advisory Committee members who 

represent the child care community and the Paratransit Coordinating Council. 

37
 



THIS PAGE IN"TENTIONALLY LEFf BLANK 

38
 



Agenda Item VllIH 
July 9,2008 

DATE: June 16, 2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Judy Leaks, Program Manager/Analyst 
RE: Solano Napa Commuter Information (SNCI) Fiscal Year (FY) 2008-09 

Work Program 

Background! Discussion: 
The Solano Napa Commuter Information (SNCI) program has been in existence since 
1979. It began as a part ofa statewide network of rideshare programs funded primarily 
by Caltrans. SNCI is currently funded by the Metropolitan Transportation Commission 
(MTC) and STA, through Bay Area Air Quality Management District (BAAQMD) and 
Eastern Congestion Mitigation Air Quality (ECMAQ) funds for the purpose of managing 
countywide and regional rideshare programs in Napa and Solano Counties and providing 
air quality improvements through trip reduction. 

The BAAQMD and ECMAQ funds have allowed the SNCI program to introduce services 
that would not otherwise be available such as, commuter incentives, the emergency ride 
home program, and a wide range oflocalized services. 

The FY 2008-09 SNCI Work Program includes the following ten (10) major elements: 
1. Customer Service 
2. Employer Program 
3. Vanpool Program 
4. Incentives 
5. Emergency Ride Home 
6. SNCI Awareness Campaign 
7. California Bike to Work/Bike to School Campaign 
8. Solano Commute Challenge 
9. General Marketing 
10. Partnerships 

The proposed SNCI FY 2008-09 Work Program is provided in Attachment A. The STA 
TAC reviewed and unanimously supported the item at their meeting on June 25th

. 

Fiscal Impact: 
The SNCI program is fully funded by MTC Regional Rideshare Program funds, 
BAAQMD Transportation for Clean Air (TFCA) funds, and ECMAQ funds. 

Recommendation: 
Approve the Solano Napa Commuter Information Work Program for FY 2008-09. 

Attachment: 
A. Solano Napa Commuter Information Work (SNCI) Program FY 2008-09 

39 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

40
 



ATTACHMENT A 
Solano Napa Commuter Information (SNCI)
 

Work Program
 
FY 2008-09
 

1.	 Customer Service: Provide the general public with high quality, personalized rideshare, 
transit, and other non-drive alone trip planning through teleservices, internet and through 
other means. Continue to incorporate regional customer service tools such as 511 and 
511.org. 

2.	 Emplover Program: Outreach can be a resource for Solano and Napa employers for 
commuter alternative information including setting up internal rideshare programs. SNCI 
will maximize these key channels of reaching local employees. Develop an online 
communication package for employers that can be used to inform employees about commute 
alternatives via the internetJintranet. SNCI will continue to concentrate efforts with large 
employers through distribution of materials, events, major promotions, surveying, and other 
means. Coordination with Solano EDC, Napa Valley Economic Development Corporation 
(EDC), chambers of commerce, and other business organizations. 

3.	 Vanpool Program: Form vanpools and handle the support for all vanpools coming to or 
leaving Solano and Napa counties. Increase marketing to recruit vanpool drivers. 

4.	 Incentives: Evaluate, update and promote SNCI's commuter incentives. Continue to 
develop, administer, and broaden the outreach of carpool, vanpool, bicycle, transit, and 
through employee incentive programs. 

5.	 Emergency Ride Home: Broaden outreach and marketing of the emergency ride home 
program to Solano County and Napa County employers. 

6.	 SNCI Awareness Campaign: Develop and implement a campaign that includes messages 
in print, radio, on-line and other mediums to increase general awareness ofSNCI and SNCI's 
non-drive alone services in Solano and Napa counties. Leverage the current commuting 
concern of rising gas prices to direct commuters to SNCI's web site or 800 phone number. 

7.	 California Bike to WorklBike to School Campaign: Take the lead in coordinating the 
regional 2009 Bike to Work campaign in Solano and Napa counties. Coordinate with State, 
regional, and local organizers to promote bicycling locally. Including working with school 
districts to promote safety and bicycling to school. 

8.	 Solano Commute Challenge: Conduct an employer campaign that encourages Solano 
County employers and employees to compete against one another in the use of commute 
alternatives to driving alone. This campaign includes an incentive element and enlists the 
support of local Chambers of Commerce. 

9.	 General Marketing: Maintain a presence in Solano and Napa on an on-going basis through 
a variety ofgeneral marketing activities for rideshare, bicycling, and targeted transit services. 
These include distribution of a Commuter Guide, offering services at community events, 
managing transportation displays, producing information materials, print ads, radio ads, 
direct mail, public and media relations, cross-promotions with other agencies, and more. 
Revise SNCI's portion of the STA's website to be more interactive and include helpful 
information to commuters, travelers, vanpool drivers and employers. 

41
 



10. Partnerships: Coordinate with outside agencies to support and advance the use ofnon-drive 
alone modes of travel in all segments of the community. This would include assisting local 
jurisdictions and non-profits implementing projects identified through Community Based 
Transportation Plans; Children's Network and other efforts. 

42
 



Agenda Item VIJI.I 
July 9,2008 

s,ra
 
DATE: June 26, 2008 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Sara Woo, Planning Assistant 
RE: State Route (SR) 12 Jameson Canyon Bicycle and Pedestrian Corridor Plan

Bay Area Ridge Trail Grant Application. 

Background: 
The Solano Countywide Bicycle Plan identifies proposed bikeway projects as part of a planned 
network ofbike routes that connect to Solano County cities and the unincorporated area. The 
proposed bikeway projects are conceptual and were intended to be used to develop more specific 
project descriptions as funding and other development opportunities become available. A 
primary route identified in the Countywide Bicycle Plan is the 1-80/1-680/SR 12 Interchange 
Project - Cordelia to Napa bicycle route. The plan calls for a future Class II and Class I bicycle 
route connecting Solano County in Cordelia at Green Valley and Red Top Road to Napa County 
at the SR 29/SR 12 Interchange. 

There are other agencies with bicycle and pedestrian plans located within the SR 12 Jameson 
Canyon project area in addition to the STA; specifically: 

1. Napa County Transportation and Planning Agency (NCTPA) 
2. Bay Area Ridge Trail 
3. City of Fairfield 
4. Solano County 

Not all of the proposed planned bicycle routes are consistent. As more improvements are 
proposed for the SR 12 Jameson Canyon corridor, it will be beneficial to have a clear, concise, 
and coordinated plan for bicycle and pedestrian improvements. This will enable agencies 
involved with constructing improvements to have better clarity and guidance on how to better 
address bike and pedestrian issues and improvements within the corridor. 

On December 12, 2007, the STA Board approved a Bay Area Ridge Trail Grant application to 
address the planned bicycle routes inconsistency along the SR 12 Jameson Canyon Corridor. 
Recently, the Bay Area Ridge Trail staff notified the STA via e-mail that the STA grant 
application was approved for $55,000 (see Attachment A). 

Discussion: 
STA staffproposes to issue a Request for Proposals (RFP) to qualified planning and engineering 
firms to assist in developing the SR12 Jameson Canyon Bicycle and Pedestrian Corridor Plan. 
Attachment B is a copy of the draft RFP. The Bay Area Ridge Trail staff will assist in the 
developing the final draft RFP to ensure consistency with the grant requirements. 

The scope of the plan is located along the SR 12 Jameson Canyon Corridor from McGary Road 
at Red Top Road to SR 29 (see Attachment C). Key components of the proposed SR 12 Jameson 
Canyon Bicycle and Pedestrian Facilities Plan will include: 

43
 



• Coordination with NCTPA, Napa County, City of Fairfield, Solano County, Caltrans, and 
the Bay Area Ridge Trail. 

•	 Partnership with bicycle and pedestrian facilities stakeholders within the corridor. 
•	 Identification of current and planned SR 12 Jameson Canyon roadway, bicycle and 

pedestrian improvements. 
•	 Identification ofplanned 1-80/I-680/SR 12 Interchange roadway, bicycle and pedestrian 

improvements. 
•	 Consensus and identification for priority bicycle and pedestrian projects along the 

corridor. 
•	 Funding and implementation plan. 

STA staffrecommends obtaining a consultant and kicking off the study by September 2008. 
Funding for consultant services will be provided entirely from the Bay Area Ridge Trail Grant 
and will not exceed $55,000. 

The STA Technical Advisory Committee reviewed this item at their June 25, 2008 meeting and 
unanimously supported staffs recommendation for approval by the STA Board. 

Fiscal Impact: 
The Bay Area Ridge Trail grant will provide $55,000 to complete the study. As part ofthe local 
match, STA staff will provide in-kind services to administer the project. No impact to the STA 
general fund. 

Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

1.	 Authorize the Executive Director to enter into an agreement with the California Coastal 
Conservancy to accept the Bay Area Ridge Trail Grant; 

2.	 Authorize the Executive Director to issue a Request for Proposals for the SR 12 Jameson 
Canyon Bicycle and Pedestrian Corridor Plan; and 

3.	 Authorize the Executive Director to enter into an agreement with selected consultant for 
an amount not to exceed $55,000. 

Attachments: 
A.	 Bay Area Ridge Trail Grant Award E-mail Notification 
B.	 Draft RFP for the SR 12 Jameson Canyon Bicycle and Pedestrian Corridor Plan 
C.	 Project Location Map 

44
 



ATTACHMENT A 

Robert Guerrero 

From: Janet McBride [janet_mcbride@ridgetrail.org]
 
Sent: Friday. June 06.200810:13 AM
 
To: Robert Guerrero
 
Cc: Moira McEnespy; Dee Swanhuyser; Melanie Denninger; Maureen Gaffney
 
Subject: SR 12 Jameson Canyon funding approved
 

Robert,
 
Congratulations! Yesterday the Coastal Conservancy Board approved a grant of up $55,eee for
 
the SR 12 Jameson Canyon Ridge Traill PedestrianllBicycle Connections Plan.
 

The next step is to get the contract executed. Please contact Dee or me if we can assist in
 
any way, & keep us in the loop, going forward.
 
Dee returns from vacation on June 16.
 

We are looking forward to seeing this important collaboration get underway.
 
Janet
 

1 

45 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFf BLANK 

46
 



ATTACHMENT B
 

DRAFT
 

Request for Proposals 

(RFP # 20°7-20°9) 

For the
 

SR 12 Jameson Canyon Bay Area Ridge Trail/Pedestrian/Bicycle
 
Connections Corridor Plan
 

Table a/Contents 

Introduction 2 

Background 2 

Final Product 2 

Scope Of Service Tasks 2 

Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) / Non-Discrimination Error! Bookmark not defined. 

RFP Submittal Requirements 6 

Selection Of Consultant 8 

Selection Process And Project Schedule 9 

47
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

48
 



INTRODUCTION 
The Solano Transportation Authority (STA) is a Joint Powers Authority with members including the cities 
of Benicia, Dixon, Fairfield, Rio Vista, Suisun City, Vacaville, and Vallejo, and the County of Solano. The 
STA serves as the Congestion Management Agency for Solano County and is responsible for countywide 
transportation planning and programming of State and Federal funding for transportation projects 
within the county and through its SolanoLinks Transit Consortium, coordinates various fixed route and 
Solano Paratransit Services. 

BACKGROUND 
The Bay Area Ridge Trail has a proposed trail corridor in Solano County located at Jameson Canyon. In 
partnership with the Bay Area Ridge Trail, the STA proposes to develop a consensus building plan with 
Napa County Transportation and Planning Agency, Napa County, Solano County, and the City of Fairfield 
to create a vision for how the pedestrian and bicycle facilities would be planned, designed, and 
constructed in the Jameson Canyon corridor. Currently, the STA's Solano Countywide Bicycle Plan and 
the Solano Countywide Pedestrian Plan identify conceptual Class I and Class II paths along the corridor; 
however, the concepts do not take into account each agency's plans for future pedestrian and bicycle 
facilities. Conflicting plans became apparent recently when Caltrans initiated the SR 12 Jameson Canyon 
Widening Project. 

FINAL PRODUCT 
The final product will be an adopted "SR 12 Jameson Canyon Bay Area Ridge Trail/Pedestrian/Bicycle 
Connections Corridor Plan" that provides a plan which integrates the plans from the Bay Area Ridge Trail 
Council, Napa County Transportation and Planning Agency, Napa County, Solano County and the City of 
Fairfield. 

SCOPE OF SERVICE TASKS 
The Solano Transportation Authority (STA), in coordination with the five (5) previously mentioned 
agencies intends to retain a qualified and committed professional planning firm/team to work closely 
with STA, the Bay Area Ridge Trail Council, Napa County, Solano County, Napa County Transportation 
Planning Agency, the City of Fairfield and the Bay Area Ridge Trail to prepare the ((SR 12 Jameson 
Canyon Bay Area Ridge Trail/Pedestrian/Bicycle Connections Corridor Plan" on the following major 
tasks: 

1. Budget and Schedule 
2. SR12 Corridor Bicycle and Pedestrian Partnership Formation 
3. Partnership and Public Workshop Meetings 
4. Goals, Objectives, and Policies 
5. Bicycle and Pedestrian Plans/Projects Inventory 
6. Opportunities and Constraints 
7. Concept Design and Alignment Options 
8. Preliminary Costs 
9. Funding and Implementation Strategy 
10. Plan Adoption 

49
 



The following details each task with task deliverable and documentation information: 

Task 1. Budget and Schedule 
Develop detailed project budget and schedule. 
Task 1.1 Kick off meeting with STA and selected consultant to negotiate final task budgets and 

determine final schedule with milestones to complete the proposed study. 

Finalized budget and detailed project schedule. 

Task 2. SR12 Corridor Bicycle and Pedestrian Partnership Formation 
Create a public/multi-government agency partnership to provide comments, recommendations, and 
consensus for study. 

Task 2.1	 Develop a contact list for each agency, Solano Bicycle Advisory Committee 
Member, and Solano Pedestrian Advisory Committee Member involved in the 
partnership/working group to develop the plan 

Task 2.2	 Develop a tentative schedule for partnership/workgroup meetings 

Partnership contact list and working group meeting schedule. 

Task 3. Partnership and Public Workshop Meeting 
Hold partnership/working group meetings and public workshop to engage public in plan development 
process 

Task 3.1 Develop agendas and meeting materials for partnership/working group 
meetings based on tentative meeting schedule established as part of Task 2. 

Task 3.2 Engage the Solano Bicycle Advisory Committee and Pedestrian Advisory 
Committee in the development of the plan. 

Task 3.3 Develop public outreach strategy to include advertising (press releases, mail
outs, flyers and website marketing) for at least 1 scheduled public meeting. 

Task 3.4 Conduct public outreach meetings 

Meeting agendas and minutes
 
Public Workshop Advertising Materials
 

50
 



Task 4. Goals, Objectives, and Policies 
Develop a consensus among the partnership/working group of what the plan's goals, objectives and 
recommended policies are. 

Task 4.1 Develop draft plan goals, objectives, and recommended policies for 
partnership/working group to assist in finalizing. 

Task 4.2 Incorporate draft plan goals, objectives and recommended policies for input at 
public workshop(s), Solano Bicycle Advisory Committee, and Solano Pedestrian 
Advisory Committee. 

Task 4.3 Finalize plan goals, objectives, and recommended policies 

Report summarizing process for developing plan goals, objectives, and recommended policies 
Final plan goals, objectives, and recommended policies 

Task 5. Bicycle and Pedestrian Plans/Projects Inventory 
Task 5.1 Review applicable plans and map the planned and existing bike/pedestrian 

projects from the Bay Area Ridge Trail, STA, Solano County, NCTPA, Napa 
County, and City of Fairfield along the project study area. 

Task 5.2 Identify preliminary cost for each planned project. 

Report with the following contents: 

a) Summary of applicable plans related to bike and pedestrian facilities along the corridor 
b) Inventory of all applicable bicycle and pedestrian plans within the planned corridor 
c) Develop maps illustrating current and planned bicycle and pedestrian facilities within the 

corridor. 
d) Available cost estimates for currently planned bicycle and pedestrian facilities with the corridor. 

Task 6. Opportunities and Constraints 
Task 6.1 Identify the bicycle route and pedestrian project opportunities based on current 

and planned bicycle and pedestrian projects. 
Task 6.2 Review existing land use policies for constructing bicycle and pedestrian 

structures on the corridors. 
Task 6.3 Identify environmentally sensitive zones and other constraints. 
Task 6.4 Map opportunities and constraints 
Task 6.5 Prioritize corridor bicycle and pedestrian project opportunities 

~ 

SR 12/Jameson Canyon Bike and Pedestrian Facilities Opportunities and Constraints Report 

51
 



Task 7. Concept Design and Alignment Options 
Task 7.1	 Based on Task 6, develop concept designs, drawings, illustrations and alignment 

options for corridor bicycle and pedestrian facilities. 

SR 12/Jameson Canyon Bike and Pedestrian Facilities Concept Design and Alignment Options. 

Task 8. Preliminary Costs
 
Task 8.1 Develop preliminary cost estimates for bicycle and pedestrian conceptual
 

project opportunities and alignment options
 

SR 12/Jameson Canyon Bike and Pedestrian Facilities Bicycle and Pedestrian Conceptual Project 
Opportunities and Alignment Options Costs Estimates 

Task 9. Funding and Implementation Strategy 
Task 9.1	 Develop a funding and implementation strategy to implement the plan 

Task 10. Final Document 
Task 10.1 Complete a draft document based on information obtained in previous tasks 
Task 10.2 Circulate draft for final comments 
Task 10.3 Complete final draft 
Task 10.4 Provide Solano Transportation Authority with all relevant electronic files for 

future plan updates and duplication 

52
 



Proposed Project Timeline 

Task 1. Budget and Schedule 

Task 2. SR12 Corridor Bike/Ped Partnership 
Formation 
Task 3. Partnership and public workshop meetings September 2008 - April 2009 
Task 4. Goals, objectives, and policies September 2008 - October 2008 
Task S. Bicycle and pedestrian plans and projects October 2008 
inventory 
Task 6. Opportunities and Constraints October 2008 - November 2008 

Task 7. Concept Design and Alignment Options November 2008 - December 2008 
Task 8. Preliminary Costs December 2008 - February 2009 
Task 9. Funding and Implementation Strategy March 2009 
Task 10. Plan Adoption April 2009 

RFP SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS
 

Please prepare your proposal in accordance with the following requirements. 
1.	 Proposal: The proposal (excluding resumes and the transmittal letter) shall not exceed a total of 30 

single-sided, 8.5" x 11" pages. A copy of the RFP and resumes shall be included in an appendix. 

2.	 Tronsmittal Letter: The proposal shall be transmitted with a cover letter describing the 
firm's/team's interest and commitment to the proposed project. The letter shall state that the 
proposal shall be valid for a 90-day period and should include the name, title, address and 
telephone number of the individual to whom correspondence and other contacts should be 
directed during the consultant selection process. The person authorized by the firm/team to 
negotiate a contract with STA shall sign the cover letter. 

Address the cover letter as follows:
 
Sara Woo, Planning Assistant
 
Solano Transportation Authority
 
One Harbor Center, Suite 130
 
Suisun City, California 94585
 

3.	 Project Understanding: This section shall clearly convey the consultant's understanding of the 
nature of the work, and issues related to the SR 113 Major Investment and Corridor Study. 

4.	 Approach and Management Plan: This section shall provide the firm's/team's proposed approach 
and management plan for providing the services. Include an organization chart showing the 
proposed relationships among consultant staff, STA staff and any other parties that may have a 
significant role in the delivery of this project. 

53
 



S.	 Qualifications and Experience: The proposal shall provide the qualifications and experience of the 
consultant team that will be available for the SR12 Jameson Canyon Bay Area Ridge 
Trail/Pedestrian/Bicycle Connections Corridor Plan. It is expected that team members would 
include planning expertise in transportation/land use planning, engineering, and public facilitation. 
Please emphasize the specific qualifications and experience from projects similar to this project for 
the Key Team Members. Key Team Members are expected to be committed for the duration of the 
project. Replacement of Key Team Members will not be permitted without prior consultation with 
and approval of the STA. 

6.	 Staffing Plan: The proposal shall provide a staffing plan (by quarter) and an estimate of the total 
hours (detailed by position) required for preparation of the concept plan. Discuss the workload, 
both current and anticipated, for all Key Team Members, and their capacity to perform the 
requested services for the SR12 Jameson Canyon Bay Area Ridge Trail/Pedestrian/Bicycle 
Connections Corridor Plan according to your proposed schedule. Discuss the firm/team's approach 
for completing the requested services for this project within budget. 

7.	 Work Plan and Schedule: This section shall include a description and schedule of how each task 
deliverable of the project will be completed. The Work Plan should be in sufficient detail to 
demonstrate a clear understanding of the project. The schedule should show the expected 
sequence of tasks and include durations for the performance of each task, milestones, submittal 
dates and review periods for each submittal. Discuss the firm/team's approach for completing the 
requested services for this project on schedule. The project is expected to commence no later than 
____-', all technical analyses, draft documents completed by and final documents 
submitted and approved by the STA Board by April 8, 2009. 

8.	 Cost Control: Provide information on how the firm/team will control project costs to ensure all 
work is completed within the negotiated budget for the project. Include the name and title of the 
individual responsible for cost control. 

9.	 Additional Relevant Information: Provide additional relevant information that may be helpful in the 
selection process (not to exceed the equivalent of 2 single-sided pages). 

10.	 References: For each Key Team Member, provide at least three references (names and current 
phone numbers) from recent work (previous three years). Include a brief description of each 
project associated with the reference, and the role of the respective team member. 

11. Submittal of Proposals: Seven (7) copies of your proposal are due at the STA offices no later than 
the time and date specified in Section 6, below. Envelopes or packages containing the proposals 
should be clearly marked, "SR12 Jameson Canyon Bay Area Ridge Trail/Pedestrian/Bicycle 
Connections Corridor Plan" 

54
 



12. Cost Proposal:	 A cost proposal should be submitted in a separate sealed envelope titled "SR12 
Jameson Canyon Bay Area Ridge Trail/Pedestrian/Bicycle Connections Corridor Plan". The cost 
submittal should indicate the number of anticipated hours by the Project Manager and Key Team 
Members. The estimated level of hours for other staff can be summarized in general categories. 
The maximum consulting services budget has been set at $55,000 for this project. No change 
orders that require cost increases will be allowed. The project is funded with federal funds received 
from the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) and Caltrans and local (non-federal) 
matching funds. 

SELECTION OF CONSULTANT 
The overall process will be to evaluate the technical components of all the proposals completely and 
independently from the cost component. The proposals will be evaluated and scored on a lOO-point 
total basis using the following criteria: 

1.	 Qualifications and specific experience of Key Team Members. 
2.	 Project understanding and approach, including an understanding of STA, relationship of SR12 

Corridor with the Bay Area Ridge Trail, Solano County, Napa County Transportation and 
Planning Authority, Napa County, and City of Fairfield. 

3.	 Experience with similar types of projects. 
4.	 Satisfaction of previous clients. 
5.	 Schedule and capacity to provide qualified personnel. 

If needed, two or more of the firms/teams may be invited to an interview on or about the week of 
August 4, 2008. The Project Manager and Key Team Members should attend the interview. The 
evaluation interview panel may include representatives from STA, and other agencies, but the specific 
composition of the panel will not be revealed prior to the interviews. Costs for travel expenses and 
proposal preparation shall be borne by the consultants. 

STA staff will provide the appropriate notice and schedule for the interviews. STA staff will select the 
most qualified consultant or consultant team based primarily on experience, ability to contain costs 
and conducting very similar projects. Recent experience in Solano County is considered very desirable 
and critical. 

Once the top firm/team has been selected, STA staff will negotiate a services contract with the selected 
firm/team. 

55
 



SELECTION PROCESS AND PROJECT SCHEDULE
 

July 31, 2008 
Proposals are due no later than 3:00 PM at the offices of the 
Solano Transportation Authority, One Harbor Center, Suite 130, 
Suisun City, CA 94585. Late submittals will not be accepted. 

Week of August 11, 2008 Tentative panel interview date. STA selects recommended firm. 

September 10. 2008 Project commences 

April 2009 Final Plan completed and approved by STA Board 

If you have any questions regarding this RFP, please contact: 

Sara Woo
 
Planning Assistant
 
Phone (707) 399-3214
 
Fax (707) 424-6074
 
swoo@sta-snci.com
 

56
 





TIDS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

58
 



Agenda Item VIII.J 
July 9,2008 

DATE: June 26, 2008 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Liz Niedziela, Transit Program Manager/Analyst 
RE: Federal 5310 Program 

Background: 
Solano Paratransit provides intercity door-to-door service for residents ofDixon, Fairfield, 
Rio Vista, Suisun City, Vacaville, and the unincorporated areas of Solano County who qualify 
for paratransit service as defined by the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). It is a 
service of the Solano Transportation Authority, operated by Fairfield and Suisun Transit 
(FAST), and funded by the Cities ofDixon, Fairfield, Suisun City, Vacaville, and Solano 
County. Fairfield and Suisun Transit is responsible for reporting the fleet emissions for that 
service to California Air Resources Board (CARB) and in order to comply with regulations 
regarding Transit Fleet Vehicles (TFV), the City ofFairfield has requested that Solano 
Paratransit replace the remaining diesel-powered paratransit buses in Fiscal Year (FY) 2008
09 with gas-powered buses. These five (5) buses are six years old and have reached an end to 
their useful life. The STA Board approved STA staff's recommendation on June 11, 2008 to 
submit an application for Caltrans' Federal Section 5310 for the five (5) Solano Paratransit 
replacement buses. 

Discussion: 
For a public agency to qualify for funding under the Federal Section 5310, the agency must 
make a determination that no non-profit agencies are readily available to provide the proposed 
service and submit the following documentations. 

1.	 A public agency must hold a public hearing. Notice of the hearing, including the 
date, place, and specific purpose, must be given at least 30 days in advance 
through publication in a newspaper ofgeneral circulation. 

2.	 A public agency must contact all non-profit transportation providers that may be 
identified by Metropolitan Transportation Commission regarding the hearing by a 
"return receipt requested" letter. 

3.	 A public agency must adopt by resolution a finding that there are no non-profit 
agencies readily available to carry-out the proposed service. If during the hearing 
a private non-profit agency demonstrates that it is able to provide the proposed 
service, the public agency is no longer eligible to apply for Section 5310 funds. 

On May 16, 2008, the Solano Transportation Authority (STA) began its 30 day public 
comment period regarding STA intent to apply for the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) 
Section 5310 Program to replace five (5) Solano Paratransit bus. On June 16, 2008, STA held 
a public hearing on this issue. Prior to the public hearing, STA did the following outreach to 
notify the public and local non-profit agencies: 

59 



1.	 Public Hearing Notices were posted in the five local city's newspapers announcing a 
Public Hearing was scheduled on Monday, June 16, 2008 at 4 p.m., and to be held at 
STA's office. The public hearing notice stated the STA's intent to apply for five (5) 
replacement Solano Paratransit buses. 

2.	 26 certified letters, with return receipt requested were sent to non-profit agencies 
(provided by MTC) announcing the Public Hearing. 

The STA staffreceived no comments during the 30-day comment period or at the public 
hearing. Since no non-profit agencies came forward readily available to provide the proposed 
service of Solano Paratransit, STA staff recommends that the STA Board approve the "Public 
Agency Certification" resolution. 

Fiscal Impact: 
A local match of 11.47% or $34,410 is required for this grant program. State Transit 
Assistance Funds (STAF) funds are available as the local match for ifno other funds are 
secured. 

Recommendation: 
Adopt Resolution No. 2008-06 authorizing the Executive Director to sign and certify that no 
non-profit corporations or associations are readily available in the service area to provide the 
propose servIce. 

Attachment: 
A. A Resolution No. 2008-06 of the Solano Transportation Authority To CertifY that
 

Non-Profit Agencies are Readily Available to Provide the Solano Paratransit
 

60
 



ATTACHMENT A
 

RESOLUTION 2008-06
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
 
TO CERTIFY THAT NO NON-PROFIT AGENCIES ARE READILY
 

AVAILABLE TO PROVIDE THE SOLANO PARATRANSIT SERVICE
 

WHEREAS, Title U.S.C. 5310 (a) (2) provides that a State may allocate funds 
apportioned to it a governmental authority that is approved by the State to coordinate 
services for elderly individuals and individuals with disabilities; and if there are not any 
non-profit organizations readily available in the area to provide the special services; and 

WHEREAS, a notice of the public hearing, including the date, place and specific 
purpose was given at least 30 days in advance through publication in a newspaper of 
general circulation; and 

WHEREAS, all non-profit transportation providers (as identified by Metropolitan 
Transportation Commission) regarding the hearing were contacted by a "'return receipt 
requested" letter; and 

WHEREAS, Solano Paratransit is eligible for Section 5310 funds since no non-profit 
corporations or associations came forward during the 30 day comment period to 
demonstrate that they are readily available in an area to provide the service; and 

WHEREAS, the Solano Transportation Authority is eligible to co-sponsor an application 
for Federal Section 5310 as a Joint Powers Authority representing seven cities and the 
County of Solano for Solano Paratransit; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, Daryl K. Halls, the Solano Transportation 
Executive Director, is authorized to sign and certify that no non-profit corporations or 
associations are readily available in the service area to pr~vide the propose service. 

Eddie Woodruff, Chair 
Solano Transportation Authority 

I, Daryl K. Halls, the Solano Transportation Authority Executive Director, do hereby 
certify that the above and foregoing resolution was introduced, passed and adopted by 
said Authority at the regular meeting thereof held this 9th day of July, 2008. 

Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 

61
 



Passed by the Solano Transportation Authority (STA) Board on this 9th day of July, 2008 
by the following vote: 

Ayes: 
Nos: 
Absent: 
Abstain: 

Attest: 
Johanna Masiclat 
Clerk of the Board 

62
 



Agenda Item VIII.K 
July 9,2008 

DATE: June 30,2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Elizabeth Richards, Director of Transit and Ridesli~e Services 
RE: DKS Associates Contract Amendment for a FinanCial Assessment of 

Vallejo Transit 

BackgronndJDiscnssion: 
DKS Associates has been retained by the STA to complete the C8hntywide Transit 
Consolidation Study. Phase I of the study has been completed a#d DKS began Phase II 
in earlier this year. Phase II is a detailed assessment of the existing transit operators 
including an analysis of not only their operations but also their tiriancial accounting 
methodology and forecasting. In addition, several potential cons6iidation options were to 
be further analyzed. One of the fust consolidation options to be evaluated was a 
BeniciaIVallejo consolidation. 

Separate from the Transit Consolidation Study, DKS Associates MId the consultant team 
recently completed an in-depth assessment of the Benicia Breeze transit system. To 
assist with the transit consolidation study and for other purposes: A similar in-depth 
analysis of Vallejo Transit is proposed. The Vallejo Transit Finillicial Assessment would 
provide an independent report to the STA Board on the projected fmancial shortfall of 
Vallejo Transit service, and how this is likely to affect service delivery. This assessment 
would be conducted quickly. Work is proposed to begin in July with a summary and 
recommendations delivered by September 2009. As outlined in ille attached Scope of 
Work, the majority of the work would be completed by DKS suBCbnsultants HDR Inc. 
and PMC who specialize in transit operations and transit finance; respectively. They 
would have project oversight by DKS and STA's Transit Consolitlation Project Manager, 
John Harris. 

Staff is recommending the existing DKS Associates contract be illhended for an 
additional $24,900 to complete the Vallejo Financial Assessment Study. The contract 
currently expires at the end of August 2008. To complete the vaiiejo study and then the 
rest of Phase II of the Transit Consolidation Study, staff recomniehds extending the term 
of the DKS agreement until January 31,2009. 

Fiscal Impact: 
The fiscal impact for the contract is $24,900 and will be covered by State Transit 
Assistance Funds (STAF)/Solano. 

Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to amend the consultant contnl.H with DKS Associates 
in an amount not to exceed $24,900 with a contract time extensi8fi until January 31,2009 
for the purpose of completing a Financial Assessment of Vallejd transit. 

Attachment: 
A.	 Vallejo Transit Financial Assessment Scope of Work and Budget 

63 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

64
 



ATTACHMENT A
 

OKS Associates
 
TRANSPORTATION SOLUTIONS 

Vallejo Financial Assessment Task 

Goal: To provide an independent report to the STA Board on the,Projected [mancial shortfall 
of Vallejo Transit service, and how this is likely to affect service delivery. 

Description: Vallejo Transit has identified a [mancial structural problem with the operations 
of local and express bus service over the next year. As a result, of significantly increased 
expenses (primarily fuel costs) and declining revenue sources (a§ aresult of lower ridership 
due to higher fares, and reduced state funding), further cutbacks ttl the Vallejo Transit service 
loom. The study team is assessing the details behind the projectiSd shortfall from a financial 
and service delivery perspective. The study team will then identity possible strategies that 
could minimize the impact of the shortfall. 

At the outset, the team recognizes that it is difficult to recommend a major service restructuring 
at this time. Given service cutbacks in 2007 and the possibility dt a new service structure that 
may be implemented as a part of a potential consolidation effort; service restructuring is 
considered an undesirable option at this time. 

Scope of Services: 
1.	 Financial Review 

•	 Review city's budget documentation and supporting illiiterials as related to bus 
operations (fixed-route, paratransit, and subsidized taXi program); 

•	 Review bus related capital projects and their potentia! local match impact on the bus 
operating budget; 

•	 Review and assessment of assumptions for developniefit of revenue and expenditure 
projections; 

•	 Identify and describe existing and potential operating revenue opportunities; 
•	 Review Vallejo Transit studies and countywide studi~s that provide information 

about Vallejo Transit such as the 2006 Countywide Ridership Study, Intercity 
Transit Financial Assessment Study, Vallejo Commufiity Based Transportation 
Plan, Intercity Transit Funding agreement, countywide Regional Measure 2 (RM 2) 
funding agreement, and other similar documents; 

•	 Confirm anticipated shortfall projection in bus operati8ns for Fiscal Year (FY) 
2008-09; 

•	 Calculate performance indicators to assist team with tleveloping proposed service 
adjustments and other cost savings strategies; 

•	 Summarize operating revenue and expenditures by sefvice type; 
•	 Make findings from budget and financial analysis thai may impact the magnitude of 

the shortfall; and 
•	 Meet and communicate with City public works/trans~dltation staff on a regular 

basis. 

2.	 Service Review 

Vallejo Financial Assessment Task	 Page 
65 

1 



DKS Associates
 
TRANSPORTATION SOLUTIONS 

2.a.	 Prepare Route by Route Performance Evaluation (Local and Regional) 
•	 Evaluate trip by trip and route segment productivity where data exists; 
•	 Identify less productive trips, service hours and ratite segments; 
•	 Compare route performance based on passengers/hbur productivity, bus stop 

boardings/alightings, and farebox recovery standafds. This will be based upon 
existing service performance standards. Level of detail will depend on 
availability of current ride-check data; and 

•	 Identify unproductive pieces of work as possible candidates for service 
reduction. 

2.b.	 Review Proposed Staff Recommendations for Service Reductions and Fare 
Increases for FY 2008-09; 

•	 Meet with staff and review recent service proposals; 
•	 Review other service plan drafts provided by MV's Vallejo Transit Manager 

and Scheduling Committee; and 
•	 Screen potential cutting approaches by level of pr6ductivity. 

2.c.	 Field Wark 
• Conduct ride-a-longs on each route and verify key destinations in the field. 

2.d.	 Propose Service Reductions 
•	 Recommend a set of initial service cuts (with justification) to achieve service 

hours targets - based on parallel fmancial review (jf budget; 
•	 Estimate ridership loss for each individual cut; 
•	 Recommend trade offs between unproductive service hours and the 

reintroduction of higher performing pieces of work that were cut in July 2007; 
and 

•	 Refme proposed reductions. 

3.	 Document Recommendations and Attend Meetings 
•	 Attend kick-off meeting with City of Vallejo staff tt> initiate study; 
•	 Coordinate with staff members as appropriate; 
•	 Prepare draft memoranda discussing findings of vllious elements; 
•	 Revise memoranda as appropriate; 
•	 Prepare briefing summary for STA Board and elected officials; 
•	 Prepare presentation for STA Board and elected officials; and 
•	 Present fmdings to STA Board and other-selected entities. 

Vallejo Financial Assessment Task	 Page 

66 
2 



DKS Associates
 
TRANSPORTATION SOLUTIONS 

Estimated Budget: 
Person Hours -,-Rate Totals 
HOR Inc. 
Langille 85 $145 $12,325 
HDR Controller 6 $77 $462 
Expenses (such as mileage & tech charge) $638 
Total HOR $13,425 
PMC 
Wong 65 $135 $8,775 
Expenses (such as mileage) $250 
Total PMC $9,025 
OKS Associates 
Story 12 $180 $2,160 
Expenses (such as mileage) $290 
Total OKS $2,450 

Total Cost (not to exceed) $24,900 

Vallejo Financial Assessment Task Page 

67 

3 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFf BLANK 

68
 



Agenda Item VIII.L 
July 9,2008 

DATE: June 25,2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Robert Macaulay, Director of Planning 
RE: Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP) Subsidhuy Studies 

Scope of Work 

Background:
 
The STA Board has initiated an update of the Solano Comprehehslve Transportation Plan
 
(CTP). The STA Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) and Bdatd have adopted a list of
 
subsidiary studies that will be undertaken or updated as part of the CTP update process.
 

Discussion:
 
Attached is a proposed preliminary scope of work for each of the subsidiary CTP studies
 
approved by the STA Board. Once the preliminary scope of wofk for each study is
 
approved, the STA will select consultants or begin in-house work as appropriate to
 
prepare the studies. As STA staff works with consultants or sets tiut detailed work plans
 
for each study, the scope may be refined.
 

The Solano Express Intercity Consortium and the STA Technical. Advisory Committee
 
reviewed the attached Scope of Work at their meetings of June 25; 2008, and
 
recommended that the STA Board approve the proposal.
 

Fiscal Impact: 
None. 

Recommendation:
 
Approve the CTP Subsidiary Studies Scope of Work as shown iii Attachments A, B, and
 
C. 

Attachments: 
A.	 Alternative Modes Element Subsidiary Documents Scope bfWork 
B.	 Arterials, Highways and Freeways Element Subsidiary rl8tuments Scope of 

Work 

C.	 Transit Element Subsidiary Documents Scope of Work 

69
 



THIS PAGE INTENTlONALLY LEFT BLANK 

70
 



ATTACHMENT A 

Alternative Modes Element Subsidiary Documents: 
, 

ALTERNATIVE MODES ELEMENT 

~i[f~¥i~~~tt~i~;;~~~~~i~i~t.~l1l~~~I~J!ikfl 
Solano Transportation for 
Livable Communities Plan ."--..".

Alternative Fuels Strategy 
(new plan) "-~-' 

Safe-Routes to School Plan 
Nofth Connector TLC 
Coffidor Concept Plan 

Solano Countywide Bicycle 
MasterPlan ._.. _"_. 

Solano Countywide Pedestrian 
MasterPlan "~--_._. 

Cordelia Area/Jameson 
Canyon Bicycle Facilities 
MasterPlan ,----.- 

Safe Routes to Transit (new 
plan) _.~ .. 

Update With Element: 
1.	 Alternative Fuels Strategy - Identify existing and emerging alternative fuels, vehicle 

technology and supporting infrastructure. Develop a strategy to support alternative 

fuels testing, production and distribution, and alternative fuel Vehicles testing and use. 

Identify infrastructure options that support the widest variety of alternative fuel 

options. Develop a funding strategy to support identified alternative fuel strategies. 

Develop a prioritized project list. 

2.	 Solano Countywide Bicycle Master Plan - Update criteria fof bicycle projects to be 

included in the Countywide Bicycle Master plan. Identify existing qualifying bicycle 

facilities. Working with potential project sponsors and advocates, identify potential 

new qualifying bicycle projects. Develop updated project cost estimates and potential 

funding sources. Develop a prioritized project list. 

3.	 Solano Countywide Pedestrian Master Plan - Update criteria for pedestrian projects 

to be included in the Countywide Pedestrian Master plan, indUding projects that may 

support the Transportation for Livable Communities and/or FOCUS Priority 

Development Area programs. Identify existing qualifying pedestrian facilities. 

Working with potential project sponsors and advocates, identify potential new 

qualifying pedestrian projects. Develop updated project cost estimates and potential 

funding sources. Develop a prioritized project list. 

4.	 Cordelia Area/Jameson Canyon Bicycle Facilities Master Plcin - Retain a consultant 

to work with Bay Area Ridge Trail staff, STA, Solano County; Napa County
 

71
 



5.	 Transportation and Planning Agency, Napa County and City Of Fairfield to develop a 
consensual concept plan for bicycle and pedestrian improve:rfients along the SRI2 
corridor from McGary Road to SR37, consistent with the gnliit awarded to STA by 

Costal Conservancy. 

6.	 Safe Routes to Transit (new plan) - Identify existing statewide criteria and/or 
develop local criteria to measure safety of access to local and R.egionally Significant 
transit facilities. Identify access routes to Transit Facilities of Regional Significance. 
Applying the safety criteria selected, measure accident statistics for access Transit 
Facilities of Regional Significance. Develop a list of potential improvements to 
decrease accident rates of routes serving both local transit facilities and Transit 
Facilities of Regional Significance. Identify potential fundirlg sources for safety 
improvements. Develop a prioritized project list for routes pf5viding access to 
Transit Facilities of Regional Significance. 

Update after Element Completion: 
1.	 Solano Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC) Plan =- Update costs and scope 

of plan to incorporate current TLC practices; update to include Priority Development 
Area (PDA) practices. 

2.	 Jepson Parkway Concept Plan - Comprehensive 12-mile pafkway concept plan 
emphasizing transit, bicycle and pedestrian use, landscape improvements, "guide to 
transit-compatible land use/design", and roadway phasing arid management. 

Incorporate Without Updating: 
I.	 Safe Routes to School Plan (completed 2008) - The Solano C5untywide Safe Routes 

to School plan encourages walking and biking to school pririiatily among all school 
students. It is the second phase of the Solano Travel Safety Plan. 

2.	 North connector TLC Corridor Concept Plan - Proposes opptirtunities for multi
modal improvements to benefit bicycle commuters, recreatiorlal bicycle users, transit 
riders and pedestrians along compliment the North Connectof Roadway project. 

3.	 I-80/Capitol Corridor Smart Growth Study (underway) - The joint planning project 
will create a new interregional collaboration between the Sail. Francisco Bay Area and 
the Sacramento regions to provide a critical compilation of demographic projections 
and smart growth forecasts for the corridor. This information will be used to test the 

transportation and air quality impacts of smart growth plans lliid policies. 

72
 



ATTACHMENT B 

Arterials, Highways, and Freeways Element Subsidiary Documents: 

ARTERIALS, HIGHWAYS AND FREEEWAYS ELEMENT 

NWili~~~1fi~~~~i1~~~~il(~ifZ~r1ii~~~i~t~lJt~~ktelJ~~~ 
Routes of Regional 
Significance List and Map 

SR 12 MIS 1-80/6801780 Corridor Study 
(FPtl 

Solano Travel Safety Plan 1-80/680/780 Corridors 
Opefational Improvement Plan 
(under way) 
SR 113 Corridor Study 
(underway) 
Rid Vista Bridge Feasibility 
Strldy (under way) 

.---.-

NottH Connector TLC 
Coffldor Concept Plan 
Cofdelia Truck Scales 
Rei6eation Study 

Update With Element: 
1.	 Routes ofRegional Significance (underway)- Identify significant roadway network 

components in Solano County for planning and funding Pur.Ptlses. Re-evaluate the 
current list of Routes of Regional Significance, using the new triteria adopted by the 
STA Board. Develop a new map of Routes of Regional Sigrllflcance Develop a 

prioritized list of Routes of Regional Significance that need 1mprovement. 

2.	 Travel Safety Plan (updated)- Update the existing Solano Travel Safety Plan with 
new maps and statistics. 

Update after Element Completion 
1.	 Highway 12 Major Investment Study (underway)- This is an update to original Highway 12 

MIS conducted in 2001. The new Highway 12 MIS will include updated traffic forecasts for 
the corridor and an evaluation of priority highway improvement pfojects. 

Incorporate Without Updating 
1.	 Freeway Peiformance Initiative (FPI)- 1-80 Corridor - Metropolitlift Transportation 

Commission (MTC) effort to plan improvements for the operations; safety, and management 
of the Bay Area's freeway system. The purpose of the FPI is to develop a comprehensive 
strategic plan to guide the next generation of freeway investment a16ng the nine county Bay 
Area's major corridors. The primary product of the FPI will be a pftoritized list of strategies 
and projects that will help guide near-term and long-term investments and become the 
corridor improvement proposals for the 1-80 Corridor. 

2.	 1-80/680/780 Corridors Operational Improvement Plan (underway)~ Considered phase II of 
the original corridor study. The Plan will evaluate Intelligent Transportation System (ITS) 
improvements for the three corridors, including ramp metering, higH occupancy vehicle lanes, 

73
 



loop detection, and real time information systems. The Plan will identify ITS improvements 
to add to improvement projects already identified in Phase I in an effort to be more cost 
effective when funding is available. 

3.	 SR 113 MIS Corridor Study (underway)- This study evaluates the corridor in 5 specific stand 
alone segments. Upon completion, the MIS will identify improveffients based on safety and 
traffic forecast, as well as an evaluation of re-alignment options fof SR 113 around the City 
of Dixon. 

4.	 Rio Vista Bridge Feasibility Study (underway)- The feasibility snHiy will evaluate options to 
relocate Rio Vista Bridge based on future traffic forecast, opportufiities and constraints for 
potential relocation sites. 

5.	 North Connector TLC Corridor Concept Plan (underway)- Identifies multi-modal 
opportunities along the North Connector corridor by identifying iifijJrovements to bicycle, 
pedestrian, and transit facilities. 

6.	 Cordelia Truck Scales Relocation Study (complete)- This study idetitified a potential site that 
could satisfactorily accommodate the relocation of the existing scales within the 1-8011
680/SR12 Interchange. 

74
 



ATTACHMENT C 

Transit Element Subsidiary Documents: 

TRANSIT ELEMENT 

(1i~~i~~~i~(lti~~~jjI§iZj~1~~lEf~}~~~~~i~ml~~{J~:~~~~~~l~ti~~ 
SRJ2 Transit Corridor Study 

1-8011-680/1-780 Transit 
Corridor Study (Operational 
Plan) . _.-.... 

Transit Facilities of Regional 
Significance ----_. 
Transit Consolidation Plan ----
Rail Stations and Service Plan 
Update and Implementation 
Plan --, ....... 

Solano County Senior and 
Disabled Transit Study 

-'~'-'--

Solano Rail Crossings Study _...._--
Solano Water Transit Plan ------.

Update With Element: 
1.	 I-801I-680/I-780 Transit Corridor Study (Operational Plan) - Update the current 1-80/1-680/ 

1-780 transit corridor study. Analyze existing system and potential. for growth to 
accommodate the changing demand for intercity bus, train, and feffy services. Incorporate 

capital improvements that affect intercity transit operations such as HOV lanes in and 
connecting to Solano County, train track improvements and station additions, PNR facilities 
and other support facilities. Address transfer of Baylink Ferry from City of Vallejo to State's 

Water Transportation Emergency Authority (WETA). More intensely analyze and develop 
an implementation plan for efficient intercity operations in the next 5-10 year timeframe. 

Fiscal constraints and opportunities will be addressed. 

2.	 Transit Facilities ofRegional Significance - Identify significant tratisit network components 

in Solano County, using the criteria recently adopted by the STA Bbard. Develop a map of 

Transit Facilities of Regional Significance Develop a prioritized liSt of Transit Facilities of 
Regional Significance that need improvement. 

3.	 Transit Consolidation Plan - Incorporate Phase I of the countywide Transit Consolidation 
Plan completed. Maintain consistency with Phase II of the Transit Consolidation Plan in 
progress. 

4.	 Rail Stations and Service Plan Update and Implementation Plan....: Update the 1995 Solano 

Rail Facilities Master Plan. Identify existing and reasonably-expected future passenger rail 
service for Solano County. Identify minimum station sighting and design criteria. Identify a 
range of the possible number of passenger rail stations in Solano County. Develop a 

prioritized list for the funding and opening of rail stations in Solarl6 County. 

75
 



5.	 Solano County Senior and Disabled Transit Study - Update the existing Solano County 
Senior and Disabled Transit Study. Analyze progress made and outstanding needs of this 
population. Outreach to seniors and the disabled population througftout the county. Update 
projections of the size of this market and their future demands on tlie transportation system: 
fixed-route, demand responsive, taxi, and other services delivered by public agencies. 
Consider non-transit, transportation needs and strategies for seniof ahd disabled mobility. 
Review and analyze existing and future transportation services by the non-profit and private 
sector. Update implementation plan to deliver needed services. Fiscal constraints and 
opportunities will be addressed. 

6.	 Solano Rail Crossings Study - Identify all crossings, both public lifitl private, of rail crossings 
in Solano County. Quantify rail, vehicle and/or bike/pedestrian use of each crossing. 
Quantify accident statistics and causes for each crossing. Identify i.:\fiteria for local 
jurisdictions and rail service providers to reduce rail and vehicle of bike/pedestrian conflicts. 
Develop a prioritized list for elimination of at-grade rail crossings; either through closure or 
grade separation; coordinate priority; list with promotion of other 8TA goals, such as 
implementation of passenger rail station projects. Develop a funding plan for closing or 
grade separating crossings. 

7.	 Solano Water Transit Plan - Identify existing water passenger traflSlJ0rt services and 
facilities serving Solano County. Identify potential sites and services for water passenger 
transport. Identify potential costs and revenues for providing new ot expanded water 
passenger transport to Solano County. Recommend whether or ndt to develop a follow-up 
implementation plan. 

Incorporate Without Updating 
1.	 State Route 12 Transit Study - The SR-12 Transit Study waS approved by the STA 

Board in January 2006. This study reviewed the SR-12 comd6r between Napa and 

Rio Vista and the potential need for transit. The study effort analyzed the existing 

and future transit needs of the corridor and presented viable tffulsit alternatives 

through the development of a service plan that addressed current and future transit 

needs and the accompanying operating, organization, and fuiahcial details to 

successfully implement the plan. 

76
 



Agenda Item IX.A 
July 9,2008 

s,ra
 
DATE: July 1, 2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Eddie Woodruff, STA Board Chair 
RE: Proposed Compensation Changes for Executive DireCtbr 

This report will be provided at the meeting. 

77
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFf BLANK 

78
 



Agenda Item IX.B 
July 9,2008 

s,ra
 
DATE: June 27, 2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Daryl Halls, Executive Director 

Susan Furtado, Financial Analyst/Accountant 
RE: Fiscal Year (FY) 2008-09 Budget Revision and 

Proposed Budget FY 2009-10 

Background:
 
The Solano Transportation Authority (STA) has an adopted budget jJ6licy requiring a two-year
 
annual fiscal year budget plan for its proposed expenditures and the pfoposed means of fmancing
 
them. In June 2007, the STA Board adopted the two-year budget for FY 2007-08 and FY 2008

09. Attachment A is the budget revision for FY 2008-09 and Attaclillient B is the proposed budget 
for FY 2009-10, each supported by a detailed budget matrix that lists each fund source and 
program expenditures (provided under separate cover). 

The STA's two-year fiscal budget plan is presented to the Board for adoption and is usually 
revised mid-year and fmalized at the end of the fiscal year. This budget system provides STA the 
basis for appropriate budgetary control of its financial operations fof the fiscal year and for multi
year funded projects. 

Discussion: 
The proposed FY 2008-09 Budget Revision is balanced, with changes to the approved budget 
from $11.01 million to $33.24 million, a $22.23 million increase. This increase is due to a 
combination of anticipated amount of funds carryover from FY 2007::08 for the continuation of 
projects and anticipated project delivery and schedule modifications that have been approved by 
the STA Board. Budget changes are summarized as follows: 

FY 2008-09 Revenue Changes 
1)	 The Members Contribution and Transportation Development Act (TDA) Article 4/8 reduced 

by $45,859 from the originally anticipated revenue using the adapted policy index and the 
data to calculate the revenue. 

2)	 State Transit Assistance Funds (STAF) increased $504,876, which includes reprogrammed 
funds of $329,200 from FY 2007-08 for the continuation of multi-year projects and new 
project studies, such as the Regional Transportation Impact Fee (Feasibility Study/AB 1600), 
Alternative Fuel Strategy Study, 1-80/1-680/1-780 Transit Corrid6r Study, Rail Station and 
Service Plan Update and Implementation Plan, Solano Senior &. Disabled Transit Plan 
Update, Rail Crossing Plan, Water Transit Plan, and the State Route (SR) 12 Jameson 
Canyon Ridge Trail Study. 

3)	 The Surface Transportation Program (STP) fund is reduced by $201,701 from the original 
anticipated funds. The STA' s Eastern Congestion Mitigation rifttl Air Quality (ECMAQ) 
swapped with STP fund in FY 2002-03 for the continuation and delivery of STA's priority 
projects which ended in FY 2007-08 is being amended to extend the funds through FY 2008
09. 

79 



4)	 In May 2008, STA requested a fund swap with the City of Farrfleld for $540,000 in State 
Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) funds to the Fairfield/Vacaville Intermodal 
Rail Station in exchange with $540,000 in TDA funds. This swap of funds will assist STAin 
funding several critical planning studies approved by the STA Board as part of the fIrst year 
of a three-year work program. 

5)	 The STIP Planning, Programming and Monitoring (PPM) allocdtion for FY 2008-09 has 
been reduced from the original anticipated allocation of $673,000 to $589,000. 
Consequently, an anticipated carryover fund of $477,169 is inclUded in the FY 2008-09 
budgets for the continuation of projects. 

6)	 The Transportation for Clean Air tTFCA) fund is increased by $631,470, which includes 
carryover funds of $631,470 from FY 2007-08. The Safe Routes to School Program is 
programmed in the budget for its pilot engineering projects in the amount of $116,263. 

7)	 The Community Based Transportation Plan (CBTP) Grant is iricteased by $90,000 to fund 
the new studies for City of Vacaville and East FairfIeld. 

8)	 The Jepson Parkway Project fund from STIP funds is increased from its original budget as a 
result of an anticipated carryover funds from FY 2007-08 for die continuation of this multi
year projecl. 

9)	 The North Connector East Design Preliminary Engineering and Construction budget is 
increased $1,650,000 to reflect the change in the project's schedUle. In May 2008, the STA 
Board approved and certifi~d the North Connector Project Final tnvironmental Impact 
Report (EIR). The project is in its final design and right-of-way acquisition and construction 
for improvements at the Abernathy Road and Chadbourne Roan interchanges which is 
scheduled to start Summer of 2008. 

10)	 In FY 2007-08, the 1-801I-680/SR 12 Interchange Project obtaified funding from the Regional 
Measure (RM) 2 in the amount of $8.0 Million. A carryover of RM 2 funds is programmed 
in FY 2008-09 for the continuation of the multi-year project. Ftihding from the 
Transportation Congestion Relief Program (TCRP) for this projett has been fully expended 
as of June 2008. 

11)	 The 1-80 HOV Lane Project Project ApprovallEnvironmental Do-cument (pAlED) fund from 
RM 2 is increased with the additional allocation of $7.3 Millioft for the continuation of the 
project and start of construction, which is managed by Caltrans, This project has an 
estimated completion date of October 2009. 

12)	 The SR 12 Bridge Realignment Study project which started in FY 2006-07 has carryover 
funds programmed for FY 2008-09. This project study is funded from the Federal Earmark 
and City of Rio Vista local match funds and is anticipated to be done in FY 2008-09. 

13)	 The 1-80 HOV!furner Parkway Overcrossing project funded with the partnership between 
the City of Vallejo, Solano County, & STA using the County of Solano's Federal Earmark 
and local fund match from the City of Vallejo, Solano County,ilhd STA. This project was 
initiated in FY 2006-07 and is scheduled to be done in FY 2008=b9 

80
 



FY 2008-09 Expenditure Changes 
Changes to the approved budget are reflective of funds carryover and tevenue changes as 
described above. The budget expenditure revisions are as follows: 

1)	 The Operation and Management Budget is increased by $260,255. In July 2007, the STA 
Board approved the update to the Contingency Reserve Policy to set aside 2.0% of the total 
Limited Operating Budget through the annual budget allocatioh from unrestricted source of 
funding, which currently is the Membership Contribution. As of FY 2007-08, the 
Contingency Reserve balance is $395,974, which is at 73% of the targeted reserve for the 
four (4) months limited operating budget. Subsequently, in F'ebruary 2008, the STA 
Insurance Reserve Fund (IRF) was established and approved to set aside $50,000 per year 
up to $200,000. Therefore, the FY 2008-09 proposed budget ihcludes an allocation of 
$50,801 for the Contingency Reserve fund and $50,000 for the Insurance Reserve Fund. 
The STA Operation and Management approved budget did not include personnel costs for 
the newly modified Deputy DirectorlDirector of Projects position of approximately 10% of 
time and payroll reallocation of the Marketing and Legislative Program Manager position 
and activities. 

The Expenditure Plan budget is increased by $38,000, which includeS the funds carryover of 
$71,200 from FY 2007-08 for the dissemination of information and Mtivities for future local 
measure. 

1)	 The Transit and Rideshare Services/Solano Napa Commuter /iiformation (SNCI) total 
program budget is increased by $248,528. This increase reflects carryover and 
reprogrammed funds from FY 2007-08, as previously mentiofied above for the 
continuation of multi-year and on-going projects. 

2)	 The Project Development budget is increased by $20.66 millllJh to reflect anticipated 
project delivery and includes the carryover of funds. The North Connector East, the 1-80 
High Occupancy Yehicle (HOY) Lanes, and Ramp Metering ate in construction and right 
of way acquisition for FY 2008-09. The 1-80 Eastbound Cordelia Truck Scales Relocation 
Project is a new project that has been separated out from the 1-"80/l-680/SR 12 Interchange 
Project based upon the awarding of Proposition ill Trade Cotrldor Improvement Funds to 
the project by the California Transportation Commission. A frtemorandum of 
understanding (MOU) with Caltrans, Napa County Transportation and Planning Agency 
(NCTPA), and STA designated STA as the lead agency for the project design for the SR 
12 Jameson Canyon Project. The Jepson Parkway Draft Envltonmentallmpact Report and 
Environmental Impact Statement (EIRIEIS) is done and public review is underway. 

The Project Development budget also includes the hiring of a Project Manager. This new 
position will be responsible for performing project management duties and work involving 
studies and reports, plans, designs, and the delivery of projectS, 

1)	 The Strategic Planning budget is increased $922,515 million to fuclude carryover of funds 
from FY 2008-09 and new project studies. As identified in STA's Overall Work Plan for FY 
2008-09, new planning efforts and studies are reflected in the planning budget. The 
Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP) update includes the following studies: the 
Countywide Bicycle Master Plan Update, Countywide Pedestdm Plan Update, and the 
Routes of Regional Significance Update. In addition, new studies are initiated and plan 

81
 



updates for the following studies: Regional Transportation Impaet Fee (Feasibility 
Study/AB1600), Alternative Fuel Study, I-801I-680/I-780 Transit Corridor Study 
(Operational), Rail Station and Service Plan Update and hnplementation Plan, Solano Senior 
and Disable Transit Plan Update, Rail Crossing Plan, Water TiMsit Plan, and the SR 12 
Jameson Canyon Ridge Trail Study. These studies are funded With the State Transit 
Assistance Funds (STAF), Surface Transportation Program (stt'), and fund swap from the 
City of Fairfield's TDA funds. 

Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA) for STA Staff 
The STA Board has adopted a policy for calculating cost of living adjustments for STA staff 
salaries using the average Consumer Price Index (CPI) of three areas: United States cities, 
Western Urban areas, and the San Francisco/Oakland/San Jose urbafi. area. The average annual 
change in CPI for 2007 for the three areas was 3.1 %. The proposed FY 2008-09 budget revision 
includes a cost of living adjustment using 3.0%. The total fiscal impaCt of the 3.0% COLA 
adjustment for all STA employees for FY 2008-09 is $55,794. Appf6val of the COLA requires 
approval by the STA Board as a separate action as part of the adopti6ft of the FY 2008-09 budget. 

Modifications to Job Classifications 
As part of the budget revisions to the FY 2008-09 budget, staff is reeommending salary range and 
modifications for the following positions: 

1.	 Modifying Job Classification and Salary Range of Director of Projects to Deputy
 
DirectorlDirector of Projects;
 

2.	 Modification of Salary Range for Director of Transit and Rid.eshare Services; 
3.	 Establishment of a Project Manager Position; and 
4.	 Establishment of a Part-time Marketing Assistant Position. 

The recommended adjustments to the compensation ranges for the Deputy DirectorlDirector of 
Projects and Director of Transit and Rideshare Services are to reflect additional job 
responsibilities taken on by both positions. 

The hiring of the Project Manager is in lieu of hiring a Project Engineer, wherein recruitment has 
been attempted several times with no success. The hiring of the parl::lime Marketing Assistant is 
due to having a majority of the STA marketing campaign and activities done in-house rather than 
using an outside consultant. These modifications to job classificatidfl.§ are made possible due to 
reasons specified and eliminating other cost to nearly fully offset the cost of these proposed 
changes. The salary range adjustment for these positions for the FY 2008-09 is approximately 
$127,503 and is reflected in the budget. This cost is offset by expenditure reductions by leaving 
the Project Engineer position vacant and reducing the use of markethig consultants. fucluding 
these offset savings, the additional cost to the STA for these proposed. changes are $9,119. In 
addition, STA is preparing to conduct a Salary Survey, which is an update to the Salary Survey 
done in FY 2005-06. 

To ensure conformance with the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-87 (Cost 
Principles of State, Local, and Indian Tribal Government) and the sfA's Accounting Policies and 
Procedures, the approved budget for FY 2008-09 is revised to reflect changes in the budget 
revenue and expenditures. 

82
 



Budget highlights for FY 2009-10 is summarized as follow: 

FY 2009-10 Revenues 
STA's core revenues such as the Members Contribution (Gas Tax), fbA, and STAF are 
anticipated to have a slight reduction. Projects and Project Studies fIllid sources tend to fluctuate 
with the expenditures on multi-year projects and the availability of specific grant revenues. ill 
order to continue the delivery of STA's priority projects at the same rapid pace and level of 
activity, a swap fund for at least three years is needed in FY 2009-10 for future delivery of project 
and project studies. Other STA revenue sources are inadequate to fund the level of countywide 
project development and project delivery activities needed. 

FY 2009-10 Expenditure 
1)	 No new positions are added to the proposed FY 2009-10 budgets. Salaries have been 

budgeted to cover annual merit and perfonnance based step incteases and an estimated cost 
of living adjustment. The cost of living adjustment will be revised based on actual CPI for 
2008 and will be presented to the STA Board as a budget revisloh in the spring of 2009. 

2)	 Health Benefits premium rates historically increases annually, hence, the budget reflects a 
10% increase for health benefits for FY 2009-10. 

3)	 A contribution to the reserve account is at the same amount as previously done. At the end 
ofFY 2008-09, STA will have a total reserve amount of $570,976. The Contingency 
Reserve balance will be approximately $467,504, which is 82% bfthe third year estimated 
contingency plan. The illsurance Reserve balance is estimated at $103,472 including 
interest, which is on its second year of reserve plan. 

4)	 ill FY 2009-10, STA is anticipated to be in a four year construction for most of its projects. 
The proposed budget reflects the anticipated funding level that 81'A either serves as the lead 
agency for the majority of the tasks or serves as co-lead or partfiers with the California 
Department of Transportation (Caltrans), the Metropolitan Trafisportation Commission 
(MTC), or other agencies in the implementation of the projects; 

The total FY 2009-10 revenue and expenditure is $36.38 million. The proposed balance budget
 
assumes $598,559 of STIP swap funds to continue the delivery of sfA's priority projects as
 
current level.
 

Fiscal Impact:
 
The fiscal impact for FY 2008-09 is as follows:
 

1.	 Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA) of $55,794. 
2.	 Total cost to Modifications to Job Classifications of $9,119. 
3.	 Total FY 2008-09 budget change of $22.23 million, which inclUdes new 1-80 East Bound
 

(BB) Truck Scales Relocation and the SR 12 Jameson Canyon Projects.
 

Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

1.	 Adopt FY 2008-09 Budget Revision as shown in Attachment A; 
2.	 Adopt FY 2009-10 Proposed Budget as shown in Attachment 13; 
3.	 Approve the 3.0% COLA for STA Staff for FY 2008-09 as inCluded in the budget; and 
4.	 Approve the following modifications to STA Job Classificatlohs: 

83
 



a.	 Modifying Job Classification and Salary Range of Director of Projects to Deputy 
DirectorlDirector of Projects; 

b.	 Modification of Salary Range for Director of Transit afid Rideshare Services; 
c.	 Establishment of a Project Manager Position; and 
d.	 Establishment of a Part-time Marketing Assistant Position. 

Attachments: 
A.	 STA FY 2008-09 Budget Revision dated July 9,2008. 
B.	 STA FY 2009-10 Proposed Budget dated July 9,2008. 

84
 



---

ATTACHMENT A
 

FY 2008-09 BUDGET REVISON 
July 9, 2008 

~.._-
REVENUES 

Adopt<dSTAFund 
FY IlS-09 

Memb<:rsContribotion/Gas Tax (Reserve Accounts) 30,000 

Member.; Contribution/Gas Tax 258,000 
Transportation Dev. Act (TDA) Art, 4/8 490,430 

State Trnnsit Assistance Fund (STAF) 464,020 

Surfuce Transportation Program (STP) 925,010 

State Planning & Researcb (SP&R)- SR 113 MIS 

SP&R - Smart Growth Study 

SP&R - OperationlImplementation Plan 
State Transportation Improvement Program (STlP)/PIanning, 

673,000
Programming and Monitoring (pPM) 

State Transportation Improvement Program (STlP) 

Regional Measure (RM) 2 - North ConneetoI - Design 11,357 
Regional Measeure (RM) 2 - 1-80 HOV Lanes 62,150 

Regional Measure (RM) 2 - 1-80 Interchange ProjecI 21,502 

Regional Measure (RM) 2 - 1-80 East Bound (EB) Truck Scales -Relocation 

207,753 

ECMAQ-MTC 
Transportation for CIoan Air (TFCA) 

195,000 

Regional Measure (RM) 2 - Trnnsit 

Regional Ridesbare Program (RRP) 240,000 
Community Based Transit Study (CBTS) 30,000 

City ofFairfield (swap) Transportation Dev, Act (TDA) 0 

Bay Area Ridge Trails 0 
TFCA-Napa 30,000 

AVA ProgramlDMV 11,000 

Local Funds - Cities/County 83,000 
Soonsor.; 

SubtotAl I ~ 3732.122 

Proposed 
FY IlS-09 

108,801 

205,785 

451,425 
968,896 

723,309 

16,000 

-
150,000 

1,066,169 

34,943 

26,806 
6,500 

26,806 

48,727 

524,019 
150,000 

70,000 

240,000 
120,000 

529,381 

55,000 

11,100 

99,600 
13 000 

$ 5646267 

_-IDa'ENDITURES 
Adopted Proposed

Operations & Administration .~~._ 
FY08-09 FY08-ll9 

_•.~tions Management 1,376,308 1,517,962 

STA Board ofDirectors/Administration 50,000 51,800 

Expenditure Plan 50,000 88,000 
Contributioii!i-lli-STA Reserve AeccuDI 30,000 108,801 

. SubtotJll $ 1506.308 $ 1766.563~-

--._-.

Transit andRideshare ServiceslSNCI 

TransitlSNCI M-aMgementlAdministration 432,782 476,945 

Empfuy.,.-Nan Pool Outreacb 
.~ 1.: 
SNCI General Marketing 

Counuute Challege 

Bn... to Work Campaign 

15,000 

15,000 
16,000 

20,000 

12,200 

114,872 
16,000 

28,000 

Bike Links 15,000 15,000 

lncentives 20,000 25,000 

Emergency Ricl~ Home (ERH) Program 

Transit MMagement Administration 
Solano Express 

30,000 

204,324 
75,020 

5,000 

225,000 
100,000 

Corniitiiiifty Based Transit Stud 30,000 120,000 

Lifeline Program 
Paratransit a;orilinating Council (pCC) 

Solano Parat:ransil: ~~ Implementation 

.' " Transit Matketing 
Transit ConS.lidation Feasibilitv Stud 

15,000 
40,000 

-
75000 

15,000 
45,000 

40,000 

70,000 
75,000 

_e.,., 
Subrowl S 1,003,126 S 1,383,017 

Project MAaagementiAdministration 133,429 

Safu RoUte to Scbool Program 69,739 

1-8011-68011-780 OpiI1iii~nlImpiementation Plan 

Project Study Repoft (PSR) SR I2ICburcb 125,664 

SR 12 MediaD i1arner Study (MBS)/PSR 300,000 

1,000,000Jepson Parkway 

13.meson Canyon Project 

I-8011-680i'SR 121Dlerchange PAlED 902,395 

Nortb Connector-East (Chadbourne RdlRigbt ofWay) 2,988,643 

1-801Il'dV LaneslRemp Metering 1,937,850 

1-80 HOVrrufii.~t Parkway Overcrossing 

1-80 East Bound (Eiil fl-uck Scales Relocation 

SR Ii B~dge Realignment Study 

DMV Abandoned Vebieie A.~~l~ment (AVA) Program 342,000 

SubroW 7,799,720 

StrateJ!ic PlanninJ! ~' ...-"'

Planning ~ementlAdministration 350,956 
SR ih MIS/Corridor Study 
sl!. h MIS/Corridor Study 

Events 13,000 
ModeI5e~'elopmentlMaintenance 80,000 

SobRo County TLC Program 150,000 
U'(;A I'rograms 107,773 

Comprehensive TranSPOrtation Plan (CTP)/EIR -
Safo Route to Transit 

Regional Impact Fee (ii~j;j;ibilityStudy/AB 16(0) -
Ahernative Fuel Study
 

1-8011-68011-780 Trnnsit Corridof Sbrdy (Operational Plan)
 

Rail Station and Service Plan Upda!e lind Implementation PW -
Solano Senior & liiiiMilo Transit Plan Update -

Rail Crossing Plan 0 
Water Transit Plan 0 

SR 12 Jameso~ amyon Rid~e Trail Study 
-- -- SubroW S 701729 

North Connector East (Chadbourne Rd/Rjght ofWay) 

Preliminary EogineeringlRigbt ofWay - RM-2 Funds 4,623,194 

S 4,623,194 

1-801I-680ISR 12 InterchanJ!e EIRIEIS 
TCRP25.3 902,3951 

RM2Funds 6,479,033 

Subtotal I $ 902,3951 S 6,479,033 

I 
SR 12 Bridl!e Reolismment 

Fedeal Earmark 193821 
City ofRio Vista 44 680 

Subtotal I S - S 238.501 

11-80 Jr<gh Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) lAnelRa",p Metering 1 
PAlED Desim RM-2 1,937,850 7,293,500 

Subtotal $ 1,937,850 S 7,293,500 

1-80 HOVnurner Parkway o.ucrossing 

Federal Earmark 10,000 

Local funds-Solano County/City ofVallejo 2,000 

Subtotal $  $ 12 000 

133,223 

151,263 

200,000 

64,000 

746,934 

1,\15,087 

3,500,000 

6,479,033 

4,623,194 

7,293,500 

12,000 

3,547,648 

238,501 

358.900 

S 28,463,283 

96,272 
20,000 

15,000 

18,000 
80,000 

225,000 
422,977 

109,159 

42,836 
200,000 

10,000 

100,000 

80,000 
80,000 

30,000 
40,000 
55,000 

S 1624244 

TOTAL, ALL REVENUE 1$ 11,010,8831 $ 33,237,1078 5==T=O=T=AL,===AL===L=EXP===E;ND=__=I=TURE====S=="",I=$=I=l,=01=0=,88=3"",1=$=3=3=,23=7=,1=,=07=1 



--

108801 

ATTACHMENT B 

~'..>:'.'..•~-: !!!I.'. 
~. . ~')j~ 

FY 2009-10 PROPOSED BUDGET
 
July 9, 2008
 

~ ..'._

REVENUES 

STAFund FY09-10 

Members Contribution (Reserve Account) 108,801 
Members Contribution 179,208 

TDAArt_ 4/8 451,425 
STAF 493,020 

STP 525,000 
STIP Swap 598,559 

STIPIPPM 582,740 
STIP 42,218 

Regional Measure (RM) 2 - North Connector 25,175 
Regional Measeure (RM) 2 - 1-80 HOV 9,029 

ReJtional Measeure (RM) 2- I-801I~80/SR12 Interchange Proiect 25,175 
ReJtional Measeure (RM) 2- 1-80 East Bound (EB) Truck Scales 44,013 

TFCA 228,997 
ECMAQ 286,479 

MTC Rideshare 240,000 
CBOGrant 42,716 
DMV/AVA 1l,250 

Local Funds - Cities/County 95,600 
Sponsors 13,000 

Subtotal $4,002,405 

TFCA Proeram 
Transportation for Clean Air (TFCA) I 16,803 

,<i:uhtnfnl !l:16JIO~ 

I,AbandolUid Vehicle AbatementProgram 

Department ofMotor Vehicle (DMV)I 363,750 

Subtotal I $363750 

Jepson Parkway 

STIPI 2,357,782 

Subtotal I $2.357782 

iNorth ConlUictor East 

Preliminary Engineering - RM-2 14,974,825 

Subtotal $14,974,825 

1-80R-680ISR 12 Interchange 

RM2 4,970,617 

Subtotal $4,970,617 

1-80 HOV Lanes 

RM21 4,990,971 

Subtotal I $4 990 971 

1-80 East Bound (EB) Truck Sales Relocation 

RM2 2,000,000 

Subtotal $2000000 

SR 12 Jameson Canyon Project 

TCRP/STIP/STPI 2,700,000 

Subtotal I 2,700,000 

TOTAL REVENUE 36,377,1531 

_EXPENDITURES 

Operations & Administratio}!_ FY09-10 

Operations Management 1,670,093 
sri Board of Directors/Administration 51,800 

Expenditure Plan 50,000 
COliifibutions to STA Reserve Account 

_. Subtotal $1,880694 

Transit and Rideshare SeTllkeSlSNCI 
TranSilISNCI Management!Administration 

EmployerNan Pool Outreach 
SNCI General Marketing 

Commute Challege 
Bike to Work Campaign 

Bike Link Maps 
Incentives 

Guaranteed Ride Home Program 
Solano Express 

Tf~nsit Management Administration 
Communi& Based Transportation Plan (CBTP) 

Lifeline Program 
Paratransit Coordinating/PCC 

Transit Consolidation Feasibility Implementation 

Project Development 

-"--

Subtotal----" 

'--~--' 

hOject Management!Administration 

Safe Route to School Program 
Project Study Report (PSR) 

SR 12 Median Barrier Study (MBS)fPSR 

Jepson Parkway 

SR 12 Jameson Canyon Project 
I-g(}i~80/l2 Interchange PAlED - RM 2 

North Connector-East- RM 2 

1-80 HOV Lanes Project 

1-80 IibV!Turner Parkway Overcrossing 

1-80 East Bound (EB) Truck Scales Relocation 

DMV Abandonei!Y~hicleAbatement (AVA) Program 

--._- Subtotal 
_. -

-'"'-'." 

pkiihing Management!Administration 

Events 

Model Deve10pmentIMaintenance 

Solano County TLC Program 

Safe Route to Transit 
SR 29 MIS/Corridor Stody 

SR 12 MIS/Corridor Stody 

Comph;llensive Transportation Plan (CTP) 

TFCA Programs 
._--

"_.. _- Subtotal-

Strategic Planning 

494,665 
12,200 
54,872 
16,000 
28,000 
15,000 
25,000 
5,000 

125,000 
211,192 

42,716 
15,974 
45,000 

0 

20,000 

SI110619 

165,325 

35,073 
145,885 

100,000 

2,357,782 

2,700,000 
4,970,617 

14,974,825 

4,990,971 
0 

0 

2,000,000 

363,750 

$32804.228 

191,634 

18,000 

80,000 

150,000 

16,159 
34,602 

46,050 

28,364 

16,803 

S581,612 

1====T=O=T=AL=E=X1'=._.=:_E=N=D=IT=URE==S=====,==S3=6=,3=7=7,=15==31 

86
 



Agenda Item IX. C 
July 9,2008 

DATE: June 27, 2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Daryl Halls, Executive Director 
RE: Authorization to Initiate Feasibility Study for Regiontll Transportation Impact Fee 

Background: 
One of the tasks identified by the Solano Transportation Authority dftA) Board as a priority 
project in the STA's Overall Work Plan (OWP) for Fiscal Year (FY) 2.008-09 and 2009-10 is the 
initiation of a Regional Impact Fee Study. Regional Transportation hhpact Fees are used by a 
variety of counties throughout the State of California. A transportati8li impact fee is established 
by local government (and usually collected during issuance of the bul1ding pennit) in connection 
with approval of a development project for purpose of defraying all tlf a portion of the cost of 
particular public facilities. The legal requirements for enactment of atraffic impact fee program 
are set forth in the California "Mitigation Fee Act", which was adopt~d in 1987 under AB 1600, 
and thus these fees are commonly referred to as "AB 1600" fees. Aft Impact fee is not a tax or a 
special assessment so, by definition, a fee must be reasonably related to the cost of the facility or 
service provided by the local agency. A copy of a memo from Chuck: Lamoree, STA Legal 
Counsel, discussing the general legal background of development impact fees in California, 
specifically regional traffic impact fees, will be provided under sepahl.te cover. 

One of the primary reasons for counties to consider implementing a regional impact fee is to help 
mitigate and plan for the impact of future growth on local and regiorlal transportation system. 
According to the Association of Bay Area Governments' (ABAG) rfibst recent growth projections 
for Solano County (projections 2007), Solano County is projected td continue to be the fastest 
growing Bay Area county by percentage with Solano County projected to add 33,000 new 
residents, 12,450 new jobs, and 10,220 new households between 201d and 2015 and 94,400 new 
residents, 54,030 new jobs, and 33,600 new households between 2015 and 2030. According to the 
STA's Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP), Solano County has an estimated projected 
funding shortfall of over $3 billion over the next 25 years in funds neEessary to both fund the 
maintenance of the current transportation system and to provide systefu performance and capacity 
to address for future growth. 

A number of counties in California have planned to mitigate the impatts of their future growth by 
implementing some form of a countywide, subarea or corridor based traffic impact fee. On 
February 17, 2005, the STA Board discussed the initiation of a feasibiiity study to examine issues 
and options associated with conducting and/or implementing a Courit)iwide Regional Impact Fee 
Study. This topic was discussed in conjunction with a number of peliding countywide 
transportation issues (including pursing passage of a follow up local transportation sales tax 
expenditure plan, a countywide transit consolidation study, and takiiig steps to accelerate the 
delivery of priority projects). Subsequently, the STA Board opted td table the initiation of the 

87
 



feasibility study for the Regional hnpact Fee in deference to focusing bn several of the other 
countywide efforts. In preparation for the previous STA Board discUssion of this topic, staff 
researched other California counties and identified 17 counties that Rave some fonn of existing or 
pending countywide, subarea or corridor- based transportation impact fee: 

Alameda Amador Contra Costa 
ElDorado Los Angeles Madera 
Marin Merced Monterey 
Orange Placer Riverside 
Sacramento San Francisco Santa BMbara 
Santa Cruz Sonoma County 

Discussion: 
Currently, two STA Board established committees, the SR 12 Steerifl.!t Committee and the SR 
113 Steering Committee, have been separately evaluating options for improving mobility and 
safety along these respective corridors. A key obstacle facing both cotridors and a number of 
other projects located off of the state highway system is the lack of identified federal, state or 
local funds currently or in the projected near-tenn future (next ten yeats) to address critically 
needed improvements. Earlier this year, members of both committees and STA staff traveled to 
the nearby counties of Contra Costa and Placer to meet with their trafisportation agencies and 
elected officials to discuss their implementation and use of locally getIerated impact fees to fund 
critically needed projects on Highway 4 in Contra Costa and in South Placer County and to tour 
recently constructed projects funded through this approach. The genefal message conveyed by 
both Contra Costa and Placer Counties elected officials and staff w3:s that the implementation of 
their respective fee programs have been successful and a key ingredH~ht in helping start, advance 
and/or finish transportation projects that would have not otherwise dceurred. 

At a follow-up meeting on May 20th, the STA Board participants froth both the SR 12 Steering 
Committee and SR 113 Steering Committee met to discuss the two approaches in Contra Costa 
and Placer County. The group recommended the STA Board considef authorizing STA staff to 
move forward with the feasibility study for regional traffic impact fees. The direction at the 
meeting was for the feasibility study to include an assessment of issues, future growth impacts to 
be addressed, potential projects to be funded to address these impaets i projected revenues to be 
raised, a range of fee options, and options for participation at either iltorridor, sub-regional or 
countywide level. 

Listed below is a list of tasks and issues that are proposed to be considered as part of this 
feasibility study. 

•	 Fonn an advisory committee 
•	 Detennine and assess growth projections in Solano County jliflsdictions 
•	 Ideritify all local traffic impact fees currently in effect in Solatio County jurisdictions and 

update Regional hnpact Fee programs currently in effect in other California counties 
•	 Identify current and future transportation needs 
•	 Identify list of candidate projects eligible for the fee and funding shortfalls for these 

specified projects 
•	 Identify potential fee revenue based on optional fee levels 
•	 Project Transportation Revenues with Current Sources 
•	 Identify options for implementation of regional traffic impact fee by corridor, sub-region 

and countywide 

88 



•	 Identify options for a proposed Capital Improvement Prograffi 
•	 Prepare Alternatives and Options for Development of Regionttl Transportation Impact 

Fee 
•	 Identify Pros and Cons of Establishing Regional Transportatloh Impact Fees 
•	 Conduct Outreach to Local Agencies, the Business Commurtity, interest groups and the 

public 
•	 Identify Institutional Options for Implementing a Regional Ifftpact Fee Program 
•	 Identify Cumulative Impacts of proposed Regional Traffic Irtipact Fees on current fees 
•	 Prepare Conclusions, Recommendations and Next Steps 

Staff is recommending the STA Board authorize the STA Chair to fOftn an advisory committee 
to guide the staff and consultant on various tasks proposed to be inclUded with this feasibility 
study. This is suggested to include participants from both, the SR 12: and SR 113 Steering 
Committees and the Arterials, Highways and Freeway Committee that will guide that element's 
update as part of the STA's Comprehensive Transportation Plan update. Staff will also plan to 
form a technical working group comprised of members of the STA'§ technical Advisory 
Committee (TAC), Solano County Planning Directors, and Solano GtHmty City Managers Group. 

Fiscal Impact: 
The feasibility study for a potential Regional Transportation Impact Pee is recommended to be 
funded from $75,000 in remaining STP funds available in FY 2008/09 as part of the recent swap 
of STIP/STP funds. 

Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

1.	 Authorize the Executive Director to initiate a feasibility study to examine potential 
options and benefits regarding the initiation of a regional traffic impact fee; 

2.	 Authorize the Executive Director to issue a Request for Qualifications to conduct a 
feasibility study; 

3.	 Authorize the Executive Director to enter into an agreement with selected consultant for 
an amount not-to-exceed $75,000; and 

4.	 Authorize the STA Chair to form an advisory committee coIft)Jrised of members of 
Arterials, Highways and Freeways Committee, the SR 12 Steeting Committee, and the 
SR 113 Steering Committee. 

89
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFf BLANK 

90
 



Agenda Item IX.D 
July 9,2008 

DATE: June 26, 2008
 
TO: STABoard
 
FROM: Elizabeth Richards, Director of Transit and Rideshare Services
 
RE: Solano Paratransit Funding and Services Agreement iliid Solano Paratransit
 

Assessment Study 

Background: 
The Solano Transportation Authority (STA) manages Fairfield and SUisun Transit (FAST) 
operates Solano Paratransit. This has been the operating arrangemefit since the mid-1990s. The 
Americans for Disabilities Act (ADA) was approved in 1990 and set basic standards on how 
transit services would accommodate the disabled. hI the beginning, ifitercity paratransit services 
countywide for the elderly and disabled were operated, under contract with the STA, by a non
profit organization - Solano County Economic Opportunity Council (SCEOC). hI 1995, SCEOC 
was suddenly unable to provide the service. STA maintained the So1ano Paratransit service 
through a contract with Fairfield/Suisun Transit. Nearly simultaneoUsly, Vallejo decided to 
operate a similar service directly with the City of Benicia and thus Sd1ano Paratransit became a 
north county service. 

Solano Paratransit operates Monday - Saturday providing intercity patatransit service between 
the cities of Dixon, Fairfield, Rio Vista, Suisun City, Vacaville and the unincorporated areas in 
the central and eastern portion of Solano County. 

_ Solano Paratransit has been primarily funded by Transportation Development Act (TDA) funds 
from the cities of Dixon, Fairfield, Rio Vista, Suisun City, Vacaville and the County of Solano. 
Over the years, STA has secured a variety of other funds for this serVice including 5310 grants 
for the new buses and Regional Paratransit State Transit Assistance FUnds. Two new vehicles 
were received in Fiscal Year (FY) 2007-08 and the STA will be prepating the monitoring reports 
to meet the 5310 funding requirements. At FAST's staff request, sfAhas just submitted a 5310 
grant application for five more paratransit vehicles to help the paratiafisit fleet comply with 
California Air Resources Board (CARB) rules. 

Solano Paratransit is operated in conjunction with Fairfield's local piifatransit service (DART). 
STA owns the paratransit vehicles but they are maintained and operated as part of the DART 
fleet. STA receives monthly statistics from FAST to monitor perforfftance. STA developed the 
current funding methodology and updates the cost-sharing subsidies illmually. Day-to-day 
operations such as eligibility determinations, dispatching, and vehic1e usage are integrated with 
DART. 

Discussion: 
As the countywide transportation agency for Solano County, STA is focused on intercity 
services. Working with FAST and the funding partners, STA has co6tdinated the operating and 
capital funding for Solano Paratransit. Over the past two years, the sfA has also worked to 
improve the image of Solano Paratransit by creating a unifying identity with a new logo and 

91
 



vehicle wraps. The performance of Solano Paratransit is monitored monthly and STA maintains 
involvement with the resolution of customer issues as needed. ill sfA's role of providing 
oversight, major service policy changes and/or fare changes are reviewed and approved by the 
STA Board after staff level review by not only the STA, but also by the jurisdictions funding 
Solano Paratransit. 

The cost-sharing for FY 2008-09 was recently developed for Solano Paratransit based upon the 
Solano Paratransit funding partners' recommendations and supported by Consortium and 
Technical Advisory Committee (TAC). An initial cost estimate was §hbmitted by FAST a 
couple of months ago. It included a significant budget increase which concerned the funding 
partners. Once the City of Fairfield selected the new FAST fixed-rotite and paratransit 
contractor in May, the initial cost estimate of $775,809 was revisited to incorporate the actual 
contract cost versus the contingency costs that were previously assumed. The result was that the 
total cost increased further to $792,849 for an annual total cost incred§e of 31% as compared to 
FY 2007-08 total cost of $605,397. The increase in cost was also a result of increased fuel and 
maintenance costs. A meeting among the Solano Paratransit funding partners was held Monday, 
June 23rd to address the cost increase and cost-sharing options. 

At this meeting, the higher cost of operating Solano Paratransit remilified a concern for the 
funding partners. The STA staff offered to make a recommendation to the STA Board for a one
year allocation of $192,000 of State Transit Assistance Funds (STAF) funds towards Solano 
Paratransit to bring the cost down to the FY 2007-08 level so the fuIitHng partners would not be 
significantly impacted by the substantial increase. 

With the group's concern that costs are increasing at a significant rate (this was the second 
double digit increase in the past five years) which cannot be accorrufi6dated within the transit 
budgets, it was also recommended that a Solano Paratransit AssessnU~ht Study take place to look 
at alternative ways to provide Solano Paratransit service. The study Would review options of 
reducing service and/or the service area and the consequential impact On ADA passengers, 
review the option of each city providing their own paratransit service similar to Solano 
Paratransit but with transfers of passengers between cities, and revieW policies on how services 
are delivered that may also impact the increasing cost of paratransit service. The funding 
partners expressed the need for this study to take place as soon as possible to allow time to 
review the assessment by January 2009 in order to plan and prepare to make budget adjustments 
and/or implement a different service before FY 2009-10. This was stif,lported at the Consortium 
and TAC. 

A request for a new cost-sharing formula had been made by some of the funding partners. 
Currently the cost-sharing formula includes three factors: populatiofi; number of paratransit 
trips, and average trip distance. A proposal was made that the formula be similar to the illtercity 
Transit Funding Agreement: residence of riders (80%) and populatiOfi (20%). This proposal 
was presented to the funding partners who decided to continue using the existing cost-sharing 
formula and this was supported at the Consortium and TAC. 

One final issue to be resolved is the service area and funding partnef§, The City of Rio Vista has 
opted to not participate in Solano Paratransit. As Rio Vista is currently operating deviated fixed
route service between Rio Vista and Fairfield/Suisun City, ADA pafdttansit service is not 
required to be provided between these two areas. It has been a longstanding policy decision to 
serve Rio Vista and, in turn, the City of Rio Vista has contributed illUding. ill FY 2006-07, 279 

92
 



trips were provided to Rio Vista at a cost to Rio Vista of $9,691. Ridership has been at a similar 
level in this fiscal year. With Rio Vista's decision to opt out, Soland Paratransit will be 
obligated to transport Rio Vista residents beyond Fairfield/Suisun City which is the extent of Rio 
Vista's service area. The cost will need to be absorbed by the other funding partners. The cost
sharing does not include Rio Vista and service to Rio Vista will be teftninated effective July 1, 
2008 with Rio Vista to provide service for their eligible riders. 

Fiscal Impact: 
Funding to offset the Solano Paratransit FY 2008-09 cost by $192,066 with State Transit 
Assistance Funds (STAF) will be claimed by the Solano Paratransit €lperator, the City of 
Fairfield. The STA will be the lead on the proposed Solano Paratrafisit Assessment and 
Alternatives Feasibility Study and this will be funded with State Transit Assistance Funds. 

Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to: 

1.	 Extend the agreement for FY 2008-09 with the City of Fairfield to operate Solano 
Paratransit; 

2.	 Allocate $192,000 of FY 2008-09 STAF funds for Solano Patatransit operating costs; 
3.	 Apply the existing cost-sharing formula for FY 2008-09; 
4.	 Direct staff to initiate a study to evaluate the existing Solano Paratransit service and to 

identify and evaluate alternate service delivery options to be completed by January 2009; 
5.	 Allocate $60,000 of STAF/Solano funds for the Solano Parath'msit Assessment and 

Alternatives Feasibility Study; 
6.	 Release a Request for Proposals for the Solano Paratransit Assessment and Alternatives 

Feasibility Study and execute a contract with a consultant fof the Solano Paratransit 
Assessment and Alternatives Feasibility Study for an amount fiot to exceed $60,000. 

93
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

94
 



Agenda Item X.A 
July 9,2008 

s,ra
 
DATE: June 26, 2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Liz Niedziela, Transit Program Manager/Analyst 
RE: Community Based Transportation Plans (CBTP) :::: 

Vallejo and CordeliaIFairfield/Suisun City 

Background: .. 
The goal of the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC)j§ Community Based 
Transportation Plan (CBTP) Program is to advance the findings ~f the Lifeline 
Transportation Network Report in the 2001 Regional Transportation Plan (RTP). The 
Lifeline report identified transit needs in economically disadvantaged communities 
throughout San Francisco Bay Area, and recommended initiation 6f community-based 
transportation planning as a first step to address them. Likewise; the Environmental Justice 
Report for the 2001 RTP also identified the need for the Metropolitan Transportation 
Commission (MTC) to support local planning efforts in low-income communities throughout 
the region. 

The CBTP Program is designed to be a collaborative process to ensure the participation of 
key stakeholders, such as community-based organizations (CBds) that provide services 
within low-income neighborhoods, local transit operators, and cdUnty Congestion 
Management Agencies (CMAs). Each planning process must inv61ve a significant outreach 
component to engage the direct participation of residents in the c6fnmunity. 

As a result of this planning process, potential transportation impf'Ovements specific to low
income communities would be identified and cost-estimates devei6ped to implement these 
improvements. This information, including prioritization of impftivements considered most 
critical to address, will be forwarded to applicable transit agencies; CMAs, and MTC for 
consideration in future investment proposals such as countywide expenditures plans and 
Short Range Transit Plans (SRTPs). Funding opportunities would be explored to support 
them, and an outline for an action plan to implement the solutions would be developed. 

Each county needs to conduct a comprehensive planning effort tti identify transit needs in 
disadvantaged communities. STA is the lead agency for Solano Cbunty. In addition, STA 
has assumed overall responsibility for project oversight. In Solafi6 County, the initial areas 
identified by MTC were Dixon, Cordelia, and Vallejo. The Dixdft Community-Based 
Transportation Plan was completed as a pilot program in 2004. :§ilsed on discussion between 
STA and MTC staff, the Cordelia study area was expanded to ineiude several lower income 
neighborhoods of Fairfield and Suisun City. 

95
 



Discussion:
 
To complete the Cordelia/Fairfield/Suisun City and Vallejo CBTPs, STA engaged the
 
Valerie Brock Consulting team to perform the scope of work as required for the Community
 
Based Transportation Plans. Valerie Brock Consulting has been Working closely with STA
 
staff to deliver the draft plans for Vallejo and Cordelia/FairfieldJStlisun City area 
communities. 

Technical Advisory Committees (TAC) were established for each study area. The purpose of 
each study's TAC has been to facilitate the project. Their objectIVes have been to review and 
finalize work products prior to presentation to the stakeholders afid monitor the schedule and 
completion of task work products. The TAC initially met in December 2007 and developed 
the stakeholders' lists. A second meeting was held with each TAc to review the outreach 
plan and interview guide in January 2008. 

Three separate stakeholders' meetings have been held for each GBTP. Vallejo's first 
meeting was in January. The initial Cordelia/Fairfield/Suisun cbtp meeting was held in 
January as well. Both meetings were well attended with approximately 40 stakeholders at 
each meeting. A brief presentation was provided by the consultilftt team. The purpose of 
establishing the Stakeholder Group was to gain their insights intti the transportation 
difficulties of the low-income population in their community and fo engage the members in 
helping with outreach to their constituencies. These stakeholders comprise a variety of 
organizations that represent the low-income priority populations; 

At these meetings, key concerns were discussed and suggestions were obtained about the best 
way to conduct the community outreach. As part of these discussions, many participants 
volunteered to assist with the community outreach. 

Outreach Activities 
The consultant team used outreach tools designed to mitigate traditional barriers to low
income community participation. Rather than encouraging low-ifitome community members 
to attend meetings outside their daily routines, the outreach was performed on-site, in English 
and Spanish. Community members had opportunities to provide both written and verbal 
input. 

Once the consultant team completed their community outreach process, a second 
stakeholders' meeting for Vallejo and Cordelia/Fairfield/Suisun;s CBTP was held in March. 
At these meetings, information gathered from the community outfeach was presented. The 
stakeholders' assistance was utilized in ranking the concerns and jJroposing solutions. The 
consultant team collected this information from the stakeholders ilild summarized the 
prioritized transportation issues and the proposed solutions to cldse transportation gaps. 

After evaluating the feasibility of implementing proposed solutiOfts, draft solutions were 
prepared and presented to stakeholders groups in Vallejo and CdffleliaIFairfield/Suisun Study 
in May. After evaluating the feasibility of implementing proposed solutions, the Plans were 
prepared. The Executive Summary for the City of Vallejo and Cordelia/Fairfield/Suisun 
were presented to the Transit Consortium and TAC in June 2008; Both Committees 
approved the plans with the provision that STA, Vallejo, and Fairfield staff would have 
further time to review for minor editing of the full plans prior to pfesenting the completed 

96
 



plans to the STA Board. These revised reports are being submitted to the Board for approval 
(see Attachments A and B). 

Funding Opportunities 
Priority projects identified through the Community Based Transportation Planning process 
will be eligible to apply for future Lifeline funding. In addition, projects identified in the 
2002 countywide Welfare to Work Plan will also be eligible. sfA will be responsible for 
programmatic and fiscal oversight of Lifeline Projects (see sepatdte report about Lifeline 
Funding Call for Projects). 

Fiscal Impact: 
The STA received a grant from MTC to complete these studies. Due to an aggressive 
schedule, these two CBTPs were completed on time and within bUdget. The projects 
identified by these studies are eligible for Solano County Lifeline funding to be allocated by 
the STA. 

Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

1.	 Adopt the Vallejo Community Based Transportation Plafti and 
2.	 Adopt the CordeliaIFairfield/Suisun City Community Based Transportation Plan 

Attachments: 
A.	 Vallejo Community Based Transportation Plan (To be prbvided to the STA Board 

Members under separate enclosure. A copy may be requested by contacting the STA 
at (707) 424-6075.) 

B.	 CordeliaIFairfield/Suisun City Community Based Transpoitation Plan (To be 
provided to the STA Board Members under separate enclosure. A copy may be 
requested by contacting the STA at (707) 424-6075.) 

97
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFf BLANK 



Agenda Item X.B 
July 9,2008 

DATE: June 24, 2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Robert Guerrero, Senior Planner 
RE: North Connector Transportation for Livable Commufiities (TLC) Corridor 

Concept Plan 

Background: 
The STA began the North Connector Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC) 
Corridor Concept Plan in January 2007. The corridor concept piilfi is related to the STA's 
North Connector Project. The TLC Corridor Concept Plan's scdp~ encompasses the 
planned North Connector roadway segments between Abernathy Road and State Route (SR) 
12/Jameson Canyon as well as adjacent streets in the Fairfield arid Solano County 
jurisdictions. The primary purpose of this plan is to develop desIgn improvements with 
TLC concepts, which include alternative modes connections, such as bicycle and pedestrian, 
to residential, employment, civic and retail land uses throughout the corridor. 

The planning and engineering fum ARUP was selected to assist ill the development of the 
plan. ARUP and STA staff met three (3) times with a working group consisting of staff 
from Solano County and City of Fairfield planning and public w6rks departments. Staff 
also provided a presentation of the corridor's opportunities and c6hstraints to a joint meeting 
with the Solano Bicycle Advisory Committee (BAC) and Pedestftan Advisory Committee 
(PAC) on March 8,2007. On May 10, 2007, the staff working gfdUp and ARUP hosted a 
Public Workshop at Nelda Mundy Elementary School. The public workshop attendance was 
relatively small which allowed staff and consultants to give partidpants more detailed 
information regarding the project's parameters. 

Discussion: 
The North Connector TLC Corridor Concept Plan includes: 

• A detailed background on the plan, 
• Existing conditions, 
• Potential types of TLC improvements/components, 
• Corridor design themes, 
• Conceptual bicycle, pedestrian, and transit improvements; and 
• Preliminary cost estimates for concept projects 

The STA staff and the consultant provided a presentation on the dfaft Plan to the STA Board 
on September 12, 2007. The STA Board unanimously agreed to t~lease the draft Plan for 
public comment with STA staff accepting comments until Octobef 11, 2007. 

STA staff and the consultant developed a final draft Plan based (,;ft the comments received at 
the time. Subsequent to the North Connector Project Final EIR eettification in May 2008, 
STA staff is recommending approval of the North Connector The Corridor Concept Plan 
(see Attachment A). On January 2,2007, the STA Technical AdvIsory Committee (TAC) 

98
 



reviewed the Draft North Connector TLC Corridor Concept Plan and unanimously 
supported its adoption by the STA Board. 

Additionally, STA staff is seeking direction regarding the theme ()f the corridor. Three 
options were developed as part of the corridor plan (see Attachnieht B). After consulting 
with staff from Solano County and the City of Fairfield public wotks and planning 
departments, STA staff recommends Theme 2 - stone and wood option as illustrated in 
Attachment C. Upon approval by the STA Board, the chosen coffidor theme will be used to 
guide improvement designs on the STA's North Connector Project. 

STA staff also recommends that the City of Fairfield and Soland County adopt the North 
Connector TLC Corridor Concept Plan following adoption by the STA Board. This action 
will assist in implementing the conceptual recommendations to the North Connector 
corridor as part of future bicycle, pedestrian, transit, and roadway improvements. 

Fiscal Impact: 
This project is fully funded through the STA's Transportation PHlftning Land Use Solutions 
(T-PLUS) funds for a total of $42,000. 

Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

1.	 Adopt the North Connector Transportation for Livable Cothmunities (TLC) Corridor 
Concept Plan; 

2.	 Select Theme 2 - Stone and Wood option for as the North Connector design theme 
as illustrated in Attachment C; and 

3.	 Authorize STA staff to assist the County of Solano and city of Fairfield to adopt and 
implement the North Connector Transportation for Livable Communities Corridor 
Concept Plan. 

Attachment: 
A.	 North Connector TLC Corridor Concept Plan (To be provided to the STA Board 

Members under separate enclosure. A copy may be requested by contacting the STA 
at (707) 424-6075.) 

B.	 Corridor Design Themes- North Connector TLC Corridor Concept Plan 
C.	 Theme 2 - Stone and Wood option (Recommended Corridor Design Theme) 

99
 



ATIACHMENTB 

North Connector TLC Corridor Concept Plan 

Corridor Design Themes 
One of the goals of the Concept Plan is to develop a design them~ that can be used 
consistently throughout the North Connector Corridor. Three potential themes have been 
developed for consideration. Each theme illustrates how a material or set of materials 
could be used in the composition of common streetscape elements as a way to help unify 
the look and feel of the North Connector Corridor. The themes feciiture the following 
materials: 

• Theme 1 - masonry and steel 
• Theme 2 - stone and wood
 
• Theme 3 - wood
 
The streetscape elements illustrated in each theme include the fol16wing, from left to right:
 

• Gateway feature
 
• Wayfinding sign
 
• Mile post marker
 
• Fence
 
• Light standard
 
• Transit shelter (front view)
 
• Transit shelter (side view)
 

Theme 1- masonry and steel
 

Theme 2 - stone and wood
 



OJ 
E
 
OJ 

.J: 
l-
I-
e 
-c 
e_ 
l 
I-
e 
u 
-c 
OJ 
-c 
t: 
OJ 
E
 
E
 
e 
u 
OJ 
a:: 

ATTACHMENT C
 

"'0 
o 
o 
S
 

"'0 
C 
ro 
OJ 
c 
o 
+-' 
V) 

I 
N
 
OJ
 
E
 
OJ 

..c 
I 



Agenda Item X.C 
July 9,2008 

DATE: June 26, 2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Janet Adams, Director of Projects 
RE: Jepson Parkway Project - Implementation Plan 

Background: 
The Jepson Parkway Concept Plan was completed in 2000 by the Solano Transportation 
Authority (STA) in partnership with the City of Fairfield, the City of Suisun City, the City 
of Vacaville and Solano County. The Concept Plan provided a e8fnprehensive, innovative, 
and coordinated strategy for developing a multi-modal corridor; lihking land use and 
transportation to support the use of alternative travel modes, and protecting existing and 
future residential neighborhoods. The 12-mile Jepson Parkway f)fbject will improve intra
county mobility for Solano County residents and provide traffic felief for 1-80. The Jepson 
Parkway Project would upgrade and link a series of existing 10c<11 two- and four-lane 
roadways (as well as construct an extension of an existing roadway under one alternative) 
to provide a four- to six-lane north-south travel route for residents who face increasing 
congestion when traveling between jurisdictions in central Solario County. Roadways 
proposed for improvements in the corridor could include Peabody Road, Leisure Town 
Road, Vanden Road, Cement Hill Road, Huntington Drive, Air Base Parkway, and/or 
Walters Road, including a possible extension of Walters Road n8fth of its existing 
terminus. The project also includes safety improvements such as the provision of roadway 
medians, traffic signals, shoulders, separate tum lanes, railroad ghl.de separations and 
separate bike lanes 

The Jepson Parkway project is divided into 10 segments for design and construction 
purposes. Five (5) construction projects within the Jepson Parkway project have been 
completed: The extension of Leisure Town Road from Alamo td Vanden 
(Vacaville/County); The relocation of the VandenlPeabody interSection (Fairfield); 
improvements to Leisure Town Road bridges (Vacaville); and, The Walters Road 
Widening (Suisun City); and the 1-80lLeisure Town Road Interchange (Vacaville). 
A Notice of Preparation (NaP) and Notice of Intent (NOn for the Project were published 
in the summer of 2000. Publication of these notices established ilie baseline against which 
the project's environmental impacts are measured. Since 2000, the conditions in the 
corridor have continually evolved, and the Environmental Impact ReportlEnvironmental 
Impact Statement (EIRJEIS) and supporting technical reports have been updated to reflect 
current conditions. Additional field reviews and/or research has been conducted for 
biological resources, visual resources, land use, traffic, and hydrSlogy/water quality. 
Caltrans is the federal lead agency under National Environmental Protection Act (NEPA) 
and STA is acting as State lead agency under California Envirorlffiental Quality Act 
(CEQA). The Draft EIRJEIS was released for public comment ifi June 2008, with a public 
hearing scheduled for June 24, 2008. The public comment period will close on August 6, 
2008. 

102
 



Within Solano County, the project crosses through Vacaville, Faitfield, and Suisun City. 
Solano County contains both highly urbanized lands and rurallafids. Most of the County's 
urban land is concentrated along the 1-80 corridor. Elsewhere in the County, land primarily 
supports rural residential, agricultural, and open space uses. Majot land uses within the 
corridor are varied and include concentrations of residential, corfifuercial, industrial, and 
agricultural uses. 

Discussion: 
The 12-mile Jepson Parkway project will improve intra-county Ifibbility for Solano County 
residents. The purpose of the proposed project is to provide roadWay improvements that 
create a safe, environmentally-conscious route for local traffic tl1fough central Solano 
County. The project is designed to meet objectives of the Jepson Parkway Concept Plan 
(Concept Plan), prepared by STA. As envisioned by the Concept Plan, the Jepson Parkway 
would improve safety at various locations and along various road segments; offer relief 
from existing and anticipated traffic congestion on north-south rolites in Solano County; 
provide improved and new transit, bicycle, and pedestrian facilities; and include a crossing 
of the Union Pacific Railroad (UPRR) tracks. The Concept Plan also proposes advisory 
design guidelines that would promote visual continuity along the fbadway through the 
consistent use of design elements such as landscaping and signag~; 

Implementation of the project to meet the objectives of the Concept Plan would assist the 
STAin meeting the following specific purposes: 

~	 Provide an integrated and continuous route for local north::south trips between 
Vacaville, Fairfield, Suisun City, and unincorporated areas of central Solano 
County as an alternative to using 1-80. 

~	 Provide local traffic a safe, convenient route between Vacaville, Fairfield, Suisun 
City, and unincorporated areas of central Solano County Using existing roadways 
when feasible. 

~	 Enhance multimodal transportation options for local trips in central Solano County, 
by providing a safe, convenient bicycle and pedestrian path and a continuous north
south route for transit use in the area. 

In accomplishing these purposes, the Jepson Parkway Project woUld overcome a number of 
shortcomings and deficiencies in the existing patchwork of road segments. Specifically, 
the project would: Address existing and future traffic congestion -fbr north-south mobility 
in central Solano County. 

~	 Improve existing and future roadway safety along the coffldor. 

~	 Accommodate traffic associated with future planned growth, as identified in the 
following adopted local plans: 

,f	 Regional Transportation Plan for the San Francisco Bay Area (RTP); 

,f	 City of Vacaville General Plan; 

,f	 City of Fairfield General Plan; 

,f	 City of Suisun City General Plan; and 

,f	 Solano County General Plan. 

~	 Relieve existing and future (2030) traffic congestion on 1=80. 

~	 Support future multimodal transit options and bicycle and pedestrian use. 

103
 



The EIRJEIS studies four (4) Alternatives, in additional to the no build (see Attachment A). 
These are: 

~	 Alternative A: No Build (No Action) 

~	 Alternative B: Leisure Town Road-Vanden Road-Cemefit Hill Road-Walters Road 

Extension-Walters Road 

~	 Alternative C: Leisure Town Road-Vanden Road--"'Peabody Road-Air Base 

Parkway-Walters Road 

~	 Alternative D: Leisure Town Road-Vanden Road-Peabody Road-Huntington 

Drive-Walters Road 

~	 Alternative E: Peabody Road-Air Base Parkway-Walters Road 

The schedule for the environmental phase of the project is: 
•	 Jepson Parkway Newsletter - Late May 
•	 Release Draft EIRJEIS for public comment - June 2008 
•	 Public Hearing -June 24, 2008 
•	 End of Public Review - August 6, 2008 
•	 Staff Recommend Preferred Alternative - Fall 2008 
•	 NEPA 404 LEDPA Concurrences - Fall 2008 
•	 Final EIS/EIR - Early 2009 
•	 Record of Decision (ROD)/Notice of Detennination (NOD) - Mid 2009 

With the release of the Draft EIRJEIS for public comment the project has reached a major 
milestone, as such, the implementation plan for the Project needs to be developed. 
Implementation plan would include; identification of elements induded in segments, 
priority of segments for construction, lead for segments and corriOor funding and 
operational agreement. 

To help guide this Project, there is currently in-place a technical fidvisory working group 
which is comprised of the STA Technical Advisory Committee (fAC) member from each 
jurisdiction (the cities of Suisun City, Fairfield, Vacaville and the County of Solano) and 
the STA Jepson Parkway Committee which is comprised of the Doard member from each 
of these jurisdictions. 

It is proposed that the STA Executive Director be authorized to Work with the Project's 
technical advisory working group and the STA Jepson Parkway Committee to develop an 
Implementation Plan for the Project. The corridor funding and operational agreement 
would come to the STA Board for approval. 

At the June 25, 2008 Technical Advisory Committee (TAC), this proposed action received 
unanimous support to send a recommendation to the STA Board to authorize the Executive 
Director to develop the Jepson Parkway Project Implementation Plan. 

Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to develop the Jepson Parkway Project Implementation 
Plan. 

Attachment: 
A.	 Jepson Parkway Alternatives
 

104
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLYLEFfBLANK 

105
 



ATTACHMENT A
 

.~~~~--_. 

:.----ilIt--~~!-._-. 

j 

'CllnalFbedjII 
I 

~l 
~\ 
0, 

~I 

"'....._* Nto;n:Atb,'!Q8 _lMsum'T!::Jll'l'n W-Dld~'zIr"d;nfl~( 
CQnlGntHtlJIoadA\.",br..~d~~.\'altan:.... 

__ ~,~C-lRI,uIVTG'IIm~I\Qnd;n 

KoOl!l'Pabxt, Rend-fAir l.uo P.tltlwoYjNAtItw5 Ro~ 

____I A/unvU",'Q1) -luturil:TOYnIIW~"4ndcn 

"RtDd1'l'G.lb:x%'AIJ.J"Ilfw'llhgbm Cr:t&~l«l PDad 

~ .Nlcrn.UIt'Ill:E: -~bod.f 1m.41,Mr~ Pftw4y/......,""'" 
N 

A 
~il::HJ~trn 0 05 ttl 13 2.0. 

MibO 05 1.0 

Figure 2-2 
Jepson Parkway ProJect location 

106
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFf BLANK 

107
 



Agenda Item X.D 
July 9,2008 

DATE: July 1,2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Jayne Bauer, Marketing and Legislative Program Mafiager 
RE: Legislative Update 

Background:
 
STA staff monitors state and federal legislation pertaining to transpdffation and related issues.
 
Legislative updates from our state and federal legislative consultants are included (Attachment A
 
and B) for further information.
 

Discussion:
 
The following is a summary of state bills for which staff recommends taking a position. The
 
corresponding STA legislative priority/platform is indicated for each bill. The most recent
 
amended versions and analyses are attached for further information.
 

Assembly Bill (AB) 2546 (De La Torre), Air Toxics "Hot Spots" Infdrmation and Assessment
 
Act of 1987; Railyards - Oppose
 
This bill revises the definition of "air release" or "release" to include fuobile source emissions at
 
a rail yard. The broad definition of the term "railyard" seems to appiy to public transportation
 
facilities. In many cases, transit facilities are located near railroad yards so it may be difficult to
 
discern the true source of the pollution. Additional issues are the pefiding AB 32 guidelines
 
relating to greenhouse gas emission reductions, the lack of public traftsportation funding
 
provided in the 2008-09 State Budget and the fact that public transp6flation facilities are
 
currently regulated by the California Air Resources Board. Railroads are regulated by the
 
federal government so it may be difficult to achieve compliance due t6 preemption issues.
 

AB 2546 (Attachments D and E) is being watched by the California state Association of
 
Counties (CSAC) and by the League of California Cities (LCC); Metrbpolitan Transportation
 
Commission (MTC) has no position. The Capitol Corridor Joint PoWers Authority (CCJPA) has
 
taken an 'oppose' position on this bill. In a letter to Senator Lowenthal, Chair of the Senate
 
Transportation and Housing Committee (Attachment C), the CCJPA ~tated that "any added
 
expenses associated with an enacted AB 2546 will have lasting negative effects on the CCJPA's
 
ability to deliver a reliable, safe passenger transport service." As a pMtner agency of the CCJPA,
 
staff recommends the STA also take an 'oppose' position on AB 2546.
 

AB 2558 (Feuer), Climate change mitigation and adaptation fee - SupPort with amendments
 
This bill authorizes the Los Angeles County Metropolitan TransportiUion Authority (MTA) and
 
the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) to impose a clim.ate change mitigation and
 
adaptation fee in their jurisdictions. Revenues from the fee would be used for public transit and
 
congestion management projects and programs. The author took arriehdments in committee in
 
order to address equitable distribution of the revenues amongst the lUBe counties that would be
 
generated in the MTC region. It is unclear whether the amendments would indeed provide a
 
favorable "return to source" as was established in AB 595 (Brown), ©hapter 878, Statutes of
 

108
 



1997. Staff recommends support of this bill AB 2558 (Attachments Fand G) with amendments 
to include equitable distribution of revenue. This bill is being watched by CSAC and by the 
LCC; Contra Costa Transportation Authority (CCTA) opposes it; MTC supports it. 

STA Legislative Platform #1.7 regarding Air Quality: Support legislation to provide funding for 
innovative, intelligent/advanced transportation and air quality progriJms, which relieve congestion, 
improve air quality and enhance economic development. 

SB 303 (Ducheny), Local government; land use planning - Watch 
This bill requires transportation agencies to develop an initial plannifig scenario and an 
alternative planning scenario, requires submittal of the scenarios to the California Air Resources 
Board (ARB) to determine compliance with the goals of the Global Warming Solutions Act of 
2006 (AB 32 (Nunez and Pavley) Chapter 488, Statutes of 2006), alid makes other conforming 
changes to local government and transportation agency plans for trafisportation, housing, and 
land use. This bill is deemed to be the alternative to SB 375, for ww.eh the STA has a 'watch' 
position. It is sponsored by the California Building Industry Association. 

CSAC and the LCC have an 'oppose unless amended' position on s13 303 (Attachments H and 
D; MTC has no position. CSAC and the LCC oppose requiring the sUbmittal of regional 
transportation plans (RTPs) to the State and the statutory authority granted to the ARB to 
challenge or amend those plans. They support cities and counties wOfking through their regional 
governments to develop the RTP and an enhanced land use plan to address green house gas 
emission (GHG) reduction targets. Regional governments are utilizifig very sophisticated 
modeling and analysis to determine alternative growth scenarios appf6priate for their unique 
circumstances in order to achieve the GHG reduction targets. They do not believe that the State, 
through the California Air Resources Board, has the expertise or kneWledge to override these 
regional efforts and provide sufficient flexibility necessary to achieve these GHG reduction 
goals. Further, while CSAC supports revising the housing element requirement to 8 years to 
synchronize it with the RTP process, we oppose the requirement that Cities and counties rezone, 
and actually provide services and facilities for their regional housing fteeds assessment (RHNA) 
within 3 years of the adoption of the housing element. This requirement would be difficult to 
meet. This language imposes an unrealistic timeline and actually re&liires complete re-zonings, 
services and facilities associated with the adequate sites to meet the .RHNA. The League of 
Cities argues that the bill does not include a funding source for either planning or funding the 
infill infrastructure that will be necessary to facilitate the type of inttli necessary to reduce GHG 
emissions within a region on a per capita basis. 

STA Legislative Priority #5: Monitor implementation ofAB 32, the California Global Warming 
Solutions Act of2006, and support efforts to reduce Greenhouse Gas (GRG) emissions where 
practicable through the transportation planning and public information process. 

SB 1422 (Lowenthal), High Speed Rail Authority - Support 
This bill provides an exemption, pertaining to public works contractsbndertaken by state 
agencies, to the California High-Speed Rail Authority (HSRA) allowihg HSRA, rather than the 
California Department of Transportation (Caltrans), to award contraets for constructing a high
speed rail passenger project in the state. Although HSRA has authoftfy to enter into contracts for 
developing the high-speed rail project, subject to certain approvals, mere is some ambiguity in 
current law relative to the exclusive control of public works contracts by Caltrans, unless there is 
a specific exemption. SB 1422 (Attachments J and K) provides that specific exemption and, 

109
 



accordingly, removes the ambiguity in law. This bill is being watched by CSAC and by the LCC; 
MTC has no position. 

STA Legislative Platform #IX.6 regarding Rail: Continue to monitor and evaluate the proposed 
High Speed Rail Bond scheduledfor the November 2008 ballot. 

SB 1429 (Perata), Bay Area state-owned toll bridges - Watch 
This bill requires state-owned toll bridge project sponsors to provide that identification of the 
source of any state matching funds for the toll revenues is to be includ.ed in the information 
reported to the Bar Area Toll Authority (BATA) by Caltrans and pr<:JJect sponsors, and that 
BATA may include this reported data in its Annual Report to the Sail J:;rancisco Bay Area State 
Legislative Delegation. CSAC, the LCC; and MTC have no positiofi bn SB 1429 (Attachments 
LandM). 

STA Legislative Priority #8: Monitor any new bridge toll proposals, support the implementation of 
Regional measure 2 (RM 2)funded projects. 

Recommendation: 
Approve the specified positions on the following items: 

•	 AB 2546 (De La Torre), Air Toxics "Hot Spots" Information and Assessment Act of 
1987; Railyards - Oppose 

•	 AB 2558 (Feuer), Climate change mitigation and adaptation fee - Support with
 
amendments
 

•	 SB 303 (Ducheny), Local government; land use planning - Watch 
•	 SB 1422 (Lowenthal), High Speed Rail Authority - Support 
•	 SB 1429 (perata), Bay Area state-owned toll bridges - WateR 

Attachments: 
A.	 State Legislative Update (June 2008) from ShawIYoder 
B.	 Federal Legislative Update (June 2008) from Akin Gump 
C.	 CCJPA Letter of Opposition of AB 2546 
D. AB 2546 (De La Torre) Amended May 23,2008 
E.	 AB 2546 (De La Torre) Bill Analysis June 23,2008 
F.	 AB 2558 (Feuer) Amended June 17,2008 
G.	 AB 2558 (Feuer) Bill Analysis June 23, 2008 
H.	 SB 303 (Ducheny) Amended June 9, 2008 
I.	 SB 303 (Ducheny) Bill Analysis June 20, 2008 
J.	 SB 1422 (Lowenthal) Amended April 7,2008 
K.	 SB 1422 (Lowenthal) Bill Analysis June 20, 2008 
L.	 SB 1429 (perata) Amended April 23, 2008 
M. SB 1429 (perata) Bill Analysis June 20,2008 

110
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

111
 



ATTACHMENT A
 

SHAW /YODER,inc. 
LEGISLATIVE ADVOCACY 

JUNE 26, 2008
 

To: Board Members, Solano Transportation Authority 

Fm: Joshua W. Shaw, Partner 
Gus Khouri, Legislative Advocate 
Shaw / Yoder, Inc. 

RE: STATE LEGISLATIVE UPDATE- JULY 2008 

2008-09 Budget Update 
The Budget Conference Committee has convened to perform its annual responsibility of 
reconciling the Assembly and Senate versions of the 2008-09 State Budget. Committee 
Conferees include Senator Denise Ducheny (D-San Diego), who is presiding as Chair, 
Assembly Member John Laird (D-Santa Cruz), who is performing his duties as Vice 
Chair. Senator Mike Machado (D-Linden), Senator Robert Dutton (R-San Bernardino), 
Assembly Member Mark Leno (D-San Francisco) and Assembly Member Roger Niello 
(R-Sacramento) round out the committee membership. Thus far, most items related to 
transportation have not been acted upon. 

The state's projected operating deficit for 2008-09 is $17.2 billion. This figure includes 
a $2 billion reserve and represents an additional $6.4 billion in added debt from 
January. The total 18-month deficit would have been $24.3 billion had the $7.8 billion 
in mid-year reductions not been made. The Governor attributes the lack of revenue due 
to falling home prices, tight credit conditions, dysfunctional financial markets, and 
soaring food and energy prices. 

In his May Revision, the Governor suggests a number of "solutions" designed to fill that 
hole, and leave a small reserve of $2 billion. The diversion of public transportation funds 
is further detailed below. The two main solutions proposed involve a plan to bond 
against the State lottery and securitize revenues to generate more cash. The Governor 
reports that this would yield $5.1 billion for 2008-09 and a total of $15 billion by 2010-11, 
after providing education with the $1.2 billion in annual funding from the lottery that it 
currently receives. In addition, the Governor has a plan to amend the California 
constitution to impose what the Governor calls a revenue limit for state-supported 
programs. 

Governor Schwarzenegger proposed a Constitutional Amendment, the Budget 
Stabilization Act, creating a "Rainy Day Fund" that will be funded in any year where the 

Tel: 916.446.4656 
Fax: 916.446.4318 

1415 L Street, Suite 200 
Sacrament~.'l~ 95814 



revenue increase to the state's coffers exceeds the ten-year rolling average of 
revenue. Under the plan, money from the Revenue Stabilization Fund can only be 
spent in years where revenue to the state falls below the ten-year rolling average. While 
it is not a spending limit, it will have the effect of limiting the amount of revenue available 
for state spending. 

Both these measures would need to be approved by a vote of the people on the 
November statewide election ballot. If both measures fail, then a temporary 1 
percent sales tax increase would take effect. 

The State Controller testified before Conference Committee and mentioned that cash 
flow issues will become a dire concern as reserves would be exhausted by mid-August 
without a signed budget. This will impact the state's credit rating and its ability to borrow 
funds at a reasonable rate. Both the Assembly and Senate Democrats are proposing 
tax increases while the Republicans in both houses are suggesting increased cuts. As a 
result, it has been rumored that while Proposition 42 was not proposed to be suspended 
by the Governor that the Legislature may consider it as an option in finding $1.43 billion 
worth of revenue to plug the a portion of the deficit. There also has been discussion 
about accelerating Proposition 1B funding. We will continue to monitor the situation. 

Cordelia Truck Scales 
The Budget Conference Committee has yet to consider the funding amount for the 
Trade Corridor Improvement Fund established under Proposition 1B. STA has been 
pursuing funding (approximately $50 million) for this pot of money for the Cordelia 
Truck Scales, which has been identified as Tier 1 priority for MTC and has the support 
of the California Highway Patrol and Caltrans Director Will Kempton. The Senate 
budget subcommittee #4 voted to approve a $413 million dollar allocation for 2008-09, 
while the Assembly left the item open deferring to the $500 million proposed by the 
Governor. Therefore, the Conference Committee will decide on funding the TCIF 
program between $413 million or $500 million for 2008-09. We will keep you posted on 
these developments. 

Tel: 916.446.4656 
Fax: 916.446.4318 

1415 L Street, Suite 200 
Sacrament:pi<3A 95814 

2 



AKIN GUMP ATTACHlVIENT B 
STRAUSS HAUER & FELDLLP 
________ Attorneys at Law 

MEMORANDUM 

June 26, 2008 

To: Solano Transportation Authority 

From: Akin Gump Strauss Hauer & Feld LLP 

Re: June Report 

Fiscal Year 2009 Appropriations 

On June 20, the House Transportation and Housing and Urban Development (THUD) 
Appropriations Subcommittee approved a bill to fund the Department ofTransportation at 
about $55 billion for Fiscal Year 2009. Subcommittee Chairman John Olver (D-MA) spoke 
in support of increasing funding for transportation alternatives to automobile travel, noting 
that the Subcommittee would provide a record $10.3 billion for public transportation, a $1 
billion increase over Fiscal Year 2008. The bill would fund capital investment grants at 
$1.8 billion ($240 million over Fiscal Year 2008 spending) and bus and formula grants at 
$8.3 billion ($592 million over Fiscal Year 2008 spending), as well as provide $1.5 billion 
for inter-city passenger rail, including $60 million for Capital Assistance to the States. The 
Subcommittee approved $40.1 billion for the highway program, a $17 million reduction 
from Fiscal Year 2008. 

No earmarks were adopted during the Subcommittee mark-up. A full Committee mark-up 
scheduled for June 26 was postponed. 

There are concerns that the appropriations process in the House may already have become 
disrupted. On June 26, House Appropriations Committee Chairman David Obey (D-WI) 
abruptly called the mark-up process to a halt and threatened to fund Fiscal Year 2009 
spending through a continuing resolution. Chairman Obey reacted to an attempt by the 
Committee's Ranking Minority Member, Rep. Jerry Lewis (R-CA), to bring up the Interior 
Appropriations bill by offering it as a substitute amendment to the Labor-Health and 
Human Service (LHHS) bill that was being marked-up by the Committee. Republicans 
argued that Chairman Obey had postponed action on the Interior bill to prevent it from 
becoming a vehicle for amendments that would open offshore areas for oil and gas 
exploration and production. Chairman Obey stated that he would resume the mark-up 
process only if the Republicans returned to regular order and did not attempt to control the 
Committee. 

The Senate transportation subcommittee has scheduled a mark-up of the bill for July 10. 

114
 



AKIN GUM?
 
STRAUSS HAUER & FELDLLP
 
______ A1tomeysat Law 

Solano Transportation Authority 
June 26, 2008 
Page 2 

Legislation Authorizing Additional Public Transportation Funding 

On June 26, the House voted 322-98 to pass The Saving Energy Through Public 
Transportation Act of2008, (H.R. 6052). The bill would provide funding for transit 
agencies nationwide to temporarily reduce transit fares or expand transit services to meet 
the needs of the growing number oftransit commuters triggered by rising fuel prices. It 
would authorize $1.7 billion for Fiscal Years 2008 and 2009 in formula grants for both 
urban and rural areas. Under the bill, California would receive annually an additional $257 
million under the urbanized formula, and $8.8 million in rural formula grants. An 
amendment offered by House Transportation and Infrastructure Chairman James Oberstar 
(D-MN) clarified that transit agencies can use the new grants to offset the increases in fuel 
costs, purchase equipment or facilities that improve fuel efficiency, and provide intercity 
bus services. The Bush Administration opposed H.R. 6052 for extending federal support 
for transit operating expenses, concluding that the bill would "penalize efficient operations 
by creating a perverse incentive to incur operating deficits to trigger grant funding 
eligibility." 

Despite the bill's support in the House, the Senate does not have a companion bill. The Senate 
could consider the House bill, however. It is unclear whether the President would sign such 
legislation into law in light ofhis stated objections and his policy to limit the expansion of 
domestic spending; however, the bill has significant momentum. We will continue to watch its 
progress. 

Amtrak Reauthorization 

On June 11, the House of Representatives approved a $14.9 billion bill (H.R. 6003) to 
reauthorize Amtrak, by a vote of311-104. The bill would authorize $4.2 billion for capital 
grants and $3 billion for operational grants over five years. A provision sponsored by the 
Ranking Member of the House Transportation and Infrastructure Committee, Rep. John 
Mica (R-FL), to allow private companies to bid on building and operating high-speed rail in 
the northeast corridor was credited with drawing Republican support for the bill, despite a 
veto threat. The measure would provide $350 million in annual grants for new high-speed 
rail routes and $500 million annually in grants to states to build intercity rail infrastructure 
or expand existing service. The House also approved an amendment offered by Rep. Adam 
Smith (D-WA) to direct Amtrak to enter into good-faith negotiations to cooperate with 
commuter rail and public transportation authorities on possible system expansion and ways 
to improve efficiency. 

The Senate approved an $11.4 billion reauthorization bill (S. 294) in October 2007. Sen. 
Frank Lautenberg (D-NJ) is expected to oppose the privatization provision in the House 

116
 



AKIN GUMP 
STRAUSS HAUER & FELDLLP 
______ AtlomeysalLaw 

Solano Transportation Authority 
June 26, 2008 
Page 3 

bilL The Administration opposes the funding levels in both House ilild Senate versions of 
the bill and has issued a veto threat. 

Highway Trust Fund Fix 

Efforts to provide a temporary fix to the shortfall in the Highway TrUst Fund were blocked 
in the House and Senate. 

On June 24, a provision to restore $8 billion to the Highway Trust Flifl.d from the general 
treasury was dropped from a bill (RR. 6327) to provide a temporary reauthorization for the 
Federal Aviation Administration (FAA). Republicans opposed the pfovision, arguing that it 
would be a "bailout" without providing reform for transportation furlding. Once the 
extension was dropped, the House passed the FAA extension by a vote of 422-0. The 
temporary extension will continue the taxes and fees that support aviation programs until 
September 30, so that Congress will have more time to enact comprehensive reauthorization 
legislation. 

Senate Majority Leader Harry Reid (D-NV) also attempted to provide $8 billion in highway 
spending in the Senate's FAA bill. However, Sen. Jim DeMint (R-SC) objected and the 
Senate adopted the House bill on June 26 by a voice vote. 

The Bush Administration proposed transferring $3.2 billion to the Wghway account from 
the mass transit account in the Fiscal Year 2009 Budget Request, but House and Senate 
Appropriators have rejected that plan. 

SAFETEA-LU Technical Corrections 

On June 6, the President signed RR. 1195 to make technical corrections to The Safe, 
Accountable, Flexible, Efficient Transportation Equity Act: A Legacyfor Users (SAFETEA-LU) 
Act into law, avoiding an override vote in the House and Senate. The President had threatened to 
veto the bill because of the number of earmarks, as well as language §l1pported by transit 
agencies that would require the Federal Transit Administration (PTA) to revise its review of New 
Starts projects. The bill passed Congress by overwhelming margins; 358-51 in the House, and 
88-17 in the Senate. 

Diesel Emissions 

On June 17, the Senate adopted the House version of a bill (S. 2146) to authorize the 
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) to include diesel emissions reduction projects as 
restitution in settlements of Clean Air Act enforcement actions. The bill would grant the EPA an 

117
 



AKIN GUMP 
STRAUSS HAUER & FELDLLP 
______ AItomeysallaw 

Solano Transportation Authority 
June 26, 2008 
Page 4 

exception to The Miscellaneous Receipts Act, which prohibits federal agencies from augmenting 
funding for programs that receive direct appropriations from Congress. The Act was triggered in 
Fiscal Year 2008 when Congress provided $49 million to fund The Diesel Emissions Reduction 
Act. Between Fiscal Year 2001 and 2006, the settlements contributed more than $45 million for 
diesel retrofits. The Senate passage, by unanimous consent, sends the bill to the White House. 
The President has not indicated whether he will sign the bill. 

Climate Change Legislation 

On Friday, June 6, the Senate failed by a vote of48-36 to invoke cloture on a bill (S. 3036) 
to control greenhouse gas emissions bringing to an end debate on climate change legislation 
in the Senate in this Congress. Senators have said they will consider the bill next year when 
the political landscape is likely to be more favorable. Both major party candidates, Sen. John 
McCain (R-AZ) and Sen. Barack Obama (D-IL), have endorsed legislation to address global 
warming through a cap-and-trade program. The Senate bill would have capped emissions at 
19 percent below 2005 levels by 2020, and 71 percent below 2005 levels by 2050, and 
established a trading program which would provide allowances to states and other entities to 
ease the transition. Under a substitute amendment, transit projects would have received $171 
billion through 2050. 

The House Energy & Commerce Committee began a series of hearings to review climate change 
proposals on June 19. According to Chairman John Dingell (D-MI), the hearings will address 
cap-and-trade greenhouse gas emissions bills sponsored by Congressmen Henry Waxman (D
CA) and Edward Markey (D-MA), as well as S. 3036. Both of the House bills would impose a 
greater reduction in greenhouse emissions by 2050 than the Senate proposal, 80 and 85 percent 
respectively. Chairman Dingell has not introduced a bill, but it is expected that it will include an 
economy-wide cap-and-trade program that reduces U.S. greenhouse gas emissions by 60 to 80 
percent by mid-century, and is likely to include allowances and other measures to assist 
industrialized States that will have difficulty reaching their goals. 

Funding for Transportation Infrastructure 

Proposals to create a federally-sponsored bank to support investment in infrastructure projects of 
national significance were endorsed in hearings before House and Senate transportation 
Committees. During a June 12 hearing before the Senate Banking Committee, the mayors of 
New York, Atlanta, Jacksonville, and Kansas City (MO) expressed support for Committee 
Chairman Christopher Dodd's proposal (S. 1926) to establish a national infrastructure bank, 
arguing that the bank could provide financing for transportation projects based on an 
independent review ofproject merit rather than politics. Under the legislation, the infrastructure 
bank could provide financing to highway, bridge, public transportation, housing, drinking water, 
and wastewater projects. Each of the mayors indicated that inconsistent federal support had lead 

118
 



AKIN GUMP 
STRAUSS HAUER & FELDLLP 
______ Allomeysallaw 

Solano Transportation Authority 
June 26, 2008 
Page 5 

to shortfalls in transportation funding in their cities. New York Mayor Bloomberg estimated that 
the city needs $29.5 billion in the next 5 years to repair and expand its public transportation 
system. The Senate Banking Committee is expected to mark-up the Dodd bill in July. 

Witnesses testifYing before the House Transportation and Infrastructure Committee 
similarly expressed support for the creation of a federal infrastructure bank. Rep. Keith 
Ellison (D-MN), the sponsor ofH.R. 3041, explained that the bank would target large 
capacity-building projects that are not adequately served by the current financing 
mechanism, and that require a minimum federal investment of$75 million. The Center for 
Strategic and International Studies' Commission on Public Infrastructure Executive Director 
Everett Ehrlich criticized the current system of formula grants for failing to identify projects 
that would meet the country's strategic needs. He asserted that a bank would allow a 
consistent evaluation of projects and could be designed to discourage privatization of 
existing infrastructure and target investments to support construction ofadded capacity. 

Members of the House Transportation and Infrastructure Committee's Subcommittee on 
Highways and Transit continued to struggle with the shortfall in funding for transportation 
infrastructure at a hearing on June 4. A panel ofofficials from state and local transportation 
agencies testified that their infrastructure is deteriorating at the same time that construction 
costs are rising (about 12.5 percent annually over the past five years). Transportation 
Committee Chairman James Oberstar (D-MN) expressed concern about the disrepair of 
transit facilities that are handling the highest ridership levels in 50 years. He estimated that 
passengers took 2.6 billion trips on public transportation in the first few months of 2008, 
almost 85 million more trips than in the same time period last year. Chicago Regional 
Transportation Authority Executive Director Stephen Schlickman testified that Chicago had 
joined a discussion group with many of the countries largest transit systems (New York, 
Boston, Los Angeles, San Francisco and others) to prepare for the highway reauthorization 
and advised that federal resources should be allocated according to need with the systems 
supporting the greatest number of trips receiving the bulk of funding in order to maximize 
the impact of federal investment. 

119
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

120
 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

PlACER COUNTY 
TRANSPORTATION 

PLANNING AGENCY 
Jiml10lmes 

Gina Garbolino 
Sherrie Bla,Ckmun(Alt.) 

SACRAMENTO REGIONAL 
, TRANSIT DlsmlCT 

Steve Cohn 
ROijler Dickinson 

Bonnie Pannell (All) 

SAN FRANOSCO BAY AREA 
RAPID TRANSIT DI5rnICT 

Thomas Blalock 
James Fanijl 

Bob Franklin 
Joel KeUer 

Gall Murray 
Lynette Sweet 

Zoyd Luce (All) 

SANTA CLAI& VALLEY 
TRANSPORTATION 

AUTHORITY 
Forrest Winiams, Chair 

Sam Llccardo 

SOLANO TRANSPORTATION 
AUTHORITY 

Mary Ann Courville, Vice Chair 
James P. Spering 

Len Augustine (Alt.) 

VOLOCOUNTY 
TRANSPORTATION 

DI5rn1CT 
Sue Greenw<lld 

Christopher Cabaldon 
Mike McGowan (Alt) 

EXECUTIVE; OFFICERS 

Dorothy W. DUijlger 
Executive Director 

Eugene K. Skoropowski 
Managing Director 

CAPITOLCORRIDOR 
JOltrrPOWERS AUTHORITY 

300 LAKESIDE DRIVE 

14TH FLOOR EAST 

OAKLAND, CA 94612 

(V) 510.464.6995 

(F) 510.464.6901 

www.capitolcorridor.org 

ATTACHMENTC 

June 23, 2008 

The Honorable Alan Lowenthal 
Chair 
Senate Transportation and Housing Committee 
State Capitol 
Sacramento, CA 95812 

SUBJECT: Opposition to AB 2546 (De La Torre) 

Dear Senator Lowenthal: 

The Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Authority (CCJPA) presents our opposition to 
Assembly Bill 2546 (De La Torre). The CCJPA is extremely concerned about the 
precedent that AB 2546 could impose by expanding the state's Toxic Hot Spot Program 
to include emissions ofmobile sources located within railyards. While it is unclear of 
the intent of the author, the definition of railyard in AB 2546 is too broad and would 
have lasting effects on operators and owners of railyard facilities. 

The CCJPA is the managing agency for the Amtrak-operated Capitol Corridor intercity 
passenger train service (Aubum-Sacramento-Oakland/San Francisco-San Jose), which 
has become the third busiest Amtrak route in the nation and an integral part ofNorthem 
California's interregional transit system. Currently, passenger rail equipment used for the 
Capitol Corridor is stored, maintained, and repaired at a full purpose maintenance 
facility in Oakland. 

The enactment of AB 2546 could have deleterious fmancial impacts on the CCJPA and 
the owners of the Oakland Maintenance Facility (Amtrak and the Caltrans). At a time 
when our sole funding source, the Public Transportation Account (PTA), is severely 
oversubscribed, any added expenses associated with an enacted AB 2546 will have 
lasting negative effects on the CCJPA's ability to deliver a reliable, safe passenger 
transport service, which is already under the strain of increased ridership due to rising 
gas prices. 

As such, the CCJPA respectfully submits our opposition to AB 2546. Thank you for 
your consideration of our request. 

Sincerely, 

+~W~ 
Forrest William 
Chair 

cc:	 All Members, Senate Committee on Transportation and Housing
 
The Honorable Hector De La Torre, Assembly Member, District 50
 
CCJPA Board ofDirectors
 
Will Kempton, Caltrans - Director
 
Bill Bronte, Caltrans - Chief, Division of Rail
 
Jonathan Hutchison, Amtrak
 

121
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFf BLANK 

122
 



AB 2546 Assembly Bill - Bill Analysis Page 1 of 6 

ATTACHMENT D 

SENATE TRANSPORTATION & HOUSING COMMITTEE BILL NO: AB 2546 
SENATOR ALAN LOWENTHAL, CHAIRMAN AUTHOR: De la torre 

VERSION: 5/23/08 
Analysis by: Jennifer Gress FISCAL: yes 
Heari ng date: June 24, 2008 

SUBJECT: 

Air Toxics "Hot Spots" Information and Assessment Act of 1987: 
Railyards 

DESCRIPTION: 

This bill specifies that railyards shall be subject to the Hot 
Spots Act. 

ANALYSIS: 

Due to growing concern about the health effects of toxic 
chemical emissions in 1987, the Legislature created the Hot 
Spots Act to identify, assess, and control ambient levels of 
hazardous air pollutants emitted from specific sources. The Hot 
Spots Act requires a facility that manufactures, formulates, 
uses, or emits any substance identified by the California Air 
Resources Board (ARB) as carcinogenic, toxic, or otherwise 
hazardous to complete and submit to the local air district an 
emissions inventory every four years. The emissions inventory 
shall identify and quantify toxic air contaminants in accordance 
with guidelines established by ARB. 

The local air district categorizes each facility's emissions 
inventory as a high, intermediate, or low priority according to 
the types, volume, and toxicity of pollutants emitted by the 
facility, the facility's proximity to people, and other factors, 
as specified. Facilities that are categorized as "high 
priority" are required to conduct and submit to the local air 

123 

http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/pub/07-08/bill/asm/ab_2501-2550/ab_2546_eta_20080... 6/24/2008 



AB 2546 Assembly Bill - Bill Analysis Page 2 of 6 

o 

AB 2546 (DE LA TORRE) Page 2 

district a health risk assessment evaluating the risks posed to 
the community as a result of its operations. Once the air 
district approves the health risk assessment, the facility must 
provide notice to all exposed persons of the results of the 
assessment. 

Whenever a local air district determines that there is a 
significant health risk associated with the emissions from a 
facility, the facility is required to conduct an airborne toxic 
risk reduction audit and develop a plan to implement airborne 
toxic risk reduction measures that will result in the reduction 
of emissions within five years of the date it submits the plan 
to the district. 

In 1998, ARB identified particulate emissions from diesel-fueled 
engines as a toxic air contaminant based on its potential to 
cause cancer and other adverse health effects. In response, ARB 
developed the Risk Reduction Plan to Reduce Particulate Matter 
Emissions from Diesel-Fueled Engines and Vehicles, which was 
approved in 2000. Since that time, ARB has developed several 
regulations to control emissions from a variety of goods 
movement-related sources, including cargo handling equipment and 
heavy-duty diesel trucks involved in drayage operations at 
seaports, railyards, and other intermodal facilities. 

Federal law preempts California from regulating emissions from 
locomotives, but the state has entered into two voluntary 
agreements with railroad companies to reduce diesel emissions. 
In 2005, ARB entered into a statewide agreement with the Union 
Pacific and Burlington Northern Santa Fe railroads. The 
resulting memorandum of understanding (MOU) implements short
and long-term measures to reduce diesel emissions in and around 
the state's railyards by approximately 20 percent. The MOU also 
required that health risk assessments be conducted for each of 
16 major railyards. ARB intends to use information from these 
assessments to evaluate and identify mitigation measures that 
can be implemented at the rail yards. 

This bill subjects railyards to the provisions of the Hot Spots 
Act and stipulates that the Hot Spots Act may not require the 
implementation of measures that ARB determines are preempted by 
federal law. 

COMMENTS: 

124 
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/pub/07-08/bill/asm/ab_2501-2550/ab_2546_cfa_20080... 6/24/2008 



AB 2546 Assembly Bill - Bill Analysis Page 3 of 6 

o 

AB 2546 (DE LA TORRE) Page 3 

1.Purpose According to the author, the Commerce Railyard is 
one of the largest intermodal railyards in the nation. In 
November 2007, ARB released a health assessment report that 
found that emission levels surrounding the rail yard were 
alarmingly high and a significant contributing factor to the 
high rates of asthma and cancer found in the surrounding 
communities. 

Under the Hot Spots Act, stationary sources are required to
 
report the types and quantities of certain substances that the
 
facility routinely releases into the air. The routine
 
operation of railyards typically involves several sources of
 
diesel emissions, including switcher and line haul
 
locomotives, heavy-duty diesel trucks, and cargo handling
 
equipment.
 

The author asserts that the state should use all tools at its
 
disposal to inform communities of the heath risks associated
 
with certain areas and to require measures to reduce harmful
 
emissions. This bill will require adequate and complete
 
reporting of emissions from facilities deemed to be toxic hot
 
spots, which based on ARB's health risk assessments, should
 
include railyards.
 

2.Tension between regulating mobile vs. stationary sources ARB 
has authority to regulate consumer products and mobile sources 
of pollution, the latter of which may be regulated through the 
adoption of motor vehicle emission standards, in-use 
performance standards, and fuel specifications. Local air 
districts, by contrast, have authority to regulate stationary 
(e.g., factories, power plants) and areawide (e.g., road dust, 
fires, gas stations) sources of air pollution. 

The Hot Spots Act was originally designed to address the
 
emissions of toxic air contaminants from stationary facilities
 
such as factories. Railyards could be considered stationary
 
facilities, but the harmful emissions come from mobile sources
 
within the rail yard such as locomotives, trucks, and cargo
 
handling equipment. This tension presents a number of
 
interesting questions:
 

What is subject to regulation under the Hot Spots Act - 
The facility or the origin of the emissions? Because 

requirements of the act fallon the facility operator, one 
could argue that the facility is the subject of the act. 
On the other hand, the objective of the act is to assess 

125 

http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/pub/07-08/bill/asm/ab_2501-2550/ab_2546_cfa_20080... 6/24/2008 



AB 2546 Assembly Bill - Bill Analysis Page4of6 

o 

AB 2546 (DE LA TORRE) Page 4 

the risk of and reduce emissions (albeit emissions 
associated with the facility). That the facility could be 
separate from the source of pollution, as is the case with 
railyards, reveals a potential ambiguity in current law 
regarding the appropriate application of the Hot Spots Act. 

To what extent would a local air district be regulating 
mobile sources if it regulated the emissions associated 
with a stationary facility? If the requirements to conduct 
health risk assessments and, where necessary, to implement 
risk reduction measures were made of the railyard operator, 
would such an arrangement preserve the respective 
authorities of ARB and local air districts? 

What constitutes "regulation?" The Hot Spots Act 
involves several steps: creating an emissions inventory, 
assessing health risk, and if necessary, implementing risk 
reduction measures. Is it possible to require railyard 
operators to complete an emissions inventory, requiring 
that emissions from mobile sources be included, and health 
risk assessment without violating rules about a district's 
authority to "regulate" mobile sources? 

These questions notwithstanding, such ambiguity provides an
 
opportunity to refine the Hot Spots Act to address facilities
 
that produce toxic hot spots and cause harm to those residing
 
in nearby communities.
 

1.0pposition . Opponents point to a number of regulations and 
voluntary actions that currently seek to reduce emissions of 
diesel PM. They object to submitting railyards to the 
authority of local air districts when the sources of emissions 
are already subject to regulation by the state. Opponents are 
further concerned that limiting the bill to railyards would 
create different rules and practices for the same equipment. 

2.0n-90in9 discussion with ARB The author's office and ARB are 
engaged in on-going discussions regarding this bill and the 
most appropriate ways to address the concentration of diesel 
particulate matter in and near railyards. 

3.Double referral This bill is double-referred to this 
committee and to the Environmental Quality Committee. 
Therefore, if this committee passes this bill, the bill will 
then be referred to the Environmental Quality Committee. 

126 

http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/pub/07-08/bill/asm/ab_2501-2550/ab_2546_cfa_20080... 6/24/2008 



AB 2546 Assembly Bill - Bill Analysis	 Page 5 of 6 

o 

AB 2546 (DE LA TORRE)	 Page 5 

RELATED LEGISLATION 

AB 1101 (Oropeza, 2006) defined diesel magnet sources as a 
facility that, by the nature of its operation, attracts diesel 
engines in large numbers and includes ports, airports, and rail 
yards, and established the requirements that these facilities 
must meet in order to comply with the Hot Spots Act. Defeated 
on the Senate Floor. 

SB 764 (Lowenthal, 2006) required the ports of Los Angeles and 
Long Beach to establish a baseline for air quality at the ports 
and to meet their baseline no later than January 1, 2010. Died 
in the Assembly Appropriations Committee. 

Assembly Votes:
 
Floor: 44-32
 
Appr: 11-5
 
Trans: 9-5
 

POSITIONS: (Communicated to the Committee before noon on 
Wednesday, 

June 18, 2008) 

SUPPORT:	 City of Commerce 
City of Huntington Park 

OPPOSED:	 Burlington Northern Santa Fe Railway Company 
California Association of Port Authorities 
California Chamber of Commerce 
California Short Line Railroad Association 
California Trade Coalition 
California Trucking Association 
Union Pacific Railroad Company 

127
 

http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/pub/07-08/billjasm/ab_2501-2550/ab_2546_cfa_20080... 6/24/2008
 



AB 2546 Assembly Bill - Bill Analysis Page 6 of 6 

128
 

http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/pub/07-08/bill/asm/ab_2501-2550/ab_2546Jfa_20080... 6/24/2008
 



ATTACHMENT E 

AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY MAY 23, 2008
 

AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY APRlL 9, 2008
 

CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE-2007-o8 REGULAR SESSION 

ASSEMBLY BILL No. 2546 

Introduced by Assembly Member De La Torre 

February 22, 2008 

An act to amend Sections 44303, 44322, 44390, and 44391 of the 
Health and Safety Code, relating to air pollution. 

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL'S DIGEST 

AB 2546, as amended, De La Torre. Air Toxics "Hot Spots" 
Information and Assessment-Aet:-Act of1987. 

Existing law imposes various limitations on emissions of air 
contaminants for the control of air pollution from vehicular and 
nonvehicular sources. Existing law generally designates the State Air 
Resources Board as the state agency with the primary responsibility for 
the control of vehicular air pollution, and air pollution control districts 
and air quality management districts with the primary responsibility for 
the control ofair pollution from all sources other than vehicular sources, 
including stationary sources. The Air Toxics "Hot Spots" Information 
and Assessment Act of 1987 requires the state board to compile a list 
ofsubstances that present a chronic or acute threat to public health when 
present in the ambient air, subjects certain facilities to the act, according 
to a schedule, and requires the operator of a subject facility to prepare 
and submit to an air district a proposed comprehensive emissions 
inventory plan, for approval by the district. The act defines "facility" 
to mean every structure, appurtenance, installation, and improvement 
on land which is associated with a source ofair releases or potential air 

97 

129
 



AB 2546 -2

releases of a hazardous material. The act defines "air release" or 
"release" to mean any activity that may cause the issuance of air 
contaminants, including the actual or potential spilling, leaking, 
pumping, pouring, emitting, emptying, discharging, injecting, escaping, 
leaching, dumping, or disposing ofa substance into the ambient air and 
that results from the routine operation ofa facility or that is predictable, 
including, but not limited to, continuous and intermittent releases and 
predictable process upsets or leaks. 

This bill would revise the definition of "air release" or "release" to 
include mobile source emissions at a facility railyard. The bill would 
make other conforming and clarifying changes to the act. 

Vote: majority. Appropriation: no. Fiscal committee: yes. 
State-mandated local program: no. 

The people o/the State o/California do enact as/ollows: 

I SECTION 1. Section 44303 of the Health and Safety Code is 
2 amended to read: 
3 44303. "Air release" or "release" means any activity that may 
4 cause the issuance of air contaminants, including the actual or 
5 potential spilling, leaking, pumping, pouring, emitting, emptying, 
6 discharging, injecting, escaping, leaching, dumping, or disposing 
7 ofa substance into the ambient air and that results from the routine 
8 operation of a facility or that is predictable, including, but not 
9 limited to, continuous and intermittent releases, predictable process 

10 upsets or leaks, and emissions at a faeility railyard from mobile 
II sources that visit, or are used at, a faeility railyard. 
12 SEC. 2. Section 44322 of the Health and Safety Code is 
13 amended to read: 
14 44322. This part applies to facilities specified in subdivision 
15 (a) of Section 44320 in accordance with the following schedule: 
16 (a) For those facilities that release, or have the potential to 
17 release, 25 tons per year or greater of total organic gases, 
18 particulates, or oxides of nitrogen or sulfur, this part becomes 
19 effective on July 1, 1988. 
20 (b) For those facilities that release, or have the potential to 
21 release, more than 10 but less than 25 tons per year oftotal organic 
22 gases, particulates, or oxides of nitrogen or sulfur, this part 
23 becomes effective July 1, 1989. 

130
 

97 



5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

-3- AB 2546
 

1 (c) For those facilities that release, or have the potential to 
2 release, less than 10 tons per year of total organic gases, 
3 particulates, or oxides of nitrogen or sulfur, the state board shall, 
4 on or before July 1, 1990, prepare and submit a report to the 

Legislature identifying the classes ofthose facilities to be included 
6 in this part and specifying a timetable for their inclusion. 
7 (d) For those facilities that become subject to this part as a result 
8 of the amendments made to this part by the statutes of 2007, this 
9 part becomes effective January 1,2009. 

SEC. 3. Section 44390 of the Health and Safety Code is 
11 amended to read: 
12 44390. For purposes ofthis chapter, the following definitions 
13 apply: 
14 (a) "Airborne toxic risk reduction measure" or "ATRRM" 

means any measure to reduce emissions or risk, including those 
16 in-plant changes in production processes or feedstocks that reduce 
17 or eliminate toxic air emissions subject to this part. ATRRM's 
18 may include any of the following: 
19 (1 ) Feedstock modification. 

(2) Product reformulations. 
21 (3) Production system modifications. 
22 (4) System enclosure, emissions control, capture, or conversion. 
23 (5) Operational standards and practices modification. 
24 (b) Airborne toxic risk reduction measures do not include 

measures that will increase risk from exposure to the chemical in 
26 another media or that increase the risk to workers or consumers. 
27 (c) "Airborne toxic risk reduction audit and plan" or "audit and 
28 plan" means the audit and plan specified in Section 44392. 
29 SEC. 4. Section 44391 of the Health and Safety Code is 

amended to read: 
31 44391. (a) If a health risk assessment approved pursuant to 
32 Chapter 4 (commencing with Section 44360) indicates, in the 
33 judgment of the district, that there is a significant risk associated 
34 with the emissions from a facility, the facility operator shall 

conduct an airborne toxic risk reduction audit and develop a plan 
36 to implement airborne toxic risk reduction measures that will result 
37 in the reduction ofemissions from the facility to a level below the 
38 significant risk level within five years of the date the plan is 
39 submitted to the district. The facility operator shall implement 

measures set forth in the plan in accordance with this chapter. 

97 

131
 



5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

AB2546 -4

1 (b) The period to implement the plan required by subdivision 
2 (a) may be shortened by the district if it finds that it is technically 
3 feasible and economically practicable to implement the plan to 
4 reduce emissions below the significant risk level more quickly or 

if it finds that the emissions from the facility pose an unreasonable 
6 health risk. 
7 (c) A district may lengthen the period to implement the plan 
8 required by subdivision (a) by up to an additional five years ifit 
9 finds that a period longer than five years will not result in an 

unreasonable risk to public health and that requiring 
11 implementation ofthe plan within five years places an unreasonable 
12 economic burden on the facility operator or is not technically 
13 feasible. 
14 (d) (1) The state board and districts shall provide assistance 

to smaller businesses that have inadequate technical and financial 
16 resources for obtaining information,' assessing risk reduction 
17 methods, and developing and applying risk reduction techniques. 
18 (2) Risk reduction audits and plans for any industry subject to 
19 this chapter which is comprised mainly of small businesses using 

substantially similar technology may be completed by a 
21 self-conducted audit and checklist developed by the state board. 
22 The state board, in coordination with the districts, shall provide a 
23 copy of the audit and checklist to small businesses within those 
24 industries to assist them to meet the requirements of this chapter. 

(e) The audit and plan shall contain all the information required 
26 by Section 44392. 
27 (t) The plan shall be submitted to the district, within six months 
28 of a district's determination of significant risk, for review of 
29 completeness. The district's review ofcompleteness shall include 

a substantive analysis ofthe emission reduction measures included 
31 in the plan, and the ability of those measures to achieve emission 
32 reduction goals as quickly as feasible as provided in subdivisions 
33 (a) and (b). 
34 (g) The district shall find the audit and plan to be satisfactory 

within three months if it meets the requirements of this chapter, 
36 including, but not limited to, subdivision (t). If the district 
37 determines that the audit and plan does not meet those 
38 requirements, the district shall remand the audit and plan to the 
39 facility specifying the deficiencies identified by the district. A 

facility operator shall submit a revised audit and plan addressing 

97 

132
 



-5- AB2546 

1 the deficiencies identified by the district within 90 days ofreceipt 
2 of a deficiency notice. 
3 (h) Progress on the emission reductions achieved by the plan 
4 shall be reported to the district in emissions inventory updates. 
5 Emissions inventory updates shall be prepared as required by the 
6 audit and plan found to be satisfactory by the district pursuant to 
7 subdivision (g). 
8 (i) If new information becomes available after the initial risk 
9 reduction audit and plan, on air toxics risks posed by a facility, or 

10 emission reduction technologies that may be used by a facility that 
11 would significantly impact risks to exposed persons, the district 
12 may require the plan to be updated and resubmitted to the district. 
13 (j) This section does not authorize the emission of a toxic air 
14 contaminant in violation of an airborne toxic control measure 
15 adopted pursuant to Chapter 3.5 (commencing with Section 39650) 
16 or in violation of Section 41700. 
17 (k) This section does not require the implementation ofmeasures 
18 which the distriet and the state determine state board determines 
19 would be preempted by federal law from requiring, but the operator 
20 may voluntarily choose to implement these measures. Ifpreempted 
21 measures are necessary to timely attain the applicable significance 
22 level, they shall nevertheless be described in the plan. 

o 

97 

133
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFf BLANK 

134
 



ATTACHMENT F 

AMENDED IN SENATE JUNE 17, 2008 

AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY APRIL 23, 2008 

AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY APRIL 21, 2008 

CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE-2007-o8 REGULAR SESSION 

ASSEMBLY BILL No. 2558 

Introduced by Assembly Members Feuer, Huffman, and Levine
 

February 22, 2008
 

An act to add Sections 66538, 66538.1, and 66538.2 to the 
Government Code, to add Article 6.5 (commencing with Section 
130356) to Chapter 4 of Division 12 of the Public Utilities Code, and 
to repeal Chapter 12 (commencing with Section 8500) of Part 2 of 
Division 2 ofthe Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to transportation. 

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL'S DIGEST 

AB 2558, as amended, Feuer. Los Angeles County Metropolitan 
Transportation Authority: Metropolitan Transportation Commission: 
climate change mitigation and adaptation fee. 

Existing law creates the Los Angeles County Metropolitan 
Transportation Authority, with specified powers and duties relative to 
transportation planning, programming, and operations in the County of 
Los Angeles. Existing law creates the Metropolitan Transportation 
Commission, with specifiedpowers and duties relative to transportation 
planning andprogramming in the Bay Area. 

This bill would authorize the authority and the commission to impose 
a climate change mitigation and adaptation fee in the County of Los 
Angeles their respective jurisdictions, subject to approval of an 
ordinance by a majority of the applicable governing board of the 
H:Uthority and majority voter approval of a ballot measure containing 

96 

135
 



AB2558 -2

the fee and an expenditure plan, to appear on the ballot no later than 
November 6, 2012. The bill would specify 2 alternative options for 
imposing the fee, which would be either a motor vehicle fuel-tax: fee or 
a vehicle fee, subject to specified maximum amounts. Revenues from 
the fee would be used for public transit and congestion management 
projects and programs, with capital projects subject to a requirement 
that they be able to begin construction by December 31, 2018. The fee 
would be implemented for a period not to exceed 30 years. 

Existing law authorizes the Metropolitan Transportation Commission 
to impose a motor vehicle fuel tax within its jurisdiction. 

This bill would repeal this authorization. 
Vote: majority. Appropriation: no. Fiscal committee: fl:(Tyes. 

State-mandated local program: no. 

The people ofthe State ofCalifornia do enact as follows: 

1 SECTION 1. Section 66538 is added to the Government Code, 
2 to read: 
3 66538. (a) Subject to approval of an ordinance pursuant to 
4 Section 66538.1 and majority voter approval pursuant to Section 
5 66538.2, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission may impose 
6 a regionwide climate change mitigation andadaptationfie within 
7 the Bay Area region. As used in this section, "Bay Area region" 
8 means the area within thejurisdiction ofthe commission, as defined 
9 in Section 66502. 

10 The fee shall be in addition to any other levies that the 
11 commission is authorized to impose. Thefee may be implemented 
12 for a period not to exceed 30 years. In implementing the fee, the 
13 commission shall utilize one ofthe following mechanisms: 
14 (l) Afee on all motor vehiclefuels sold in the Bay Area region. 
15 As used in this paragraph, "motor vehicle" does not include 
16 aircraft. The fee shall be established by the commission at a rate 
17 determined by the commission, but not to exceed 3 percent ofthe 
18 retail sales price ofmotor vehiclefuel. 
19 (2) An annual per-vehiclefee for each vehicle registered in the 
20 
21 

Bay Area region that would vary based on the emissionsproduced 
by the vehicle. If the commission imposes the fee under this 

22 mechanism, the commission shall consult with the Department of 
23 Motor Vehicles and other appropriate state or federal agencies 
24 for applicable data to determine the amount of the fee for each 

136
 

96 



-3- AB2558 

1 vehicle. The rate ofthe fee shall not exceed ninety dollars ($90). 
2 A registered owner of a vehicle who meets the eligibility 
3 requirements for assistance programs under Chapter 2 
4 (commencing with Section 11200) or Chapter 3 (commencing with 
5 Section 12000) of Part 3 of Part 5 (commencing with Section 
6 17000) of or Chapter 10 (commencing with Section 18900), 
7 Chapter 10.1 (commencing with Section 18930), or Chapter 10.3 
8 (commencing with Section 18937) ofPart 6 of Division 9 of, the 
9 Welfare and Institutions Code shall be exempt from the payment 

10 ofanyfee imposedpursuant to this paragraph. 
11 (b) As part of the ordinance under Section 66538.1, the 
12 commission shall adopt a climate change mitigation andadaptation 
13 expenditure plan. The expenditure plan shall describe the specific 
14 projects andprograms that would be eligiblefor the revenuesfrom 
15 thefee, consistent with subdivision (e). The expenditure plan shall 
16 also describe funds other than revenues from the fee that the 
17 commission anticipates will be expended on those projects and 
18 programs, and a schedulefor anticipated availability offunds for 
19 the projects and programs. 
20 (c) The commission shall use no more than 2 percent offee 
21 revenues to administer the fee and the projects and programs 
22 funded byfee revenues. 
23 (d) Fee revenues shall be deposited in the Climate Change 
24 Mitigation andAdaptation Fund, to be createdby the commission. 
25 Revenues in thefund shall be available to the commission to fund 
26 projects andprograms that advance the goals ofthe expenditure 
27 plan. Fee revenues may be used in conjunction with other funds 
28 available to the commission for these purposes. 
29 (e) (1) Netfee revenues, after administrative costs as described 
30 in subdivision (c), shall be used to fund both ofthe following: 
31 (A) Public transit projects andprograms. 
32 (B) Congestion management projects andprograms. 
33 (2) A minimum oftwo-thirds ofnet fee revenues shall be used 
34 for the purposes in subparagraph (A) ofparagraph (1). 
35 (3) A capital project listed in the expenditure plan to be 
36 approved by the voters pursuant to Section 66538.2 must be able 
37 to begin construction no later than December 31,2018. A capital 
38 project that is not able to comply with this requirement shall not 
39 befundedfromfee revenues. 

96 

137
 



AB 2558 -4

1 (f) The commission may issue bonds payablefrom fee revenues. 
2 Proceeds from the bonds shall be used for the purposes in 
3 subdivision (e). 
4 SEC. 2. Section 66538.1 is added to the Government Code, to 
5 read: 
6 66538.1. To impose the fee authorized under Section 66538, 
7 both ofthe following shall be required: 
8 (a) An ordinance proposing the fee and the expenditure plan 
9 and submitting the fee and the expenditure plan to the voters for 

10 approval is approved by a majority vote ofthe membership ofthe 
11 commission. 
12 (b) A majority ofthe voters in the Bay Area region approve a 
13 ballot measure pursuant to Section 66538.2. 
14 SEC. 3. Section 66538.2 is added to the Government Code, to 
15 read: 
16 66538.2. The commission may call a special election, to occur 
17 no later than November 6, 2012, for the purposes ofsubmitting 
18 the ordinance containing the fee and the expenditure plan 
19 described in Section 66538.1 to the voters ofeach county in the 
20 Bay Area region. The election shall be consolidated with a 
21 statewide primary orgeneral election specified by the commission. 
22 SECTION 1. 
23 SEC. 4. Article 6.5 (commencing with Section 130356) is added 
24 to Chapter 4 of Division 12 of the Public Utilities Code, to read: 
25 
26 Article 6.5. CLIMATE CHANGE MITIGATION AND 
27 ADAPTATION FEE 
28 
29 130356. (a) Subject to approval of an ordinance pursuant to 
30 Section 130357 and majority voter approval pursuant to Section 
31 130358, the Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation 
32 Authority may impose a countywide climate change mitigation 
33 and adaptation fee. The fee shall be in addition to any other levies 
34 that the authority is authorized to impose. The fee may be 
35 implemented for a period not to exceed 30 years. In implementing 
36 the fee, the authority shall utilize one ofthe following mechanisms: 
37 (1) A fee on all motor vehicle fuels sold in the County of Los 
38 Angeles. As used in this paragraph, "motor vehicle" does not 
39 include aircraft. The fee shall be established by the authority at a 

96 

138
 



-5- AB2558
 

1 rate determined by the authority, but not to exceed 3 percent of 
2 the retail sales price ofmotor vehicle fuel. 
3 (2) An annual per-vehicle fee for each vehicle registered in the 
4 County of Los Angeles that would vary based on the emissions 
5 produced by the vehicle. If the authority imposes the fee under 
6 this mechanism, the authority shall consult with the Department 
7 ofMotor Vehicles and other appropriate state or federal agencies 
8 for applicable data to determine the amount of the fee for each 
9 vehicle. The rate of the fee shall not exceed ninety dollars ($90). 

lOA registered owner of a vehicle who meets the eligibility 
II requirements for assistance programs under Chapter 2 
12 (commencing with Section 11200) or Chapter 3 (commencing with 
13 Section 12000) of Part 3 of, Part 5 (commencing with Section 
14 17000) of, or Chapter 10 (commencing with Section 18900), 
15 Chapter 10.1 (commencing with Section 18930), or Chapter 10.3 
16 (commencing with Section 18937) of Part 6 of, Division 9 of, the 
17 Welfare and Institutions Code shall be exempt from the payment 
18 ofany fee imposed pursuant to this paragraph. 
19 (b) As part ofthe ordinance under Section 130357, the authority 
20 shall adopt a climate change mitigation and adaptation expenditure 
21 plan. The expenditure plan shall describe the specific projects and 
22 programs that would be eligible for the revenues from the fee, 
23 consistent with subdivision (e). The expenditure plan shall also 
24 describe funds other than revenues from the fee that the authority 
25 anticipates will be expended on those projects and programs, and 
26 a schedule for anticipated availability offunds for the projects and 
27 programs. 
28 (c) The authority shall use no more than 2 percent of fee 
29 revenues to administer the fee and the projects and programs 
30 funded by fee revenues. 
31 (d) Fee revenues shall be deposited in the Climate Change 
32 Mitigation and Adaptation Fund, to be created by the authority. 
33 Revenues in the fund shall be available to the authority to fund 
34 projects and programs that advance the goals of the expenditure 
35 plan. Fee revenues may be used in conjunction with other funds 
36 available to the authority for these purposes. The authority may 
37 distribute a portion of revenues through a competitive grant 
38 program for the county and cities within the jurisdiction of the 
39 authority through the authority's existing call for projects program. 

96 

139
 



AB 2558 -6

1 (e) (1) Net fee revenues, after administrative costs as descTIoed 
2 in subdivision (c), shall be used to fund both of the following: 
3 (A) Public transit projects and programs. 
4 (B) Congestion management projects and programs. 
5 (2) A minimum of two-thirds ofnet fee revenues shall be used 
6 for the purposes in subparagraph (A) ofparagraph (1). 
7 (3) A capital project listed in the expenditure plan to be approved 
8 by the voters pursuant to Section 130357 must be able to begin 
9 construction no later than December 31,2018. A capital project 

10 that is not able to comply with this requirement shall not be funded 
11 from fee revenues. 
12 (f) The authority may issue bonds payable from fee revenues. 
13 Proceeds from the bonds shall be used for the purposes in 
14 subdivision (e). 
15 130357. To impose the fee authorized under this article, both 
16 ofthe following shall be required: 
17 (a) An ordinance proposing the fee and the expenditure plan 
18 and submitting the fee and the expenditure plan to the voters for 
19 approval is approved by a majority vote of the board. 
20 (b) A majority of the voters in the County of Los Angeles 
21 approve a ballot measure pursuant to Section 130358. 
22 130358. The authority may call a special election, to occur no 
23 later than November 6, 2012, for the purposes of submitting the 
24 ordinance containing the fee and the expenditure plan to the voters 
25 of the County of Los Angeles. The election shall be consolidated 
26 with a statewide primary or general election specified by the 
27 authority. 
28 SEC. 5. Chapter 12 (commencing with Section 8500) ofPart 
29 2 ofDivision 2 ofthe Revenue and Taxation Code is repealed. 

o 

96 

140
 



AB 2558 Assembly Bill - Bill Analysis Page 1 of 9 
ATTACHMENT G 

SENATE TRANSPORTATION & HOUSING COMMITTEE BILL NO: AB 2558 
SENATOR ALAN LOWENTHAL, CHAIRMAN AUTHOR: feuer 

Analysis by: Carrie Cornwell 
Hearing date: June 24, 2008 

VERSION: 
FISCAL: 

6/17/08 
no 

SUBJEa: 

Vehicle registration and motor vehicle fuel: surcharges 

DESCRIPTION: 

This bill authorizes the Los Angeles County M~tropolitan 
Transportation Authority (MTA) and the Metrd~plitan 
Transportation Commission (MTC) to impose with a vote of the 
people climate change mitigation and adaptation surcharges on 
either motor vehicle fuel or motor vehicle r~gistrations within 
their jurisdictions. 

ANALYSIS: 

Existing law establishes a basic vehicle registration fee of 
$31, plus a $10 surcharge for additional personnel for the 
California Highway Patrol (CHP) , for the new or renewal 
registration of most vehicles or trailer coaches. Existing law 
also authorizes local agencies until January 1, 2010 to impose 
separate vehicle registration fee surcharge~ in their respective 
jurisdictions for a variety of special progr~ms, including: 

$1 for service authorities for freeway_emergencies,
 
$1 for deterring and prosecuting vehicle theft,
 
up to $7 for air quality programs,
 
$1 for removing abandoned vehicles, and
 
$1 for fingerprint identification prd~rams.
 

In 2006, the Legislature passed AB 32 (N??ez)i Chapter 488, to 
establish a statewide greenhouse gas emissidns limit such that 

141
 

http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/pub/07-08/bill/asm/ab_2551-2600/abj§S8_cfa_200806... 7/1/2008 



AB 2558 Assembly Bill - Bill Analysis Page 2 of 9 

o 

AB 2558 (FEUER) Page 2 

by 2020 California reduces its greenhouse ga$ emissions to the 
level they were in 1990. AB 32 requires the talifornia Air 
Resources Board to implement regulations and impose fees that 
achieve the maximum feasible and cost effective reduction in 
carbon emissions. 

Existing law creates the Metropolitan Trans~6rtation Commission 
(MTC) to provide comprehensive regional transportation planning 
for the nine San Francisco Bay Area counties~ AB 595 (Valerie 
Brown), Chapter 878, Statutes of 1997, permits MTC to put before 
the voters a motor vehicle fuel tax of up to 10 cents per gallon 
for up to 20 years for transportation purposes. MTC must adopt a 
regional transportation expenditure plan to govern the use of 
the funds. In addition, AB 595 also provides a formula for the 
equitable distribution of funds between the ftine counties. MTC 
has never placed the motor vehicle fuel tax g~thorized by AB 595 
before Bay Area voters. 

Existing law creates the Los Angeles County Metropolitan 
Transportation Authority (MTA) to provide tr~hsit services and 
to serve as the transportation planning ageney for Los Angeles 
County. 

This bill for both MTA and MTC (the agencies): 

l)Authorizes the agencies to adopt an ordinance to place before 
the voters in their jurisdictions a climate change mitigation 
and adaptation fee for up to 30 years. The fee shall be either 
on: 

i) Motor vehicle fuel, excluding aircraft fuel, in which 
case the fee may be up to three percent of the retail sales 
price; or 

ii) Vehicles registered in the agency's jurisdiction 
and shall vary based on the carbon emis$)ons produced by 
the vehicle but may be no greater than $90 on anyone 
vehicle. Vehicles owned by those eligibJe to receive 
specified state welfare benefits shall be exempt from this 
fee. 

2)Requires an agency to adopt as part of the ordinance a climate 
change mitigation and adaptation expenditufe plan, which shall 
describe the specific projects and programs that would be 
eligible for funding from fee revenues. 

142
 
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/pub/07-08/bill/asm/ab_2551-2600/abj§S8_da_200806... 7/1/2008 



AB 2558 Assembly Bill - Bill Analysis Page 3 of 9 

o 

AB 2558 (FEUER) Page 3 

3)Caps the amount of fee revenue that an agefity may be use for 
administrative purposes at two percent. 

4)Provides that net fee revenues shall be split such that at 
least two-thirds shall go to public transit projects and 
programs and the remainder to congestion m~hagement projects 
and programs. Capital projects funded must be ready to begin 
construction by December 31, 2018. 

5)Allows MTA to distribute fee revenues in the form of 
competitive grants to Los Angeles County afid to the cities 
within it through its existing call for projects program and 
allows MTC to use its fee revenues in conjUhction with other 
available funds to advance the goals of the expenditure plan. 

6)Allows an agency to bond against its fee revenues. 

7)Gives MTC and MTA until November 6, 2012 to place the fee and 
expenditure plan before the voters. The matter shall be 
decided by a majority vote of the people. 

8)Repeals MTC's existing authority under AB 595 to place a tax 
on motor vehicle fuels before voters in th~t jurisdiction. 

COMMENTS: 

1. Purpose . Proponents of this bill note that Los Angeles County 
residents traveled 80.14 billion miles usihg 4.73 billion 
gallons of fuel resulting in approximately 40 million metric 
tons of carbon dioxide, or one fifth of the state's 
transportation carbon footprint, in 2006. If left unabated, 
the state Department of Transportation's 2030 forecast 
predicts a 67 percent increase in vehicle miles traveled (VMT) 
to 134.12 billion miles and a 47 percent ihtrease in fuel 
consumption to 6.94 billion gallons. 

The 2007 Texas Transportation Institute (Ttt) Annual Urban 
Mobility Report identified Los Angeles as having the worst 
congestion in the nation, and the American lung Association 
reports that Los Angeles has the most pollUted air in the 
county. The TTl study shows that although ~hnual highway delay 
per person increased by 26 hours between 1~82 and 1995, it has 
increased by only one hour since then, highlighting Los 
Angeles County's significant investment in multi-modal 
transportation improvements, particularly ~~blic 

143 

http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/pub/07-08/billlasm/ab_2551-2600/ab)1§58_cfa_200806... 7/1/2008 



AB 2558 Assembly Bill - Bill Analysis	 Page 4 of9 

o 

AB 2558 (FEUER)	 Page 4 

transportation. Proponents particularly rt6te that the TTl 
study reported that the county's public trahsportation system 
now reduces 28.5 million hours of travel a~d saves the 
county's bus and rail riders over $450 mi11ion in costs. MTA 
asserts that these savings translate into a demand for the 
equivalent of 1,400 new freeway lane miles to meet. 

Proponents state, "It is obvious to us that the continuing 
growth in the Los Angeles region demands that steps be taken 
before the region is hopelessly gridlocked;i' They support this 
bill because it would provide a funding mechanism to support 
environmentally sound transportation alterNatives at a time 
when the state budget is in deficit and tH~_Federal Highway 
Trust Fund is entering insolvency. MTA its~lf reports that it 
cannot fund significant new transportation improvements to 
provide the VMT reductions needed to reacH the AB 32 
greenhouse gas emission goals. 

2.A	 statewide need . Article XIX of the California Constitution 
restricts the use of the existing 18 cent ~er gallon state 
excise tax on motor vehicles fuels to expeNses, including 
environmental mitigation costs, related to building public 
roads and public mass transit guideways and_ their related 
fixed facilities. While a statewide fee wqUld require a 
majority vote of the Legislature and the G6vernor's signature, 
it would be restricted by Article XIX to thOse uses, which are 
narrower than the uses this bill permits. the state excise tax 
on motor vehicle fuels has remained at 18 cents per gallon 
since 1994 and has but a fraction of its pUrchasing power from 
earlier decades. In her analysis of this y~ar's state budget 
proposal, the Legislative Analyst reported_~ as she has many 
times before - that California has a $3 bi1Jion per year 
shortfall in highway maintenance and rehabilitation funding. 
For that reason, many would argue for incr~asing state funds 
through an increase in the excise tax or the creation of a new 
statewide fee to fund highway maintenance ahd rehabilitation, 
rather than imposing local fees for other ~urposes 

3.AB 32 authorizes a statewide carbon fee ,AB 32 already 
authorizes the California Air Resources Board (ARB) to adopt a 
statewide fee to mitigate greenhouse gas emissions. It is 
unclear now whether or when ARB will exercise this authority. 
Therefore, the author wishes to amend the ~ill to provide that 
if a statewide carbon fee is implemented, fee collection under 
this bill will sunset and only revenue that has already been 
collected will be available for projects. 

144
 
http://www.leginfo.ca.govIpub/07-08/bill/asm/ab_2551-2600/ab_2SS8_cfa_200806... 7/1/2008 



AB 2558 Assembly Bill - Bill Analysis	 Page 5 of 9 

o 

AB 2558 (FEUER)	 Page 5 

4.Vehicles don't create carbon emissions . Avehicle's carbon 
emissions are based on the amount of fuel it uses. A Hummer 
and a Prius can have equal carbon emission§j if the Hummer is 
not driven much and the Prius is. Absent collecting 
information on how many miles each vehicle registered in Los 
Angeles County and each vehicle registere4_1n the nine Bay 
Area counties, it is unclear how MTA or MTt could impose this 
bill's fee on vehicle registrations. Colle€ting that 
information would be an administrative nightmare. A fee on 
motor vehicle fuel, as also authorized in this bill, is more 
directly related to carbon emissions. The author or committee 
may wish to amend the bill to clarify how a vehicle 
registration fee would be imposed. 

5.Fee or a tax ? Over the years, the Legislature and governors 
have allowed local jurisdictions to impose a myriad of 
surcharges on vehicle registrations, including allowing air 
districts to charge up to $7 for vehicle effilssion reductions, 
the City/County Association of San Mateo County to charge $4 
for congestion management and storm water ~ollution 
prevention, and the South Coast Air Quality Management 
District to charge $1 to fund programs to reduce air pollution 
from motor vehicles The programs financed by these charges 
are reasonably related to vehicle use and are not subject to a 
vote of the people to institute. Some have argued that the 
fees this bill authorizes are more properly viewed as local 
taxes and therefore subject under the California Constitution 
to a two-thirds majority vote of the peopl~~ Legislative 
Counsel, however, has opined that the fees authorized in this 
bill are fees and not local taxes, and therefore, are not 
subject to those vote requirements. 

6.Recent amendments added MTC Recent ameHdments added MTC to 
this bill, which had authorized only MTA to impose a fee. In 
adding MTC, however, the author did not include provisions, 
which are included in AB 595, as to how tH~ fee would be 
imposed in MTC's multi-county jurisdiction, The author or 
committee may wish to amend the bill to provide for conducting 
elections on the imposition of the fee in each of the nine 
counties within MTC's jurisdiction. 

7.A	 fair distribution of revenues AB 595; which authorizes MTC 
to impose a fuel tax, provides a formula to ensure over time 
that revenues raised from that tax would be equitably 
distributed between the counties in the Bay Area. This b-ill 

145
 
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/pub/07-08/bill/asm/ab_2551-2600/ab_2558_cfa_200806... 7/1/2008 



AB 2558 Assembly Bill - Bill Analysis Page 6 of 9 

o 

AB 2558 (FEUER) Page 6 

provides no similar prOV1Slon for distributing revenues. The 
author or the committee may wish to amend the bill to provide 
for the equitable distribution of revenues raised through any 
fees imposed under this bill both among th~ Bay Area counties 
and among jurisdictions within Los Angeles County. 

8.Arguments in opposition . Opponents expf~ss concern that by
 
authorizing Los Angeles County and the Bay Area to impose the
 
fees in this bill, it will create a patchwork quilt of fees
 
across regions of the state without an ovefarching,
 
well-defined, statewide strategy to combat the problem of
 
global warming. In addition, they note th~!_gasoline mileage
 
requirements under federal law (know as CAF? standards) will
 
increase by at least 40% to 35 m.p.g. by 2020; that California
 
has also adopted AS 32 (Nu?ez); that GovefHbr Schwarzenegger
 
issued an Executive Order creating a new low carbon fuel
 
standard; and that last year's AB 118 (Nu?~z) will raise over
 
$1 billion over the next decade for alternative fuels research
 
and air quality improvement programs. Takefi together, these
 
federal and state policies will yield dramatic changes in
 
California's economy and transportation system. Opponents
 
assert that adoption of local programs risk contradicting
 
these state and federal policies and potentially undermining
 
their projected positive impacts. Opponents request that these
 
previously enacted policies be implemented before Los Angeles
 
County or the Bay Area enact additional cafbon emission or air
 
quality fee-related measures.
 

9.Technical amendments 

On page 2, line 20, before "emissions"ihsert "carbon" 

On page 3, line 32, after programs insert "as provided in 
Section 182.7 of the Streets and Highways Code" 

On page 5, line 4, before "emissions" il1sert "carbon" 

On page 5, line 39, after "program" ins~rt "as established 
by Los Angeles County Proposition A of 1980 and Los Angeles 
County Proposition C of 1990" 

On page 6, line 4, after programs insert "as provided in 
Section 182.7 of the Streets and Highways Code" 

1.Double referral . This bill is not a fiscal bill, but the Rules 
Committee referred this bill to both the Transportation and 

146 
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/pub/07-08/bill/asm/ab_2551-2600/ab_2558_cfa_200806... 7/1/2008 



AB 2558 Assembly Bill - Bill Analysis	 Page 7 of9 

o 

AB 2558 (FEUER)	 Page 7 

Housing Committee and to the Appropriation§ Committee. 
Therefore, if this bill passes this committee, it will be 
referred to the Committee on Appropriatiort§~ 

RELATED LEGISLATION 

SB 445 (Torlakson) authorizes a regional tra~sportation planning 
agency or a local transportation commission to impose a fee on 
either motor vehicle fuels or vehicle registfations to fund 
climate change mitigation. Status: Heard but hot voted upon in 
Assembly Transportation Committee on June 9, 2008. This bill is 
not currently set for hearing. 

AB 2388 (Feuer) imposes additional fees for Weight and for 
carbon dioxide emissions on the original and renewal 
registrations of passenger vehicles. Status: In the Assembly 
Transportation Committee. 

AB 2744 (Huffman) provides authority to MTC to impose a fee on 
motor vehicle fuels in its jurisdiction. Status: Failed in the 
Assembly Transportation Committee on April 14; 2008 by a 7-6 
vote. 

Assembly Votes:
 
Floor: 42 - 33
 
L Gov: 5 - 2
 
Trans: 8 - 5
 

POSITIONS: (Communicated to the Committee b@fore noon on 
Wednesday, 

June 18, 2008) 

SUPPORT:	 Amalgamated Transit Union 
American Lung Association 
Bay Air Quality Management District 
CALPIRG 
California League of Conservation Voters 
California Teamsters Public Affairs Council 
City of West Hollywood 
Coalition for Clean Air 
Environment California 
Friends of the Earth 
Green California 
Los Angeles Business Council 
Los Angeles County Metropolitah Transportation

Commission 

147 
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/pub/07-08/billlasm/ab_2551-2600/ab_2558_cfa_200806... 7/1/2008 



AB 2558 Assembly Bill - Bill Analysis	 Page 8 of9 

D 

AB 2558 (FEUER)	 Page 8 

Natural Resources Defense Coufitil 
Planning and Conservation League 
Sierra Club California 
Southern California Transit Aavocates 

OPPOSED:	 AAA of Northern California 
Automobile Club of Southern California 
California Beer and Beverage ~lstributors 
California Chamber of Commerc~ 

California New Car Dealers Association 
California Service Station aria Automotive Repair 

Association 
Howard Jarvis Taxpayers Associations 
San Gabriel Valley Economic Partnership 
Stop the Hidden Taxes CoalitiSh 
Transportation California Legislative Committee 
Western States Petroleum Assd€lation 

148
 
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/pub/07-08/bill/asm/ab_2551-2600/ab_2558_cfa_200806... 7/1/2008 



AB 2558 Assembly Bill - Bill Analysis Page 90f9 

149
 
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/pub/07-08/biIVasm/ab_2551-2600/ab_2558_cfa_200806... 7/1/2008 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFf BLANK 

150
 



ATTACHMENTH
 

AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY JUNE 9, 2008
 

AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY JUNE 25, 2007
 

AMENDED IN SENATE MAY 2, 2007
 

AMENDED IN SENATE APRIL 18,2007
 

AMENDED IN SENATE APRIL 10, 2007
 

AMENDED IN SENATE MARCH 22, 2007
 

SENATE BILL No. 303 

Introduced by Senator Ducheny
 

February 16,2007
 

An oot to amend Seetions 65301, 65563, 65564, 65582, 65583, 
65583.2, 65584.09, 65585, 65587, and 65860 of, to add Seetions 
65300.1, 65583.3, 65588.2, and 65588.3 to, and to repeal and add 
Seetion 65588 of, the Government Code, relating to land we planning, 
and making an appropriation therefor. An act to amendSections 65080, 
65080.3,65583,65584,65584.01, and 65584. 05 of and to addSections 
65080.4 and 65080.6 to, the Government Code, relating to land use 
planning. 

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL'S DIGEST 

SB 303, as amended, Ducheny. Local government: land use planning. 
(1) Existing law requires designated transportationplanningagencies 

to prepare and adopt a regional transportation plan that includes a 
policy element, an action element, and afinanCial element. The plan is 
required to be directed at achieving a coordinated and balanced 
regional transportation plan. Each transportation agency with a 

93 

151
 



SB303 -2

population that exceeds 200,000 persons is authorized to prepare at 
least one alternative planning scenario, as specified 

This bill would require the regional transportation plan to include 
an initial planning scenario, as specified A transportation planning 
agency with apopulation exceeding 200,000persons, wouldbe required 
(A) to adopt and publish procedures governing the preparation and 
adoption ofthe regional transportation plan, as specified, (B) to prepare 
an alternative planning scenario, as specified, and (C) to submit, at 
least 90 days prior to circulation ofthe draft regional transportation 
plan, the initialplanning scenario and the alternativeplanning scenario 
andaccompanying report to the State AirResources Board, as specified 
These additional duties would impose a state-mandated localprogram. 
The State Air Resources Board would be required to hold a public 
hearing and issue a written report determining whether either the initial 
planning scenario or the alternative planning scenario will inhibit the 
state from achieving its goals under the California Global Warming 
Solutions Act of2006. A city or county would be authorized to create 
one or more transportation infill areas, as specified 

(2) Existing law requires a city or county general plan to include 
specifiedmandatory elements, including a housing element that analyzes 
existing andprojectedhousing needs and includes a statement ofgoals, 
quantified objectives, policies, financial resources, and scheduled 
programs for the maintenance, preservation, improvement, and 
development of housing. The housing element is required to identify 
the existing andprojected housing needs ofall economic segments of 
the community. The Department of Housing and Community 
Development is required to calculate the existing andprojectedregional 
housing need, as specified. The council ofgovernments, or delegate 
subregion, as applicable, is required to distribute the proposedfinal 
allocation ofregional planning needs to each local government in the 
region or subregion, as applicable, based on specified methodology. It 
is the intent of the Legislature that the proposedfinal allocation be 
distributed prior to the completion of the update of the applicable 
regional transportation plan. 

This bill would revise the time period for the statement of the 
community's goals, quantified objectives, and policies relative to the 
maintenance, preservation, improvement, and development ofhousing. 
The timeframefor calculating anddistributing thefourth andsubsequent 
revisions of the housing element would be revised, as specified The 
proposedfinal allocation would be required to be distributed prior to 

152
 

93 



-3- 8B303 

the completion ofthe update ofthe applicable regional transportation 
plan. 

(3) The California Constitution requires the state to reimburse local 
agencies and school districts for certain costs mandated by the state. 
Statutory provisions establish procedures for making that 
reimbursement. 

This bill wouldprovide that no reimbursement is required by this act 
for a specified reason. 

(1) The Plall:Iting and Zoning Law rettttires a eity, e01:lftty, or eity and 
eoooty to adopt a eomprehensive, long term general plan for the physieal 
development of the eity, eounty, or eity and eoUllty that addresses a 
number of elements, ineluding, among other things, a housing and an 
open spaee clement. Existing law provides that the general plan may 
be adopted as a single doeument or as a group of documents relating 
to subjeets or geographie segments of the planning area. 

This bill would require the general plan, and eaeh of its clements to 
encompass a planning and projeetion period ofat least 20 years, exeept 
for the housing element, and "vv-ould require eaeh clement, except for 
the housing, eonservation, and open spaee elements, to be updated at 
least every 10 years. The bill '"",ould require the housing clement to be 
updated as specified; and would require the conservation element and 
the open spaee element to be updated concurrently with the housing 
element. 

The bill would revise the open space element and require local 
governments to consider the guidelines adopted by the Office of 
Planning and Researeh. The bill 'w"Ould also define "regional housing 
need" and "existing and projeeted housing need" to mean the minimum 
amount ofhousing needed over the next 10 year period. 

(2) The Planning and Zoning Law requires the housing element of 
a general plan to identify and analyze 'IflriOUS clements, and include a 
statement ofthe eOfflfflooity's goals, quantified objectives, and policies 
fc1atiV'C to the maintenance, presefVation, tmpfov'Cment, and 
dC'v'Clopment of housing. 

This bill would require the statement be relative to the maintenance, 
preservation, improvement, and development ofhousing for extremely 
10'''''', 'v'Cf)' low, 10'''''' and moderate ineome households, and for any 
special housing needs, as speeified. 

(3) Existing law requires the housing element to include, among 
other things, a program that sets forth a 5 year schedule for actions the 
local gO"v'Cffl:fflent is undertaking, or intends to undertake to implement 

153
 

93 



SB303 -4

the polieies and aehieve the goals and objectYJes ofthe housing element, 
as speeined. The program adopted must, among other requirements, 
identify actions that will be taken to make sites available during the 
planning period of the general plan, as speeined. 

This bill Vv'OUld, instead, require the program to identify sites to 
facilitate and eneourage the development ofa variety oftypes ofhousing 
for all ineome levels, as speeined. 

(4) Existing law requires the housing element of a general plan to 
inelude an in"v'entory of sites that ean be de-Jeloped for housing vv'ithin 
the planning period to aecommodate that portion ofa eity's or county's 
share of the regional housing nccd for all income le-Jels, as speeined, 
and requires the eity or eounty to provide an analysis demonstrating 
how the adopted densities accommodate its share ofthe regional housing 
need for lo'y/Cf ineome houscholds or meet speeined densities to 
aeeommodate housing for IO'v'V'er ineome households. 

This bill would delcte the option to pro'/ide an analysis demonstrating 
how the adopted densities accommodate the city's or eounty's share of 
the regional housing need for 100V'v'er ineome households and would, 
instead, require eities and eounties to pennit specined densities to 
accommodate housing for IOVv'er ineome households. 

(5) Existing law requires the housing element of a gcneral plan to 
include an ifflCntory of sites that ean be de'v'eloped for housing 'v'vithin 
the plan:ning period to aeeommodate that portion ofa eity's or county's 
share of the regional housing need for all ineome levels, as specined. 

This bill would require the city couneil or eounty board ofsupcf'Visors 
to designate in its land use element sufficient land for residential use 
to accommodate the jurisdiction's 10 year housing need. By imposing 
additional duties upon loeal officials, this bill vv'ould ereate a 
state mandated local program. 

(6) Existing law requires eaeh local g<YtCfflfllent to wv'iew its housing 
elements as frequently as appropriate to e-v'aluate a number of faetors, 
as speeined. 

This bill vtOuld revise the factors that each loeal govemment is 
required to evaluate in its reviC'vv of the housing element and would 
require the housing element to be updated C'V'ery 5 years. The bill 'Vv'Ould 
also speeify the dates that speeinc groups of loeal govemments are 
required to update the housing elements, ootwithstanding the 5 year 
requirement. 

Thc bill vlould also provide that the deadlines speeified for the 
amendment of the housing element are mandatory and thesc 

154
 

93 



-5- SB303 

modifications are oot ifttended to affect existiflg la'''''.' vlith respect to the 
planning, use, or dm; elopment of areas outside the sites designated and 
zoned for residential use to aceommodate the jurisdiction's 10 year 
housing need. 

(7) Existing law requires county and city ordinances to be consistent 
with the general plan. For a zOfling ordinance to be considered consistent 
with a general plan officially adopted by a eoooty or city, the various 
land uses authorized by the ordinance must be compatible vv'ith the 
objectives, policies, general land uses and programs specified in the 
general plan. Existing law also authorizes a resident or property O'Yffler 
within a city or eoufity to bring an action or proceeding to enforce 
eomplialiCe with these proyisioflS within 90 days of the cnactment of 
any new zoni:ng ordinance or the amcfidment of an existing ordinaflCe. 
Existing law also applies these provisions to specified charter cities. 

This bill would require the eoooty or city zoning ordinances to be 
consistent with the gcneral plan of the county or city by the date ofthe 
next housing element update, and thereafter. The bill would revise the 
factors requircd for a zoning ordinaftCe to be considered consistent with 
a general plan to include a requirement for residential uses that the 
zoning ordinance alltyvVS development at the density range speeified in 
the general plan. 

The bill V\>'Ould authorize a property QVy'ner to bring an action in court 
to order a city, county, or city and eoooty to perform a speeified action 
of the housing element within 60 days, as specified. 

The bill V\>'Ould also declare that these provisions ha'v'e stawvVide 
implications and vv'ould apply these provisions to a charter city, charter 
county, and charter city and eoooty, as well as general law cities and 
eoooties. 

(8) The biH 'Nould also continuously appropriate the sum of 
$45,000,000 provided by the Housing and Emergency Shelter Trust 
Food Act of2006 for the purpose ofestablishing a rC'lOlving loan fund 
in the General Food to assist cities and eot1fities in funding the enhanced 
planning and environmental obligations established by this act. The bill 
would also require that the revolving loan fund be administered by the 
Office ofPlamting and Research through a speeified repayment program, 

(9) The California Constitution requires the state to reimburse local 
agencies and school districts for certain costs mandated by the state. 
Statutory pfO'v'isions establish procedures for makin-g that reimbursement. 

This bill vv'ould provide that no reimbursement is required by this act 
for a specified reason. 

155
 

93 



SB303 -6

Vote: maJonty. Appropriation: ye-s-no. Fiscal committee: yes. 
State-mandated local program: yes. 

The people ofthe State ofCalifornia do enact as follows: 

1 SECTION 1. Section 65080 of the Government Code is 
2 amended to read: 
3 65080. (a) Each transportation planning agency designated 
4 under Section 29532 or 29532.1 shall prepare and adopt a regional 
5 transportation plan directed at achieving a coordinated and balanced 
6 regional transportation system, including, but not limited to, mass 
7 transportation, highway, railroad, maritime, bicycle, pedestrian, 
8 goods movement, and aviation facilities and services. The plan 
9 shall be action-oriented and pragmatic, considering both the 

10 short-term and long-term future, and shall present clear, concise 
11 policy guidance to local and state officials. The regional 
12 transportation plan shall consider factors specified in Section 134 
13 ofTitle 23 ofthe United States Code. Each transportation planning 
14 agency shall consider and incorporate, as appropriate, the 
15 transportation plans of cities, counties, districts, private 
16 organizations, and state and federal agencies. 
17 (b) The regional transportation plan shall include all of the 
18 following: 
19 (1) (A) An initial planning scenario. For areas that have a 
20 county transportation commission created pursuant to Section 
21 130050 of the Public Utilities Code, the county transportation 
22 commission for each county shall prepare the initial planning 
23 scenario for its area or otherwise contract with the multicounty 
24 designated transportation planning agency, as defined in Section 
25 130004 of the Public Resources Code, to prepare the initial 
26 planning scenario for its area. The initialplanning scenario shall 
27 do all ofthe following: 
28 (i) Project a land use and development pattern that includes 
29 land use designations, densities, and building intensities for the 
30 area covered by the regional transportation plan based on existing 
31 general plan policies and recent and current growth patterns. 
32 (ii) Provide for sufficient housing within the region to 
33 accommodate the region s medium- and long-term housing need 
34 for all income levels during the planning period 

156
 

93 



-7- SB303 

1 (iii) Establish a regional greenhouse gas emissions target by 
2 projecting the Land Use-Transportation Carbon Footprint 
3 associated with implementation of the regional transportation 
4 plan. 
5 (B) The initialplanningscenario may designate the approximate 
6 boundaries ofpotential Transportation Infill Areas (TIAs) within 
7 the region, pursuant to Section 65080.5, that could be developed 
8 at significantly higher densities to increase the efficiency of the 
9 transportation network. 

10 tB 
11 (2) A policy element that describes the transportation issues in 
12 the region, identifies and quantifies regional needs, and describes 
13 the desired short-range and long-range transportation .goals, and 
14 pragmatic objective and policy statements. The objective and policy 
15 statements shall be consistent with the funding estimates of the 
16 financial element. The policy element of transportation planning 
17 agencies with populations that exceed 200,000 persons may 
18 quantify a set of indicators including, but not limited to, all of the 
19 following: 
20 (A) Measures ofmobility and tniffic congestion, including, but 
21 not limited to, vehicle hours ofdelay per capita and vehicle miles 
22 traveled per capita. 
23 (B) Measures ofroad and bridge maintenance and rehabilitation 
24 needs, including, but not limited to, roadway pavement and bridge 
25 conditions. 
26 (C) Measures of means of travel, including, but not limited to, 
27 percentage share of all trips (work and nonwork) made by all of 
28 the following: 
29 (i) Single occupant vehicle. 
30 (ii) Multiple occupant vehicle or carpool. 
31 (iii) Public transit including commuter rail and intercity raiL 
32 (iv) Walking. 
33 (v) Bicycling. 
34 (D) Measures of safety and security, including, but not limited 
35 to, total injuries and fatalities assigned to each of the modes set 
36 forth in subparagraph (C). 
37 (E) Measures of equity and accessibility, including, but not 
38 limited to, percentage of the population served by frequent and 
39 reliable public transit, with a breakdown by income bracket, and 

93 

157
 



5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

SB303 -8

1 percentage of all jobs accessible by frequent and reliable public 
2 transit service, with a breakdown by income bracket. 
3 (F) The requirements of this section may be met utilizing 
4 existing sources of information. No additional traffic counts, 

household surveys, or other sources of data shall be required. 
6 ~ 
7 (3) An action element that describes the programs and actions 
8 necessary to implement the plan and assigns implementation 
9 responsibilities. The action element may describe all projects 

proposed for development during the 20-year life of the plan. 
11 The action element shall consider congestion management 
12 programming activities carried out within the region. 
13 t31 
14 (4) (A) A financial element that summarizes the cost of plan 

implementation constrained by a realistic projection of available 
16 revenues. The financial element shall also contain 
17 recommendations for allocation offunds. A county transportation 
18 commission created pursuant to Section 130000 of the Public 
19 Utilities Code shall be responsible for recommending projects to 

be funded with regional improvement funds, if the project is 
21 consistent with the regional transportation plan. The first five years 
22 of the financial element shall be based on the five-year estimate 
23 of funds developed pursuant to Section 14524. The financial 
24 element may recommend the development ofspecified new sources 

ofrevenue, consistent with the policy element and action element. 
26 (B) The financial element of transportation planning agencies 
27 with populations that exceed 200,000 persons may include a project 
28 cost breakdown for all projects proposed for development during 
29 the 20-year life of the plan that includes total expenditures and 

related percentages of total expenditures for all of the following: 
31 (i) State highway expansion. 
32 (ii) State highway rehabilitation, maintenance, and operations. 
33 (iii) Local road and street expansion. 
34 (iv) Local road and street rehabilitation, maintenance, and 

operation. 
36 (v) Mass transit, commuter rail, and intercity rail expansion. 
37 (vi) Mass transit, commuter rail, and intercity rail rehabilitation, 
38 maintenance, and operations. 
39 (vii) Pedestrian and bicycle facilities. 

(viii) Environmental enhancements and mitigation. 

93 

158
 



5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

-9- SB303 

1 (ix) Research and planning. 
2 (x) Other categories. 
3 (c) Each transportation planning agency may also include other 
4 factors of local significance as an element of the regional 

transportation plan, including, but not limited to, issues ofmobility 
6 for specific sectors of the community, including, but not limited 
7 to, senior citizens. 
8 (d) Except as otherwise provided in this subdivision, each 
9 transportation planning agency shall adopt and submit, every four 

years, an updated regional transportation plan to the California 
11 Transportation Commission and the Department ofTransportation. 
12 A transportation planning agency located in a federally designated 
13 air quality attainment area or that does not contain an urbanized 
14 area may at its option adopt and submit a regional transportation 

plan every five years. When applicable, the plan shall be consistent 
16 with federal planning and programming requirements and shall 
17 conform to the regional transportation plan guidelines adopted by 
18 the California Transportation Commission. Prior to adoption of 
19 the regional transportation plan, a public hearing shall be held after 

the giving of notice of the hearing by publication in the affected 
21 county or counties pursuant to Section 6061. In a transportation 
22 planning agency with a population exceeding 200,000 persons, 
23 the transportation planning agency, after notice and the 
24 opportunity for the public to provide written and oral comments, 

shall adopt andpublishprocedures governing thepreparation and 
26 adoption ofthe regional transportation plan. The procedures shall 
27 include, at a minimum, all ofthe following: 
28 (1) Outreach efforts to ensure the activeparticipation ofa broad 
29 range ofstakeholder groups in the planning process, including, 

but not limited to, affordable housing advocates, transportation 
31 advocates, neighborhood and community groups, environmental 
32 advocates, homebuilder representatives, broad-based business 
33 organizations, landowners, commercial property interests, and 
34 homeowners associations. 

(2) Workshops throughout the region to provide the public with 
36 the information and tools necessary to provide a clear 
37 understanding of the issues and policy choices, including 
38 prioritizing transportation funding in a manner that limits 
39 opportunities for single-family home development and ownership 

and individual automobile use in an attempt to address global 

93 

159
 



5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

SB303 -10

1 climate change through altering the region's transportation and 
2 land use policy. At least three workshops shall be held in each 
3 county within the region. Each workshop shall include urban 
4 simulation computer modeling to create visual representations of 

the initialplanning scenario and the alternativeplanning scenario 
6 preparedpursuant to Section 65080.3. 
7 (3) Preparation and circulation of a draft regional 
8 transportation plan not less than 90 days before adoption of a 
9 final plan. 

(4) At least three public hearings on the draft regional 
11 transportation plan. To the maximum extentfeasible, the hearings 
12 shall be in differentparts ofthe region to maximize the opportunity 
13 for participation by members ofthe public throughout the region. 
14 (5) A process for enabling members ofthe public to provide a 

single request to receive notices, information, and updates. 
16 (e) For purposes of this chapter the following terms have the 
17 following meanings: 
18 (1) "Land use-transportation carbon footprint" means the 
19 region's per capita orper household carbon emissions calculated 

using a methodology that measures the carbon equivalent of 
21 greenhouse gas emissionsfrom personal andfreight transportation 
22 and residential energy use and direct fuel consumption. 
23 (2) "Medium-term housing need" means the region's existing 
24 and projected housing need determined pursuant to paragraph 

(1) ofsubdivision (a) ofSection 65584. 
26 (3) The provisions in Section 65583.2 shall be used to determine 
27 site capacity and accommodation oflower income households. 
28 SEC. 2. Section 65080.3 ofthe Government Code is amended 
29 to read: 

65080.3. (a) Each transportation planning agency with a 
31 population that exceeds 200,000 persons-may shall prepare at least 
32 6fte an "alternative planning scenario" that results in a projected 
33 land use transportation carbon footprint, as defined in Section 
34 65080, that is less than that associated with the initial planning 

scenario for presentation to local officials, agency board members, 
36 and the public during the development of the triennial regional 
37 transportation plan and the hearing workshops and hearings 
38 required under subdivision--te} (d) of Section 65080. For areas 
39 that have a county transportation commission created pursuant 

to Section 130050 of the Public Utilities Code, the county 

93 

160
 



-11- SB303 

1 transportation commission for each county shall prepare the 
2 alternative planning scenario for its area or otherwise contract 
3 with the multicounty designated transportation planning agency, 
4 as defined in Section 130004 of the Public Utilities Code, to 
5 prepare the alternative planning scenario for its area. 
6 (b) The alternative planning scenario shall aeeommodate the 
7 same amoUftt of popttlation gfOwth as projeeted in the plan but 
8 shall be based on an altema-ti;"'e that attempts to reduce the gfO".vth 
9 in tfaffie eongestion, make more effieient use of existing 

10 transportation infrastructure, and reduce the need for eostly future 
11 publie infrastrueture. do all ofthefollowing: 
12 (1) Project a land use and development pattern that includes 
13 land use designations, densities, and building intensities for the 
14 area coveredby the regional transportation plan, after considering 
15 a range of growth patterns with different emphases, including 
16 accommodating growth in master planned communities, 
17 accommodating growth in exurban areas outside existing urban 
18 centers, accommodating growth in suburban areas near urban 
19 areas, and growth in urban areas. 
20 (2) Provide for sufficient housing within the region to 
21 accommodate the region's medium- and long-term housing need 
22 for all income levels during the planningperiod. 
23 (3) Rely on, and accommodate, the same planning projections 
24 and assumptions as the initial planning scenario, including 
25 projectedpopulation andjob growth. 
26 (c) The alternative planning scenario shall be developed in 
27 collaboration with a broad range ofpublic and private stakeholders, 
28 including local elected officials, city and county employees, 
29 relevant interest groups, and the general public. In developing the 
30 scenario, the agency shall consider all of the following: 
31 (1) Increasing housing and commercial development around 
32 transit facilities and in close proximity to jobs and commercial 
33 activity centers. 
34 (2) Encouraging public transit usage, ridesharing, walking, 
35 bicycling, and transportation demand management practices. 
36 (3) Promoting a more efficient mix of current and future job 
37 sites, commercial activity centers, and housing opportunities. 
38 (4) Promoting use of urban vacant land and "brownfield" 
39 redevelopment. 

93 

161
 



8B303 -12

1 (5) An economic incentive program that may include measures 
2 such as transit vouchers and variable pricing for transportation. 
3 (6) The generalplans ofthe cities andcounties within the region, 
4 spheres ofinfluence for each city, and the most recent municipal 
5 service reviews completed by the local agency formation 
6 commissions within the planning area. 
7 (7) The alternative planning scenario may designate the 
8 approximate boundaries ofpotential transportation irifill areas 
9 (TIAs) within the region, pursuant to Section 65080.5, that could 

lObe developed at significantly higher densities to increase the 
11 efficiency ofthe transportation network. 
12 (e) The alternative planning scenario shall be included in a 
13 report evaluating all of the following: 
14 (1) The amounts and locations of traffic congestion. 
15 (2) Vehicle miles traveled and the resulting reduction in vehicle 
16 emISSIons. 
17 (3) Estimated percentage share oftrips made by each means of 
18 travel specified in subparagraph (C) of paragraph-tB (2) of 
19 subdivision (b) of Section 65080. 
20 (4) The costs of transportation improvements required to 
21 accommodate the population growth in accordance with the 
22 alternativeplanning scenario andsources offunds for the required 
23 improvemen~. 

24 (5) The economic, social, environmental, regulatory, and 
25 institutional barriers to the scenario being achieved. 
26 (6) The capacity, or lack thereof, ofexisting infrastructure for 
27 water supply, wastewater transport and treatment, solid waste 
28 disposal, and other utilities to accommodate any increased 
29 densities envisioned under the alternative planning scenario, and 
30 increases, upgrades, or retrofit actions necessary to establish 
31 sufficient capacity for the envisioned uses. 
32 (7) Quantification ofthe reduction in the landuse-transportation 
33 carbon footprint forecasted to be achieved by the alternative 
34 planning scenario as compared to the initial planning scenario. 
35 (e) Uthe adopted regional transportation plan already aehieves 
36 one or more of the objeetrv'Cs set forth in subdivision (e), those 
37 objeeth<'Cs need not be diseussed or e'v'81uated in the alternative 
38 planning seenario. 
39 (e) (1) At least 90 days prior to circulation ofthe draft regional 
40 transportation plan, the transportation agency shall submit the 

93 

162
 



5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

-13- 8B303 

1 initial planning scenario and the alternative planning scenario 
2 and accompanying report to the State Air Resources Board The 
3 board shall hold a public hearing and issue a written report 
4 determining whether each scenario will inhibit the state from 

achieving its goals under the California Global Warming Solutions 
6 Act of2006 (part 1 (commencing with Section 38500) ofDivision 
7 25.5 ofthe Health and Safety Code). The board's determination 
8 shall be supportedby substantial evidence in the record The board 
9 is not authorized to make land use determinations, zoning 

determinations, determine building intensities, or other 
11 determinations that are the prerogative oflocal governments. The 
12 boardshall transmit its written report to the transportation agency 
13 within 60 days ofreceiving the scenarios from the transportation 
14 agency. 

(2) If the State Air Resources Board's report determines that 
16 neither the initial planning scenario nor the alternative planning 
17 scenario will inhibit the state from achieving its goals under the 
18 California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006 (Part 1 
19 (commencing with Section 38500) ofDivision 25.5 ofthe Health 

and Safety Code), the transportation agency may adopt either one 
21 as the planning scenario for the regional transportation plan. 
22 (3) The-If the State Air Resources Board's report determines 
23 that (i) the initial planning scenario will inhibit the state from 
24 achieving its goals under the California Global Warming Solutions 

Act of2006 (part 1 (commencing with Section 38500) ofDivision 
26 25.5 ofthe Health and Safety Code), and (ii) that the alternative 
27 planning scenario will not inhibit the statefrom achieving its goals 
28 under that act, the alternative planning scenario and accompanying 
29 report shall-oot be adopted as part of the planning scenariofor the 

regional transportation plan, but it shall be distributed to eities and 
31 eounties within the region and to other interested parties, and may 
32 be a basis fur revisions to the transportation projeets tlmt will be 
33 ineluded in the regional transportation plan. 
34 (4) If the State Air Resources Board's report determines that 

both scenarios will inhibit the statefrom achieVing its goals under 
36 the California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006 (Part 1 
37 (commencing with Section 38500) ofDivision 25.5 ofthe Health 
38 and Safety Code), the report shall include proposed modifications 
39 to the alternative planning scenario that would result in the 

alternativeplanning scenario not inhibiting the state's goals under 

93 

163
 



5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

8B303 -14

1 that act. The boardshall not make land use determinations, zoning 
2 determinations, or building intensity determinations. The 
3 transportation agency shall adopt the alternativeplanningscenario 
4 with the modifications as the planning scenario for the regional 

transportation plan unless it determines, based on substantial 
6 evidence in the record, that (i) the proposed modifications would 
7 prevent the regionfrom meeting its medium- or long-term housing 
8 need, or (ii) the proposed modifications render the alternative 
9 planning scenario inconsistent with any applicable federal 

requirements for land use and development scenarios. If the 
11 transportation agency makes either of these determinations, it 
12 shall adopt the alternative planning scenario without the 
13 modifications as the planning scenario for the regional 
14 transportation plan. 

W 
16 (f) Nothing in this section grants transportation planning 
17 agencies any direct or indirect authority over local land use 
18 decisions. 
19 Eft) Tills seetion does not apply to a transportation plan adopted 

on or before September 1, 200 I, proposed by a transportation 
21 planning ageney with a population ofless than 1,000,000 persons. 
22 (g) The provisions of this chapter shall be the exclusive 
23 compliance mechanism for the land use sector sources in each 
24 region for purposes of the California Global Warming Solutions 

Act of2006 (Part 1 (commencing with Section 38500) ofDivision 
26 25.5 of the Health and Safety Code), and no additional 
27 requirements shall be requiredpursuant to that act regulating the 
28 location, distribution, or type of land uses, or the generation of 
29 vehicle miles traveled by motor vehicles associated with such land 

uses. Nothing in this subdivision shall prohibit the issuance of 
31 energy efficiency requirements for existing or new development 
32 related to energy use within the development nor shall it affect the 
33 ability of any agency to regulate the greenhouse gas or air 
34 contaminant emissions rate of any vehicles or transportation 

facilities. 
36 (h) Nothing in this chapter shall be interpreted to authorize the 
37 abrogation ofany vested right whether created statutorily or by 
38 common law. 
39 (i) The provisions of this section shall not apply to all of the 

following: 

93 

164
 



5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

-15- SB303 

1 (1) Anyprojectprogrammedforfunding on or before December 
2 31, 2011, that is (A) contained in the 2007 or 2009 Federal 
3 Statewide Transportation Improvement Program, or (B) funded 
4 pursuant to Chapter 12.49 (commencing with Section 8879.20) of 

Division 1 ofTitle 2. 
6 (2) Any project identified in a ballot measure imposing a sales 
7 tax for transportation projects that is approved by the voters on 
8 or before November 4, 2008. 
9 OJ Where a ballot measure imposing a sales tax for 

transportation projects approved on or before November 4, 2008, 
11 includes or references a transportation expenditure plan that 
12 allocates funds based on the programmatic nature of the 
13 expenditure (categorical expenditures), nothing in this bill shall 
14 be interpreted to require or authorize the reallocation offunds to 

a different category, or any other action that would require voter 
16 approval. The governing agency, however, shall establish criteria 
17 that gives priorityfor funds within a category to projects that are 
18 consistent with the adopted planning scenario for the regional 
19 transportation plan. 

(k) Nothing in this section shall be interpreted, either by its own 
21 terms or in combination with any other provision of law, as 
22 requiring a city's or county's land use policies and regulations, 
23 including its general plan, to be consistent with the regional 
24 transportation plan or the planning scenario adopted as part of 

the regional transportation plan. 
26 (I) Nothing in this section shall apply to any projectfor which 
27 an application has been deemed complete by any jurisdictional 
28 local lead agency or for which a notice ofpreparation has been 
29 issuedpursuant to subdivision (a) ofSection 21080.4 ofthe Public 

Resources Code and subdivision (a) ofSection 15082 ofTitle 24 
31 ofthe California Code ofRegulations, prior to the adoption ofthe 
32 first regional transportation plan prepared in compliance with 
33 this section, by the transportation agency for the region in which 
34 the project is located. 

SEC. 3. Section 65080.4 is added to the Government Code, to 
36 read: 
37 65080.4. Ifa project is consistent with the designation, density, 
38 and building intensity specified for the area in the planning 
39 scenario for the regional transportation plan, any environmental 

review for the project, including, without limitation, findings or 

93 

165
 



5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

SB303 -16

1 other detenninations for an exemption, a negative declaration, a 
2 mitigated negative declaration, an environmental impact report, 
3 findings, a mitigation monitoring andreportingprogram, or other 
4 document under Division 13 (commencing with Section 21000) of 

the Public Resources Code, shall not be required to reference, 
6 describe, or discusspotentialproject specific or cumulative growth 
7 inducing effects, alternatives, or effects related to greenhouse gas 
8 emissions or climate change. In addition, the geographic scope 
9 for referencing, describing, or discussing any potentially 

cumulative effects not prOhibited by this section from being 
11 referenced, described, or discussed shall not extend beyond the 
12 territorial limits of the city or county in which the project is 
13 located 
14 SEC. 4. Section 65080.6 is added to the Government Code, to 

read: 
16 65080.6. (a) A city or county may create one or more 
17 transportation irifill areas (TIA) in areas designated as potential 
18 transportation infill areas in the regional transportation plan. 
19 (b) A TIA shall include all ofthe following: 

(1) A reasonable description of the specific boundaries of the 
21 rIA within the jurisdiction. 
22 (2) Zoning that plans for the construction ofat least 500 new 
23 dwelling units in addition to commercial, retail, office, or other 
24 uses that are compatible with residential development located 

within a transit corridor. 
26 (3) Minimum zoning and density standards that establish 
27 average residential densities of at least 30 units per acre in 
28 residential areas and an average floor area ratio of 2.0 in 
29 commercial areas. 

(c) The follOWing provisions shall apply within TIAs: 
31 
32 

(1) The provisions ofSection 65915 do not apply. 
(2) Ifa project is consistent with the designation, density, and 

33 building intensity specifiedfor the area in the planning scenario 
34 for the regional transportation plan, any environmental review 

for the project, including, without limitation, findings or other 
36 determinations for an exemption, a negative declaration, a 
37 mitigated negative declaration, an environmental impact report, 
38 findings, a mitigation monitoring andreportingprogram, or other 
39 document under Division 13 (commencing with Section 21000) of 

the Public Resources Code, shall not be required to reference, 

93 

166
 



5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

-17- SB303
 

1 describe, or discuss potentialprojectspecific or cumulative growth 
2 inducing effects, alternatives, or effects related to greenhouse gas 
3 emissions or climate change. In addition, the geographic scope 
4 for referencing, describing, or discussing any potentially 

cumulative effects not prohibited by this section from being 
6 referenced, described, or discussed shall not extend beyond the 
7 territorial limits. of the city or county in which the project is 
8 located. 
9 SEC. 5. Section 65583 ofthe Government Code is amended to 

read: 
11 65583. The housing element shall consist ofan identification 
12 and analysis of existing and projected housing needs and a 
13 statement of goals, policies, quantified objectives, financial 
14 resources, and scheduled programs for the preservation, 

improvement, and development ofhousing. The housing element 
16 shall identitY adequate sites for housing, including rental housing, 
17 factory-built housing, mobilehomes, and emergency shelters, and 
18 shall make adequate provision for the existing and projected needs 
19 of all economic segments of the community. The element shall 

contain all of the following: 
21 (a) An assessment of housing needs and an inventory of 
22 resources and constraints relevant to the meeting of these needs. 
23 The assessment and inventory shall include all of the following: 
24 (1) An analysis of population and employment trends and 

documentation ofprojections and a quantification ofthe locality's 
26 existing and projected housing needs for all income levels, 
27 including extremely low income households, as defined in 
28 subdivision (b) ofSection 50105 and Section 50106 of the Health 
29 and Safety Code. These existing and projected needs shall include 

the locality's share of the regional housing need in accordance 
31 with Section 65584. Local agencies shall calculate the subset of 
32 very low income households allotted under Section 65584 that 
33 qualitY as extremely low income households. The local agency 
34 may either use available census data to calculate the percentage 

of very low income households that qualitY as extremely low 
36 income households or presume that 50 percent of the very low 
37 income households qualitY as extremely low income households. 
38 The number of extremely low income households and very low 
39 income households shall equal the jurisdiction's allocation ofvery 

low income households pursuant to Section 65584. 

167
 

93 



5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

8B303 -18

1 (2) An analysis and docwnentation ofhousehold characteristics, 
2 including level of payment compared to ability to pay, housing 
3 characteristics, including overcrowding, and housing stock 
4 condition. 

(3) An inventory of land suitable for residential development, 
6 including vacant sites and sites having potential for redevelopment, 
7 and an analysis of the relationship of zoning and public facilities 
8 and services to these sites. 
9 (4) (A) The identification ofa zone or zones where emergency 

shelters are allowed as a permitted use without a conditional use 
11 or other discretionary permit. The identified zone or zones shall 
12 include sufficient capacity to accommodate the need for emergency 
13 shelter identified in paragraph (7), except that each local 
14 government shall identify a zone or zones that can accommodate 

at least one year-round emergency shelter. Ifthe local government 
16 cannot identify a zone or zones with sufficient capacity, the local 
17 government shall include a program to amend its zoning ordinance 
18 to meet the requirements of this paragraph within one year of the 
19 adoption of the housing element. The local government may 

identify additional zones where emergency shelters are permitted 
21 with a conditional use permit. The local government shall also 
22 demonstrate that existing or proposed permit processing, 
23 development, and management standards are objective and 
24 encourage and facilitate the development of, or conversion to, 

emergency shelters. Emergency shelters may only be subject to 
26 those development and management standards that apply to 
27 residential or commercial development within the same zone except 
28 that a local government may apply written, objective standards 
29 that include all of the following: 

(i) The maximum nwnber of beds or persons permitted to be 
31 served nightly by the facility. 
32 (ii) Off-street parking based upon demonstrated need, provided 
33 that the standards do not require more parking for emergency 
34 shelters than for other residential or commercial uses within the 

same zone. 
36 (iii) The size and location ofexterior and interior onsite waiting 
37 and client intake areas. 
38 (iv) The provision of onsite management. 
39 (v) The proximity to other emergency shelters, provided that 

emergency shelters are not required to be more than 300 feet apart. 

93 

168
 



5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

-19- SB303 

1 (vi) The length of stay.
 
2 (vii) Lighting.
 
3 (viii) Security during hours that the emergency shelter is in
 
4 operation.
 

(B) The permit processing, development, and management 
6 standards applied under this paragraph shall not be deemed to be 
7 .discretionary acts within the meaning of the California 
8 Environmental Quality Act (Division 13 (commencing with Section 
9 21000) of the Public Resources Code). 

(C) A local government that can demonstrate to the satisfaction 
11 ofthe department the existence ofone or more emergency shelters 
12 either within its jurisdiction or pursuant to a multijurisdictional 
13 agreement that can accommodate that jurisdiction's need for 
14 emergency shelter identified in paragraph (7) may comply with 

the zoning requirements ofsubparagraph (A) by identifYing a zone 
16 or zones where new emergency shelters are allowed with a 
17 conditional use pelTI1it. 
18 (D) A local government with an existing ordinance or ordinances 
19 that comply with this paragraph shall not be required to take 

additional action to identifY zones for emergency shelters. The 
21 housing element must only describe how existing ordinances, 
22 policies, and standards are consistent with the requirements ofthis 
23 paragraph. 
24 (5) An analysis ofpotential and actual governmental constraints 

upon the maintenance, improvement, or development of housing 
26 for all income levels, including the types of housing identified in 
27 paragraph (1) of subdivision (c), and for persons with disabilities 
28 as identified in the analysis pursuant to paragraph (6), including 
29 land use controls, building codes and their enforcement, site 

improvements, fees and other exactions required of developers, 
31 and local processing and permit procedures. The analysis shall 
32 also demonstrate local efforts to remove governmental constraints 
33 that hinder the locality from meeting its share of the regional 
34 housing need in accordance with Section 65584 and from meeting 

the need for housing for persons with disabilities, supportive 
36 housing, transitional housing, and emergency shelters identified 
37 pursuant to paragraph (6). Transitional housing and supportive 
38 housing shall be considered a residential use ofproperty, and shall 
39 be subject only to those restrictions that apply to other residential 

dwellings of the same type in the same zone. 

93 

169
 



5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

8B303 -20

1 (6) An analysis of potential and actual nongovernmental 
2 constraints upon the maintenance, improvement, or development 
3 of housing for all income levels, including the availability of 
4 financing, the price ofland, and the cost ofconstruction. 

(7) An analysis of any special housing needs, such as those of 
6 the elderly, persons with disabilities, large families, faIIDworkers, 
7 families with female heads ofhouseholds, and families and persons 
8 in need ofemergency shelter. The need for emergency shelter shall 
9 be assessed based on annual and seasonal need. The need for 

emergency shelter may be reduced by the number of supportive 
11 housing units that are identified in an adopted 1O-year plan to end 
12 chronic homelessness and that are either vacant or for which 
13 funding has been identified to allow construction during the 
14 planning period. 

(8) An analysis of opportunities for energy conservation with 
16 respect to residential development. 
17 (9) An analysis of existing assisted housing developments that 
18 are eligible to change from low-income housing uses during the 
19 next 10 years due to termination of subsidy contracts, mortgage 

prepayment, or expiration ofrestrictions on use. ''Assisted housing 
21 developments," for the purpose of this section, shall mean 
22 multifamily rental housing that receives governmental assistance 
23 under federal programs listed in subdivision (a) of Section 
24 65863.10, state and local multifamily revenue bond programs, 

local redevelopment programs, the federal Community 
26 Development Block Grant Program, or local in-lieu fees. "Assisted 
27 housing developments" shall also include multifamily rental units 
28 that were developed pursuant to a local inclusionary housing 
29 program or used to qualify for a density bonus pursuant to Section 

65916. 
31 (A) The analysis shall include a listing ofeach development by 
32 project name and address, the type of governmental assistance 
33 received, the earliest possible date ofchange from low-income use 
34 and the total number ofelderly and nonelderly units that could be 

lost from the locality's low-income housing stock in each year 
36 during the 10-year period. For purposes of state and federally 
37 funded projects, the analysis required by this subparagraph need 
38 only contain information available on a statewide basis. 
39 (B) The analysis shall estimate the total cost ofproducing new 

rental housing that is comparable in size and rent levels, to replace 

93 

170
 



5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

-21- SB303 

1 the units that could change from low-income use, and an estimated 
2 cost of preserving the assisted housing developments. This cost 
3 analysis for replacement housing may be done aggregately for 
4 each five-year period and does not have to contain a 

project-by-project cost estimate. 
6 (C) The analysis shall identify public and private nonprofit 
7 corporations known to the local government which have legal and 
8 managerial capacity to acquire and manage these housing 
9 developments. 

(D) The analysis shall identify and consider the use ofall federal, 
11 state, and local financing and subsidy programs which can be used 
12 to preserve, for lower income households, the assisted housing 
13 developments, identified in this paragraph, including, but not 
14 limited to, federal Community Development Block Grant Program 

funds, tax increment funds received by a redevelopment agency 
16 of the community, and administrative fees received by a housing 
17 authority operating within the community. In considering the use 
18 ofthese financing and subsidy programs, the analysis shall identify 
19 the amounts of funds under each available program which have 

not been legally obligated for other purposes and which could be 
21 available for use in preserving assisted housing developments. 
22 (b) (1) A statement of the community's goals, quantified 
23 objectives, and policies relative to the maintenance, preservation, 
24 improvement, and development ofhousing. 

(2) It is recognized that the total housing needs identified 
26 pursuant to subdivision (a) may exceed available resources and 
27 the community's ability to satisfy this need within the content of 
28 the general plan requirements outlined in Article 5 (commencing 
29 with Section 65300). Under these circumstances, the quantified 

objectives need not be identical to the total housing needs. The 
31 quantified objectives shall establish the maximum number of 
32 housing units by income category, including extremely low income, 
33 that can be constructed, rehabilitated, and conserved over-a 
34 ffv'e year an eight-year time period. 

(c) A program which sets forth a fiTV'e year schedule of actions 
36 the local government is undertaking or intends to undertake to 
37 implement the policies and achieve the goals and objectives ofthe 
38 housing element through the administration of land use and 
39 development controls, the provision ofregulatory concessions and 

incentives, and the utilization of appropriate federal and state 

93 

171
 



5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

SB303 -22

1 financing and subsidy programs when available and the utilization 
2 of moneys in a low- and moderate-income housing fund of an 
3 agency if the locality has established a redevelopment project area 
4 pursuant to the Community Redevelopment Law (Division 24 

(commencing with Section 33000) ofthe Health and Safety Code). 
6 In order to make adequate provision for the housing needs of all 
7 economic segments of the community, the program shall do all of 
8 the following: 
9 (1) Identify actions that will be taken to make sites available 

during the plltftlling period of the general plan with appropriate 
11 zoning and development standards and with services and facilities 
12 to accommodate that portion of the city's or county's share of the 
13 regional housing need for each income level that could not be 
14 accommodated on sites identified in the inventory completed 

pursuantto paragraph (3) ofsubdivision (a) without rezoning, and 
16 to comply with the requirements of Section 65584.09. 
17 Notwithstanding any other provision of law, all of the actions 
18 identified pursuant to this paragraph, including rezonings and 
19 availability ofservices and facilities, shall be completed and in 

effect no later than three years after the due date for adopting the 
21 final housing element specified in Section 65588 or 65584.02. 
22 Zoning undertaken to satisfy the requirements of this paragraph 
23 shall allow development ofa site at the necessary density range 
24 without a requirement for further rezoning ofthe site. Sites shall 

be identified as needed to facilitate and encourage the development 
26 of a variety of types of housing for all income levels, including 
27 multifamily rental housing, factory-built housing, mobilehomes, 
28 housing for agricultural employees, supportive housing, 
29 single-room occupancy units, emergency shelters, and transitional 

housing. 
31 (A) Where the inventory of sites, pursuant to paragraph (3) of 
32 subdivision (a), does not identify adequate sites to accommodate 
33 the need for groups of all household income levels pursuant to 
34 Section 65584, the program shall identify sites that can be 

developed for housing within the planning period pursuant to 
36 subdivision (h) of Section 65583.2. 
37 (B) Where the inventory of sites pursuant to paragraph (3) of 
38 subdivision (a) does not identify adequate sites to accommodate 
39 the need for farmworker housing, the program shall provide for 

sufficient sites to meet the need with zoning that permits 

93 

172
 



5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

-23- 8B303
 

1 fannworker housing use by right, including density and 
2 development standards that could accommodate and facilitate the 
3 feasibility ofthe development offannworker housing for low- and 
4 very low income households. 

(2) Assist in the development of adequate housing to meet the 
6 needs of extremely low, very low, low-, and moderate-income 
7 households. 
8 (3) Address and, where appropriate and legally possible, remove 
9 governmental constraints to the maintenance, improvement, and 

development of housing, including housing for all income levels 
11 and housing for persons with disabilities. The program shall remove 
12 constraints to, and provide reasonable accommodations for housing 
13 designed for, intended for occupancy by, or with supportive 
14 services for, persons with disabilities. 

(4) Conserve and improve the condition of the existing 
16 affordable housing stock, which may include addressing ways to 
17 mitigate the loss ofdwelling units demolished by public or private 
18 action. 
19 (5) Promote housing opportunities for all persons regardless of 

race, religion, sex, marital status, ancestry, national origin, color, 
21 familial status, or disability. 
22 (6) Preserve for lower income households the assisted housing 
23 developments identified pursuant to paragraph (9) of subdivision 
24 (a). The program for preservation of the assisted housing 

developments shall utilize, to the extent necessary, all available 
26 federal, state, and local financing and subsidy programs identified 
27 in paragraph (9) ofsubdivision (a), except where a community has 
28 other urgent needs for which alternative funding sources are not 
29 available. The program may include strategies that involve local 

regulation and technical assistance. 
31 (7) The program shall include an identification of the agencies 
32 and officials responsible for the implementation of the various 
33 actions and the means by which consistency will be achieved with 
34 other general plan elements and community goals. The local 

government shall make a diligent effort to achieve public 
36 participation of all economic segments of the community in the 
37 development of the housing element, and the program shall 
38 describe this effort. 
39 (d) (1) A local government may satisfy all or part of its 

requirement to identify a zone or zones suitable for the 

173
 

93 



5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

SB303 -24

1 development of emergency shelters pursuant to paragraph (4) of 
2 subdivision (a) by adopting and implementing a multijurisdictional 
3 agreement, with a maximum of two other adjacent communities, 
4 that requires the participating jurisdictions to develop at least one 

year-round emergency shelter within two years of the beginning 
6 of the planning period. 
7 (2) The agreement shall allocate a portion of the new shelter 
8 capacity to each jurisdiction as credit towards its emergency shelter 
9 need, and each jurisdiction shall describe how the capacity was 

allocated as part of its housing element. 
11 (3) Each member jurisdiction ofa multijurisdictional agreement 
12 shall describe in its housing element all ofthe following: 
13 (A) How the joint facility will meetthejurisdiction's emergency 
14 shelter need. 

(B) The jurisdiction's contribution to the facility for both the 
16 development and ongoing operation and management of the 
17 facility. 
18 (C) The amount and source of the funding that the jurisdiction 
19 contributes to the facility. 

(4) The aggregate capacity claimed by the participating 
21 jurisdictions in their housing elements shall not exceed the actual 
22 capacity of the shelter. 
23 (e) Except as otherwise provided in this article, amendments to 
24 this article that alter the required content of a housing element 

shall apply to both of the following: 
26 (I) A housing element or housing element amendment prepared 
27 pursuant to subdivision (e) ofSection 65588 or Section 65584.02, 
28 when a city, county, or city and county submits a draft to the 
29 department for review pursuant to Section 65585 more than 90 

days after the effective date of the amendment to this section. 
31 (2) Any housing element or housing element amendment 
32 prepared pursuant to subdivision (e) of Section 65588 or Section 
33 65584.02, when the city, county, or city and county fails to submit 
34 the first draft to the department before the due date specified in 

Section 65588 or 65584.02. 
36 SEC. 6. Section 65584 ofthe Government Code is amended to 
37 read: 
38 65584. (a) (1) For the fourth and subsequent revisions of the 
39 housing element pursuant to Section 65588, the department shall 

determine the existing and projected need for housing for an 

93 

174
 



-25 SB303 

1 eight-year period for each region pursuant to this article. For 
2 purposes of subdivision (a) of Section 65583, the share of a city 
3 or county of the regional housing need shall include that share of 
4 the housing need of persons at all income levels within the area 
5 significantly affected by the general plan of the city or county. 
6 (2) While it is the intent of the Legislature that cities, counties, 
7 and cities and counties should undertake all necessary actions to 
8 encourage, promote, and facilitate the development ofhousing to 
9 accommodate the entire regional housing need, it is recognized, 

10 however, that future housing production may not equal the regional 
11 housing need established for planning purposes. 
12 (b) The department, in consultation with each council of 
13 governments, shall determine each region's existing and projected 
14 housing need pursuant to Section 65584.01 at 1east-tw6 three years 
15 prior to the scheduled revision required pursuant to Section 65588. 
16 The appropriate council ofgovernments, or for cities and counties 
17 without a council of governments, the department, shall adopt a 
18 final regional housing need plan that allocates a share of the 
19 regional housing need to each city, county, or city and county at 
20 least one year prior to the scheduled revision for the region required 
21 by Section 65588. The allocation plan prepared by a council of 
22 governments shall be prepared pursuant to Sections 65584.04 and 
23 65584.05 with the advice of the department. 
24 (c) Notwithstanding any other provision of law, the due dates 
25 for the determinations of the department or for the council of 
26 governments, respectively, regarding the regional housing need 
27 may be extended by the department by not more than 60 days if 
28 the extension will enable access to more recent critical population 
29 or housing data from a pending or recent release of the United 
30 States Census Bureau or the Department of Finance. If the due 
31 date for the determination of the department or the council of 
32 governments is extended for this reason, the department shall 
33 extend the corresponding housing element revision deadline 
34 pursuant to Section 65588 by not more than 60 days. 
35 (d) The regional housing needs allocation plan shall be 
36 consistent with all of the following objectives: 
37 (1) Increasing the housing supply and the mix ofhousing types, 
38 tenure, and affordability in all cities and counties within the region 
39 in an equitable manner, which shall result in each jurisdiction 

175
 

93 



5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

SB303 -26

1 receiving an allocation of units for low- and very low income 
2 households. 
3 (2) Promoting infill development and socioeconomic equity, 
4 the protection of environmental and agricultural resources, and 

the encouragement ofefficient development patterns. 
6 (3) Promoting an improved intraregional relationship between 
7 jobs and housing. 
8 (4) Allocating a lower proportion ofhousing need to an income 
9 category when a jurisdiction already has a disproportionately high 

share of households in that income category, as compared to the 
11 countywide distribution of households in that category from the 
12 most recent decennial United States census. 
13 (e) For purposes of this section, ''household income levels" are 
14 as determined by the department as of the most recent decennial 

census pursuant to the following code sections: 
16 (1) Very low incomes as defined by Section 50105 ofthe Health 
17 and Safety Code. 
18 (2) Lower incomes, as defined by Section 50079.5 ofthe Health 
19 and Safety Code. 

(3) Moderate incomes, as defined by Section 50093 ofthe Health 
21 and Safety Code. 
22 (4) Above moderate incomes are those exceeding the 
23 moderate-income level ofSection 50093 of the Health and Safety 
24 Code. 

(f) Notwithstanding any other provision oflaw, determinations 
26 made by the department, a council of governments, or a city or 
27 county pursuant to this section or Section 65584.01, 65584.02, 
28 65584.03,65584.04,65584.05,65584.06,65584.07, or 65584.08 
29 are exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act 

(Division 13 (commencing with Section 21000) of the Public 
31 Resources Code). 
32 SEC. 7. Section 65584.01 ofthe Government Code is amended 
33 to read: 
34 65584.01. (a) For the fourth and subsequent revision of the 

housing element pursuant to Section 65588, the department, in 
36 consultation with each council ofgovernments, where applicable, 
37 shall determine the existing and projected need for housingfor an 
38 eight-year period for each region in the following manner: 
39 (b) The department's determination shall be based upon 

population projections produced by the Department of Finance 

93 

176
 



-27- SB303 

1 and regional population forecasts used in preparing regional 
2 transportation plans, in consultation with each council of 
3 governments. If the total regional population forecast for the 
4 planning period, developed by the council of governments and 
5 used for the preparation of the regional transportation plan, is 
6 within a range of3 percent ofthe total regional population forecast 
7 for the planning period over the same time period by the 
8 Department ofFinance, then the population forecast developed by 
9 the council of governments shall be the basis from which the 

10 department determines the existing and projected need for housing 
11 in the region. Ifthe difference between the total population growth 
12 projected by the council of governments and the total population 
13 growth projected for the region by the Department of Finance is 
14 greater than 3 percent, then the department and the council of 
15 governments shall meet to discuss variances in methodology used 
16 for population projections and seek agreement on a population 
17 projection for the region to be used as a basis for determining the 
18 existing and projected housing need for the region. Ifno agreement 
19 is reached, then the population projection for the region shall be 
20 the population projection for the region prepared by the Department 
21 of Finance as may be modified by the department as a result of 
22 discussions with the council ofgovernments. 
23 (c) (1) At least~ 38 months prior to the scheduled revision 
24 pursuant to Section 65588 and prior to developing the existing and 
25 projected housing need for a region, the department shall meet and 
26 consult with the council ofgovernments regarding the assumptions 
27 and methodology to be used by the department to determine the 
28 region's housing needs. The council ofgovernments shall provide 
29 data assumptions from the council's projections, including, if 
30 available, the following data for the region: 
31 (A) Anticipated household growth associated with projected 
32 population increases. 
33 (B) Household size data and trends in household size. 
34 (C) The rate of household formation, or headship rates, based 
35 on age, gender, ethnicity, or other established demographic 
36 measures. 
37 (D) The vacancy rates in existing housing stock, and the vacancy 
38 rates for healthy housing market functioning and regional mobility, 
39 as well as housing replacement needs. 

93 

177
 



5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

8B303 -28

1 (E) Other characteristics of the composition of the projected 
2 population. 
3 (2) The department may accept or reject the information 
4 provided by the council of governments or modify its own 

assumptions or methodology based on this information. After 
6 consultation with the council ofgovernments, the department shall 
7 make determinations in writing on the assumptions for each ofthe 
8 factors listed in subparagraphs (A) to (E), inclusive, of paragraph 
9 (1) and the methodology it shall use and shall provide these 

determinations to the council of governments. 
11 (d) (1) After consultation with the council ofgovernments, the 
12 department shall make a determination of the region's existing 
13 and projected housing need based upon the assumptions and 
14 methodology determined pursuant to subdivision (c). Within 30 

days following notice of the determination from the department, 
16 the council of governments may file an objection to the 
17 department's determination of the region's existing and projected 
18 housing need with the department. 
19 (2) The objection shall be based on and substantiate either of 

the following: 
21 (A) The department failed to base its determination on the 
22 population projection for the region established pursuant to 
23 subdivision (b), and shall identify the population projection which 
24 the council ofgovernments believes should instead be used for the 

determination and explain the basis for its rationale. 
26 (B) The regional housing need determined by the department 
27 is not a reasonable application ofthe methodology and assumptions 
28 determined pursuant to subdivision (c). The objection shall include 
29 a proposed alternative determination of its regional housing need 

based upon the determinations made in subdivision (c), including 
31 analysis of why the proposed alternative would be a more 
32 reasonable application of the methodology and assumptions 
33 determined pursuant to subdivision (c). 
34 (3) If a council of governments files an objection pursuant to 

this subdivision and includes with the objection a proposed 
36 alternative determination ofits regional housing need, it shall also 
37 include documentation ofits basis for the alternative determination. 
38 Within 45 days of receiving an objection filed pursuant to this 
39 section, the department shall consider the objection and make a 

final written determination of the region's existing and projected 

93 

178
 



-29- SB303 

1 housing need that includes an explanation ofthe information upon
 
2 which the determination was made.
 
3 SEC. 8. Section 65584.05 ofthe Government Code is amended
 
4 to read:
 
5 65584.05. (a) At least one and one-half years prior to the 
6 scheduled revision required by Section 65588, each council of 
7 governments and delegate subregion, as applicable, shall distribute 
8 a draft allocation of regional housing needs to each local 
9 government in the region or subregion, where applicable, based 

10 on the methodology adopted pursuant to Section 65584.04. The 
11 draft allocation shall include the underlying data and methodology 
12 on which the allocation is based. It is the ilitent ofthe Legislature 
13 that the The draft allocation shotlld shall be distributed prior to the 
14 completion ofthe update ofthe applicable regional transportation 
15 plan. The draft allocation shall distribute to localities and 
16 subregions, if any, within the region the entire regional housing 
17 need determined pursuant to Section 65584.01 or within 
18 subregions, as applicable, the subregion's entire share of the 
19 regional housing need determined pursuant to Section 65584.03. 
20 (b) Within 60 days following receipt of the draft allocation, a 
21 local government may request from the council of governments 
22 or the delegate subregion, as applicable, a revision of its share of 
23 the regional housing need in accordance with the factors described 
24 in paragraphs (1) to (9), inclusive, of subdivision (d) of Section 
25 65584.04, including any information submitted by the local 
26 government to the council ofgovernments pursuant to subdivision 
27 (b) of that section. The request for a revised share shall be based 
28 upon comparable data available for all affected jurisdictions and 
29 accepted planning methodology, and supported by adequate 
30 documentation. 
31 (c) Within 60 days after the request submitted pursuant to 
32 subdivision (b), the council ofgovernments or delegate subregion, 
33 as applicable, shall accept the proposed revision, modify its earlier 
34 determination, or indicate, based upon the information and 
35 methodology described in Section 65584.04, why the proposed 
36 revision is inconsistent with the regional housing need. 
37 (d) If the council of governments or delegate subregion, as 
38 applicable, does not accept the proposed revised share or modify 
39 the revised share to the satisfaction of the requesting party, the 

93 

179
 



5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

SB303 -30

1 local government, may appeal its draft allocation based upon either 
2 or both of the following criteria: 
3 (1) The council of governments or delegate subregion, as 
4 applicable, failed to adequately consider the information submitted 

pursuant to subdivision (b) of Section 65584.04, or a significant 
6 and unforeseen change in circumstances has occurred in the local 
7 jurisdiction that merits a revision of the information submitted 
8 pursuant to that subdivision. 
9 (2) The council of governments or delegate subregion, as 

applicable, failed to determine its share of the regional housing 
11 need in accordance with the information described in, and the 
12 methodology established pursuant to Section 65584.04. 
13 (e) The council of governments or delegate subregion, as 
14 applicable, shall conduct public hearings to hear all appeals within 

60 days of the date established to file appeals. The local 
16 government shall be notified within 10 days by certified mail, 
17 return receipt requested, ofat least one public hearing on its appeal. 
18 The date ofthe hearing shall be at least 30 days and not more than 
19 35 days from the date of the notification. Before taking action on 

an appeal, the council of governments or delegate subregion, as 
21 applicable, shall consider all comments, recommendations, and 
22 available data based on accepted planning methodologies submitted 
23 by the appellant. The final action of the council of governments 
24 or delegate subregion, as applicable, on an appeal shall be in 

writing and shall include information and other evidence explaining 
26 how its action is consistent with this article. The final action on 
27 an appeal may require the council of governments or delegate 
28 subregion, as applicable, to adjust the allocation of a local 
29 government that is not the subject of an appeal. 

(f) The council of governments or delegate subregion, as 
31 applicable, shall issue a proposed final allocation within 45 days 
32 of the completion of the 60-day period for hearing appeals. The 
33 proposed final allocation plan shall include responses to all 
34 comments received on the proposed draft allocation and reasons 

for any significant revisions included in the final allocation. 
36 (g) In the proposed final allocation plan, the council of 
37 governments or delegate subregion, as applicable, shall adjust 
38 allocations to local governments based upon the results of the 
39 appeals process specified in this section. If the adjustments total 

7 percent or less ofthe regional housing need determined pursuant 

93 

180
 



-31 SB303 

1 to Section 65584.01, or, as applicable, total 7 percent or less of 
2 the subregion's share of the regional housing need as determined 
3 pursuant to Section 65584.03, then the council ofgovernments or 
4 delegate subregion, as applicable, shall distribute the adjustments 
5 proportionally to all local governments. If the adjustments total 
6 more than 7 percent ofthe regional housing need, then the council 
7 ofgovernments or delegate subregion, as applicable, shall develop 
8 a methodology to distribute the amount greater than the 7 percent 
9 to local governments. In no event shall the total distribution of 

10 housing need equal less than the regional housing need, as 
11 determined pursuant to Section 65584.01, nor shall the subregional 
12 distribution ofhousing need equal less than its share ofthe regional 
13 housing need as determined pursuant to Section 65584.03. Two 
14 or more local governments may agree to an alternate distribution 
15 of appealed housing allocations between the affected local 
16 governments. If two or more local governments agree to an 
17 alternative distribution of appealed housing allocations that 
18 maintains the total housing need originally assigned to these 
19 communities, then the council of governments shall include the 
20 alternative distribution in the final allocation plan. 
21 (h) Within 45 days of the issuance of the proposed final 
22 allocation plan by the council of governments and each delegate 
23 subregion, as applicable, the council of governments shall hold a 
24 public hearing to adopt a final allocation plan. To the extent that 
25 the final allocation plan fully allocates the regional share of 
26 statewide housing need, as determined pursuant to Section 
27 65584.01, the council of governments shall have final authority 
28 to determine the distribution ofthe region's existing and projected 
29 housing need as determined pursuant to Section 65584.01. Within 
30 60 days ofadoption by the council ofgovernments, the department 
31 shall determine whether or not the final allocation plan is consistent 
32 with the existing and projected housing need for the region, as 
33 determined pursuant to Section 65584.01. The department may 
34 revise the determination ofthe council ofgovernments ifnecessary 
35 to obtain this consistency. 
36 (i) Any authority of the council of governments to review and 
37 revise the share of a city or county of the regional housing need 
38 under this section shall not constitute authority to revise, approve, 
39 or disapprove the manner in which the share of the city or county 

181
 

93 



8B303 -32

1 of the regional housing need is implemented through its housing 
2 program. 
3 SEC. 9. No reimbursement is required by this act pursuant to 
4 Section 6 ofArticle XIIIB ofthe California Constitution because 
5 a local agency or school district has the authority to levy service 
6 charges, fees, or assessments sufficient to payfor the program or 
7 levelofservice mandatedby this act, within the meaning ofSection 
8 17556 ofthe Government Code. 
9 

10 
11 All matter omitted in this version of the bill 
12 appears in the bill as amended in Assembly, 
13 June 25, 2007 (JR11) 
14 

o 

182
 

93 



SB 303 Senate Bill - Bill Analysis Page 1 of 12 
ATTACHlVIENT I 

SB 303 
Page 1 

Date of Hearing: June 23, 2008 

ASSEMBLY COMMITTEE ON TRANSPORTAtION 
Mark DeSaulnier, Chair 

SB 303 (Ducheny) - As Amended: )uR~ 9, 2008 

SENATE VOTE Vote not relevant 

____-----"S"-"U'-'=B'-'!J-'=E""CTc.!.- Loca1 gove rnment: 1and use p1annHlg . 

SUMMARY : Requires transportation agencies to develop an initial 
planning scenario and an alternative planning scenario, requires 
submittal of the scenarios to the California Air Resources Board 
(ARB) to determine compliance with the goals af the Global 
Warming Solutions Act of 2006 (AB 32 (Nunez ana Pavley) Chapter 
488, Statutes of 2006), and makes other confoffuing changes to 
local government and transportation agency plahs for 
transportation, housing, and land use. Specirlcally, this bill 

l)Requires a county transportation commission or the multicounty 
designated transportation planning agency ta prepare an 
initial planning scenario (IPS) in the regiahal transportation 
plan (RTP) to project land use and developm~~t patterns, 
provide for sufficient housing, and establ;~h a regional 
greenhouse gas emission (GHG) target by proj~cting the Land 
Use-Transportation Carbon Footprint (LUTCF); Requires the Los 
Angeles, Orange, Riverside, or San Bernardi89 County 
transportation commissions to prepare the IPS or contract out 
the preparation with the regional transport~tion planning 
agency. 

2)Makes preparation of an alternate planning scenario (APS) 
mandatory for transportation agencies with~ population that 
exceeds 200,000 persons and requires the APS to project a 
LUTCi that is less than that associated witR the IPS. 
Currently, an APS is authorized but not man8ated to be 
prepared by each transportation planning ar~a of over 200,000 
persons. 

3)Defines LUTCF as the region's per capita ol",per household 
carbon emissions calculated using a methodology that measures 
the carbon equivalent of GHG emissions fro~ personal and 
freight transportation and residential energy use and direct 
fuel consumption. 

183
 
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/pub/07-08/bill/sen/sb_0301-0350/sb_303_cfa_20080620... 7/1/2008 



SB 303 Senate Bill - Bill Analysis Page 2 of 12 

o 

58 303 
__________________________----'-='----'-=' Page 2 

4)Requires APS to project a land use and development pattern, 
provide for sufficient housing, and rely 01'( the same planning 
projections and assumptions as used to deve10p the IPS. 
Requires APS to consider a range of growth ~atterns with 
different emphases, including accommodatin~ growth in master 
planned communities, accommodating growth iR exurban areas 
outside existing urban centers, accommodatihg growth in 
suburban areas near urban areas, and growtH in urban areas. 

5)Requires the transportation planning agency; during the 
stakeholder process, in developing the APS, to also consider 
the general plans of the cities and counties within the 
region, spheres of influence for each city, and the most 
recent municipal service reviews completed by the local agency 
formation commissions within the planning area. 

6)Allows both the IPS and APS to designate tH@.approximate 
boundaries of potential Transportation Infi1l Areas (TIAs) 
within the region that could be developed at significantly 
higher densities to increase the efficiency of the 
transportation network. 

7)Requires APS to be included in a report that also evaluates 
(in addition to requirements in current law): 

a) The sources of funding for the requiretl improvements; 

b) The capacity of existing infrastructLire for water 
supply, wastewater transport and treatme~t, solid waste 
disposal, and other utilities to accommddate any increase 
in densities envisioned under the APS, antl increases, 
upgrades, or retrofit actions necessary to establish 
sufficient capacity for the envisioned uses; and, 

c) Quantification of the reduction in LufcF forecasted to 
be achieved by APS as compared to IPS. 

8)Expands public participation requirements f6r the development 
of the IPS and APS including outreach for a broad range of 
stakeholder groups and public workshops using urban simulation 
computer modeling. 

9)Expands procedural requirements for the development of the IPS 
and APS including timelines for preparatiori and circulation of 

184
 
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/pu b/07-08/bill/sen/sb_0301-0350/sb_30:3:...cfa_20080620... 7/1/2008 

mailto:tH@.approximate


SB 303 Senate Bill - Bill Analysis Page 3 of 12 

o 

5B 303 
Page 3 

the draft RTP and public commenting periods; 

10)Allows a city or county to create TIAs in areas designated as 
potential transportation infill areas in tH~ RTP and requires 
the TIA to include the following: 

a) A reasonable description of the specific boundaries of 
the TIA within the jurisdiction; 

b) Zoning that plans for the constructidhof at least 500 
new dwelling units in addition to commereial, retail, 
office, or other uses that are compatibl~with residential 
development located within a transit corridor; and, 

c) Minimum zoning and density standards that establish 
average residential densities of at least 30 units per acre 
in residential areas and an average flodr area ratio of 2.0 
in commercial areas. 

11)5pecifies that provisions of density bonus law do not apply 
to TIAs. 

12)Specifies that if a project located in a TrA is consistent 
with the designation, density, and building intensity 
specified under the planning scenario, then the project is not 
required to describe or discuss potential project specific or 
cumulative growth inducing effects, alternatives, or effects 
related to GHG emissions or climate change,.,pursuant to 
compliance with the California Environmental Quality Act 
(CEQA). 

13)Requires the submittal of the IPS and APS to ARB for its 
review and assessment of whether the scenarios will inhibit 
the state from achieving its goals under tH~ California Global 
Warming Solutions Act of 2006. 

14)Requires ARB to hold a public hearing and i~sue a written 
report on the IPS and APS and requires ARB to make one of the 
following determinations regarding the IPS dhd AP5: 

a) Both the IPS and APS comply with the As 32 goals, and 
therefore the transportation agency may d80pt either one as 
the planning scenario for the RTP. 

b) The IPS inhibits the AB 32 goals, but the APS does not; 

185
 
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/pub/07-08/bill/sen/sb_0301-0350/sb_30tcfa_20080620... 7/1/2008 



SB 303 Senate Bill - Bill Analysis Page 4 of 12 

D 

SB 303 
_________________________---"--''------ Page 4 

therefore the transportation agency must adopt the APS as 
the planning scenario for the ~rp. 

c) Both the IPS and APS inhibit the goals of AB 32. If ARB 
makes this determination, ARB's report mUst include 
proposed modifications to APS that will ffiake the APS comply 
with AB 32 goals. The transportation ag~hcy must adopt the 
APS with the modifications unless the tr&hsportation agency 
determines that the proposed modifications would: 

i) Prevent the region from meeting its medium- or 
long-term housing need; or 

ii) Cause the planning scenario to be inconsistent with 
applicable federal requirements. 

15)Allows, if the transportation agency makes ~ither of the 
determinations listed in i) or ii), the APS is to be adopted 
without modifications. 

16)Provides that ARB's review of the IPS and Ars constitutes 
exclusive compliance for the land use sectdf as defined in AB 
32. 

17)Prohibits ARB from making land use, zoning; or building 
intensity determinations. 

18)Protects specified transportation projects and voter approved 
measures from compliance with the new procedures in this bill. 

19)Defines "medium-term housing need" as the f~gion's existing 
and projected housing need determined through the regional 
housing need allocation (RHNA) process. 

20)Requires cities and counties, through the Rousing element in 
the general plan, to quantify objectives foP housing over an 
eight-year period. 

21)Requires zoning for RHNA to be completed ana in effect no 
later than three years after the due date fer adopting the 
final housing element. 

22)Requires the Department of Housing &Community Development 
(HCD) , for the fourth and subsequent revisi6hs of the housing 

186
 
http://www.leginfo.ca.govIpu b/07-08/bill/sen/sb_0301-0350/sb_30l..cfa_20080620... 7/1/2008 



SB 303 Senate Bill - Bill Analysis Page 5 of 12 

o 

SB 303 
Page 5 

element, to determine the existing and proj@tted need for 
housing for an eight-year period for each region. 

23)Requires HCD, in consultation with each cdUhcil of 
governments to determine each region's existing and projected 
housing need at least three years prior to the scheduled 
revision. Requires HCD to meet with the cdUhcil of 
governments at least 38 months prior to the scheduled 
revision. 

24)Specifies that no state reimbursement is required because 
local agencies have the authority to levy s~rvice charges, 
fees, or assessments which are sufficient t6 pay for the 
levels of services mandated by this bill. 

EXISTING LAW 

l)Requires transportation planning agencies t6adopt and submit 
an updated RTP to the California Transportation Commission 
(CTC) and the Department of Transportation every four years. 
The RTPs are to reflect the mobility goals dhd objectives of 
the region and be directed at achieving a c~brdinated and 
balanced regional transportation system inciUding, but not 
limited to, mass transportation, highway, r~ilroad, maritime, 
bicycle, pedestrian, goods movement, and aviation facilities 
and services. RTP must contain a policy elefuent, an action 
element, and a financial element. Requires; prior to the 
adoption of RTP, a public hearing to be held after giving 
notice to the public. 

2)Authorizes each transportation planning ageRty with a 
population of over 200,000 persons to prepaf~ an APS for 
presentation to local officials, agency boafd members and the 
public during the development of RTP. 

3)Provides that the APS be developed in collabbration with a 
broad range of public and private stakehold~rs and requires 
APS to consider increasing housing and comm~rcial development 
around transit facilities, encouraging publit transit usage, 
promoting a more efficient use of current aRd future job 
sites, and encouraging brownfield developmeRt. 

4)Sets a statewide GHG emission limit that woUld reduce 
emissions by 25% by 2020, directs ARB to dev~lop a regulatory 
framework of emission reduction measures. 

187
 
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/pu b/07-08/bill/sen/sb_0301-0350/sb_303=--cfa_20080620... 7/1/2008 



SB 303 Senate Bill - Bill Analysis Page 6 of 12 

o 

SB 303 
Page 6 

5)Requires cltles and counties, separately as part of their 
general plan, to adopt a housing element cd~sisting of an 
identification and analysis of existing and projected housing 
needs. 

6)Requires HCD, for the fourth and subsequent revisions of the 
housing element, to determine the existing ahd projected need 
for housing for a five-year period for eacH region. 

7)Requires HCD, in consultation with each cou~til of governments 
to determine each region's existing and prdj~cted housing need 
at least two years prior to the scheduled revision. Requires 
HCD to meet with the council of governments at least 26 months 
prior to the scheduled revision. 

8)Authorizes a city or county to designate an 1nfill opportunity 
zone that must be consistent with any general plan and 
specific plan. 

9)Exempts a residential project, not exceeding 100 units, with a 
minimum residential density of 20 units per_~cre and within 
one-half mile of a transit stop, on an infiil site in an 
urbanized area, if certain other conditions are met, from the 
requirements of CEQA. 

FISCAL EFFECT Unknown 

COMMENTS 

Purpose The author indicates that this biil provides to the 
various regions of California a planning patHWay with more 
efficient land use patterns to reduce greenhdUse gas emissions, 
better way to achieve mandated air quality and regional 
transportation planning requirements, and incf~ased certainty 
that adequate housing for all will be built iR the appropriate 
areas where communities plan for it. 

Planning scenarios This bill requires subffi~ttal of two reports 
to ARB - an IPS and an APS of which APS is t~§ked with being the 
smart growth alternative. Both scenarios ar¢ required to 
establish a per capita or per household LUTCF emissions number, 
which is the methodology consistent with the emerging consensus 
in recent reports done by the Brookings Insti~ute and Harvard. 
However, this bill only specifies that the LUttF number in the 

188
 
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/pub/07-08/bill/sen/sb_0301-0350/sb_30tcfa_20080620... 7/1/2008 



SB 303 Senate Bill - Bill Analysis Page 7 of 12 

o 

SB 303 
__________________________---=..:.c Page 7 

APS needs to be less than the LUTCF number in the IPS and does 
not mention a specific percentage of reductioft between the two 
planning scenarios. An alternative approach Wbuld be to require 
ARB, in consultation with local agencies, to develop GHG 
emissions target for each major region, with the transportation 
agency providing an annual report on the progfess of the region. 
This, in conjunction with a phased-in implem~htation period, 

may provide local agencies the flexibility ne@~ed to implement 
major land use planning changes to deal with €Jimate change, but 
additionally aid the state in reaching its goal of carbon 
emissions reductions. 

Regional transportation plans : An RTP is a required document 
and serves as the basis for the receipt of state and federal 
transportation funds. CTC cannot program projects that are not 
identified in the RTP. RTPs have three elemeBts: a) a policy 
element, b) an action element, and c) a fiscai element. This 
bill adds a section into the RTP statute to r~quire 

transportation planning agencies to develop 4R IPS. Adding the 
IPS to this section of law is problematic and tould effectively 
tie up the approval of a metropolitan planning organization's 
(MPO) plan, since the IPS would have to go tHf~ugh review and 
approval through ARB. The end result is that,funding proposed 
to be received pursuant to RTP may be compromised or lost 
altogether. The Assembly Local Government Coffifuittee approved an 
amendment to rectify this matter and to move the IPS requirement 
to Government Code Section 65080.3 where the ApS language exists 
in current law. This committee will be adoptihg that amendment 
today. 

Alignment of RHNA and RTP schedules This_bill attempts to 
synchronize the RHNA and RTP process by alignihg an eight-year 
RHNA cycle with two RTP cycles of four years ~ach. However, the 
language currently in the bill is very subtle and doesn't go far 
enough to link the two cycles together in a m~aningful way. The 
Assembly Local Government Committee approved ah amendment to 
align the two schedules. This committee will be adopting that 
amendment today. 

Definition of "long-term housing need" T~is bill requires both 
of the planning scenarios to provide for suffitient housing with 
the region to accommodate both the medium- an~ long-term housing 
need. "Medi um-term housi ng need" is defi ned i h the bi 11, but 
"long-term housing need" is not defined, leaving an ambiguity as 
to whether long-term housing would be the housing projected over 

189
 
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/pub/07-08/bill/sen/sb_0301-0350/sb_303e-da_20080620... 7/1/2008 



SB 303 Senate Bill - Bill Analysis Page 8 of 12 

o 

SB 303 
Page 8 

the life of the RTP or the region's blueprint; The Assembly 
Local Government Committee approved an amendm@nt to clarify the 
definition of "long-term housing need." Thi~ tommittee will be 
adopting that amendment today. 

Transportation infill areas in the regional ttansportation 
________-4p~l~a~n~s_ This bill allows for the creation of TIAs in planning 

scenarios. The benefit of creating a TIA com@s two-fold for 
cities and counties: first, density bonus laW will not apply to 
projects located in a TIA, and second, it allows projects within 
a TIA to forego some of the environmental review process by not 
requiring a discussion of potential growth in~ucing effects, 
alternatives, or effects related to GHG emis~ions. The bill 
specifies that a TIA must meet certain requir~fuents to get 
density bonus and CEQA relief which include minimum zoning and 
density standards of at least 30 units per acre in residential 
areas and an average floor area ratio of 2.0 ih commercial 
areas. The 30 units per acre threshold is a reference to the 
"Mullin densities" for metropolitan jurisdictions (Mullin 
densities were established to recognize certaih densities in 
various jurisdictions that would be sufficient to accommodate 
affordable housing). There is a valid question as to whether 
the one-size-fits-all density of 30 units per acre is high 
enough to justify the benefits received by cities and counties 
from creation of a TIA. Higher densities are possible and may 
be desirable in denser urban areas like San Francisco. The 
author, during this bill's hearing in AssemblY Local Government 
Committee, committed to working on language to define density 
requirements based on the size and type of jUfisdiction. 
However, the revisions will not be adopted in this committee 
today. 

Local government representation Transportation planning 
agencies throughout California have boards tHat are constituted 
differently. For example, the San Diego Asso€iation of 
Governments is governed by a board of directors composed of 
mayors, councilmembers, and county supervisors from each of the 
region's 19 local governments, which ensures that each member 
agency has voting rights. However, there are other agencies 
like the Association of Bay Area Governments ahd the Southern 
California Association of Governments that do hot have this 
equal representative form of voting with eacH fuember local 
agency represented. For agencies that do not. have 
representation from all local governments, tHis means that 
additional requirements for public participation should be 

190 
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/pub/07-08/biIVsen/sb_0301-0350/sb_3()f:t.cfa_20080620... 7/1/2008 



SB 303 Senate Bill - Bill Analysis Page 9 of 12 

o 

5B 303 
Page 9 

included in this process to ensure that all lotalities are given 
the opportunity to participate in the public ~rocess if they do 
not have a seat at the table. The author, dtiflng the Assembly 
Local Government Committee hearing, committed to adding language 
into 5B 303 to address this problem. However; the revisions 
will not be adopted in this committee today. 

5B 375 conflicts/alignment This bill provides an alternative 
to the regional blueprint planning provisions bf 5B 375 
(5teinberg-2007), that was approved by this ctifumittee. 5B 375 
proposes that the larger regional transportatibn planning 
agencies use the more sophisticated transport~tion planning 
models for the purpose of creating "preferred growth scenarios" 
in their RTPs that limit GHG emissions. This bill focuses away 
from the broader "blueprint" regional plannirt~ as envisioned by 
SB 375 and instead takes an approach using tH~ basic city and 
county general plan structure without any prdfbund fundamental 
shifts. The committee may need to determine which course (or 
bill) they desire to take. 

Arguments in support The California Major Builders Council, 
co-sponsor of this bill, indicates that 5B 303 aims to ensure 
that housing is built in the locations that pfbmote the goals of 
the regional plan. The bill seeks to accomplish this by: 

a) Allowing individual projects that are tonsistent with 
the RTP to rely on the environmental impdtt report (EIR) 
prepared during the RTP process, rather than requiring the 
project to go through its own EIR process; 

b) Requiring cities and counties to zone land to 
accommodate their RHNA obligations withi~ three years of 
the deadline for updating the housing el@fuent; and, 

c) Increasing the housing element period_to eight years so 
that the assumption for transportation pianning and housing 
needs work together. 

Further, the California Building Industry Assqtiation, 
co-sponsor of this bill, writing in support df the bill, 
indicates that this bill provides to the various regions of 
California a planning pathway that effectively links 
federally-mandated air quality and regional tfansportation 
planning requirements, with state mandated hoUsing obligations 
and local - city/ county -- land use planning ln a way that 

191
 
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/pub/07-08/bill/sen/sb_0301-0350/sb_3C12t.da_20080620... 7/1/2008 



SB 303 Senate Bill - Bill Analysis Page 10 of 12 

o 

SB 303 
Page 10 

achieves greater housing, jobs, transportatioH efficiencies and 
produces 
quantifiable greenhouse gas reductions. 

Arguments in opposition Writing in opposition to this bill, 
the American Planning Association California Chapter indicates 
that the bi 11 "requi res the RTP to be submi tt€!tI to ARB and 
authorizes ARB for the first time to challenge or amend those 
plans. ARB should set regional targets for GHG emission 
reductions. However, ARB does not have the expertise or 
knowledge of local and regional circumstances or the RTP 
process, nor does it have land use authority, that would suggest 
that ARB should be granted broad authority to fuodify RTPs or the 
strategi es used by the regi ons to meet those N~duction targets." 

Several environmental groups in Opposltlon indicate that this 
bill "revises the content of regional transpoftation plans in a 
way that, unfortunately, goes in the opposite direction of 
policies that we support to reduce greenhouse gas emissions, 
traffic congestion and urban sprawl and to en~ure adequate 
housing for all economic sectors within a region." 

Committee amendments The proposed amendments, approved in the 
Assembly Local Government Committee, to be adapted in the 
Assembly Transportation Committee today, do tH~ following: 

1) Shift the IPS language out of Section 65080 of the 
Government Code and into Section 65080.3 of that code. 

2) More explicitly align the RHNA and RTP timelines. 

3) Provide technical clean-up to incorrect wording and code 
sections. 

REGISTERED SUPPORT ! OPPOSITION 

Support 

California Building Industry Association (co~§ponsor) 

Califofhia Major Builders Coun 

Opposition 

American Lung Association of California 

192
 
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/pub/07-08/bill/sen/sb_0301-0350/sb_3dl...da_20080620... 7/1/2008 



SB 303 Senate Bill - Bill Analysis Page 11 of 12 

o 

S8 303 
Page 11. 

American Planning Association California Chapt~r (unless 
amended) 
California League of Conservation Voters 
California State Association of Counties (unless amended) 
City of Costa Mesa 
Clean Water Action 
Coalition for Clean Air 
Defenders of Wildlife
 
League of California Cities (unless amended)
 
National Parks Conservation Association
 
Natural Resources Defense Council
 
Planning and Conservation League
 
Regional Council of Rural Counties (unless amehded)
 
Residents of Pico Rivera for Environmental Justice
 
Rural Council of Rural Counties
 
Sacramento Area Council of Governments
 
Sierra Club California
 

Analysis Prepared by Ed Imai / TRANS. ! (916) 319-2093 

193
 
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/pub/07-08/bill/sen/sb_0301-0350/sb_30t.da_20080620... 7/1/2008 



SB 303 Senate Bill - Bill Analysis Page 12 of 12 

194
 
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/pu b/07-08/bill/sen/sb_0301-0350/sb_303:..da_20080620... 7/1/2008 



ATTACHMENT J 

AMENDED IN SENATE APRIL 7, 2008 

SENATE BILL No. 1422 

Introduced by Senator Lowenthal
 

February 21, 2008
 

An: aet to amend Seetion185034 ofthe Publie Utilities Code, relating 
to transportation. An act to amendSection 10107ofthe Public Contract 
Code, relating to public contracts. 

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL'S DIGEST 

SB 1422, as amended, Lowenthal. High-Speed Rail Authority. 
Existing law creates the High-Speed Rail Authority, with a board of 

9 members, with specified powers and duties relative to the development 
and implementation ofa high-speed train system. Pdllong othef things, 
the authority is authorized to keep the publie inform:ed of its aetivities. 

This bill "vVOUlcl additionally provide that the authority may keep the 
Seeretal)' of Business, Tfttllsportation and Housing infOfffied of its 
aetivities. 

Existing public contracts law provides that whenever provision is 
made by lawfor anyproject that is not under thejurisdiction ofspecified 
state agencies, the project shall be under the jurisdiction of the 
Department ofTransportation. 

This bill would provide similar jurisdiction to the Department of 
Transportation whenever no provision is made by law for any project 
that is not under the jurisdiction ofthe High-Speed Rail Authority. 

Vote: majority. Appropriation: no. Fiscal committee: yes. 
State-mandated local program: no. 

98 

195
 



SB 1422 -2

The people ofthe State ofCalifornia do enact as follows: 

1 SECTION 1. Section 10107 of the Public Contract Code is 
2 amended to read: 
3 10107. Whenever provision is made by law for any project 
4 whieh that is not under the jurisdiction ofthe Department ofWater 
5 Resources, the Department of Boating and Waterways pursuant 
6 to Article 2.5 (commencing with Section 65) of Chapter 2 of 
7 Division 1 of the Harbors and Navigation Code, the Department 
8 of Corrections and Rehabilitation pursuant to Chapter 11 
9 (commencing with Section 7000) ofTitle 7 ofPart 3 of the Penal 

10 Code, the California High SpeedRailAuthority, or the Department 
11 of General Services, the project shall be under the sole charge and 
12 direct control ofthe Department of Transportation. 
13 SECTION 1. Section 185034 of the Publie Utilities Code is 
14 amended to read: 
15 185034. The authority may do any of the follffiving: 
16 (1) Conduet engineering and o1heI studies reffited to the selection 
17 and acquisition ofrights of Tyv'1lY and the selection ofa franchisee, 
18 ineluding, but not limited to, enVffOtmlental impaet studies, 
19 soeioeeonomie impact studies, and finaneial feasibility studies. 
20 (2) ETla1uate altematYv'C high speed rail technologies, systems 
21 and operators, and select an appropriate high speed fail system. 
22 (3) Establish criteria ror the award of a fIanchise. 
23 (4) Accept grants, fees, and allocations from the state, from 
24 political subdivisions of the state or from the fedemI gO'V'Cffiffient, 
25 foreign gO'"v'Cftmlents, and private SOUIees. 
26 (5) Select a proposed franchisee, a proposed route, and proposed 
27 tefffiinal sites. 
28 (6) Enter into eontracts ·.vith publie and private entities for the 
29 preparation of the plan. 
30 (7) Prepare a detailed financing plaIt; ineluding any necessary 
31 taxes, fees, or bonds to pay for the eonstruction of the high speed 
32 train network. 
33 (8) Dc-v'Clop a proposed high speed rail finaneial plan, including 
34 neeessary taxes, bonds, or both, or other indebtedness, and submit 
35 the plan to the Legislature and to the CO'"v'CffiOr. 

98 

196
 



-3 SB 1422 

1 (9) Keep the public and the Secretary of Business, 
2 Transportation and Hotlsing informed of its aetrvities. 

o 

197
 

98 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

198
 



SB 1422 Senate Bill - Bill Analysis Page lof4 
ATTACHMENT K 

SB 1422 
_________________________--"---''--- Page 1 

Date of Hearing: June 23, 2008 

ASSEMBLY COIVIMITTEE ON TRANSPORTATION 
Mark DeSaulnier, Chair 

SB 1422 (Lowenthal) - As Amended: A~ril 7, 2008 

SENATE VOTE 24-12 

____-=SU=B=J~E=C~T_ California High-Speed Rail Authority 

SUMMARY Provides an exemption, pertaining to public works 
contracts undertaken by state agencies, to tHe California 
High-Speed Rail Authority (HSRA) allowing HsRA j rather than the 
California Department of Transportation (Cal trans) , to award 
contracts for constructing a high-speed rail ~assenger project 
in the state. 

EXISTING LAW 

1)Establishes HSRA to develop high-speed rail.passenger service 
within the state. Upon approval by the Legislature, by the 
enactment of a statute, or approval by the voters of a 
financial plan providing the necessary fundihg for the 
construction of a high-speed network, authdrizes HSRA to enter 
into contracts with private or public entiti~s for the design, 
construction, and operation of high-speed tf~ins. Authorizes 
the contracts to be separated into individual tasks or 
segments, including a design-build or desig~~build-operate 

contract. Authorizes cooperative or joint development 
agreements with local governments or private entities. 

2)Requires all state contracts for public works to be under the 
charge and direct control of Caltrans, unl~§s there is a 
specific exemption. Public works projects developed by the 
Department of Water Resources, the Departm~nt of Boating and 
Waterways, the Department of Corrections an~ Rehabilitation, 
and the Department of General Services are exempt from being 
under the control of Cal trans. 

FISCAL EFFECT Unknown 

COMMENTS This upcoming November, the statewide voters will be 
asked to approve the Safe, Reliable High-Spee~ Passenger Train 
Bond Act for the 21st Century (Act). The Act would provide for 
the issuance of $9.95 billion of general obli~ation bonds, $9 

199
 
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/pub/07-08/billlsen/sb_1401-1450/sb_1422_cfa_2008062... 7/1/2008 



SB 1422 Senate Bill - Bill Analysis Page 2 of4 

o 

SB 1422 
________________________---'-'---'-' Page 2 

billion of which would be available in conjurlction wiLh any 
available federal funds for planning and construcLion of a 
high-speed Lrain sysLem pursuanL LO the busirle.ss plan of HSRA, 
and $950 million of which would be available for capital 
projecLs on other intercity passenger rail lift~s to provide 
connectivity to the high-speed train system ah~ for capacity 
enhancements and safety improvements to those lines. 

According to HSRA, the COSL to build the 800~ffiile system is 
estimated to be about $40 billion. Once built; the system will 
not require operating subsidies and will generate $1 billion in 
annual profits. 

HSRA is actively pursuing a multi-track financing strategy for 
the planning, design and construction phases 6f the project, 
including three tiers: state and local funding; federal funding 
and "P3"- public-private partnerships. 

Although HSRA has authority to enter into contracts for 
developing the high-speed rail project, subject to certain 
approvals, there is some ambiguity in current law relative to 
the exclusive control of public works contrac~$ by Caltrans, 
unless there is a specific exemption. This bill provides that 
specific exemption and, accordingly, removes the ambiguity in 
law. 

State agency exemptions Some state agencies that develop 
public works projects have a specific exempti6h in statute that 
allows them to expend and develop their projects, exclusive of 
any involvement by Caltrans. Public works pr8jects developed by 
those departments, as identified in the preceding "Existing Law" 
section, are exempt from being under the contfol of Caltrans. 
It should be noted that the exclusion does ncit exempt any of 
these entities (or HSRA) from adhering to the requirements of 
statute and regulations governing contracting by state agencies. 

Oversight hearings The Senate Transportat~6n and Housing 
Committee reviewed the HSRA program through tR~ conduct of 
oversight hearings this past December and JanUary. That 
committee found that the high-speed rail proj€kt "is not a 
conventional public works project constructed with pay-as-you-go 
funding or by relying exclusively on public d@bt financing. 
Instead, HSRA is offering California's voters a business 
proposition. Should the voters approve the $10 billion measure 

200 
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/pub/07-08/bil/fsen/sb_1401-1450/sb_1422_cfa_2008062... 7/1/2008 



SB 1422 Senate Bill - Bill Analysis Page 3 of4 

o 

S8 1422 
_________________________-"= Page 3 

on November's ballot, HSRA is counting on the bond revenues and 
future federal funds to attract a substantial amount of private 
capital. HSRA's underlying assumption is that the demand for 
high-speed rail in California is so strong tHat it will attract 
a private consortium with the resources to design, construct, 
finance, and operate the high-speed project uRtler the terms of a 
long term franchise. 

Related bill AB 3034 (Galgiani-2008) makes several revisions 
to the high-speed rail bond measure that will be on the November 
2008 ballot. An urgency measure, that bill i~ awaiting a 
hearing in the Senate Transportation and Housihg Committee. 

REGISTERED SUPPORT I OPPOSITION 

Support 

None on file 

Opposition 

None on file 

Analysis Prepared by Ed Imai / TRANS. I (916) 319-2093 

201
 
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/pub/07-08/bill/sen/sb_1401-1450/sb_1422_cfa_2008062... 7/1/2008 



SB 1422 Senate Bill - Bill Analysis Page 4 of4 

202
 
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/pub/07-08/bill/sen/sb_1401-1450/sb_1422_cfa_2008062... 7/1/2008 



ATTACHMENT L 

AMENDED IN SENATE APRIL 23, 2008 

SENATE BILL No. 1429 

Introduced by Senator Perata
 

February 21, 2008
 

An act to amend Section 30915 of the Streets and Highways Code, 
relating to transportation. 

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL'S DIGEST 

SB 1429, as amended, Perata. Bay Area state-owned toll bridges. 
Existing law specifies the powers and duties of the Department of 

Transportation, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission, and the 
Bay Area Toll Authority with respect to the collection and expenditure 
oftoll revenue from the 7 state-owned toll bridges within the geographic 
jurisdiction of the commission. 

Existing law provides for a uniform $4 auto toll on those toll bridges, 
including $1 resulting from voter-approved Regional Measure 2, 
revenues from which are allocated to transportation improvement 
projects identified along with project sponsors in a statutory expenditure 
plan. Existing law requires the department and project sponsors for 
these projects to seek supplemental funding from all other potential 
sources, including the State Highway Account and federal matching 
funds, and to report to the authority in this regard. 

This bill would also require project SPOflSOfS to seek supplemefital 
ftmding Hom state gefleral obligatiofl bOfld fuflds made available for 
transportatiofl eapital improvemefits provide that identification of the 
source ofany state matchingfundsfor the toll revenues is to be included 
in the information reported to the authority by the department and 
project sponsors, and that the authority may include this reported data 

98 

203
 



SB 1429 -2

in its Annual Report to the San Francisco Bay Area State Legislative 
Delegation. 

Vote: majority. Appropriation: no. Fiscal committee: no. 
State-mandated local program: no. 

The people ofthe State ofCalifornia do enact as follows: 

1 SECTION 1. Section 30915 ofthe Streets and Highways Code 
2 is amended to read: 
3 30915. With respect to all construction and improvement 
4 projects specified in Sections 30913 and 30914, project sponsors 
5 and the department shall seek funding from all other potential 
6 sources, including, but not limited to, the State Highway Account, 
7 state general obligation bOfid funds made available for 
8 transportation eapital improvements, and federal matching funds. 
9 The project sponsors and department shall report to the authority 

10 concerning the funds obtained under this seetionfrom those other 
II sources, including identification ofthe source ofany state matching 
12 funds. The authority may include this reported data in its Annual 
13 Report to the San Francisco Bay Area State Legislative Delegation. 

o 

204
 

98 



SB 1429 Senate Bill - Bill Analysis Page 1 of 3 
ATTACHMENTM 

SB 1429 
Page 1 

Date of Hearing: June 23, 2008 

ASSEMBLY COMMITTEE ON TRANSPORTATION 
Mark DeSaulnier, Chair 

SB 1429 (Perata) - As Amended: April 23, 2008 

SENATE VOTE 40-0 

SUBJECT Regional Measure 2: reporting requirements 

SUMMARY : Clarifies reporting requirements for sponsors of 
Regional Measure 2 (RM2) projects to specify that they must 
identify and report to the Bay Area Toll Authority (BATA) 
information identifying the source of state ~atching funds for 
each project; allows BATA to include this information in its 
Annual Report to the San Francisco Bay Area State Legislative 
Delegation. 

EXISTING LAW 

l)Provides for a $1 toll increase for Bay Area bridges to fund a 
prescribed expenditure program for transportation in the Bay 
Area. The program is known as Regional Measure 2 (RM2). 

2)Requires project sponsors for RM2 projects to seek funding 
from all other potential sources of funding and report to the 
Bay Area Toll Authority (BATA) regarding any other funds 
secured. 

FISCAL EFFECT Unknown 

COMMENTS In March 2004, voters in the seven Bay Area counties 
that have state-owned toll bridges--Alameda, Contra Costa, 
Marin, San Francisco, San Mateo, Santa Clara, and 
Solano--approved a $1 toll increase authorized by SB 916 
(Perata), Chapter 715, Statutes of 2003. Thi§ measure, referred 
to as RM2, raises approximately $125 million ahnually. RM 2 
identified specific projects that the toll revenue would fund. 
The projects are organized into three categories: new public 
transit facilities in bridge corridors, ferry terminals and 
other facilities to effectuate transit connectivity, and traffic 
bottleneck relief on highways in bridge corridors. 

With the passage of Proposition 42 in 2002 and Proposition IB in 
2006, California has made billions of state tfansportation funds 

205
 
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/pub/07-08/bill/sen/sb_1401-1450/sb_1429_cfa_2008062... 7/1/2008 



SB 1429 Senate Bill - Bill Analysis Page 2 of 3 

o 

SB 1429 
__________________________---'=~ Page 2 

available for transportation infrastructure pfnjects. Both 
propositions require state funding to be match~d by local or 
federal sources in order to fully fund projects. 

According to the author, the intent of this blll is to clarify 
provisions in existing law that ensure project sponsors are 
identifying where state transportation funds are being used to 
match local funds for transportation. 

REGISTERED SUPPORT ( OPPOSITION 

Support 

None on file
 

Opposition
 

None on file
 

Analysis Prepared by Janet Dawson / TRANS; / (916) 319-2093 

206
 
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/pub/07-08/bill/sen/sb_1401-1450/sb_1429_cfa_2008062... 7/1/2008 



SB 1429 Senate Bill - Bill Analysis Page 3 of 3 

207
 
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/pub/07-08/bill/sen/sb_1401-1450/sb_1429_cfa_2008062... 7/1/2008 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

208
 



Agenda Item X.E 
July 9,2008 

DATE: June 26,2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Robert Macaulay, Director of Planning 
RE: Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP) Corruiilhee Meeting Report 

Background:
 
The STA Board has initiated an update of the Solano Comprehensive Transportation Plan
 
(CTP). An overall purpose statement and goals have been adopt~d and membership on
 
three steering committees has been appointed. The three STA C8fumittees are
 
Alternative Modes, Arterials, Highways and Freeways and Transit
 

Discussion:
 
The first CTP Committee - Transit - met on May 19, 2008. The Alternative Modes
 
committee met on June 18th

, the Arterials, Highways and Freewl1ys committee met on
 
June 25th

• The agenda for each meeting is included as Attachmefits A, Band C.
 

Two of the committees - Transit and Arterials, Highways and FfH~ways - reviewed and
 
made recommendations on the draft Purpose Statement and Goals for their respective
 
elements. The draft Transit element Purpose Statements and Goais, with the Committee
 
amendments, is included as Attachment D. The draft Arterials, Highways and freeways
 
element Purpose Statements and Goals, with the Committee amefitlments, is included as
 
Attachment E. The Alternative Modes draft Purpose Statements ahd Goals, which has
 
not been acted upon, is included as Attachment F.
 

The Transit Committee also recommended a minor change to the Transit Facilities of
 
Regional Significance criteria by including the definitions of Tnuisit Facilities and
 
Regionally Significant. The revised criteria are included in Trmsit Element Goal 11.
 

The Alternative Modes Committee did not act upon the draft puiJjbse Statement and
 
Goals. The Committee members held a wide-ranging discussion regarding transportation
 
choices, including driving alone, taking some form of transit, or Walking or biking. Most
 
Committee members felt that the current combination of high fuel prices and public
 
concern about climate change has opened a window that will al16w for agencies and
 
individuals to make choices that allow us to move away from low=density development
 
that requires automobiles for transportation, and towards more c5fupact land uses and
 
supporting infrastructure that accommodate transit and walk/bike tip choices. Several
 
Committee members expressed support for directing STA funds 8hly to those
 
communities that have a land use plan that provides for higher densities and transit
 
connectivity.
 

The Alternative Modes Committee has asked STA staff to bring ift one or more speakers
 
to discuss communities that have created successful alternative rli6des choices. The
 

209
 



Committee's next meeting is on July 23rd
. The purpose statement and goals for the 

Alternative Modes Committee will be reconsidered at this meetifig and brought to the 
STA Board for consideration. 

The Committee meetings have raised a fundamental issue for the 8TA Board to decide: 
should the CTP update be substantially revised in order to redirect the agency's 
transportation investments away from traditional roadways and irl6re towards transit and 
alternative modes facilities and supporting higher density land uses, in order to move 
travel behavior away from single occupant vehicles and towards thmsit and bike/ 
pedestrian trips? STA staff believes that the current plan and org~ization of the CTP 
should not be fundamentally altered. However, the Board may wish to direct a stronger 
emphasis be placed on goals, projects and programs that advance fuoving travel behavior 
away from single occupant vehicles and towards transit and bikeipedestrian trips. 

The next committee meetings for the Transit and Arterials, HighWays and Freeways 
committees are planned for September, and will begin to review sbme of the subsidiary 
studies, and individual policies and performance measures. 

Fiscal Impact: 
None. 

Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

1.	 Adopt the Purpose Statement and Goals for the Transit Elehlent included as 
Attachment D; and 

2.	 Adopt the Purpose Statement and Goals for the Arterials, Highways and Freeways 
Element included as Attachment E. 

Attachments: 
A.	 Transit Committee Agenda for May 19, 200S 
B.	 Transit Committee Purpose Statements and Goals 
C.	 Alternative Modes Agenda for June IS, 2008 
D. Arterials, Highways and Freeways Agenda for June 25, :lObS 
E.	 Arterials, Highways and Freeways Purpose Statement ana Coals 

210
 



a	 ATTACHMENT A 

5otoIIQ~~itv 

One Harbor Center, Suite 130 Transit ElementSuisun City, California 94585 
Committee Meeting Agenda 

Area Code 707 May 19,2008 - 2:00 - 3:30 p.m. 
424-6075 • fax 424-6074 Location: Solano Transportation Authority
 

One Harbor Center, Suisun City
 
Members: 

Benicia 
Dixon ITEM	 BOARD/STAFF PERSON 
Fairtletd 
R:'O VIsta I. CALL TO ORDER - SELF INTRODUCTIONS - Mary Ann Courville, Chair 
Solano County 
Suisun City II COMMITTEE VICE-CHAIRPERSON APPOINTMENT Mary Ann Courville, ChairVacaville • 
Vallejo 

III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

IV. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

A.	 CTP History and Organization Robert Macaulay, STA 
Pg.l 

B.	 Summary of the 2005 Transit Element Elizabeth Richards, STA 

C.	 Commute and Transit Statistics Robert Macaulay, STA 
Pg.7 

V. ACTION ITEMS 

A.	 Transit Element Goals and Objectives Robert Macaulay, STA 
Recommendation: 
Forward recommendation to the STA Board to adopt 
the Transit Element Purpose Statement and Goals for 
the Solano Comprehensive Transportation Plan as 
shown in Attachment A. 
Pg.ll 

B.	 Transit Element Vector Chart Robert Macaulay, STA 
Participate in a process to develop a "vector chart" 
identifYingfactors supporting and resisting 
achievement ofTransit Element Goals. 
Pg.17 

211
 



C. Transit Facilities of Regional Significance 
Recommendation: 
Issue an invitation to the STA member agencies and 
Solano County transit providers to submit proposed 
Transit Facilities ofRegional Significance, based upon 
the adopted criteria. 
Pg.19 

Robert Macaulay, STA 

VI. NEXT MEETING 
A. Establish date and agenda for next Committee meeting. 

Mary Ann Courville, Chair 

VII. ADJOURNMENT Mary Ann Courville, Chair 

212
 



ATTACIlMENTB 

Transit Element 
Purpose Statement and Goals 

COMPREHENSIVE TRANSPORTATION PLAN 

PURPOSE STATEMENT: The Solano Comprehensive Transportation Plan will help fulfill the STA's mission 

by identifying a long-term and sustainable transportation system to provide mobility, reduce congestion, 

and ensure travel safety and economic vitality to Solano County. 

Transit element 

Purpose Statement: Identify mass transit and rideshare facilities, services and policies that maximize 

the ability of Solano residents, workers and visitors to reach destinations within Solano County, and to 

access regional transportation systems. 

Goals. Goals are the milestones by which achievement of the Purpose Statement are measured. In 

order to implement the Purpose of the Solano CTP and the Transit Element of the Solano CTP, the 

following goals are established: 

1)	 Identify transit and rideshare facilities and policies that are primarily public, while leaving room for 

private providers to operate. 

2)	 Focus regional and county-wide transit resources on a mass transit system that provides access to 

regionally significant employment and population centers and civic amenities. 

a) Include facilities and programs that directly support Transit Oriented Development projects, 

including Transportation for Livable Community projects and Priority Development Areas. 

3)	 Promote a coordinated mass transit system that allows patrons of local transit systems to easily and 

conveniently connect to regional transit systems. 

4)	 Make investment decisions that leverage relationships with regional mass transit providers, 

including the Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Authority and the Vallejo/Baylink ferry system/Water 

Emergency Transit Authority. 

5)	 Develop and implement programs to coordinate and consolidate the provision of interregional, 

intercity and local transit services. 

a) Study options for coordination and consolidation of local transit services. Where local transit 

services are not consolidated, they should be coordinated spatially and temporally with intercity 

213
 



transit. 

6)	 Continue to build upon Solano resident's high rate of carpool and vanpool participation by 

identifying convenient park and ride lot locations, constructing park and ride lots, and implementing 

a High Occupancy Vehicle system on major freeways. 

a) Continue to provide innovative rideshare services through Solano-Napa Commuter Information. 

b) Increase the inventory of park and ride spaces by at least 25% by 2015. 

c) Construct park and ride lots in areas that are not currently served: Rio Vista, Benicia and Dixon. 

7) Provide services that create mobility for senior and disabled riders. 

a} Update Solano County Senior and Disabled Transportation Study and develop implementation 

plan. 

b) To ensure long-term viability and mobility, evaluate existing delivery of Americans with 

Disabilities Act and other paratransit services countywide and alternative delivery options. 

c} Utilize the Paratransit Coordinating Council as a venue to guide the identification, development, 

and evaluation of the effective senior and disabled transit and other mobility programs. 

8)	 Identify and implement transit and transportation priorities of low-income population through 

Community-Based Transportation Plans. 

9) Develop and implement a program to reduce the air emissions of transit vehicles 

a) Develop a countywide alternative fuel transit vehicle and facilities plan to reduce fuel costs and 

assist with operators' compliance with California Air Resources Board (CARB) regulations. 

b) Help transit operators identify and obtain funds to offset the incremental cost of purchasing and 

operating alternative fuel and other clear transit vehicles. 

10} Increase the transit mode share to 8% of peak hour trips by 2015. 

a) Develop and implement programs, services, and policies that increase transit ridership and 

mode share by making transit more convenient and attractive. 

11) Develop criteria for Transit Facilities of Regional Significance. "Transit Facilities" are permanent, 

fixed infrastructure such as bus, ferry and train stations, maintenance yards and the roadways used 

by transit vehicles. "Regional Significant" means connecting Solano County and its communities 

with the greater northern California region, or connecting communities within Solano County. 

Transit Facilities of Regional Significance are: 

a) All passenger rail lines, and all passenger train stations, current or planned, identified in 

an adopted STA Plan. 

b) All ferry facilities, including terminals, maintenance docks and fueling stations, current 

or planned, identified in an adopted STA Plan. 

c) Bus stations providing all of the follOWing services: 

214
 



i) Routes to destinations outside Solano County or between two or more cities in 

Solano County 

ii) Peak hour headways of 1 hour or less 

d) Maintenance and parking facilities for busses providing services identified in 1, 2 or 3 

above. 

e) Interchanges that provide access to and from the highway system for stations identified 

in 1, 2 or 3 above. 

12) Create and implement programs to help fund adequate maintenance and strategic expansion of 

Transit Facilities of Regional Significance. 

13) Create and implement programs to help fund adequate maintenance, repair and replacement of 

transit vehicles and supporting infrastructure. 

14) Develop a strategy to reduce accidents and injuries in the vicinity of significant transit facilities. 

a) Quantify, and periodically update, accident statistics for roads, trails and intersections within J4 

mile of Transit Facilities of Regional Significance. 

b) Establish a priority list for improvements to reduce accidents and injuries in the Safe Routes to 

Transit Plan. 

15) Provide decision-makers with timely, accurate and sufficient information to make service and 

investment decisions 

a) Ensure that transit corridor studies are conduced and kept up-to-date for all major transit 

corridors, including 1-80/1-680/1-780, SR 12 and SR 29.
 

b) Conduct countywide ridership surveys every three years.
 

215
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFf BLANK 

216
 



s a ATTACHMENT C
 

One Harbor Center, Suite 130 Alternative Modes Subcommittee 
Suisun City, California 94585 Meeting Agenda 
Area Code 707 
424-6075' Fax 424-6074 Wednesday, June 18,2008 

3:00 - 4:30 p.m. 
Members: 

STA Conference Room 
Benicia One Harbor Center, Suite 130 
Dixon 

Suisun City, CA 94585Fairfield 
Rio Vista 
Solano County 
Suisun City 
Vacaville 
Vallejo ITEM	 BOARD/STAFF PERSON 

I.	 CALL TO ORDER - SELF INTRODUCTIONS Jim Spering, Chair 
(3:00 p.m.) 

II. COMMITTEE VICE CHAIRPERSON APPOINTMENT Jim Spering, Chair 
(3:05 p.m.) 

III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA	 Jim Spering, Chair 
(3:08 p.m.) 

IV. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

A.	 CTP History and Organization Robert Macaulay, STA 
(3:10 - 3:15 p.m.) 

B.	 Summary of the 2005 Alternative Modes Element Sara Woo, STA 
(3:15 - 3:20 p.m.) 

C.	 Multimodal Travel Statistics: Obstacles and Robert Macaulay, STA 
Opportunities 
(3:20 - 3:50 p.m.) 

D.	 Alternative Modes Subsidiary Studies and Sara Woo, STA 
Committee Meeting Schedule 
(3:50- 3:55 p.m.) 

Jim SDelillg 
Chair 

County of Solano 

Tom Bartee 

Alternative Modes Subcommittee Members 
Alan Schwaltzman Jack Batchelor, Jr. ChuckTimrn Jan Vick 

City of Benicia City of Dixon City of Fairfield City of Rio Vista 

Mike Segala J.B. Davis Lynne Williams Ed Huestis 

Steve Wilkins 

City of Vacaville 

City of Vallejo City of Suisun City Bicycle Advisory 
Committee 

Pedestrian Advisory 
Committee 

Technical Advisory 
Committee 

217
 



V. ACTION ITEMS 

A. Alternative Modes Element Purpose Statement and	 Sara Woo, STA 
Goals 
Recommendation:
 
Forward recommendation to the STA Board to adopt
 
the Alternative Modes Element Purpose Statement and
 
Goals for the Solano Comprehensive Transportation
 
Plan as shown in Attachment A.
 
(3:55 - 4:15 p.m.) 

VI. NEXT MEETING	 Jim Spering, Chair 
(4:15 p.m.) 

A.	 Establish date and agenda for next Committee meeting 
B.	 Future agenda items/next steps 

VII. ADJOURNMENT - 4:30 p.m.	 Jim Spering, Chair 

2008 TENTATIVE MEETING SCHEDULE
 

June 18, 2008
 

September 2008 (TBD)
 

December 2008 (TBD)
 

March 2009 (TBD)
 

Questions? Please contact STA Staff, Robert Macaulay at (707) 424-6075, rrnacaulay@sta-snci.com 

218
 



ATTACHMENTD
 

s
 
One Harbor Center, Suite 130 Arterials, Highways, and Freeways Element 
Suisun City, California 94585 Committee Meeting Agenda 
Area Code 707 Wednesday, June 25, 2008 
424-6075 • Fax 424-6074 8:30-10:00 a.m. 

Members: Meeting Location: Solano Transportation Authority 
Benicia One Harbor Center, Suite 130 
Oixoo Suisun City 94585 
Fairfield 
Rio Vista 
Solano County ITEM	 BOARD/STAFF PERSON
Suisun City 
Vacaville 

I. CALL TO ORDER - SELF INTRODUCTIONS	 Len Augustine, ChairVallejo 
(1:00-1:05 p.m.) 

II.	 COMMITTEE VICE-CHAIRPERSON APPOINTMENT Len Augustine, Chair 
(l :05-1:10 p.m.) 

III. APPROVAL OF JUNE 25, 2008 ARTERIALS, HIGHWAYS 
AND FREEWAYS AGENDA Len Augustine, Chair 
(1:10-1:15 p.m.) 

IV. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

1. Solano County Comprehensive Transportation (CTP) Robert Macaulay, STA 
Plan History and Organization.
 
(1:15-1:25 p.m.)
 

Pg2
 

2. Summary of the 2005 Arterials, Highways, and	 Robert Guerrero, STA 
Freeways Element
 
(1:25-1:30 p.m.)
 

Pg7
 

3. Highway Studies and Projects Status	 Janet Adams, STA 
(1 :30-1 :40 p.m.)
 

Pg.I0
 

219 

1 



4.	 Solano County Travel Demand Model Robert Macaulay, STA 
(1:40-1:50 p.m.)
 

Pg.16
 

5.	 Committee Schedule and Subsidiary Plans Robert Guerrero, STA 
(1:50-2:00 p.m.)
 

Pg.18
 

V. ACTION ITEMS 

A.	 Arterials, Highways, and Freeways Element Goals Robert Guerrero, STA 
and Objectives 
Recommendation:
 
Forward recommendation to the STA Board to adopt the
 
Arterials, Highways, and Freeway Element Purpose
 
Statement and Goals for the Solano Comprehensive
 
Transportation Plan as shown in Attachment A.
 
(2:00-2:25 p.m.)
 

Pg.21
 

VI. NEXT MEETING DATE	 Len Augustine, Chair 
(2:25 p.m.)
 
Establish date and agenda for next Committee meeting.
 

VII. ADJOURNMENT- 2:30 p.m.	 Len Augustine, Chair 

220
 

2
 



ATTACHMENT E 

Arterials, Highways, and Freeways Element 
Purpose Statement and Goals 

OVERALL COMPREHENSIVE TRANSPORTATION PLAN PURPOSE STATEMENT: 
The Solano Comprehensive Transportation Plan will help fulfill the STA's mission by 
identifying a long-term and sustainable transportation system to provide mobility, reduce 
congestion, and ensure travel safety and economic vitality to Solano County. 

Draft Arterials, Highways, and Freeways Element Purpose Statement: Identify existing and 
future safety, capacity, and enhancement needs for the major arterials, highways, and freeways in 
Solano County that serve inter-city and interregional travel. 

Goals. Goals are the milestones by which achievement of the Purpose Statement are measured. 
In order to implement the Arterials, Highways, and Freeways Element of the overall purpose of 
the Solano CTP, the following goals are established: 

1)	 Invest available funds in maintaining a minimum Pavement Conditions Index (PCI) of63 
on the STA's Routes ofRegional Significance. 

a.	 Advocate Caltrans to maintain a similar standard on state 
highways and interstate system. 

2)	 Identify, prioritize, and implement safety improvements on Solano County's highway and 
freeways to reduce vehicle collisions and severe accidents below the statewide average 
for similar types of facilities. 

3)	 Develop performance measures for funding and prioritizing arterials, highways, and 
freeway projects in Solano County. 

4)	 Support funding improvements identified in the STA's Routes of Regional Significance 
to accommodate transit routes and bicycle and pedestrian facilities included in the Solano 
Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Plans that is consistent with MTC's Routine 
Accommodations for Non-Motorized Vehicles. 

a.	 Encourage local agencies to adopt similar standards 
for local road systems not included in the STA's 
Routes ofRegional Significance 

5)	 Develop and maintain an arterials, highways and freeways system that facilitate and 
encourage carpool, vanpools and multi-modal transportation through the use of seamless 
High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) lane network, connections to regionally significant 
transit facilities, and park and ride lots. 

6)	 Update Solano County's Routes ofRegional Significance to implement the STA's salsa 
policy*. 

*50/50 Funding Policy commits STA to fund 50% oflocal interchange improvements and significant 
roadways that provide a local alternative to using state highway for travel between two cities. 

221
 



7) Prioritize roadway projects for available and future funding with the following criteria: 
a.	 Project Deliverability 
b.	 Safety improvements 
c.	 Increased system efficiency 
d.	 Capacity improvements 
e.	 Goods movement enhancement s 
f.	 Air and Greenhouse gas emission reductions 
g.	 Routes ofRegional Significance 

8)	 Prepare and maintain an up-to-date a travel demand model for Solano and Napa counties. 
The model should have the following characteristics: 

a.	 Consistent with MTC requirements, including use ofABAG projections. 
b.	 Use a future year adequate to meet Caltrans requirements. 
c.	 Substantially revised after each decennial census, and updated with new 

ABAG projections. 
d.	 Ensure traffic model provides information relevant to traffic congestion 

and air pollution reduction strategies. 

9)	 Anticipate and fully mitigate arterial, highway, and freeway project's environmental 
impacts 

a.	 Special emphasis should be given to a air emission and greenhouse gas 
reduction 

b.	 Where appropriate, be consistent with the Solano County Habitat 
Conservation Plan's avoidance and mitigation measures. 

10)	 Identify and prioritize Right of Way (ROW) needed to preserve to meet long-term traffic 
demands. 

11)	 Identify and obtain potential funding sources to implement the Arterials, Highways and 
Freeways Element of the Solano Comprehensive Transportation Plan. 

222
 



Agenda Item XI.A 
July 11, 2008 

DATE: June 27,2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Liz Niedziela, Transit Program Manager/Analyst 

George Fink, Transit Manager for the City of Fairfield 
RE: SolanoExpress Route 30 Service Change 

Background: 
Prior to 2000, STA contracted with Yolobus to operate Rt. 30. Faidield and Suisun Transit 
(FAST) has operated Route 30 on behalf of the Solano Transportatidfi Authority (STA) since 
2000. Route 30 is included in the Intercity Transit Funding Agreemeftt which coordinates the 
funding of intercity routes by pooling Transportation Development Act (TDA) funds from all 
local jurisdictions except Rio Vista. 

Over the years, the STA has partnered with FAST to secure other funds for this route. These 
include Transportation Funds for Clean Air (TFCA) from the Bay Mea Air Quality Management 
District and Clean Air Funds from the Yolo Solano Air Quality Marlagement District. Most 
recently, over $200,000 Federal Section 5311 for Fiscal Year (FY) 2ob7-08 and FY 2008-09 was 
appropriated for Route 30. 

Discussion: 
Route 30 operates five roundtrips, Monday-Friday, between Fairfield and Sacramento with stops 
in Vacaville, Dixon, and Davis. In the fall 2007, Route 30 started eftjeriencing full capacity in 
the morning stop in Dixon on the Sacramento express trip. FAST stafted supplementing the 
service by providing a back-up shuttle so no riders would be left beliifid. Ridership on this route 
has continued to steadily increase and FAST recently send out an over-the-road coach since the 
back-up shuttle bus started reaching full capacity during the 1-5 repaif project. FAST staff 
surveyed Route 30 riders asking what additional time they would prefer to arrive and depart 
Sacramento. Using this information, a new schedule was developed with additional service in 
the morning to Sacramento and a later service for the return trip (Atbichment A). This new 
expanded service is scheduled to begin July 1, 2008. 

One potential additional change to Rt. 30 provided by STA staff to Better serve Dixon in the 
morning is under review by FAST. Currently the first trip westbound leaves Dixon after 9:00am 
which makes it difficult to reach work destinations in Vacaville or Fa1tfIeld. Consideration is 
being given to returning the morning trip that serves UC Davis instdtl of having it continue on 
to Sacramento which will already be served with two Route 30 dired trips and Yolo Bus. This 
trip would then arrive/depart Dixon at about 8:00am and deliver passengers to Vacaville and 
Fairfield by 8:33am (see Attachment B). FAST is planning to condti€t a load factor analysis on 
Route 30 to further analyze current passenger demand for the existing Davis-Sacramento 
segment as compared to the potential ridership generated by the potefitial additional Dixon 
service. 

223
 



FAST, with assistance by the STA, was successful in receiving a Metfopolitan Transportation 
Commission (MTC) staff recommendation for two suburban buses Being surplused by Samtrans. 
This recommendation is scheduled for approval on July 23,2008 at the MTC Commission 
meeting. These suburban commuter coaches will give FAST the neeessary vehicles to run the 
additional service on Route 30. The recently approved fu.tercity Traiisit Funding Agreement for 
FY 2008-09 covers the expanded operating costs for Rt. 30. 

Recommendation: 
Informational. 

Attachment: 
A. FAST New Schedule for Route 30 
B. Sample Schedule for Potential Additional Service to Dixon 

224
 



------------ ----------------

I EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2008 * NEW SERVICE TO SACRAMENTO 

REVISED * REVISED * REVISED * REVISED 
Fairfield and Suisun Transit (FAST) is changing the time of the proposed AM Trip in 
response to further public comment. This trip will arrive at Capitol Mall at 7:00am 
rather than 7:30am. We hope this change will accomodale your schedule and offer 
a reasonable alternative arrival in Sacramento. 

Once passengers are dropped off in Sacramento, the bus will return to the Fairfield 
Corporation Yard (Garage). Please note that this bus will not accept passengers at P 

REVISED NOTICE OF & 8th in the morning. Similarly, in the afternoon, no passengers will be allowed to 
board until the bus reaches Capitol Mall at 5:42pm. Again, thanks for riding with us! 

SERVICE ADDITION George K. Fink, Transit Manager 707-428-7635 or transit@ciJairfield.ca.us 

tv 
tv Route 30 - Eastbound (Fairfield to Davis/Sacramento) 
U1 Fairlield Vacaville Dixon UC Davis Sacramento 

Depart Depart Depart P 
Depart Transp. Davis SI. Park Market Ln. Health Arrive Memorial Memorial Arrive Capitol Capitol Arrive P St & SI. & 8th 

Canter Solano Mall & Ride Park & Ride Science Silo Union Union Mali Mall J St. & 6th SI. 9th SI. & L SI. 9th St & 0 St. 8th SI. SI. 
6:08 AM 6:20 AM 6:36 AM 7:00 AM 7:00 AM 7:03 AM 7:06 AM 7:08 AM 7:10 AM Rill. to G 
6:48 AM 6:53 AM 7:07 AM 7:22 AM 7:32 AM 7:37 AM 7:42 AM 7:45 AM 8:07 AM 8:07 AM 8:10 AM 8:13 AM 8:15 AM 8:17 AM 8:32 AM 
6:52 AM 7:04 AM 7:20 AM 7:44 AM 7:44 AM 7:47 AM 7:50 AM 7:52 AM 7:54 AM 7:54 AM 

11:56AM 12:02 PM 12:17PM 12:31 PM 12:53PM 12:56PM 1:18PM 1:19 PM 1:22PM 1:25PM 1:27PM 1:28PM 1:38PM 
3:39 PM »» Direct Express to Sacramento >>>>>>> 4:24 PM 4:29 PM 4:32 PM 4:35 PM 4:37 PM 4:39 PM 4:39 PM 
4:00 PM 4:06 PM 4:20 PM 4:35 PM 5:00 PM 5:05 PM 5:08 PM 5:11 PM 5:13 PM 5:15 PM 5:15 PM 

Route 30- Westbound (SacramentolDavis to Fairfield)
 
Sacramento UC Davis Dixon Vacaville Falrlield Route 30 Is a Solano Express servIce
 

Davis SI. Arrive
 
DepartP SI.& Depart Capitol Arrive Memorial Depart Health Market Ln. Park & Transp.
 

8th St Mall Union Memorial Union Silo Science Park & Ride Ride Solano Mall Center
 
7:54AM 7:57 AM >>>>>>>> Direct Express to Fairfield >>>>>>>> 8:39 AM G
 
8:32AM 8:35AM 8:57 AM 8:58 AM 9: 16 AM 9:32 AM 9:46 AM 9:54 AM G
 
1:38 PM 1:41 PM 2:03PM 2:06 PM 2:24 PM 2:40 PM 2:54 PM 3:02 PM G 
4:39 PM 4:42 PM 5:05PM 5:07 PM 5:15 PM 5:20 PM 5:31 PM 5:46 PM 6:00 PM 6:06 PM G 
5:15 PM 5:18 PM 5:43 PM 5:58 PM 6:12 PM G 

~ 
~ 

a~&;i~J5M~6~P~~;,~:~*,~<L:'::,;;:~1~;~:, .~}iJ~I1":':~:.~\'!:'~~: ;>;:j'~~~~;;'·;H~~:<"f·: :,';'~ :,.;;-:-' '~';'?,~.::;~~,~~~6:30/RM!~~;i16:481PMa~!~~f:';j~:jj{~!:~tdjf.~r;I:':ifJi'lf05.~;F!ML;G· ~ 
~ 
I> 

mailto:transit@ciJairfield.ca.us


EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2008 - NEW SERVICE TO SACRAMENTO AND TO FAIRFIELD 

Route 30 - Eastbound (Fairfield to Davis/Sacramento)
 
Fairfield Vacavl\le Dixon UCDavis Sacramento
 

Depart Davis St. Park Market lane Arrive Depart Arrive Depart 
Transp Center Solano Mall & Ride Park & Ride Health Science Silo Arrive MU Depart MU Capital Mall Capitol Mall J St & 6th 9th St. & l St. 9th St. & 0 St. PSt, & 8th St. PSt. & 8th St. 

SAC Express 
UCD EX 6:48AM 6:53AM 7:07AM 7:22AM 7:32 AM 

SAC Express 6:52AM 7:04AM 7:20AM 7:44 AM 7:44 AM 7:47 AM 7:50 AM 7:52 AM 7:54 AM G 
Full Run 11:56AM 12:02 PM 12:17 PM 12:31 PM 12:53 PM 12:56 PM 1:18 PM 1:19 PM 1:22 PM 1:25 PM 1:27 PM 1:28 PM 1:38 PM R 
SAC Express Et~".,*"·1llllIl~'ir-(ij'$.'~f'r~~jiK@$l\i:hWil~,.;t,~:l.L~,~~ ..~51$i ~.7!~,~. ~~..).iltt\:?f,*~';.:;h.,';)~~@ifd.t ..~,d.~Jr.:i!. ·~~~,.~j~E<!f~,\:::~~'1: 141m 
UCD EX 4:00PM 4:06PM 4:20 PM 4:35 PM 5:00PM 5:05 PM 5:08 PM 5:11 PM 5:13 PM 5:15 PM 5:15 PM 
Eliminate 5:4'2 PM 5:47'Pi\;f "~'~"""'; , s':53p'M 5:57 PM PM 
New Route 

Route 30 - Westbound (Sacramento/Davis to Fairfield)) 

Depart Depart Market lane Davis St. Arrive
 
PSt. &8th St. Capitol Mall Arrive MU Depart MU Silo iealth Sclenc. Park & Ride Park & Ride Solano Mall Transp Center
 

7:54 AM 7:57 AM 
UCD·FF 
Eliminate 
Full Run 1:38 PM 1:41 PM 2:03 PM 2:06 PM 2:24 PM 2:40 PM 2:54 PM 3:02 PM
 
UCD EX 5:05 PM 5:07 PM 5:15PM 5:20 PM 5:31 PM 5:46 PM 6:00PM 6:06 PM
~~ 
S~~ Express 5:15 PM 5:18 PM 5:42 PM 5:58 PM 6:12 PM 

;J£~Q~\~m~\!r,fP.1~~alt(~!iP,£9~~I~m~~~(~;(jf{$#9t~tfif~\Y@~if6.@Jl~:~~%s~i:2j£~)f,i'9'!i\9;Gb,~YI~!,i.q:~~¢j;:!11(f;!ik~i}\:1j0,;\~);::i)Wi~!;)&%~;;YstiJ!;';'i;Y;:~ili;;;,\\!(;irt':: :Nil!t?;>ii{~&!;tr)tl; 
This may be an opportunity to better serve westbound commuters. 

El@lnate 
~Route 

~ 

~
 
~
 
~ 
'= 



Agenda Item XI.B 
July 9,2008 

DAlE: June 26,2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Robert Macaulay, Director of Planning 
RE: Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) TI035 Policy Priorities 

Background: 
The Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) is in the pf5tess of updating its 
long-range transportation plan - the Regional Transportation Plilli (RTP). MTC has 
completed the goal-setting process and developed four general pHformance measures for 
RTP projects and policies. These performance measures are: 

•	 Reduce Congestion (20% below 2007 levels) 
•	 Reduce Vehicle Miles Traveled (10% per capita below 2667 levels) 
•	 Reduce Air Emissions 

o	 pmlO - 24% below 2007 levels 
o	 C02 - 40% below 1990 levels 

•	 Improve Affordability (10% reduction in combined transportation and housing 
costs for low income households) 

In March, the STA submitted a list of projects proposed for inchiSion in the RTP
 
(Attachment A). All of the other CMAs made similar proposals; MTC identified both
 
regional projects and programs. MTC has been conducting finaiitial reviews and
 
performance modeling of various combinations of these projects ahd programs, and
 
discussing the results of this analysis with the CMAs and transit pfoviders. The main
 
focus of these discussions has been investment trade-offs - since there are more projects
 
and programs than available funding, what is the best balance of spending in various
 
areas to advance the RTP goals.
 

MTC held meetings in each of the nine (9) Bay Area counties to discuss investment
 
trade-offs. The Solano County meeting was on the evening of May 7th at the Solano
 
County offices in downtown Fairfield. MTC made a video pres6fitation, and then asked
 
the attendees to answer a series of value and investment questioiK There was strong
 
support for investing heavily in maintenance and operation of the existing roadway and
 
transit systems before expanding the system or funding new programs.
 

Discussion:
 
MTC staff has developed three investment options, as detained ift the attached Bay Area
 
Partnership Board staff report (Attachment B). In all three scenaftos, the largest single
 
investment category is maintenance (including both local streets and roads and transit).
 
The other categories are efficiency, expansion and High Occupanty Toll (HOT) lanes.
 
MTC's Planning Committee staff has identified Option 2 as their preferred option. This
 

227
 



would provide $6 billion in STIP and ITIP funds for system expansion, $5.1 billion for 
HOT lanes, $6.3 billion for system efficiency (including Lifeline, bicycle network, 
climate change, planning and TLC, and Freeway Performance hiitiative projects), and 
$13.2 billion for roadway and transit operations and maintenance; 

The MTC Planning Committee will make a recommendation on the Draft RTP 
Investment Plan at their meeting of July 11th

• MTC will select a Draft RTP Investment 
Plan for environmental and air quality analysis at its July 23rd meeting. The Draft RTP 
and associated Draft Environmental hnpact Report is expected to be released for public 
comment in December of this year. 

Fiscal Impact: 
None. 

Recommendation: 
Informational. 

Attachments: 
A. STA Priorities for RTP Investments 
B. MTC Planning Commission Staff Report 

228
 



ATTACHMENT A
 
STA Priorities for RTP Investment Tr~tle-Offs
 

Maintain the Existing System. The condition of regionai and local roadway and 
transit capital has been allowed to deteriorate. Before any hew investments are 
made, the existing investments must be protected by adeqUate maintenance and 
periodic replacement. Preserve and expand the Pavement Management and 
Technical Assistance Program and the Streetsaver Proghiin as specific programs 
that promote maintenance oflocal streets and roads. 

Local Decisionmaking and Local Implementation. The CMAs and the cities 
and counties have the best understanding of local needs, 3.fl.d are responsible for 
implementing programs. The overall theme of the RTP sBould be set at the 
regional level, but the implementation should be done on a corridor and local 
level. 

Efficiency Before Expansion. Make moderate investme~ts in more efficient use 
of the regional transportation system before making initialing major expansions of 
roadways. 

Improve Corridor Mobility. MTC has focused on the tfiaturity of the core urban 
area freeway system, but the periphery system has room 3.fl.d need to grow. The 
RTP should allow CMAs to identify and plan for that system expansion before it 
is needed. This includes rail and water corridors that carl hike pressure off of road 
corridors. 

Regional Clean Air Strategy. MTC and the Bay Area Ait Quality Management 
District should collaborate with the CMAs and local jurisdictions to develop a 
clean air strategy. The current partnership between the BAAQMD should be 
expanded in this endeavor. 

Priority Development Areas (PDAs). The PDA process of identifying and 
helping fund high density transit oriented development sftduld be structured to 
allow all portions of the region to participate, not just the COre inner-Bay 
communities. Funding for existing programs such as Tnillsportation for Livable 
Communities should not be diverted to pay for PDAs. 

Attainable Milestones. The RTP needs to set out clearly fueasurable and 
attainable milestones so that we can measure progress towfu-ds long-term goals. 

Focus on Goals, Then on Tools. The RTP needs to fIrst identify goals (such as a 
regional HOV network) and then discuss tools options td attain those goals 
(generate revenue from HOT lanes to fInance the HOV nefwork) as proposed by 
MTC. 

229
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

230
 



ATTACHlVIENT B 

METROPOLITAN Joseph P. Bon MetroCenter 

e 101 Eighth Street 
TRANSPORTATION 

Oakland, CA 94607-4700 
COMMISSION TEL 510.817.5700 

TDDfTTY 510.817 .5769 

FAX 510.817.5848 

E-MAIL info@mtc.ca.gov 

WEB www.mtc.ca.gov 

Memorandum 
TO: Partnership Board DATE: June 23,2008 

FR: Doug Kimsey W.I. 

RE: Transportation 2035: Financially Constrained Program of Projects 

As you know, we've spent the last several months developing policies to help guide RTP investment 
strategies. A key part of the RTP investment strategy is the development of a financially constrained 
element. This financially constrained element, composed of federal, state, regional and local revenues, is 
what we think the region can reasonably deliver with revenues we expect to be available to the region 
over the next 25 years. The May 2008 Commission workshop and the June 2008 Planning Committee 
meeting moved us a big step closer to selection of a preferred investment option for the T-2035 
financially constrained element. We will be seeking input at your meeting on a staffproposal for a 
financially constrained program ofprojects prior to seeking Commission approval in July 2008. 

Prior Tradeoff Commission Decisions 
Of the $220 billion in revenue projected to be available to the region over the next 25 years, $190 billion 
is committed by voter mandate, statute or Commission policy towards maintaining and expanding our 
existing transportation system. This leaves $30 billion in uncommitted discretionary revenues. 
Transportation priorities vying for this $30 billion include: transit, local road, and State highway 
maintenance shortfalls; system operations strategies, including the Freeway Performance Initiative; 
programs aimed at focused growth, climate protection, and Lifeline service; and numerous capacity 
expansion projects throughout the region. 

At your May I, 2008 meeting, we presented some initial ideas on how we might choose to spend the $30 
billion in uncommitted funds in the investment categories ofmaintenance, system efficiency and 
expansion. Over the past several weeks we have begun to winnow down potential options among the 
investment categories. Commissioners attending the May 27, 2008 Commission workshop assessed a 
number of options and discussed the consequences ofhow investing in anyone affected resources 
available to fund other options. The workshop culminated with Commissioners developing three 
distinct investment packages focusing on different investment levels for maintenance, efficiency and 
expansion (see Attachment A); the charts include subsequent staff adjustments to some of the proposed 
funding levels in each of the three investment categories to more accurately portray historical uses of 
some of the funding that comprises the $30 billion in uncommitted discretionary funding. For example, 
we adjusted the maintenance funding to be more consistent with CTC practice that has either excluded 
or discouraged local road rehabilitation projects from receiving STIP funding; in addition, while we are 
having ongoing discussions with the CMAs on the use of net HOT revenues, it's likely that most of 
these funds would be used for corridor expansion projects to provide mobility options such as express 
bus service; smaller amounts could be available for efficiency programs and little, ifany, available for 
maintenance. 

231 



As a result of these adjustments, we kept the expansion category the same among the three packages; 
STIP, Proposition IB State Local Partnership Program (SLPP) and HOT revenues (pending discussions 
with CMAs) comprise the funding for this category. Therefore the main tradeoffs occurred between the 
maintenance and efficiency categories as shown in the attached pie charts - as maintenance costs 
increase, less is available for efficiency programs/projects and visa versa. As Commissioners requested 
at the workshop, staff also took a first crack at dividing up the efficiency category among the various 
programs (Lifeline, TLC, FPI, etc.) for each ofthe investment packages; efficiency program options are 
also highlighted in Attachment A 

The tradeoffdiscussion was taken up again at the June 2008 Planning Committee meeting. The purpose 
of that meeting was to have the committee choose a preferred investment option that staff could refine 
and solicit input from partners/advisors before bringing back a staffrecommended financially 
constrained program ofprojects to the Commission in July 2008. After a lengthy discussion the 
Committee consensus pick was a general framework based on Option 2, but staff was directed to 
develop specific recommendations for the Efficiency programs, including: Lifeline, Bikes, Climate 
Change, Planning, TLC and the Freeway Performance Initiative. Staff was also directed to consider how 
expansion projects might be able to leverage maintenance, bike and ADA improvements. 

Next Steps 
What's missing in the tradeoff discussions thus far is: I) development of strategies for slicing up the 
various fund sources that make up the uncommitted $30 billion (see Attachment B); and 2) identification 
of specific projects that would be funded in the expansion category, primarily with STIP and HOT 
revenues. For the first issue, staffwill need to balance the assignment of available nearer-term funding 
and longer-term funding availability, including "anticipated/unspecified" and net HOT revenues. With 
regard to the second issue, staff is reviewing results from our RTP project evaluation to ensure that the 
best performing projects are considered for inclusion in the final fmancially constrained investment 
package; on this note, staff has been working with the CMAs to identify STIP/SLPP-funded priority 
lists. 

Staff will distribute a staff-recommended financially constrained investment program ofprojects and 
companion funding strategy to discuss at your meeting. Comments from this meeting will be considered 
and a final program ofprojects will be brought to the July 2008 Planning Committee to refer to the 
Commission for approval later that month. After that, we'll commence with the RTP environmental 
assessment and begin writing the plan; both of these documents are expected to be available for public 
review by December 2008, with Commission adoption in March 2009 (see Attachment C for remaining 
RTP schedule). 

We look forward to a productive discussion at your meeting. 

DK 
J:\COMMITTE\Partnership\BOARD\2008 Partnership Board\T2035 FC program of projects.doc 

232
 



Investment Packages Attachment A
 

Option 1 =$30.6 billion total 
Expansion 

$11.1 billion --36% 

'E:mci~n(y, '" 
$1 a'b"II"·' ,"','1:01" " 

~, """, .' ""'~' ":,',}~,!':J"'m",7~ , 
~Jan"'ing, ~,$;Q.~,bHli()n' 

"'L''C" to'Ja'b'..-II"I'·" /",,", ,,'.T ,'-;",.~', ~.' '; I, Ion 
".' ',FPI4;s,()~S'billloh;'

: -~'.-(:').r_"':':;" '<~":",~,; ',';;.,," 



-
ra 
~ 

o....,
 
c: o.-
-.

.Q 

\Q
• 

to 
tv'\ 

"""'"
 II
 
N 
c o.c..
 o
 

:.oi~ ..o 
0Jl:t 
Q
'V')

I 
'QJ 

.c-.~. 

:::i 0 ~.'."" 

2340:: 



Investment Packages
 

Option 3= $30.6 billion total 
Expansion 

$11.1 billion -36%· 

.. . 

.•..••.• ··•.~.ikes·.·~····$~i~;bnlipn ..... 
N... L.;..·~~.··'.•. ...',: •... ",,:. >.·:.':.·... .. .• t..·~··.. ;.· •. ~.::~.I···'I ;.:j:. :.·· J1··.

w >L:heme~,.,~u'M;;:ul·lon ' 

~~~t;~;.~i~iJ~~t~ 
. ..' ·'FPI ~i$1{iD0hhllron> 

c· ~.~•••• t'n~·~~!.~~E.·t:!' '/iii: 

http:L.;..�~~.��'.�


rRANS~ORTATION Attachment B
i.:5 Tbe Cotor of Money 
CHANG£'INHonON . 

UncomfT11ttedRegional
 
Discretionary Funds: $30 biUlon total
 

lo(al Road &Transit Rehab 
.;Highway Expansion TLC 

IV 
W 
0'\ 

. ·.. Res~l~~iO" 3434. . 
'$'5'~7'bmiorr~J49t&:7' "'.> ... 
, :, "'.:: :"", r i ": 



Attachment C 

Transportation 2035 Schedule 
(June 2008 - March 2009) 

August- MTC Staff • EIR 
November • Air Quality Conformity Analysis 

• Equity Analysis 
• Trans ortation 2035 Plan 

December 12 Planning Committee • Release of Draft Transportation 2035 Plan and 
EIR for 45-da ublic review 

January 9 Planning Committee • Public Hearing on Draft Transportation 2035 Plan 
2009 • Release of Draft Conformity Analysis for 30-day 

ublic review 

February MTC Staff • EIR Response to Comments and Final EIR 
2009 • Air Quality Conformity Response to Comments 

and Final Conformity Analysis 
• Final Trans rtation 2035 Plan 

March 13 Planning Committee • Approval of Final Transportation 2035 Plan, EIR, 
2009 and Conformity Analysis & Referral to 

Commission 
25 Commission • Approval of Final Transportation 2035 Plan, EIR, 

and Conformi Anal sis 

237
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

238
 



Agenda Item XI. C 
July 9,2008 

DATE: June 30,2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Jayne Bauer, Marketing and Legislative Program MatHiger 
RE: 1-80 Construction Public Outreach 

Background: 
STA staff is coordinating efforts with the Office of Public Affairs fdf taltrans District 4 to reach 
out to the public during the construction phases of several projects along the I-SO corridor in 
Solano County that are expected to last for approximately two years; 

Discussion: 
Major construction improvements to Interstate 80 in Solano County have begun. Caltrans and 
STA staff is working together to inform the public about the projects through the holding of open 
houses, distribution of fact sheets, website postings, press releases aiid a Caltrans representative 
available to the public at a site location on the I-SO corridor. 

The projects include the I-SO HOV Lanes (Red Tog Road to Air Base Parkway) for which a 
groundbreaking ceremony will be held on June 19 and the 1-80 SHOPP Rehabilitation Projects 
(Vacaville to Vallejo) which will start in May 2008 to occur concuriefitly with the construction 
of the new 1-80 HOV lanes project. 

The purpose of the I-SO Communication Plan is to serve as a guide t6 the staff and Board, to 
continue to improve the dissemination of information and its ability f6 serve the stakeholders in 
the I-SO construction area. Caltrans and STA are continually workiIig to improve public 
information through development and changes in its structure and irftplementation. The 
objectives of the outreach plan are as follows: 
•	 Educate the public about the construction activities and benefits 6£ the improvements to 1-80 

(less wear-and-tear on vehicles due to smoother road surface, less traffic congestion, fewer 
traffic time delays). 

•	 Notify the public about the inconveniences they may encounter dUring construction 
(temporary increased traffic congestion and travel time due to rdad closures and detours, 
noise, dust). 

•	 Distribute current information on a continual basis to provide construction updates and 
timetables. 

•	 Provide adequate live interface so public perception is positive aBbut the overall efforts to 
improve 1-80. 

•	 Strive to position Caltrans and STAas valuable resources to keep the public informed. 

Attachment A is the Solano County I-SO Communication Plan prepared by Caltrans. A summary 
is presented here for your information: 

Open House Outreach Meetings (June ISth in Fairfield; June 19th in Vacaville) 
Caltrans Newsletter (June 2008; Attachment B) 
On-site Outreach 

239 



Media Outreach: 
Media outreach session (held June 11th

) 

Press releases (May 30th
, June 13th

) 

Public Outreach: 
Website Maintenance (linked Caltrans webpage to www.Pave80.comonJune 10th

) 

MTC 511 Coordination 
Changeable Message Signs (CMS) 
Highway Advisory Radio (HAR) 

Stakeholder Outreach: 
Port of Oakland Trucking Association (June 23rd

) 

Fiscal Impact: 
None. 

Recommendation: 
Information. 

Attachments: 
A. Solano County 1-80 Communication Plan 
B. June 20081-80 Rehabilitation Projects Newsletter 

240
 



ATTACHlVIENT A 

Solano County Interstate - 80
 
Communication Plan
 

STAKEHOLDER AND MEDIA OUTREACH
 
ACTION PLAN
 

2008
 

This report outlines and monitors the status of the outreach elements Caltrans plans to implement 
to inform stakeholder, agencies, and the public. 

This project will rehabilitate and make improvements to 27 miles of Interstate 80 from Tennessee 
Street in Vallejo to Air Base Parkway in Vacaville. The result will be a much smoother, quieter 
ride for about 150,000 motorists who use this vital roadway every day. 

Highway rehabilitation work is scheduled to start in early 2008 and be completed by fall 2010. 
Most of the work will be done in the evenings between the hours of 9:00 p.m. to 5:00 a.m. We 
will be closing one or two lanes in the evenings with detours to frontage roads and ramp closures 
will also be scheduled. 

All work will be done within the state right of way and will include: replacing failed pavement 
areas; overlaying roadway, crack and seat of the pavement. A widening project to add high 
occupancy vehicle lane in both directions from Red Top Road to Air Base Parkway, and building 
a concrete median barrier from Tennessee Street in Vallejo to Air Base Parkway in Fairfield. 
Solano Transport Authority will be relocating the truck scales on Interstate 80 and reworking the 
intersection of 1-80 and Route 12, and 1-80 and Route 680 This report will be periodically updated. 

KEY STAFF 

legislative/Congressional 

Barbara Boxer United States Senator 
Dianne Feinstein United States Senator 

State Senator Patricia Wiggins 
State Senator Senator Michael J Machado 

Assemblywoman Noreen Evans 
Assemblywoman Lois Wolk 

Solano County Board of Supervisors 
Clerk of the Board 
Barbara Kondylis 
John F.Silva 
Jim Spering 
John Vasquez 
Michael Reagan 

241 



TEMPLATE Communication Plan 

STAKEHOLDER AND MEDIA OUTREACH ACTION PLAN 
MONTHlYEAR 

Community Organizations 

Local Agencies 

Daryl Halls, Director Solano Transportation Authority 
City of Vallejo Public Works Gary Leach 
City of Fairfield Director of Public Works Gene Cortright 
City of Vacaville Public Works 
City of Suisun City Public Works 
City of American Canyon City Director of Public Works 
Metropolitan Transportation Commission 
Highway Patrol 

Caltrans Project Team 

Doanh Nguyen - Principal Project Manager 
Nicolas Endrawos- Regional Project Manager 
Setcy Joseph- Project Manager 
Sameer Khoury - Project Manager 
Gerry Santiago -Resident Engineer 
Raoul Maltez - Traffic Management Program Manager 
Barry Loo - Traffic Management 
Phyllis Moore-Lewis - Public Information Manager 
Marcus Wagner- Public Information Officer 

SECTION ONE 
ELECTED OFFICIALS OUTREACH 

Caltrans will be informing regional and local agencies as well as legislative offices 
regarding construction activities through a series of conference calls, meetings and visits. 
Meetings to update city staff on project status are scheduled. Updates provided at city 
council meetings if appropriate. 

1.1	 Outreach Meetings 
• Solano Transportation Authority (STA) Meeting 

• Merchants outreach 
• Community Meetings - Fairfield and Vacaville. mid-July 2008 

• Local Agencies and Legislative Offices Meeting 

1.2	 Department Informational Letter 
Caltrans will draft an informational letter to project stakeholders on the upcoming work. 
The letter will include dates and times of work that may cause impacts. 

CALTRANS DISTRICT 4 

May 2008 Page 2 of4 
242 



TEMPLATE Communication Plan 

STAKEHOLDER AND MEDIA OUTREACH ACTION PLAN 
MONTHIYEAR 

• distribute to stakeholder list provided by STA 

1.3	 On-site Outreach 

•	 Fairfield Transit Center kiosk 
•	 Public Information Officer attend construction meetings once a week. May 

schedule communication meetings with STA. 

SECTION TWO 
MEDIA OUTREACH 

Caltrans will be informing the media prior to, during and after all major elements of the project. 

2.1	 Media Outreach Session 

•	 Media Outreach- July 2008 

2.2	 Press Releases 
Caltrans will send both general and specific press releases concerning the project 
construction impacts. 

•	 Press release for significant events / project milestones 

•	 Traffic advisories for ramp closings, detours, major impacts to freeway 

SECTION THREE 
PUBLIC OUTREACH 

Caltrans will be informing the public through a broad outreach campaign. 

3.1	 Website Maintenance 
Caltrans will update the existing project Webpage to communicate general project 
information, road closures, detours, and construction schedules. This will include the 
entire corridor with specific projects located under sub-tabs. Each project will include: 

• Overall corridor map	 • Photos 

• Detour Maps	 • Community Meetings 

• Fact Sheets	 • Local Agency Links 

• Weekly updates	 • News releases and traffic advisories 

3.2	 MTC 511 Coordination 
Caltrans will inform MTC staff responsible for the 511 Travel Information systems on the 
upcoming work. 

CALTRANS DISTRlCT 4 
May 2008	 Page 3 of4 

243 



TEMPLATE Communication Plan 

STAKEHOLDER AND MEDIA OUTREACH ACTION PLAN 
MONTHIYEAR 

• Gateway messages	 • general traffic advisories 

3.3	 Changeable Message Signs (eMS) 
Caltrans will use its electronic changeable message signs to apprise motorist of the 
upcoming closure and to help guide motorists during the closure and detours. 

• CMS will be placed on Interstate 80 

3.6	 Highway Advisory Radio (HAR) 
Caltrans will place informational messages on the state's Highway Advisory Radio 
station. Electronic Message Signs (EMS) and printed signs on the freeway will advertise 
the station's frequency. EMS signs are static and cannot be changed. (when applicable) 

CALTRANS DISTRICT 4 

May 2008	 Page 4 of4 
244 



ATTACHMENTB 

LUo)"ogal'iE'd"Mr",M uO J<7ualSMau S!~ljO 

SUO!l!pa a.m:mj 10) Jals!6<JJ aseald 

RELIEF IS ON THE WAY! 

You asked. We responded. Caltrans is undertaking major rehabilita
tion efforts to improve the drive for motorists along the 1-80 corridor. 
Over 27 miles of highway is scheduled for improvement! Also, the first 
Solano County High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) Lanes Project will start 
construction. 

WHAT IS BEING PLANNED: 
Several projects along the 1-80 corridor are in the planning, develop
ment or construction stages. These projects will be completed over 
the next five years and are expected to improve ride quality, reduce 
maintenance, extend pavement service life, and enhance safety and 
operations, and relieve congestion. 

WHY: 
As the drivers of 1-80 know, the existing pavement has substantially 
deteriorated over the years on this corridor, which is a vital link for 
interregional and regional commuting, freight movement, recreation
al travel. and connection to the Bay Area and Sacramento. Recent 
growth in Solano County has significantly increased transportation 
demand on the highway, necessitating the pavement repair, median 
barrier upgrade, and construction of new HOV Lanes. 

FUNDING AND PARTNERING: 
The California Department ofTransportation (Caltrans) is the sponsor 
of the rehabilitation projects funded through the State Highway Op
erations and Protection Program (SHOPP). Caltrans is also coordinat
ing with Solano Transportation Authority (STA) on related projects to 
concurrently construct new HOV lanes on 1-80. The total construction 
capital cost is estimated at $125 million. 

WHAT TO EXPECT: 
Commuters are advised to expect minor delays, overnight lane 
closures, and oc<assional detours. 
Neighboring constituents are advised to expect occasional 
amounts of dust and debris overnight along with occasional 
increased levels of noise from grinding by concrete repairing 
machines and other construction equipment. 
Completion of four projects and HOV Lanes is expected by late 
2009. 
Changeable message signs (eMS) will be strategically 
stationed to provide information on lane closures and detours. 

0990-tZ"9P6 '\I) 'PU21)j20
 

099tZ" XOS 'OC!
 
V P!J~S!a sueJlle)
 

WHO SHOULD YOU CALL: 
Caltrans Public Information Officer (Solano County) 
Marcus Wagner 
(510) 622-8758 

PUBLIC INFORMATION MEETINGS: 
Caltrans in conjunction with the Solano Transportation Authority will 
hold a series of public meetings to inform the residents initially of 
the construction projects and periodically as construction impacts 
specific neighborhoods. 

You are invited to attend the public meetings to hear a presentation 
regarding the proposed work, view displays of the work and ask 
questions. 

4
 





Agenda Item XI.D 
July 9,2008 

DATE: June 25, 2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Robert Macaulay, Director of Planning 
RE: Capitol Corridor - Quarterly Report 

Background: 
The Capitol Corridor provides intercity passenger train service froin Auburn to San Jose.
 
There is currently one Capitol Corridor train station in Solano Chlinty, located in Suisun
 
City. The Capitol Corridor is governed by a Joint Powers Authority, and has two Solano
 
County representatives (currently Dixon Mayor Mary Ann Courville and Solano County
 
Supervisor Jim Spering) and one alternate (Vacaville Mayor Leri Augustine). Day-to-day
 
management is provided by staff from the Bay Area Rapid Transit Authority (BART).
 

Discussion:
 
The Capitol Corridor prepares an annual business plan and publishes statistics on a
 
monthly basis regarding achievement of the business plan goals. There are three system

wide statistics and one Suisun City station statistic that will be fl3pbrted to the TAC on a
 
quarterly basis.
 

System Ridership
 
•	 Ridership has grown 14.58% over the past 12 months; 
•	 April 2008 ridership is 13.8% higher than April 2007 6dership. 
•	 Staff reports that peak hour trains have no vacant seats and some standing 

passengers. 

System Revenue 
•	 Actual revenue has exceeded business plan projectiorls for every month in 

2008. 
•	 Year-to-date system operating ratio is 53.6%. 

o	 Business plan goal is 50%. 
o	 Previous year-to-date system operating ratio was 46.2%. 

On-Time Performance 
•	 On-time performance for April 2008 was 90.6%, medihg business plan goal 

of 90%. 
•	 Year-to-date on-time performance is 86.6%. 

o Previous year-to-date on-time performance was 70.9%. 

Suisun City Station Passengers 
•	 Station performance minimums are 200+ boardings afitl alightings per day. 
•	 Average daily passenger boardings are 215. 

247
 



•	 Average daily passenger alightings are 220. 
•	 Overall passenger activity is up approximately 1/3 in 2008 compared to 2007. 
•	 Destinations 

o	 61 % of passenger trips are tolfrom the Bay area; 39% to the 
Sacramento Area. 

o	 Most common single-station destination is Satfamento 

Fiscal bnpact: 
None. 

Recommendation: 
Informational. 

248
 



Agenda Item XI.E 
July 9,2008 

DATE: June 25, 2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Robert Macaulay, Director of Planning 
RE: State Route (SR) 12 Status Update 

Background: 
The Solano Transportation Authority (STA) Board approved sevefal near-tenn safety 
implementation recommendations for State Route (SR) 12 at theft January 10, 2007 
meeting. hnmediate strategies were to: 1.) Obtain an Office of tfaffic Safety (OTS) 
grant with Solano County's Law enforcement agencies, 2.) Spofisbr state legislation to 
designate SR 12 Corridor as a double fine enforcement zone, and 3.) Re-engage the SR 
12 Steering Committee to make recommendations to the STA Board with regard to 
strategies and actions to improve safety on SR 12. 

The overall approach to improving safety on SR 12 is comprised tif four (4) elements: 
1.	 Increased Enforcement 
2.	 Legislation 
3.	 Education 
4.	 Engineering 

Monthly updates to these elements are provided to the TAC and STA Board. 

Discussion: 
1) Office afTraffic Safety (OTS) Grant 

The OTS Grant Steering Committee meets on a quarterly basis. The third 
quarterly meeting of the OTS Steering Committee was held on June 25,2008 in 
Rio Vista. 
The Solano office of the CHP provided the following enfdfcement statistics for 
Solano County, covering the time period of April 1 through. June 24: 

417 hours of overtime used; 520 hours remain for use through September 
477 citations issued for speeding 
1 DUI arrest 
20 other citations 
5 vehicles impounded 

The OTS Grant is designed to achieve two goals: 

•	 To reduce the number of fatal victims on Corridor 1 ffam 12 to 11 as 
compared to the number, 12, that occurred during the same months from 
January 1, 2006, through December 31, 2006. Since Hie start of the Grant 
period, there has been 1 fatal accident in the corridor: This accident was in 
San Joaquin County, and involved a big rig rear-endifig a vehicle queue 
stopped at a raised bridge ov~r the Mokelumne River; 

249 



•	 To reduce the number of injured victims on Corridor i by 5%, from 203 to 
193 as compared to the number, 203, that occurred dUfing the same months 
from January 1, 2006, through December 31,2006. CHP-compiled statistics 
show no reported injury accidents in the corridor durillg the grant time period. 

2) State Legislation 
AB 112 (double fine zone criteria and designation) was signed by the Governor 
with a public announcement held at the Western Railroad Museum on October 1st

. 

The double fine legislation for SR 12 became effective on January 1, 2008. 

ACR 7, the Officer David Lamoree Memorial HighwaybUl, was also approved. 
The fabrication of the sign and installation ceremony are Being worked out around 
details of financing and family availability. 

There are no pending SR 12 related legislative measures; 

3) Education 
OTS promotional materials should be available in August; assuming the state 
budget is adopted. 

STA staff is preparing Volume 3 of the SR 12 STATUS newsletter; distribution is 
planned for July, after the June 25th OTS Committee meetihg. STA staff is 
working on a coordinated public outreach plan with OTS; 

The Highway 12 Association has established a website, ificluding a link to STA 
information on SR 12. In addition, newspapers in both Filitfield and Lodi are 
making SR 12-related content directly available through the Highway 12 
Association website. 

4) Engineering 
Caltrans continues to state that they will be able to finish ~e permitting and right
of-way tasks needed to allow installation of curve corredi6n and shoulder 
improvements between Lambie Road and Currie Road iri 2008. Caltrans has 
identified approximately 20 properties that may require sbfue right-of-way 
acquisition. Acquisition of right-of-way for one property has gone to 
condemnation. It is not yet known how this will impact me project schedule. 

The Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) has submitted a Partnership 
Planning Grant application for SR 12, with STA and the San Joaquin Council of 
Governments (SJCOG) as the sub-recipients. It is expected a deCision will be made in 
the late summer 2008. 

The first meeting for the SR 12 Corridor Advisory Committee wiiS postponed a the 
request of the San Joaquin Council of Governments representatives. STA and SJCOG 
are working to set a new date in early July. The Corridor Advis&fy Committee will 
consist of elected officials representing Solano, Sacramento and San Joaquin counties, 
and will help guide corridor-wide planning efforts. The meeting will be held in Lodi. 

Construction for the SR 12 Truck Climbing Lane project began mFebruary 2008. 
Design of the SR 12 Jameson Canyon improvements are underwiiy by STA. 
Construction will be handled by Caltrans. 

250 



Fiscal Impact: 
None. 

Recommendation: 
Informational. 

251
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFf BLANK 

252
 



Agenda Item XI.F 
July 9,2008 

DATE: July 1, 2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Sam Shelton, Assistant Project Manager 
RE: Project Delivery Update 

Background:
 
As the Congestion Management Agency for Solano County, the Soldfio Transportation Authority
 
(STA) coordinates obligations and allocations of state and federal frtntls between local project
 
sponsors, Caltrans, and the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC). To aid in the
 
delivery of locally sponsored projects, the STA continually updates the STA's Technical
 
Advisory Committee (TAC) on changes to state and federal project delivery policies and reminds
 
the TAC about upcoming project delivery deadlines.
 

Discussion:
 
There were 4 project delivery reminders for the TAC this month:
 

1. FY 2007-08 STP/CMAQ Federal Obligation Plan currenLprojects in the 2007 TIP: 

Vacaville 

Vacaville 

Vacaville 

Vacaville 

Vallejo 

SOLOSOO24 

SOLOSOOS2 

SOLOSOO59 

SOL050060 

SOL070026 

SOL070028 

SOLOI0027 ' 

Vacaville - Dixon Bike 
Route Phase II and III 
Rio Vista - 2° St. 
Rehabilitation 
Nob Hill Bike Path 

Alternative Fuels 
Program 
Ulatis Creek Bike Path 
(Ulatis to Leisure Town) 
Downtown Creekwalk 

Vallejo - Lemon St. 
Rehabilitation 

253
 



2.	 Change in FY 2008-09 STP/CMAQ Federal Funding Obligation Request and Receive 
Deadlines: 
MTC plans to adopt new federal funding obligation request deadlines, changing them 
from March 1, 2009 to February 1, 2009 and the receive deadline from May 31,2009 
to April 30, 2009. This is in response to Caltrans moving tip their Obligation 
Authority (OA) release date from June 1st to May 1st. willi leftover OA becoming 
available sooner, MTC wants bay area projects ready to abligate. 

Project managers will need to revise their project schedules to meet these new 
deadlines, if they change. The STA PDWG will discuss it their projects will be able 
to meet either the February 1, 2009 deadline to request aft E76 or the April 30, 2009 
deadline to receive an E76. 

$L67 M for CON 
2ob7 TIP amendment 
slibmitted. Currently in PE. 

Dixon Pending SR 113 & C Street $~O,OOO for CON. 
Pedestrian Improvements 20b7 TIP amendment 
Project submitted. Currently in PE. 

Fairfield SOL070027 W. Texas St. Gateway $85,000 for CON 
Project Phase I & II Cl1rrently in concept/ENV. 

Fairfield! SOL070012 "Cordelia Hill Sky $640,000 for CON 
Solano Valley Enhancement Full funding required for 
County Project" (McGary Road) tjj:> amendment. Currently 

ifi.ENVIPE phase. 
Solano SOLOSOO24 Vacaville - Dixon Bike $337,000 for CON 
Count Route Phase IT and ill Phase IT obligated. 
Vacaville SOL070028 Downtown Creekwalk $53,000 for PS&E 

$694,000 for CON 
Vacaville SOLOSOO13 Vacaville Intermodal $3;028,000 for CON. 

Station ...., •... 

Vacaville SOL070029 Ulatis Creek Bike Path $169,000 for ENV 
(Alison to 1-80) --".

Vacaville Pending Peabody & Marshall Rd $150,000 for CON. 
Pedestrian 1m rovements CUrrently in PE, 

Vallejo SOLOIOO27 Vallejo - Lemon St. $672,000 for CON. 
Rehabilitation CUrrently in PS&E. 

Vallejo SOLOSOO48 Downtown Vallejo $580,000 for CON. 
Pedestrian Enh. - Phase I c.urrently in ENV. 

254
 



3.	 Inactive Obligations 
To adhere to FHWA project delivery guidelines and MTQ;s Resolution 3606, project 
sponsors must invoice for obligated projects every 6 morltfts. 

More information can be found on Caltrans Local Assistlliice website:
 
http://www.dot.ca.govlhqlLocaIPrograms/lnactiveprojects.htm
 

o be deobligated at theIntersection of SR 29 and 
Carolina Street, Install	 request of Vallejo. Project 
S· al ,fit. 

Projects that will become inactive by 
:March 2008 
Vallejo	 Downtown Vallejo Square 

Pedestrian Enhancements, 
L d • 

Projects that will become inactive by 
June 2008 
Fairfield	 Hilborn Rd. From Waterman 

Blvd. To Martin Rd. , Road 
R h bT . 

Projects that will become inactive by 

$582,302 

$714,593 

bast billed 01/26/2007. 
Reimbursement request sent 
Wid F b [, ENV 

Construction Date, 
64/26/07. Encroachment 

. b . edI• 

September 2008 
Dixon Parkway Blvd And UPRR $54,869.41 bast billed, 08/22/06 

Crossing, Grade Separation .... 

Benicia West K St. Between W 9th $281,000.00 Final invoice submitted to 
St. And Military Wst, Ac Caltrans. 
Overlay .-"

Fairfield Pittman Rd.And Suisun $426,000.00 Final invoice submitted to 
Valley Rd., Ac Overlay ..£altrans. 

Vacaville Monte Vista Ave at Ulatis $1,647,971.54 lhvoice sent 2/25/2008. 
Cr, Bridge Widening _Award CON by 4/22/2008. 

Vacaville CeHteHBial Park BrowHs $738,422.23 lhvoice sent 2/25/2008. 
Valley Pk'wy To AHisOH, Paid on 5/23/08 
Class I And Class H Bike 
Path _.'._." 

4.	 Right of Way "Certification 3" Must Be Approved by FH:WA 
Caltrans no long has the authority to approve projects fOf advertising using a Right
of-way Certification 3. FHWA must approve a project sfklnsor's ROW Certification 
3 before a project sponsor and advertise their project. Prdject sponsors should allow 
at least 10 additional days for this certification from FHWA to occur (see 
Attachment A). 

255 



5.	 Disadvantaged Business Enterprise roBE) Transition from Race-Neutral to Race
Conscious 
Mter working things out with FHWA, Caltrans is awaitifig US Department of 
Transportation approval of Caltrans' program goal and use of UDBEs (Under-utilized 
Disadvantaged Business Enterprises) in calculating agency Annual Anticipated DBE 
Participation Levels (AADPLs). 

Once approved, Caltrans wi11likely announce the conversibn, and: 
a.	 There will be a 90-day transition period followingfue announcement of a 

return to Race-Conscious. 
b.	 Contracts with full approval of their E-76s during this transition time, may 

remain Race-Neutral. All contracts that haven't achieved this milestone must 
establish contract goals and have Race-Conscious specifications. 

c.	 After the transition period, agencies will continue with their previously 
established AADPLs for FY 2007-08. Agencies will determine their goals on 
individual contracts, for the remainder of this Fed~fal Fiscal year ending 
September 30, 2008. 

Next year's (FFY 2008-09) AADPL calculation, due Julie 1st, will probably be Race
Conscious and may involve slightly different calculatiorts of "UDBEs", rather than 
just DBEs. Caltrans and the STA will work with local age:ncies on the June 1st 
Deadline ("don't worry about getting it in by June 1st"). Caltrans also recommends 
against working on the FFY 08-09 AADPL calculation (form 9-B) until Caltrans 
converts to Race-Conscious and creates new guidelines illid forms. 

Fiscal Impact: 
None. 

Recommendation: 
Informational. 

Attachments: 
A. Caltrans Memorandum: FHWA Concurrence to Advertise Pi6jects per 23 CPR 635.309 

(c) (3) 

256
 



ATIACHMENT A 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA - BUSINESS, TRANSPORTATlON AND HOUSING AGENCY 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
P.O. BOX 23660 

OAKLAND, CA 94623-0660 

Flex your power! 
Be ellergy efficient. 

May 20,2008 

To: Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC)
 
Regional Transportation Planning Agencies
 
Local Agency/ Public Works - Directors
 

Attn: Local Agency DBE Liaison Officers/ Project & Construction Managers 

Subject: Race-Neutral Annual Anticipated Available DBE Participation Level (AADPL) Information 

The purpose of this letter is to let all local agencies know that they must have a Race Neutral 
Implementation Agreement (RNIA), in place, and an approved Race-Neutral Annual Anticipated DBE 
Participation Level (MDPL), under Title 49 CFR Part 26, to be eligible for receiving federal transportation 
funds. Every year, your agency is re~uired to provide, for our approval, two copies of a proposed MDPL 
and AADPL methodology, by June 1S • Please note, this AADPl submittal must be under the current 
Race-Neutral Program. We will continue to keep you updated on any further changes to the 
program. 

This AADPL will be for upcoming Federal Fiscal Year (FFY) 2008/09 and should include the following (Use
 
Exhibit 9-B format):
 

•	 Two copies of the Exhibit 9-8 should be submitted if you would like a signed copy returned to
 
your agency.
 

•	 A clear description of upcoming FFY 2008/09 federal contracts including construction, procurement,
 
and NE contracts.
 

•	 A clear definition of your agency's market area where most of your contracts' bidders/consultants are
 
coming from.
 

•	 A specific description of the methodology you used to establish the AADPL, including the Step 1 Base
 
Figure and the evidence used to calculate it and the required Step 2 Analysis.
 

•	 Your agency's choice of the three "Prompt Payment of Subcontractor's Retainage" options. 

However, if you have no FHWA-assisted projects for the FFY 2008/09, you only need to inform us in
 
writing that you have "no proj~cts and no MDPL during FFY 08/09" and no further action will be required.
 

UNote: 
1.	 All agencies should be aware that, while we are in a Race-Neutral DBE Program mode, no OSE goal
 

is to be placed in any Federally Funded contracts or proposals..
 
2.	 The agency's MDPL must include all the agency's federally funded contracts including NE contracts,
 

procurement contracts, and construction contracts. Construction that isn't performed by in-house
 
forces, must be included as part of the MDPL calculation as well.
 

3.	 All agencies should make the maximum effort to provide opportunities to OBEs to participate in
 
contracts.
 

4.	 All agencies must still submit the required DBE forms at Contract Award (Exhibit #15-G) and Final
 
Report (Exhibit #ll-F).
 

5.	 All agencies are required to maintain a bidders list that lists the names, addresses, DBElnon-DBE
 
status, area of expertise, date established, and annual gross receipts of all contractors and
 
subcontractors who have bid or provided quotes on the agency's projects within the last few years.
 
This list must be kept for our inspection, regardless of whether this list is used to calculate an AAOPL
 
or not.
 

"Caltrans improves rrwbility across California" 

2H9
 



May 20, 2008
 
Page 2
 

5.	 Please note that if you have projects not advertised before the end of this fiscal year (FFY 07/08), then 
you should carry over these projects into the upcoming FFY 08/09 MDPL submittal. Projects 
awarded during FFY 07/08 should not be included in the FFY 08/09 MDPL submittal. 

Further information regarding the DBE program is included in the Local Assistance Procedures Manual. 
You may refer to the local Programs website at www.dotca.qov/hq/LocaIPrograms/ for further 
information. If you have any questions feel free to call Art Duffy at (510) 622-5928 or Moe Shakernia at 
(510) 286-5236. 

Sincerely, 

/~~
~;~ng,PE 
Chief, Office of Local Assistance 
Caltrans - District 04 



Agenda Item XI.G 
July 9,2008 

DATE: June 26, 2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Sara Woo, Planning Assistant 
RE: Solano County Pedestrian Priority Projects - Status 

BackgroundIDiscussion: 
The Solano Transportation Authority's (STA) role in the developme~t of countywide pedestrian 
facilities is twofold: planning and funding. Generally, to be eligible for STA pedestrian funding, 
a pedestrian project must be identified in a local, countywide, regioiiiU pedestrian plan or other 
comprehensive transportation plan. The "Solano Countywide Pedestfian Plan" inventories 
planned/proposed pedestrian projects for funding consideration. The Solano Bicycle and 
Pedestrian Program (SBPP) represents STA's funding strategy to help guide the funding of 
priority bicycle and pedestrian projects countywide. 

Currently, the projects programmed for SBPP funding are under review by the STA Bicycle 
Advisory Committee (BAC) and the STA Pedestrian Advisory Comffiittee (PAC). Both 
committees meet jointly to review the status of the projects and to pfbvide funding 
recommendations to the STA Board. As part of this year's SBPP review, members from both 
committees requested a field review of the various projects currently programmed for funding. 

On June 6,2008, the STA Pedestrian Advisory Committee (PAC) p~cipated on a field tour of 
the county's priority pedestrian projects. STA staff coordinated with project sponsors to meet 
with the PAC to provide a "hands-on" experience of the project's scbpe and status. 

The field review was beneficial to Committee members as well as pf6ject sponsors. The event 
was educational and productive as participants were able to exchange hew information and view 
proposed projects in an engaging fashion. Attachment A summarizes status of the priority 
pedestrian projects as visited on the facilities tour (see Attachment Bfor tour itinerary). 

Recommendation: 
fuformational. 

Attachments: 
A. Status Summary: Pedestrian Priority Projects Field Tour 
B. Pedestrian Projects Tour Itinerary (6/6/08) 

259
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 



Attachment A s,ra 
Soea.u>ezt~~ 

Priority Pedestrian Projects Status Summary 
June 16, 2008 

Sponsor: 

Project Type: 

Scope: 

Status: 

!'.) 

0'1 
o 

1-780 Bicycle-Pedestrian Overcrossing 

City of Benicia 

Bicycle and Pedestrian (included in Countywide 
Bicycle Plan and Countywide Pedestrian Plan) 

Construct lO-foot bicycle-pedestrian path along the 
Interstate 780 overpass. 

Environmental clearance is expected to be complete 
Fall of 2008 with construction planned for Summer 
2009. Currently, the City of Benicia is waiting for a 
confirmation of whether the project will be awarded 
approximately $500,000 in grant requests from the 
San Francisco Bay Ridge Trail Program. The City 
will also be approving a resolution expressing 
support for the project in the form of committing 
local funds if the expected grants are not awarded. 

1-780 Bicvcle-Pedestrian Overcrossing 

SponsoJ:'\~, 

Project Type: 

Scope: 

Status: 

West B Street Pedestrian Undercrossing 

CityiofJDixon; 

Pedestrian Only (included in Countywide Pedestrian 
Plan) 

Pedestrian undercrossing to replace existing at-grade 
crossing at future train station location. 

Preliminary engineering and design as part of the 
Dixon Tran Station. City is working with Union 
Pacific, Capitol Corridor, and STA to design the 
Train station for future passenger service. 

1
 



s,ra
 
5oeano~~~~ 

West Texas Street Gateway Project: West Texas Street Gateway Project: 
West Texas Street & 5th Street Pedestrian Project West Texas Street & 5th Street Pedestrian Project 

Sponsor:	 City of Fairfield 

Project Type:	 Pedestrian Only (included in Countywide Pedestrian
 
Plan)
 

Scope:	 Improve crosswalks, handicapped access, and other
 
streetscaping enhancements. Project is part of larger
 
"West Texas Street Gateway Project" pedestrian
 
corridor and crossing improvements on West Texas
 
Street from Pennsylvania Avenue to Beck Avenue
 

Status:	 Preliminary engineering and design completion
 
anticipated December 2008. Construction planned
 
for April-May 2009.
 

IV 
0"1 
I-' 

Rio Vista Waterfront Redevelopment Project 

Sponsor:	 City of Rio Vista 

Project Type:	 Bicycle and Pedestrian (included in Countywide
 
Bicycle Plan and Countywide Pedestrian Plan)
 

Scope:	 City ofRio Vista owns all but 4 properties along the
 
scope of the project. Project will connect the
 
downtown district to developing residential
 
communities from Main Street to approximately 0.1
 
miles short of Helen Madere Memorial Bridge.
 

Status:	 Project approval and environmental design (PNED).
 
The city has been awarded $300,000 over the next
 
two years in Yolo-Solano Air Quality Management
 
District Clean Air Funding to complete the
 
preliminary engineering and soil-assessment for the
 
project location.
 

2
 



s,ra

.5o&no~z~~ 

Ulatis Creek Bike/Ped Path: Ulatis Creek Bike/Ped Path: 
Ulatis to Leisure Town (Phase I) and Allison to 1-80 (Phase II) Ulatis Dr to Leisure Town Rd and Allison Dr 

Sponsor: City of Vacaville 

Project Type: Bicycle and Pedestrian (included in Countywide 
Bicycle Plan and Countywide Pedestrian Plan) 

Scope: Class I multi-use connection from the Downtown 
creek path to under 1-80 along Ulatis Drive 
connecting to Jepson Parkway at Leisure Town Road 
and eventually the Vaca-Dixon Bike Route. 

Status: Preliminary engineering and design. The project is 
separated in three segments. A segment connecting 
Phase I & II, from Allison Drive to Ulatis Drive, has 
been completed. Vacaville is actively pursuing 
delivery of these projects as funding is available. 

Sponsor: 

Project Type: 

Scope: 

Status: 

IV 
0'1 
IV 

McCoy Creek Bicycle-Pedestrian Path McCoy Creel< Bicvcle-Pedestrian Path 

City of Suisun City 

Bicycle and Pedestrian (included in Countywide
 
Bicycle Plan and Countywide Pedestrian Plan)
 

Construct two Class I bicycle-pedestrian paths along
 
McCoy Creek connecting City of Suisun City proper
 
at State Route 12 (SR12) to City of Fairfield.
 

Segment Central County Bikeway (SR12) to Pintail 
Drive construction expected Fall 2008. City is 
planning to design another Class I segment north of 
Pintail Drive along McCoy Creek to Worley Way 
and potentially beyond. 

3
 



s,ra
 
SoeanoClt:~~ 

Vallejo Station Bicycle and Pedestrian Improvements 

Sponsor: 

Project Type: 

Scope: 

Status: 

N 
0"1 
W 

City of Vallejo 

Bicycle and Pedestrian (included in Countywide 
Bicycle Plan and Countywide Pedestrian Plan) 

Class II Bicycle Lane on Mare Island Way toward 
Ferry Station. Improve linkages between the Vallejo 
Baylink ferry dock, the existing terminal building, the 
proposed Vallejo Station parking structure, landside 
transit facilities including regional bus stops, and an 
off-street bus transfer facility 

Planned 

Vallejo Station Bicycle and Pedestrian
 
Imorovements
 

Sponsor: 

Project Type: 

Scope: 

Status: 

Old Town Cordelia Improvements 

County of Solano 

Bicycle and Pedestrian (included in Countywide 
Bicycle Plan and Countywide Pedestrian Plan) 

Improve bicycle/pedestrian access along Cordelia 
Road between Lopes Road and Pittman Road by 
constructing a pedestrian/bicycle path. Also includes 
gateway signs, historical markers, trees and lighting. 

Project approval and environmental design (PNED); 
construction anticipated Summer 2009. 

4
 



Attachment B 

PAC Travel Itinerary
 
Solano County Pedestrian Projects Tour
 

Friday June 6, 2008
 
Location: STA Parking Lot
 
Departure Time: 8:00 a.m.
 

Traveler's Name 
Start Address 
Travel Date 

: STA Pedestrian Advisory Committee (PAC) 
: STA Parking Lot: 1 Harbor Center Suisun City, CA 94585 
: Friday June 6, 2008 

STA StaffContact (primary): 
Sara Woo, Planning Assistant 
(707) 399-3214 Direct 
(619) 623-1847 Mobile 
swoo@sta-snci.com 

STA StaffContact (secondary): 
Robert Guerrero, Senior Planner 
(707) 399-3213 Direct 
(707) 424-6075 Main 
rguerrero@sta-snci.com 

Location #1 - Rio Vista : Rio Vista Ci Hall 
Project : Rio Vista Waterfront Project 
Estimated Arrival : 8:30 a.m. 
Departure Time 
Meetin with 

: 8:45 a.m. 
: Emi Theriault, Plannin 

Location #2 - Valle·0 

Project 
: Valle·o Ci Hall 
: Ferry Station Pedestrian 1m rovements 

Estimated Arrival : 9:40 a.m. 
Departure Time 
Meetin with 

: 9:55 a.m. 
: Gary Leach, Director of Public Works 

Location #3 - Benicia : Benicia State Recreation Area 
Project : Benicia State Park Road 1-780 BikelPed Overcrossing 
Estimated Arrival : 10:10 a.m. 
Departure Time : 10:25 a.m. 
Meeting with : Michael Throne, City Engineer (15 minutes) 

Location #4 - Solano Coun : Cordelia RoadlRitchie Road 
Project : Old Town Cordelia BikelPed 1m rovements 
Estimated Arrival : 10:55 a.m. 
D arture Time : 11:10 a.m. 
Meeting with : Paul Wiese, Engineering Manager (15 minutes) 

264
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFf BLANK 

265
 



Agenda Item XIH 
July 9,2008 

DATE: June 26, 2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Sara Woo, Planning Assistant 
RE: Solano County Bicycle Priority Projects - Status 

BackgroundIDiscussion: 
The Solano Transportation Authority's (STA) role in the developme~tof countywide bicycle 
facilities is twofold: planning and funding. Generally, to be eligible for STA bicycle funding, a 
bicycle project must be identified in a local, countywide, regional bicycle plan or other 
comprehensive transportation plan. The "Solano Countywide Bicycle Plan" inventories 
planned/proposed bicycle projects for funding consideration. The Solano Bicycle and Pedestrian 
Program (SBPP) represents STA's funding strategy to help guide the funding of priority bicycle 
and pedestrian projects countywide. 

Currently, the projects programmed for SBPP funding are under review by the STA Bicycle 
Advisory Committee (BAC) and the STA Pedestrian Advisory Comffiittee (PAC). Both 
committees meet jointly to review the status of the projects and to provide funding 
recommendations to the STA Board. As part of this year's SBPP review, members from both 
committees requested a field review of the various projects currently Jjrogrammed for funding. 

On June 6, 2008, the STA Bicycle Advisory Committee (BAC) participated on a field tour of the 
county's priority pedestrian projects. STA staff coordinated with pr6]ect sponsors to meet with 
the BAC to provide a "hands-on" experience of the project's scope afid status. 

The field review was beneficial to Committee members as well as pf6ject sponsors. The event 
was educational and productive as participants were able to exchange hew information and view 
proposed projects in an engaging fashion. Attachment A summarizes status of the priority 
bicycle projects as visited on the facilities tour (see Attachment B for tour itinerary). 

Recommendation: 
Informational. 

Attachments: 
A. Status Summary: Bicycle Priority Projects Field Tour 
B. Bicycle Projects Tour Itinerary (6/5/08) 

266
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

267
 



Attachment A s,ra
~~I:~~ 

Priority Bicycle Projects Status Summary 
June 16,2008 

Sponsor: 

Project Type: 

Scope: 

Status: 

I\.l 
0\ 
00 

1-780 Bicycle-Pedestrian Overcrossing 

City of Benicia 

Bicycle and Pedestrian (included in Countywide 
Bicycle Plan and Countywide Pedestrian Plan) 

Construct lO-foot bicycle-pedestrian path along the 
Interstate 780 overpass. 

Environmental clearance is expected to be complete 
Fall of 2008 with construction planned for Summer 
2009. Currently, the City of Benicia is waiting for a 
confirmation of whether the project will be awarded 
approximately $500,000 in grant requests from the 
San Francisco Bay Ridge Trail Program. The City 
will also be approving a resolution expressing 
support for the project in the form of committing 
local funds if the expected grants are not awarded. 

1-780 Bicycle-Pedestrian Overcrossing 

North Adams Street segment of Dixon to Vacaville Bike Route North Adams Street segment of Dixon to 
Vacaville Bike Route 

Sponson:. City ofDixon I 

Project Type: Bicycle Only (included in Countywide Bicycle Plan) 

Scope: Class II Bike Route 

Status: Currently planned; no committed funds at this time. 

1
 



s,ra

.508vu>~r~~ 

Sponsor: 

Project Type: 

Scope: 

Status: 

McGary Road Bicycle Path McGary Road Bicycle Path 

City of Fairfield 

Bicycle Only (included in Countywide Bicycle Plan) 

McGary Road from Red Top Road approximately to
 
Lynch Road.
 

Project Approval and Environmental Design
 
(PAlED) with construction anticipated Summer 2009.
 
Currently, the City of Fairfield is waiting for a
 
confirmation of whether the project will be awarded
 
approximately $800,000 in grant requests to fulfill its
 
shortfall.
 

IV 
0'1 

Rio Vista Waterfront Redevelopment Project '" 
Sponsor:	 City of Rio Vista 

Project Type:	 Bicycle and Pedestrian (included in Countywide 
Bicycle Plan and Countywide Pedestrian Plan) 

Scope:	 City of Rio Vista owns all but 4 properties along the 
scnpe'of!theprojeCll. Ptojectiwill (connect; the 
downtown district to developing residential 
communities from Main Street to approximately 0.1 
miles short of Helen Madere Memorial Bridge. 

Status:	 Project approval and environmental design (PAlED). 
The city has been awarded $300,000 over the next 
two years in Yolo-Solano Air Quality Management 
District Clean Air Funding to complete the 
preliminary engineering and soil-assessment for the 
project location. 

2
 



s,ra
 
.5ol?:znoCl~~~ 

Sponsor: 

Project Type: 

Scope: 

Status: 

N 
--.J 
o 

Bike Path'~8!Q:;,[jfl~;'~i1\k'.,,,~._":,,:~ ..... ~: 
McCoy Creek Bicycle-Pedestrian Path McCoy Creek Bicycle-Pedestrian Path 

City of Suisun City 

Bicycle and Pedestrian (included in Countywide
 
Bicycle Plan and Countywide Pedestrian Plan)
 

Construct two Class I bicycle-pedestrian paths along
 
McCoy Creek connecting City of Suisun City proper
 
at State Route 12 (SR12) to City of Fairfield.
 

Segment Central County Bikeway (SR12) to Pintail 
Drive construction expected Fall 2008. City is 
planning to design another Class I segment north of 
Pintail Drive along McCoy Creek to Worley Way 
and potentially beyond. 

Ulatis Creek Bike/Ped Path: Ulatis Creek BikelPed Path: 
Ulatis to Leisure Town (Phase I) and Allison to 1-80 (Phase II) Ulatis Dr to Leisure Town Rd and Allison Dr 

Sponsor: City of Vacaville 

Prol~ct Typ.e: Bicycle and Pedestrian (included in Countywide 
BiCycle:PHm,andJ<Ibuntywide:Pedestriim:HUm); 

Scope: Class I multi-use connection from the Downtown 
creek path to under 1-80 along Ulatis Drive 
connecting to Jepson Parkway at Leisure Town Road 
and eventually the Vaca-Dixon Bike Route. 

Status: Preliminary engineering and design. The project is 
separated in three segments. A segment connecting 
Phase I & II, from Allison Drive to Ulatis Drive, has 
been completed. Vacaville is actively pursuing 
delivery of these projects as funding is available. 

3
 



s,ra
 
SoE?ano~".~~ 

Vallejo Station Bicycle and Pedestrian Improvements Vallejo Station Bicycle and Pedestrian
 
Imorovements
 

Sponsor: 

Project Type: 

Scope: 

Status: 

N 
-...J 

City of Vallejo 

Bicycle and Pedestrian (included in Countywide 
Bicycle Plan and Countywide Pedestrian Plan) 

Class II Bicycle Lane on Mare Island Way toward 
Ferry Station. Improve linkages between the Vallejo 
Baylink ferry dock, the existing terminal building, the 
proposed Vallejo Station parking structure, landside 
transit facilities including regional bus stops, and an 
off-street bus transfer facility 

Planned 

.......
 

Dixon to Vacaville Bike Route (Phase II & III) 

Sponsor: 

Project Type: 

Scope:. 

Status: 

County of Solano 

Bicycle Only (included in Countywide Bicycle Plan) 

Class II 1bicycle. path iconnecting,City.ofVacaville.to , 
City of'Dixon viirHawkiiIs Rbad'to Pitt School Rbad: 

Current phase has full environmental clearance and is 
ready for construction funding. Next phase is 
looking forward to design funding. Solano County is 
continues to actively pursue delivery of the project as 
funding is available (similar to the Dixon to Davis 
Bike Route completed in 2005) 

Dixon to Vacaville Bike Route (Phase II & III) 

4
 



N 
-....J 
N 

s,ra

Sd?vw~t:~~ 

Sponsor: 

Project Type: 

Scope: 

Status: 

Old Town Cordelia Improvements 

County of Solano 

Bicycle and Pedestrian (included in Countywide 
Bicycle Plan and Countywide Pedestrian Plan) 

Improve bicycle/pedestrian access along Cordelia 
Road between Lopes Road and Pittman Road by 
constructing a pedestrian/bicycle path. Also includes 
gateway signs, historical markers, trees and lighting. 

Project approval and environmental design (PAlED); 
construction anticipated Summer 2009. 

5
 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
 

273
 



Attachment B 

BAC Travel Itinerary
 
Solano County Bicycle Projects ToUr
 

Thursday June 5, 2008
 
Location: STA Parking Lot
 
Departure Time: 8:00 a.m.
 

Traveler's Narne : STA Bicycle Advisory Committee (HAC) 
Start Address : STA Parking Lot: 1 Harbor Center Sillsun City, CA 94585 
Travel Date : Thursday June 5, 2008 

STA Staff Contact (primary): 
Sara Woo, Planning Assistant 
(707) 399-3214 Direct 
(619) 623-1847 Mobile 
swoo@sta-snci.com 

STA Staff Contact (secondary): 
Robert Guerrero, Seillbr Planner 
(707) 399-3213 Direct 
(707) 424-6075 Maifi 
rguerrero@sta-snci.c5m 

Location #1 - Rio Vista : Rio Vista Ci Hall 
Project : Rio Vista Waterfront Project _ 
Estimated Arrival : 8:30a.m. 
Departure Time : 8:45 a.m. 
Meetin with : Emi Theriault, Planning Mana"er (15 minutes) 

Location #2 - Valle·0 

Project 
Estimated Arrival 
Departure Time 
Meetin with 

Location #3 - Benicia : Benicia State Recreation Area 
Project : Benicia State Park Road 1-780:BikelPed Overcrossing 
Estimated Arrival : 10:10 a.m. 

: 10:25 a.m. Departure Time 
: Michael Throne, City EngineeL(15 minutes) Meeting with 

~~~t,·~~~!~~~}~;~£~r~~p~R~!~~~~~;:?~:!~~~~~-};(~~-~~:~t['~[~:{i~~!~~E~f~;2~~)I~~~-\~[r:~=~'~5~~~!\~l~~~~~~} 
Location #4  Fairfield : McGary Road off of Red TofJ.Road 
Project : McGary Road Class III Bike Piiih Improvements 
Estimated Arrival : 10:55 a.m. _._-

Departure Time 11:10 a.m. 
~--._-

Meeting with Thanh Vuong, Associate CiviLEngineer (15 minutes) 

274
 

mailto:rguerrero@sta-snci.c5m


Location #S - Suisun Ci : Suisun Cit Cit Hall 
Project : McCoy Creek BikelPed Path 
Estimated Arrival : 11:15 a.m. 
Departure Time : 11:30p.m. 
Meetin with : Nick Lozano, Associate Civil Eli ineer (15 minutes) 

: Leisure Town Road 
: Ulatis Creek BikelPed Path (bbth segments) 
: 1:00 p.m. 
: 1:20 .m. 
: Ed Huestis, Trans ortation Mafiager (20 minutes) 

Location #7 - Solano Coun : Leisure Town RoadlHawkinSRoad 
Project : Dixon to Vacaville Bike Route__ 
Estimated Arrival : 1:25 .m. 
Departure Time : 1:40 p.m. 
Meetin with : Paul Wiese, En 'neering Man "'er (15 minutes) 

Location #8 - Dixon : Parkin Lot near North Adams Street 
Project : Dixon to Vacaville Bike Route (at North Adams Street) 
Estimated Arrival : 2:00p.m. 
De arture Time : 2:15 p.m. 
Meeting with : Jason Riley, Engineer (15 minutes) 

Itinerary Prepared By: Sara Woo, STA Planning Assistant, (707) 399-3214 

275
 



- --
- - --

Agenda Item Xl.I 
July 9,2008 

DATE: June 26,2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Sara Woo, Planning Assistant 
RE: Funding Opportunities Summary 

The following funding opportunities will be available to STA mHhber agencies during the 
next few months. Also attached are summary fact sheets for each program. Please distribute 
this information to appropriate departments within your jurisdicti6n. 

" 

Fund Source Application A"ailable From Application Due 
__ _ _ ~ __ • L 

" ~
 -- - ,- --- : - - - - -...,- - - -~ - - - - - - - - -- - -- -
- - . - - ,~- -:~-: - - ~--< -- ~ - ~ - - ~ .;? - ~, - - -' 

_ c 

Joyce Parks, 
Federal Safe Routes to School California Department of 

July 18, 2008 (SRTS) Program Transportation (Caltrans) 
(916) 653-6920 -"'-'._. 

Dan Mundy, 
Non-Urbanized Area Intercity 

Caltrans August 29, 2008 
Bus Program (PTA 5311) 

(916) 657-4587 .,"..._-
.

Job Access and Reverse Bill Walker, 
Commute (JARC) Program Caltrans August 29, 2008 
(PTA 5316) (916) 654-8222 

Bill Walker, 
New Freedom Program 

Caltrans August 29, 2008 
(FTA5317) 

(916) 654-8222 1·······_····· 

* New fundmg opportumty 

276
 



TO: STABoard 
FROM: Sara Woo, Planning Assistant 

This summary of the SRTS Program is intended to assist jurisdidions plan projects that are 
eligible for the program. STA staff is available to answer questi6fis regarding this funding 
program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project 
Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact 
Person: 

STA Contact Person: 

State, local, regional agencies; cities fuid counties; non-profit 
organizations; schools/school districts; and Native American Tribes. 

The program is intended to improve e6hditions for children in 
kindergarten through eighth grade, td safely walk and bicycle to 
school. 

The second FY 2007-08 call for projetts is currently unknown, but 
anticipated for January 2008. 

Approximately $46 million is availaBle for FY 2007-08; each of the 
twelve (12) Caltrans Districts will receive at least $1 million; no local 
match, 100 percent federally reimbursed. 

Infrastructure projects: capital improvements related to bicycle and 
pedestrian facilities 
Non-infrastructure projects: programs and strategies that increase 
public awareness and education. 

http://www.dot.ca.govlhqlLocalProghUns/saferoutes/srts.htm 

Joyce Parks, Caltrans SRTS Coordinator, 
(916) 653-6920 
joyce_parks@dot.ca.gov 

Sara Woo, STA Planning Assistant, (ib7) 399-3214 
swoo@sta-snci.com 

277
 



TO: STABoard 
FROM: Sara Woo, Planning Assistant 

This summary of the Non-Urbanized Area Intercity Bus Program (FTA 5311(t)) is intended to 
assist jurisdictions plan projects that are eligible for the program; STA staff is available to answer 
questions regarding this funding program and provide feedback 6ft potential project applications. 

Eligible Project 
Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact 
Person: 

STA Contact Person: 

Public agencies, private for profit orgitirizations, private non-profit 
organizations, and tribal governments 

The federal grant program provides fufiding for public transit in non
urbanized areas with a population fewer than 50,000 as designated by 
the Bureau of the Census. 

Approximately $2.9 million 

Operating, capital, and/or planning ptojects 
Examples: 

•	 Operating: costs/expenses, n1atketing activities 
•	 Capital: accessible vans and bUses, infrastructure (shelters, 

benches, signage, technology (Le. transit related ITS systems 
such as smart cards); equipmefit (communication, computer 
hardware and software); feasibility/planning studies 

http://www.dot.cagovlhqlMassTrans/5311.html 

Dan Mundy, Branch Chief (Caltrans), 
(916) 657-4587 
Dan_Mundy@dot.ca.gov 

Liz Niedziela, STA Transit Program ManagerlAnalyst, 
(707) 424-6075 
eniedziela@sta-snci.com 

278
 



TO: STABoard 
FROM: Sara Woo, Planning Assistant 

This summary of the lob Access and Reverse Commute (lARC) Program (pTA 5316) is intended 
to assist jurisdictions plan projects that are eligible for the prognlffi. STA staff is available to 
answer questions regarding this funding program and provide feedback on potential project 
applications.
 

Eligible Project
 
Sponsors:
 

Program Description:
 

Funding Available:
 

Eligible Projects:
 

Further Details:
 

Program Contact 
Person: 

STA Contact Person: 

Cities and transit operators. 

The lob Access and Reverse Commute (lARC) Program provides 
funding for projects designed to transport welfare recipients and 
eligible low-income individuals to arid from employment and 
employment-related activities. 

$5.6 million for small-urbanized projects; 
$2.7 million for rural projects 

The maximum grant amount per project is $200,000. Minimum local 
match requirements are 20 percent fof capital projects and 50 percent 
for operations projects. 

Operating: 
•	 Late night/weekend service 
•	 Guaranteed ride home service 
•	 Shuttle service 
•	 Expanded fixed-route public transit 

routes 
•	 Demand-responsive service 
•	 Ridesharing/carpooling activities 

•	 Voucher programs 

Capital: 
•	 Intelligent Transportation Systems 

(ITS) 
•	 Promotion of operating activities 
•	 Vehicles 
•	 Mobility management activities 

http://www.dot.ca.govlhqlMassTransI5316.html 

Bill Walker, Federal Transit Grants Program Representative 
(Caltrans), (916) 654-9986 
bill_walkerjr@dot.ca.gov 

Liz Niedziela, STA Transit Program Manager/Analyst, 
(707) 424-6075 
eniedziela@sta-snci.com 

279
 



TO: STABoard 
FROM: Sara Woo, Planning Assistant 

This summary of the New Freedom Program (FfA 5317) is intefitled to assist jurisdictions plan 
projects that are eligible for the program. STA staff is available to answer questions regarding 
this funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Cities and transit operators. 
Sponsors: 

Program Description:	 The New Freedom Program provides funding to assist transit 
operators and public agencies to provide new transportation services 
for individuals with disabilities, above and beyond the minimum 
required by the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. 

Funding Available:	 $3.2 million for small-urbanized projects; 
$1.3 million for rural projects 

The maximum grant amount per projeet $125,000. Minimum local 
match requirements are 20 percent fof tapital projects and 50 percent 
for operations projects. 

Eligible Projects:	 Operating: Capital.: 
•	 Expansion of hours for • Acquisition of accessibility equipment 

paratransit service b6yond ADA requirements 
•	 Enhancement of services • Ftifchasing accessible vehicles to support 
•	 Voucher programs tiUd,vanpooling,andiorridesharing 

pf&grams•	 Volunteer driver programs 
• Mbbility management activities 

Examples: 
•	 AC Transit: Paratransit Inventory - $144,000 
•	 City of Benicia: Taxi Scrip Program Extension - $15,000 
•	 Contra Costa County Transportation Authority: Comprehensive Mobility 

Options Inventory - $35,000 

Further Details:	 http://www.dot.ca.govlhqlMassTrans/5317.html 

Program Contact Bill Walker, Federal Transit Grants I'f6gram Representative 
Person: (Caltrans), (916) 654-9986 

bill_walkerjr@dot.ca.gov 

STA Contact Person:	 Liz Niedziela, STA Transit Program Manager/Analyst, 
(707) 424-6075 
eniedziela@sta-~8dl.com 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFf BLANK 

281
 



Agenda Item XLJ 
July 9,2008 

DATE: June 30, 2008 
TO: STABoard 
FROM: Johanna Masiclat, Clerk of the Board 
RE: Updated STA Board Meeting Schedule for Calencllir Year 2008 

Discussion: 
Attached is the STA Board meeting schedule for Calendar Year 2008. 

Fiscal Impact: 
None. 

Recommendation: 
fuformational. 

Attachment: 
A. STA Board Meeting Schedule for the Calendar Year 2008 

282
 



ATTACHMENT A
 

January 9 6:00p.m. STA Board Meeting Suisun City Hall Confirmed 

February 13 6:00p.m. STA Board Meeting Suisun City Hali Confirmed 

March 12 6:00p.m. STA Board Meeting Suisun City Hali Confirmed 

April 9 6:·00 p.m. STA Board Meeting Suisun City Hali Confirmed 

May 14 6:00p.m. STA Board Meeting Suisun City Hali Confirmed 

June 11 6:00p.m. STA Board Meeting Suisun City Hali Confirmed 

July 9 6:00p.m. STA Board Meeting Suisun City Hali Confirmed 

August NO MEETING -SUMMER RECESS 

September 10 6:00 p.m. STA Board Meeting Suisun City Hali Confirmed 

October 8 6:00p.m. STA Board Meeting Suisun City Hali Confirmed 

November 12 6:00p.m. STA 11tb Annual Awards TBD - City of Ri8 Vista Confirmed 
."._-. 

December 10 6:00p.m. STA Board Meeting Suisun City Hali Confirmed 

283
 


